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Registration No. 333-184066
PROSPECTUS

12,500,000 Shares

InspireMD

We are offering 12,500,000 shares of our commocks®©ur common stock is quoted on the OTC BullBtrard under the
symbol “NSPR.” On April 10, 2013, the last reporsade price of our common stock was $2.35 per share

Our common stock has been approved for listingherNYSE MKT under the symbol “NSPR.”

Our business and an investment in our common stodkvolve significant risks. These risks are descritliteunder the
caption “Risk Factors” beginning on pagel?2 of this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangrstate securities commission has approved applisved of these
securities or passed upon the accuracy or adeapidhis prospectus. Any representation to the @optis a criminal offense.

Per Share Total
$ 2.0C $25,000,00

$ 0.14 $ 1,750,00
Proceeds, before expenses, to InspireMD, Inc. $ 1.8¢ $23,250,00

Public offering price

Underwriting discount ()

(1) The underwriters will receive compensationdidigion to the discount. See “Underwriting” for esgription of
compensation payable to the underwriters.

The underwriters may also purchase up to an additib,875,000 shares from us at the public offeprige, less the
underwriting discount, within 30 days from the dafehis prospectus to cover overallotments.

The underwriters expect to deliver the shares agagyment in New York, New York on April 16, 2013.

Cowen and Company

JMP Securities
April 10, 2013
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You should rely only on the information contained i this prospectus. We have not, and the underwriter have not,
authorized any other person to provide you with diferent information. If anyone provides you with different or
inconsistent information, you should not rely on it We are not, and the underwriters are not, makingan offer to sell
these securities in any jurisdiction where the offeor sale is not permitted. You should assume thahe information
appearing in this prospectus is accurate only as tfie date on the front cover of this prospectus. Qubusiness, financial
condition, results of operations and prospects malyave changed since that date.

Information contained on our website is not part ofthis prospectus.

Unless otherwise indicated, all information in thisprospectus reflects a one-for-four reverse stoclp8t of our
common stock that occurred on December 21, 2012.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary provides an overview of selected nméion contained elsewhere in this prospectus aebaot contain all
of the information you should consider before itimgsin our common stock. You should carefully réselprospectus and the
registration statement of which this prospectus fmrt in their entirety before investing in oumamon stock, including the
information discussed under “Risk Factors” begingion pagel2 and our financial statements and notes thereto dipaear
elsewhere in this prospectus. As used in this gasis, unless the context otherwise indicatestetimes “we,” “our,” “us,” or
“the Company” for periods prior to the closing ofioshare exchange transactions on March 31, 20fdr® InspireMD Ltd.,
a private company incorporated under the laws ef$tiate of Israel that is now our wholly-owned #libsy, and its
subsidiary, taken as a whole, and the terms “weguf,” “us,” or “the Company” for periods subsequemnd the closing of the
share exchange transactions refer to InspireMD,,ladDelaware corporation, and its subsidiaries;lirding InspireMD Ltd.,
taken as a whole.

” o

Unless otherwise indicated, all information in tpi®spectus reflects a one-for-four reverse stqdk af our common stoch
that occurred on December 21, 2012.

The Company

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform
technology, MGuard“ . MGuard provides embolic protection in stentingqadures by placing a micron mesh sleeve overla
stent. Since our formation, we have experiencedosses. We had a net loss of approximately $9ldomiuring the six
months ended December 31, 2012, a net loss of sippaitely $7.1 million during the six month transiti period ended June
30, 2012, and a net loss of approximately $14.%ianiburing the fiscal year ended December 31, 2B8Etause we have had
recurring losses and negative cash flows from ajpgractivities and have significant future commnetms, substantial doubt
exists regarding our ability to remain in operatérthe same level we are currently performingtherr the report of
Kesselman & Kesselman C.P.A.s (lIsr.), our indepehrkgistered public accounting firm, with respiecour financial
statements at June 30, 2012, December 31, 2012C4riy for the six month period ended June 30, 284@,years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 contains an edplgnparagraph as to our potential inability tatimue as a going
concern.

Our initial products are marketed for use mainlypatients with acute coronary syndromes, notablyeamyocardial
infarction (heart attack) and saphenous vein g@nary interventions (bypass surgery). Accordinthe TYPHOON STEMI
trial (New England Journal of Medicine, 2006) ahd §OS SVG Trial (Journal of the American Colle§€ardiology, 2009),
of patients with acute myocardial infarction angtsenous vein graft coronary interventions, 7.5%4% experience major
adverse cardiac events, including cardiac deatirt lagtack and restenting of the artery. When periiog stenting procedures |in
patients with acute coronary symptoms, intervemti@ardiologists face a difficult dilemma in chaugibetween bare-metal
stents, which have a high rate of restenosis (faomaf new blockages), and drug-eluting (drug-edaistents, which have a
high rate of late thrombosis (formation of clotsntits or years after implantation), require admiatgbn of anti-platelet drugs
for at least one year post procedure, are mordyabstn bare-metal stents and have additional sfféets. We believe that
MGuard is a simple and seamless solution for tpasents.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular procesluspecifically
carotid (the arteries that supply blood to therjrand peripheral (other arteries) procedures.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard Coronary, received CE Mark approval fortiment of coronary
arterial disease in the European Union. CE Magknsandatory conformance mark on many products rtetka the Europear
Economic Area and certifies that a product hasEuebpean Union consumer safety, health or environaheequirements. We
began shipping our product to customers in Europinuary 2008 and have since expanded our gl@gbdtion network to
Southeast Asia, India, Latin America and Israeltibgithe summer of 2012, we submitted an investigat device exemption
application to the U.S. Food and Drug Administratio conduct a pivotal trial that we intend to fotime basis of an applicatio
to sell and market MGuard Coronary in the Uniteat&. On August 29, 2012, this

=
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application was denied due to numerous deficien€@esDecember 17, 2012, we submitted a revisedagtion to the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration that addressed theessited in the disapproval letter. In additioe, substantially changed th
design of the planned trial at that time. On Jand&; 2013, the U.S. Food and Drug Administratesued us a second letter
disapproving our investigational device exemptippleation. The U.S. Food and Drug Administratiamted that although ou
December 17, 2012 letter addressed some of thesigsted in the August 29, 2012 disapproval lettesre remained additiona
deficiencies to be addressed to support the imtiaif a human clinical study. We are currentiyiscussions with the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration as to the resolutibthese deficiencies. The enroliment initiation floe study is expected to
occur in the second calendar quarter of 2013. Maedhe enrollment phase for the study is expetddast 15 months and w!
expect that subjects in the study will be followed13 months with assessments at 30 days, siximand 12 months, with
angiographic subgroup analysis occurring afterthirteenth month. These figures and dates, howevay,change based on t
final design of the study that is approved by th8.Urood and Drug Administration. Presently, noheus products may be
sold or marketed in the United States. See “Busired-uture Clinical Trial for MGuard Coronary — UJSood and Drug
Administration Trial.”

Our initial MGuard Coronary products incorporatesta@inless steel stent. We subsequently replaéedttinless steel
platform with a more advanced cobalt-chromium basatform, which we refer to as the MGuard Priffeversion of our
MGuard Coronary. We believe the new platform withye to be superior because cobalt-chromium staetgenerally known
in the industry to provide better deliverabilitydapossibly even a reduction in major adverse careNents.

The MGuard Prime version of the MGuard Coronargnesd CE Mark approval in the European Union indbet 2010 for
improving luminal diameter and providing emboliofaction. We believe we can use and leverage thieall trial results of
our original stainless steel based MGuard Corot@aryarket our new cobalt-chromium based MGuard Erersion of the
MGuard Coronary.

Unless otherwise indicated, in this prospectugregfces to MGuard Coronary are to both our ingtiainless steel based
MGuard Coronary and our more current cobalt-chremitased MGuard Prime version of the MGuard Corgrasyapplicable

For the six months ended December 31, 2012, oalri@¢enue was approximately $1.9 million and cetrlass was
approximately $9.4 million. For the six months etideine 30, 2012, our total revenue was approxisn&&IL million and our
net loss was approximately $7.1 million. For tharyended December 31, 2011, our total revenue p@®xmately $6.0
million and our net loss was approximately $14.Wiom.

Recent Events

On June 1, 2012, our board of directors approvetteage in our fiscal year-end from December 3Lte B0, effective
June 30, 2012. This prospectus includes our firmdmesults and other information for the six mopémiod from January 1,
2012 through June 30, 2012, which we refer to esttnsition period.” Following the transition jpadt, we will file annual
reports for each twelve month period ended Junef @ach year beginning with the twelve month pegaded June 30, 2013

On October 24, 2012, we published the results oM@uard for Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion TrilIASTER Trial), a
prospective, randomized study in Europe, South Agaeand Israel to compare the MGuard Coronary stithtcommercially-
approved bare metal and drug-eluting stents ineaatgy superior myocardial reperfusion (the restoratf blood flow) in
primary angioplasty for the treatment of acute STERNe most severe form of heart attack. The MASTERI enrolled 433
subjects, 50% of whom were treated with an MGuastb@ary stent and 50% of whom were treated witbrarnercially-
approved bare metal or drug-eluting stent. The MERTTrial demonstrated that among patients with@&REMI undergoing
emergency percutaneous coronary intervention, giogtasty, MGuard Coronary resulted in superioesaif epicardial
coronary flow, or blood flow within the vesselstinan along the outer surface of the heart, andpteta ST-segment
resolution, or restoration of blood flow to the Heauscle after a heart attack, compared to comialr@pproved bare metal
or drug-eluting stents. However, each of MGuardoBary and commercially-approved bare metal or diuging stents
showed similar rates of major adverse cardiac ev@dtdays following the procedure.
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We effectuated a one-for-four reverse stock splibecember 21, 2012 in order to bring our stockepimto compliance
with the listing requirements of the NYSE MKT, omieh we have applied and been approved for listing.

On January 3, 2013, Ofir Paz resigned as our exietutive officer, and Alan Milinazzo was appoingedour new
president, chief executive officer and member eftibard of directors. Mr. Paz remains as a membeurdboard of directors.

Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/updated June 201iedNorld Health Organization, approximately m8lion people
worldwide died of coronary heart disease in 2008:sitians and patients may select from among &tyaof treatments to
address coronary artery disease, including phamtigeétherapy, balloon angioplasty, stenting viitre metal or drug-eluting
stents, and coronary artery bypass graft proceduwigsthe selection often depending upon the stddke disease. A stent is
an expandable “scaffold-like” device, usually consted of a stainless steel material, that is tegkeinto an artery to expand the
inside passage and improve blood flow.

According to the 2012 MEDTECH OUTLOOK produced andary 2012 by the Bank of Montreal Investment Bragnk
Group, known as BMO Capital Markets, revenues ftbenglobal coronary stent market are predictedigbtty decline,
although in volume of stents the market is predi¢tecontinue to grow. The growth in volume is doi¢he appeal for less
invasive percutaneous coronary intervention proesiand advances in technology coupled with theease in the elderly
population, obesity rates and advances in techgolog

Coronary artery disease is one of the leading caofsdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargrgrtlisease includes
alternative treatment methodologies, that is, carpmrtery bypass grafting or angioplasty (peroetais coronary intervention
with or without stenting. According to the 2012 MEBCH OUTLOOK produced by the BMO Capital Marketslanuary
2012, the percutaneous coronary intervention pragsdinvolving stents are increasingly being usettietat coronary artery
diseases with a 71% penetration rate in 2010.

Our Products and Applications

Below is a summary of our current products and petglunder development, and their intended appicst

MGuard — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh andpdamned MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting meghamed at the
treatment of coronary arterial disease.

MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh. Our first MGuard product, the MGuard Coronaryhat bio-stable mesh, is
comprised of our mesh sleeve wrapped around destaisteel bare-metal stent. The current MGuardePviersion of our
MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh is comprsieaur mesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chrorbiare-metal stent
In comparison to a conventional bare-metal steatbalieve the MGuard Coronary with a bio-stablep®vides protection
from embolic showers. Results of clinical trialstoe MGuard Coronary stent, including the MAGICAISCIONE MGuard
international registry (iMOS) clinical trials desmd below (see “Business — Comparison of Clinio@l Results to Date with
Results Achieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-Elutirtgréés in the STEMI population” below), as well ke MASTER trial,
indicate positive outcomes and safety measuresr&hdts of these clinical trials for the MGuardr@uary stent suggest highe
levels of reperfusion (blood flow through the miciroulatory system, those blood vessels which leeeohly visible with a
microscope) and high levels of complete ST resofufan indication that heart muscle activity hdanmeed to normal), as
compared to the levels and rates of other barelraethdrug-eluting stents.

=

MGuard Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable mesh. Based upon the clinical profile of MGuard Corgnave
anticipate that the MGuard Coronary with a drugiefubio-absorbable mesh will offer both the congtde levels of
reperfusion and complete ST resolution as the M@&Qaronary with a bio-stable mesh, as describegtggtand a comparativd
restenosis rate, which is the rate at which patient
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experience formation of new blockages in theirrggte when compared to existing drug-eluting steRités product is currently
planned, but not yet under development. The bi@dability of MGuard Coronary with a drug elutingpfabsorbable mesh is
intended to improve upon the bio-absorbability thfes drug-eluting stents, in light of the largefaue area of the mesh and t
small diameter of the fiber. We intend to study thiee the protective sleeve on the MGuard Coronatly avdrug-eluting bio- ]:
absorbable mesh can improve uniform distributiothefapplied drug to the vessel wall for improvedgdtherapy manageme
compared to other drug-eluting stents, where thig dr distributed on the struts only. If this index result is achieved with
respect to the improved and uniform distributioriraf applied drug to the vessel wall, the totabdesof the medication
potentially could be reduced while increasing ftcacy. MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting biosalbable mesh is
expected to promote smooth and stable endotheliagowth and subsequent attachment to the lunfi¢imeovessel wall, which

is essential for rapid healing and recovery. Initaald we believe bio-absorbable drug-eluting mesty enable the use of mofe

effective drug therapies that presently cannotffeztvely coated on a metal-based stent due to guor diffusion capabilities
Because the drug-eluting bio-absorbable mesh wihib-absorbable, we anticipate that the meshoeithpletely dissolve afte
four months, which we expect will result in fewédrtloe chronic long term side effects that are ais¢ed with the presence of
the drug.

MGuard — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wiblaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withalidon dilation
pressure or need of an inflation balloon) for usedrotid-applications. This product is currenthder development, although
we have temporarily delayed its development uwlilional funding is secured. We believe that ouBb4rd design will
provide substantial advantages over existing thesap treating carotid artery stenosis (blockageasrowing of the carotid
arteries), like conventional carotid stenting andarterectomy (surgery to remove blockage), gitensuperior embolic
protection characteristics witnessed in coronatgrieal disease applications. We intend that the@imiprotection will result
from the mesh sleeve, as it traps emboli at thirce. In addition, we believe that MGuard Caretill provide post-procedurd

protection against embolic dislodgement, which @acur immediately after a carotid stenting procedand is often a source pf

post-procedural strokes in the brain. Schofer|.€tlzate cerebral embolization after emboli-prdtest carotid artery stenting
assessed by sequential diffusion-weighted magregmnance imaging,Journal of American College of Cardiology
Cardiovascular InterventionsVolume 1, 2008) have also shown that the majaftthe incidents of embolic showers
associated with carotid stenting occur immediapelgt-procedure.

MGuard — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wiblfaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withalidon dilation
pressure or need of an inflation balloon) for uspéripheral applications. This product is curngnthder development,
although we have temporarily delayed its develogroetil additional funding is secured. Peripheralety Disease, also
known as peripheral vascular disease, is usuallyadierized by the accumulation of plaque in atein the legs, need for
amputation of affected joints or even death, whetneated. Peripheral Artery Disease is treatecelly trying to clear the
artery of the blockage, or by implanting a sterthia affected area to push the blockage out ofvineof normal blood flow.

As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedureshagacterized by the necessity of controlling elictehowers both
during and post-procedure. Controlling embolic sbsais so important in these indications that ptiges often use covered
stents, at the risk of blocking branching vesdelgnsure that emboli does not fall into the bldesn. We believe that our
MGuard design will provide substantial advantagesr @xisting therapies in treating peripheral grtenosis (blockage or
narrowing of the peripheral arteries).

e
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Product Development and Critical Milestones

Below is a list of the products described above @urdprojected critical milestones with respectégh. As used below,
“CQ” stands for calendar quartee.,"CQ1-2013" means January 1, 2013 through Marc2813). While we currently
anticipate seeking approval from the U.S. Food@nd) Administration for all of our products in theure, we have only
outlined an estimated timetable to seek U.S. FondlRrug Administration approval for our MGuard Coaoy with bio-stable
mesh product in our current business plan. Theofifee term “to be determined” in the table beloithwegard to certain
milestones indicates that the achievements of mildstones is unable to be accurately predictesiels milestones are too far
in the future.

Start European FDA
Product Indication Development CE Mark Union Sales Approval U.S. Sales
MGuard Coronary Plus Bypass/ 2005 Oct. 2007 CQ1-2008 CQ2-2016 2016
Bio-Stable Mesh Coronary
MGuard Peripheral Plus  Peripheral CQ1-2011 To be To be To be To be
Bio-Stable Mesh Arteries determined determined determined determined
MGuard Carotid Plus Carotid CQ1-2011 To be To be To be To be
Bio-Stable Mesh Arteries determined determined determined determined
(submitted
for approva
January
2013)
MGuard Coronary Plus Bypass/ To be To be To be To be To be
Bio-Absorbable Coronary determined determined determined determined determined

Drug-Eluting Mesh

With respect to MGuard Carotid with bio-stable masd MGuard Peripheral with bio-stable mesh, weetdetermined thg
the expected commencement of sales in the Eurdpgeimm cannot be accurately predicted since we daleyed the
development of these products until additional faogdor their development is secured.

—

We anticipate that our MGuard Coronary with biobtamesh will be classified as a Class |1l meda=lice by the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration.

Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize ousgmietary technology to become the industry stashflartreatment of acute
coronary syndromes and to provide a superior soiutt the common acute problems caused by curremiirsg procedures,
such as restenosis, embolic showers and late tlosisibVe are pursuing the following business sjiatein order to achieve
this objective.

*  Successfully commercialize MGuard Coronary with biestable mesh. We have begun commercialization of
MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in Europgsdfa, Asia and Latin America through our distridvutetwork
and we are aggressively pursuing additional regfistns and contracts in other countries such as@arsSouth Korea
and certain smaller countries in Latin America.tBg time we begin marketing this product in theteahiStates, we
expect to have introduced the MGuard Coronary teldyy to clinics and interventional cardiologists@nd the world,
and to have fostered brand name recognition andspig@ad adoption of MGuard Coronary. We plan tomgdish this
by participating in national and international cenginces, conducting and sponsoring clinical triallishing articles i
scientific journals, holding local training sessiaand conducting electronic media campaigns.

» Successfully develop the next generation of MGuarstents. While we market our MGuard Coronary with bio-$éalp
mesh, we intend to develop the MGuard Coronary witliug-eluting mesh. We are also working on ourud@ stents
for carotid, for which we submitted an application
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Risks Associated with Our Business

Our ability to operate our business and achievegoafs and strategies is subject to numerous aisklscussed more fully,
in the section titled “Risk Factors,” including,thout limitation:

for CE Mark approval in January 2013. In additiwe, released our cobalt-chromium version of MGuandoBary,
MGuard Prime, in 2010, which we anticipate will lege the original stainless steel-based versidi®@tiard Coronary
over the next few years.

Continue to leverage MGuard technology to developdalitional applications for interventional cardiologists and
vascular surgeons. In addition to the applications described abowebelieve that we will eventually be able to agli
our proprietary technology to address imminent raaneeds for new product innovations to signifigamhprove
patients’ care. We are securing intellectual prigpeghts using our mesh technology in the aredsraiih aneurism,
treating bifurcated blood vessels and a new conaieglistal protective devices. We believe thesastave large
growth potential given, in our view, that presesiusions are far from satisfactory, and there ssgmificant demand for
better patient care. We believe that our patemis patent applications once allowed, can be patpractice and that
they will drive our growth at a later stage.

Work with world-renowned physicians to build awareress and brand recognition of MGuard portfolio of
products. We intend to work closely with leading cardiolstgito evaluate and ensure the efficacy and sefetyr
products. We intend that some of these promineysipians will serve on our Scientific Advisory Bdawhich is our
advisory committee that advises our board of dimesctand run clinical trials with the MGuard Coronatent. We
believe these individuals, once convinced of theud@ Coronary sters’appeal, will be invaluable assets in facilita
the widespread adoption of the stent. In additves plan to look to these cardiologists to genesatd publish scientific
data on the use of our products, and to preseintfih@ings at various conferences they attend.

Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of paents. Our patents and their protection are criticadto success.
We have filed nine separate patent applicationsgiotMGuard technology in the United States (inzigcne that is
still in the Patent Cooperation Treaty internatigetease) and corresponding patent applicationsaima@a, China,
Europe, Israel, India, and South Africa. We belithese patents and patent applications collectielyer all of our
existing products, and may be useful for protectingfuture technology developments. We intendotatioue patentin
new technology as it is developed, and to actipelssue any infringement covered by any of our gatélro date, we
have secured patent protection in China for fotenqa and in each of the United States and SouihaAor one patent
See “Business — Intellectual Property — Patents.”

our history of recurring losses and negative dlsis from operating activities, significant fuicommitments and thd
uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our liquitiitypursue our complete business objectives;

our ability to complete clinical trials as antiated and obtain and maintain regulatory apprdealeur products;
our ability to adequately protect our intelledtpeoperty;

the risk that one or more third parties mighég# violation of their intellectual property rigtitsa way that hinders or
prevents commercialization of our products;

our dependence on a single manufacturing faalitgt our ability to comply with stringent manufaatg quality
standards and to increase production as necessary;

the risk that the data collected from our curi@md planned clinical trials may not be sufficiemtiemonstrate that the
MGuard technology is an attractive alternativetteeo procedures and products;
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» intense competition in our industry, with compat having substantially greater financial, tedbgial, research and
development, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgrketing and sales, distribution and persoremdurces than we
do;

« entry of new competitors and products and paaétechnological obsolescence of our products;
* loss of a key customer or supplier;

» technical problems with our research and prodactspotential product liability claims;

* adverse economic conditions;

« adverse federal, state and local government atigul in the United States, Europe or Israel;

e price increases for supplies and components;

» inability to carry out research, development aathmercialization plans; and

* loss or retirement of key executives and resesg@ntists.

Corporate and Other Information

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Fepr9, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engdbe acquisition,
exploration and development of natural resourcegnttes. On March 28, 2011, we changed our nanme f@aguaro
Resources, Inc.” to “InspireMD, Inc.”

Our principal executive offices are located at 4@t Hamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel 67448. Our télepe number is 972-3
691-7691. Our website addressviww.inspire-md.comInformation accessed through our website is matriporated into this
prospectus and is not a part of this prospectus.
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(1) All share amounts are adjusted for the onefdar-reverse stock split that occurred on Decen2ie2012.

The number of shares of common stock outstanditey tfis offering is based on 18,598,229 sharestautling on April
10, 2013 and excludes:

The Offering @
Common Stock

Common stock offered by the Company: 12,500,000 shares (or 14,375,000 shares if the
underwriters exercise in full their overallotment
option to purchase additional shares)

Common stock to be outstanding after this offering: 31,098,229 shares (or 32,973,229 shares if the
underwriters exercise in full their overallotment
option to purchase additional shares)

Use of proceeds: We intend to use the net proceeds of this offeting
redeem our convertible debentures, to support the
worldwide commercialization of MGuard in acute
myocardial infarction and pursue U.S. Food and
Drug Administration approval in the United States,
and for general corporate purposes. See “Use of
Proceeds” beginning on pagg of this prospectus.

Risk factors: You should carefully consider the information set
forth in this prospectus and, in particular, the
specific factors set forth in the “Risk Factors”
section beginning on pade of this prospectus
before deciding whether or not to invest in our
common stock.

OTC Bulletin Board symbol: NSPR

NYSE MKT symbol and listing Our common stock has been approved for listing on
the NYSE MKT under the symbol “NSPR.”

1,953,712 shares of common stock issuable upexthrcise of currently outstanding warrants withkegercise price of
$7.20 per share;

637,500 shares of common stock issuable upoaxecise of currently outstanding warrants witteaarcise price of
$6.00 per share;

57,974 shares of common stock issuable uponxeise of currently outstanding warrants with &areise price of
$4.93 per share;

2,159,574 shares of common stock to be issuedlsineously with the closing of the offering to thalders of our
senior secured convertible debentures due Ap#iD%4 as a redemption payment for such debentwsgsirang the
closing of the offering on or before April 16, 2013

659,091 shares of our common stock issuable tlpwexercise of warrants that will be issued siemébusly with the
closing of the offering with an exercise price 8@ per share in connection with the redemptioousfconvertible
debentures;

1,807,303 shares of common stock issuable upndhversion of our senior secured convertible dielves due April
5, 2014 if the convertible debentures are not negekin connection with this offering;

3,612,737 shares of common stock issuable upmethrcise of currently outstanding options withreise prices
ranging from $0.001 to $10.40 and having a weighteztage exercise price of $4.72 per share;

1,618,650 shares of common stock available faréuissuance under our 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plamg




TABLE OF CONTENTS

« the additional shares of common stock that wéheilrequired to issue to the investors in our Mat, 2011 financing
because the offering price in this offering is bef86.00 per share and in light of the terms offilz@ned redemption o
our senior secured convertible debentures. Basedeooffering price of $2.00 per share and the $eofithe planned
debenture redemption, we would be required to iZ83189 additional shares of common stock to oardd 31, 2011
investors. See “Risk Factors — Risks Related to @uganization, Our Securities and This Offering -ecBuse the
offering price is below $6.00 per share and intlighthe terms of the planned redemption of ouiaesecured
convertible debentures, we will be required to ésadditional shares, without any new consideratimithe investors in
our March 31, 2011 financing.”

Unless otherwise stated, all information contaimmethis prospectus assumes no exercise of the ltntenant option grantedl
to the underwriters.
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Summary Consolidated Financial Data

The following summary consolidated financial datawdd be read in conjunction with the consolidédtaedncial statements
and the related notes thereto and the sectiodezhtManagement’s Discussion and Analysis of FinanCondition and Resulf
of Operations” included elsewhere in this prospecline balance sheet data at June 30, 2012 asthtkenent of operations
data for the six months ended June 30, 2012 arida@dbe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 abe@i t28ve been derived
from the audited consolidated financial statemémtsuch years, included in this prospectus. THerlzz sheet data at
December 31, 2012 and the statement of operatiatasfor the six months ended December 31, 20126ami have been
derived from the unaudited consolidated finandialesnents for such periods, included in this proge Our historical results
are not necessarily indicative of the results tekgected for the full fiscal year.

The historical share and per share amounts sétlfetow reflect the one-for-four reverse stocktspfliour common stock
that occurred on December 21, 2012.

Statement of Operations Data
Six Months Ended

Year Ended December 31, December 31,
Six Months
Ended 2012 2011
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009 (unaudited) (unaudited)

(amounts in thousands, except per share and pageedata)

Revenues $ 2,071 % 6,00 $ 494¢ $ 3,411 % 1,85¢ $ 3,27¢
Cost of revenues $ 1377 $ 3,011 % 2,69 $ 2291 % 7% 1,472
Gross profit (loss) $ 694 $ 299 % 2,25: % 1,12 $ 1,08. $ 1,80¢
Gross margin 34% 50% 46% 33% 58% 55%

Total operating expenses  $ 785 $ 16,72 $ 547: $ 3831 $ 8,72¢ $ 12,19!
(7,08) $ (14669 $ (3420 $ (2729 $ (9420 $ (10519

©“

Net loss

Net loss per shar basic anc
diluted $ 042 $ 095 % 0.2¢) $ 029 ¢ 059 ¢ (0.64)

Weighted average number
ordinary shares used in
computing net loss per
share — basic and diluted 17,044,22 15,359,92 12,308,63 11,914,71 17,401,02 16,374,63

As adjusted? net loss per
share — basic and diluted
(Unaudited) $ (059 $ (095 $ (029 $ (029 $ (03) $ (0.6

As adjusted? weighted
average number of
ordinary shares used
computing net loss per
share — basic and diluted
(Unaudited) 19,096,18 15,359,92 12,308,63 11,914,71 21,794,64 16,374,63

(1) The unaudited as adjusted amounts give effectit receipt of the net proceeds from the salaiy this offering, after
deducting estimated underwriting discounts and csions and estimated offering expenses payables fand the
application of the net proceeds we will receivenfrihis offering, to redeem the convertible debesguas described in “Us
of Proceeds.” The “As adjusted weighted averagebmurof ordinary shares used computing net lossipare — basic and
diluted” only includes the number of shares issimearder to redeem the loan and not the total shigseied in the offering.

The increase in the “As adjusted net loss per shabasic and diluted” for the six months ended J8®e2012 was due to
high financial expenses resulting from the amotitiraof the convertible debentures to the redemmpéimlue. The decrease in
the “As adjusted net loss per share — basic andedi! for the six months ended December 31, 2012 due to the cancelatid
of the financial expenses related to the convertildbentures following its redemption.

3%
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Balance Sheet Data
December 31, 2012

(unaudited)

Actual As adjusted®
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,43: $ 19,64¢
Restricted cash $ 93 3 93
Working capital? $ (430 $ 20,24
Total assets $ 11597 $ 25,03
Long-term liabilities $ 1,861 $ 1,861
Equity $ 204 $  20,10:

(1) The unaudited as adjusted amounts give effectit receipt of the net proceeds from the salaiy this offering, after
deducting estimated underwriting discounts and csions and estimated offering expenses payables fand the
application of the net proceeds we will receivenfrihis offering to redeem the convertible deberstuas described in “Use)

of Proceeds.”
(2) Working capital is equal to the difference beéw total current assets and total current ligslit
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves a high degferisk. You should carefully consider the ridkscribed below and
all of the other information set forth in this ppectus before deciding to invest in shares of @mmon stock. If any of the
events or developments described below occur, usinbss, financial condition or results of operasaould be negatively
affected. In that case, the trading price of oumeoon stock could decline, and you could lose afiast of your investment in
our common stock.

Risks Related to Our Business

The report of our independent auditors contains arplanatory paragraph as to our ability to continwes a going
concern, which could prevent us from obtaining ndimancing on reasonable terms or at all.

Because we have had recurring losses and negatveflows from operating activities and have sigaift future
commitments, substantial doubt exists regardingadility to remain in operation at the same levelave currently performing.
Further, the report of Kesselman & Kesselman C3$>(Isr.), our independent registered public acdagrfirm, with respect to
our financial statements at June 30, 2012, DecefSthe2011 and 2010, and for the six month transitieriod ended June 30,
2012, and the years ended December 31, 2011, 201209 contains an explanatory paragraph as tpaential inability to
continue as a going concern. Additionally, the deubgarding our potential inability to continuesagoing concern may
adversely affect our ability to obtain new finargion reasonable terms or at all.

We have a history of net losses and may experigntgre losses.

To date, we have experienced net losses. A sulatpattion of the expenses associated with ourufeturing facilities
are fixed in nature (i.e., depreciation) and walluce our operating margin until such time, if e@srwe are able to increase
utilization of our capacity through increased saiesur products. The clinical trials necessargupport our anticipated growth
will be expensive and lengthy. In addition, ouagtgic plan will require a significant investmemtiinical trials, product
development and sales and marketing programs, whaghnot result in the accelerated revenue grolmahwe anticipate.
Furthermore, if our convertible debentures remaitstanding after the closing of the offering, wédl wontinue to have
significant future commitments with respect to oanvertible debentures. Since we expect to contimeigrring negative cash
flows from operations and in light of the potentiash expenditures that may be required to saiisfconvertible debentures,
there can be no assurance that we will ever gensudficient revenues to become profitable.

We expect to derive our revenue from sales of ouBlird stent products and other products we may dgpelf we fail
to generate revenue from this source, our resulfperations and the value of our business wouldraterially and
adversely affected.

We expect our revenue to be generated from salesrdflGuard stent products and other products wge deaelop. Future
sales of these products, if any, will be subjed¢htreceipt of regulatory approvals and commegia market uncertainties that
may be outside our control. If we fail to genersiteh revenues, our results of operations and tive wd our business and
securities would be materially and adversely aéféct

If we are unable to obtain and maintain intellectlaroperty protection covering our products, othargy be able to
make, use or sell our products, which would advéysaffect our revenue.

Our ability to protect our products from unauthedaor infringing use by third parties depends sariglly on our ability to
obtain and maintain valid and enforceable pate&itsilarly, the ability to protect our trademarkhitg might be important to
prevent third party counterfeiters from selling pqaality goods using our designated trademarld#treames. Due to evolving
legal standards relating to the patentability,difiand enforceability of patents covering medavices and pharmaceutical
inventions and the scope of claims made under thasmts, our ability to enforce patents is undedad involves complex
legal and factual questions. Accordingly, rightslemany of our pending patent applications andmat@ay not provide us
with commercially meaningful protection for our grects or may not afford a commercial advantageragaiur competitors or
their competitive products or processes. In additi@tents may not be issued from any pendingtardipatent applications
owned by or licensed to us, and moreover,
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patents that may be issued to us now or in thedutay not be valid or enforceable. Further, e¥&alid and enforceable, our
patents may not be sufficiently broad to prevehert from marketing products like ours, despitepatent rights.

The validity of our patent claims depends, in pantwhether prior art references exist that desasiorender obvious our
inventions as of the filing date of our patent &matlons. We may not have identified all prior auch as U.S. and foreign
patents or published applications or publishedndifie literature, that could adversely affect {hatentability of our pending
patent applications. For example, some materiateefces may be in a foreign language and may natbevered during
examination of our patent applications. Additiopapatent applications in the United States arentaaied in confidence for up
to 18 months after their filing. In some cases, éeev, patent applications remain confidential | thS. Patent and Trademark
Office for the entire time prior to issuance as.& \patent. Patent applications filed in countaetside the United States are not
typically published until at least 18 months frameit first filing date. Similarly, publication ofistoveries in the scientific or
patent literature often lags behind actual discegeiTherefore, we cannot be certain that we wezditst to invent, or the first
to file patent applications relating to, our ststhnologies. In the event that a third party Hes filed a U.S. patent application
covering our stents or a similar invention, we rhaye to participate in an adversarial proceedingwn as an interference,
declared by the U.S. Patent and Trademark Offiaetermine priority of invention in the United $at It is possible that we
may be unsuccessful in the interference, restuitirgloss of some portion or all of our positiortte United States. The laws
of some foreign jurisdictions do not protect intetiual property rights to the same degree as ibttieed States, and many
companies have encountered significant difficulteprotecting, enforcing, and defending such sghtcertain foreign
jurisdictions. If we encounter such difficultiesane otherwise precluded from effectively protegtour intellectual property
rights in any foreign jurisdictions, our businesegpects could be substantially harmed.

We may initiate litigation to enforce our paterghts on any patents issued on pending patent agipls, which may
prompt adversaries in such litigation to challetigevalidity, scope, ownership, or enforceabilifyoar patents. Third parties
can sometimes bring challenges against a patedéhtu resolve these issues, as well. If a cowideés that any such patents
are not valid, not enforceable, not wholly owneduy or are of a limited scope, we may not haveitid to stop others from
using our inventions. Also, even if our patent tigare determined by a court to be valid and eefite, they may not be
sufficiently broad to prevent others from marketprgducts similar to ours or designing around atepts, despite our patent
rights, nor do they provide us with freedom to gpemunimpeded by the patent and other intellegiragerty rights of others
that may cover our products.

We also rely on trade secret protection to pratectinterests in proprietary know-how and for psses for which patents
are difficult to obtain or enforce. We may not lieato protect our trade secrets adequately. litiaddwe rely on non-
disclosure and confidentiality agreements with eappés, consultants and other parties to protegiit) trade secrets and
other proprietary technology. These agreementshedyeached and we may not have adequate remedisyf breach.
Moreover, others may independently develop equitgleoprietary information, and third parties maleywise gain access to
our trade secrets and proprietary knowledge. Aegldsure of confidential data into the public domaii to third parties could
allow competitors to learn our trade secrets amdtlis information in competition against us.

We have limited manufacturing capabilities and mafacturing personnel, and if our manufacturing fadties are unable
to provide an adequate supply of products, our gtiowould be limited and our business could be hawcne

We currently manufacture our MGuard stent at oailifees in Tel Aviv, Israel, and we have contratteith QualiMed
Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, a German manufias{Lto assist in production. If there were a diian to our existing
manufacturing facility, we would have no other meahmanufacturing our MGuard stent until we wdskedo restore the
manufacturing capability at our facility or develalbernative manufacturing facilities. If we wenealble to produce sufficient
guantities of our MGuard stent for use in our coti@nd planned clinical trials, or if our manufaatg process yields
substandard stents, our development and commeatial efforts would be delayed.
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We currently have limited resources, facilities axgerience to commercially manufacture our prodacdidates. In order
to produce our MGuard stent in the quantities Watnticipate will be required to meet anticipatearket demand, we will
need to increase, or “scale up,” the productiore@ss by a significant factor over the current l@fgdroduction. There are
technical challenges to scaling-up manufacturirgacty, and developing commercial-scale manufaogufacilities will
require the investment of substantial funds anihdpiand retaining additional management and teethpiersonnel who have
the necessary manufacturing experience. We magunaessfully complete any required scale-up imel§i manner or at all. If
unable to do so, we may not be able to meet paldnture demand. If we are unable to manufactweficient supply of our
MGuard stent, our revenues, business and finapaiapects would be adversely affected and we migraeputational harm,
which could further adversely affect our revenimssiness and financial prospects. In additiorhefscaled-up production
process is not efficient or produces stents thatatoneet quality and other standards, our futbosgmargins may decline.
Also, our current and planned personnel, systenesggures and controls may not be adequate to sLmpoanticipated
growth. If we are unable to manage our growth ¢iffety, our business could be harmed.

Additionally, any damage to or destruction of oet Aviv facilities or its equipment, prolonged pawaitage or
contamination at our facility would significantlgnpair our ability to produce MGuard stents.

Finally, the production of our MGuard stent mustwcin a highly controlled, clean environment tonimiize particles and
other yield and quality-limiting contaminants. Ipite of stringent quality controls, weaknessesrotpss control or minute
impurities in materials may cause a substantiatgrgage of defective products in a lot. If we amahle to maintain stringent
quality controls, or if contamination problems atisur clinical development and commercializati€iores could be delayed,
which would harm our business and results of opeTat

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration may not apw® our investigational device exemption applicatifor a pivotal
trial of our MGuard Coronary with bio-stable meshyhich would prevent us from conducting our clinicatials in the
United States, and even if the U.S. Food and Drudninistration does grant such approval, our clinicaials may be
more costly and burdensome than we currently araie, which would limit or delay our ability to coptete clinical trials
and ultimately market our MGuard Coronary with bistable mesh in the United States.

In connection with our efforts to seek approvabof MGuard Coronary with bio-stable mesh by the.r&d and Drug
Administration, we filed an investigational devieeemption application with the U.S. Food and Drudpnistration during the
summer of 2012 to conduct a pivotal trial. On Aug2& 2012, the U.S. Food and Drug Administratesued us a letter
disapproving our investigational device exemptippleation due to insufficient data to support thigiation of a human
clinical study. More specifically, the U.S. Foodddbrug Administration cited nhumerous deficiencie®ur application which
may require, amongst other things, new and/or tepeasting in order to resolve. On December 1722%e sent a letter in
response to the U.S. Food and Drug Administratiet addressed the issues cited in the disapprettat.|In addition, we
substantially changed the design of the plannadidtithat time. On January 18, 2013, the U.S. FowtDrug Administration
issued us a second letter disapproving our invatstigal device exemption application. The U.S. Fand Drug Administration
noted that although our December 17, 2012 lettdrem$ed some of the issues cited in the Augu2®®, disapproval letter,
there remained additional deficiencies to be ade@so support the initiation of a human clinidady. We are currently re-
evaluating the entirety of our investigational devexemption application that we sent to the Udddrand Drug
Administration and are in discussions with the Uk8od and Drug Administration regarding our invgational device
exemption application and planned human cliniaadigt including clinical protocol. We may determithat it is necessary to
modify some or all components of our investigatlaevice exemption application and planned humanicell study. Subject
to the outcome of our discussions with the U.S.d=aied Drug Administration, the enrollment initiatitor the study is
expected to occur in the second calendar quart2d3. Moreover, the enroliment phase for the siadkpected to last 15
months and we expect that subjects in the studybeifollowed for 13 months with assessments ad@, six months and 12
months, with angiographic subgroup analysis ocuografter the thirteenth month. These figures andsidowever, may
change based on the final design of the studyistegtproved by the U.S. Food and Drug
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Administration. There can be no assurance that iNdevable to resolve these deficiencies and seapproval of our
investigational device exemption application frdre tJ.S. Food and Drug Administration.

If the U.S. Food and Drug Administration does nmprave our investigational device exemption appiicg we would be
unable to conduct a pivotal trial of our MGuard @uary with bio-stable mesh, thereby preventingrosyfmarketing MGuard
Coronary with bio-stable mesh in the United Stat&st. being able to market MGuard Coronary with biable mesh in the
United States would have an adverse effect on osinbss. Moreover, even if the U.S. Food and Drdmiistration approves
an investigational device exemption applicatiosdaduct a pivotal trial, the clinical study we costimay have unanticipated
complications and delays, may be more costly tharcwrently anticipate, and/or may fail to achiéve primary or secondary
endpoints. The U.S. Food and Drug Administratiory maprove our investigational device exemption &ggibn with
conditions relating to the scope or design of dimiaal trials for which we have not planned. Thesaditions may require us to
collect additional data, enroll more patients, sherore time and expend more resources than wentlyremticipate, and these
conditions may make a clinical trial in the Unit8thtes more costly and time consuming than we ctyrplan. Any
unanticipated costs and length of U.S. clinical;ialong with our failure to achieve primary ecendary endpoints would
delay, if not prevent, our ability to market our M&d Coronary with bio-stable mesh in the Uniteaté&t, which would harm
our business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pre-markgi@oval application to the U.S. Food and Drug Adnistration for our
MGuard stent will be lengthy and expensive and wéluire the enrollment of a large number of patien and suitable
patients may be difficult to identify and recruiny such delay or failure of clinical trials coulgrevent us from
commercializing our stent products, which would reaially and adversely affect our results of opeiats and the value
of our business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pre-markgtraval application to the U.S. Food and Drug Adsthation for our
MGuard stent will be expensive and will require émeoliment of a large number of patients, ancaslét patients may be
difficult to identify and recruit, which may cauaedelay in the development and commercializatioousfproduct candidates.
Clinical trials supporting a pre-market approvaplégations for the Cypher stent developed by Johr&dohnson and the
Taxus Express2 stent developed by Boston Scie@iiporation, which were approved by the U.S. Faod Drug
Administration and are currently marketed, involypadient populations of approximately 1,000 an®Q@,3espectively, and a
12-month follow up period. In some trials, a greaiember of patients and a longer follow up peritaly be required. The U.S.
Food and Drug Administration may require us to sitilol@ta on a greater number of patients or fomgéw follow-up period
than those for pre-market approval applicationgierCypher stent and the Taxus Express2 stenenPatrollment in clinical
trials and the ability to successfully completeguattfollow-up depends on many factors, including size of the patient
population, the nature of the trial protocol, theximity of patients to clinical sites, the elidiby criteria for the clinical trial
and patient compliance. For example, patients neagifcouraged from enrolling in our clinical tridfishe trial protocol
requires them to undergo extensive post-treatmaepures or follow-up to assess the safety archeff of our products, or
they may be persuaded to participate in contemgonasclinical trials of competitive products. Irddbn, patients
participating in our clinical trials may die befozempletion of the trial or suffer adverse medmatnts unrelated to or related
to our products. Delays in patient enrollment d@iufe of patients to continue to participate inliaical trial may cause an
increase in costs and delays or result in therfaibdi the clinical trial.

In addition, the length of time required to comelelinical trials for pharmaceutical and medicalide products varies
substantially according to the degree of regulatind the type, complexity, novelty and intendedafse product, and can
continue for several years and cost millions ofadsl The commencement and completion of clini¢alst for our products
under development may be delayed by many facteckjding governmental or regulatory delays and gkarin regulatory
requirements, policy and guidelines or our inapiit the inability of any potential licensee to méacture or obtain from third
parties materials sufficient for use in preclinisaidies and clinical trials.
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Physicians may not widely adopt the MGuard stentess they determine, based on experience, long-telinical data
and published peer reviewed journal articles, thhe use of the MGuard stent provides a safe anaefifve alternative to
other existing treatments for coronary artery dissa

We believe that physicians will not widely adope tlGuard stent unless they determine, based orrierpe, long-term
clinical data and published peer reviewed jourmtitlas, that the use of our MGuard stent provigesfe and effective
alternative to other existing treatments for corgraatery disease, including coronary artery bypaafting balloon
angioplasty, bare-metal stents and other drugrejugients, provided by Johnson & Johnson, Bosten8iic Corporation,
Medtronic Inc., Abbott Laboratories and others.

We cannot provide any assurance that the datactaiérom our current and planned clinical trial e sufficient to
demonstrate that the MGuard stents are an atteaaligrnative to other procedures. If we fail tondastrate safety and efficacy
that is at least comparable to other drug-eluttegts or bare-metal stents that have received aggylapproval and that are
available on the market, our ability to succesgfolarket the MGuard stent will be significantly Ited. Even if the data
collected from clinical studies or clinical experie indicate positive results, each physician’saaxperience with our
MGuard stent will vary. Clinical trials conductedtiwthe MGuard Coronary stent have involved procedyperformed by
physicians who are technically proficient and d@ghkvolume stent users. Consequently, both shom-tend long-term results
reported in these clinical trials may be signifitamore favorable than typical results of practgphysicians, which could
negatively affect rates of adoptions of our produtte also believe that published peer-reviewethgarticles and
recommendations and support by influential physgigegarding our MGuard Coronary stent will be im@at for market
acceptance and adoption, and we cannot assurdgbwé will receive these recommendations and stipothat supportive
articles will be published.

In addition, currently, physicians consider drugtielg stents to be the industry standard for treatnof coronary artery
disease. While we believe that the MGuard Corosteyt is a safe and effective alternative, it isandrug-eluting stent, which
may further hinder its support and adoption by ptiges.

Our products are based on a new technology, andhaee only limited experience in regulatory affairghich may affect
our ability or the time required to navigate compleegulatory requirements and obtain necessary ré&gary approvals, if
such approvals are received at all. Regulatory gsl@r denials may increase our costs, cause u®se Irevenue and
materially and adversely affect our results of opéions and the value of our business.

Because our products are new and long-term suateasures have not been completely validated, regulagencies,
including the U.S. Food and Drug Administration,yniake a significant amount of time in evaluatingguct approval
applications. For example, there are currently s#vaethods of measuring restenosis and we domaw kvhich of these
metrics, or combination of these metrics, will lomsidered appropriate by the U.S. Food and DrugiAdtnation for
evaluating the clinical efficacy of stents. Treattsemay exhibit a favorable measure using oneaxfdhmetrics and an
unfavorable measure using another metric. Any chamghe accepted metrics may result in reconfigomaof, and delays in,
our clinical trials. Additionally, we have only lited experience in filing and prosecuting the aggilons necessary to gain
regulatory approvals, and our clinical, regulatang quality assurance personnel are currently cegtpof only eight
employees. As a result, we may experience delagsrinection with obtaining regulatory approvalsdar products.

In addition, the products we and any potentialngses license, develop, manufacture and marksulject to complex
regulatory requirements, particularly in the Unifdtes, Europe and Asia, which can be costly iamet¢onsuming. There can
be no assurance that such approvals will be gramtextimely basis, if at all. Furthermore, thes@ be no assurance of
continued compliance with all regulatory requiretsemecessary for the manufacture, marketing arda$ahe products we will
offer in each market where such products are eggdotbe sold, or that products we have commezei@diwill continue to
comply with applicable regulatory requirementsa overnment regulatory agency were to concludewbavere not in
compliance with applicable laws or regulations, dlgency could institute proceedings to detain meseur products, issue a
recall, impose operating restrictions, enjoin fetuiolations and assess civil and criminal penaltigainst us, our officers or
employees and could recommend criminal prosecuiarthermore,
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regulators may proceed to ban, or request thelyeephir, replacement or refund of the cost of; davice manufactured or
sold by us. Furthermore, there can be no assuthatall necessary regulatory approvals will beaotgd for the manufacture,
marketing and sale in any market of any new prodegeloped or that any potential licensee will depeising our licensed
technology.

Even if our products are approved by regulatory hatities, if we or our suppliers fail to comply viitongoing regulatory
requirements, or if we experience unanticipated ptems with our products, these products could béjsat to
restrictions or withdrawal from the market.

Any product for which we obtain marketing approvaethe United States, along with the manufactupngcesses, post-
approval clinical data and promotional activities $uch product, will be subject to continual rewignd periodic inspections by
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration and otheufaigry bodies. In particular, we and our suppligittbe required to
comply with the U.S. Food and Drug Administratio@sality System Regulation for the manufacture wfGuard stent,
which covers the methods and documentation of és&d, testing, production, control, quality assggg labeling, packaging,
storage and shipping of any product for which wiaimbmarketing approval in the United States. Th®.Food and Drug
Administration enforces the Quality System Regalathrough unannounced inspections. We and owd-piarty manufacturers
and suppliers have not yet been inspected by t8eRhod and Drug Administration and will have tesessfully complete
such inspections before we receive U.S. regulapproval for our products. Failure by us or onewfsuppliers to comply
with statutes and regulations administered by tt& Bood and Drug Administration and other reguialmdies, or failure to
take adequate response to any observations, aggudt i, among other things, any of the followargorcement actions:

e warning letters or untitled letters;

« fines and civil penalties;

e unanticipated expenditures;

» delays in approving, or refusal to approve, aadpcts;

« withdrawal or suspension of approval by the B&d and Drug Administration or other regulatorylies;
e product recall or seizure;

e orders for physician notification or device rapagplacement or refund,;
« interruption of production;

e operating restrictions;

e injunctions; and

e criminal prosecution.

If any of these actions were to occur, it couldnmaur reputation and could cause our product saldgrofitability to
suffer. Furthermore, key component suppliers maycoaently be or may not continue to be in comptawith applicable
regulatory requirements.

Even if regulatory approval of a product is grantethe United States, the approval may be sultjelaiitations on the
indicated uses for which the product may be matkdfehe U.S. Food and Drug Administration deteras that our
promotional materials, training or other activit@mnstitute promotion of an unapproved use, itdoatuest that we cease or
modify our training or promotional materials or fdi us to regulatory enforcement actions. It #alossible that other
federal, state or foreign enforcement authoritigghintake action if they consider our training ¢ihher promotional materials to
constitute promotion of an unapproved use, whiaklicceesult in significant fines or penalties undérer statutory authorities,
such as laws prohibiting false claims for reimboreat.

Moreover, any modification to a device that hagieed U.S. Food and Drug Administration approval ttould
significantly affect its safety or effectivenesstloat would constitute a major change in its
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intended use, design or manufacture, requires aappnoval from the U.S. Food and Drug Administnatif the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration disagrees with any determinaty us that new approval is not required, we maayelguired to cease
marketing or to recall the modified product unppaoval is obtained. In addition, we could alscshbject to significant
regulatory fines or penalties.

Additionally, we may be required to conduct cogtbst-market testing and surveillance to monitorséikety or efficacy of
our products, and we will be required to reporteade events and malfunctions related to our predueter discovery of
previously unknown problems with our products, irthg unanticipated adverse events or adverse ®eéninanticipated
severity or frequency, manufacturing problems,ailufe to comply with regulatory requirements, sashQuality System
Regulation, may result in restrictions on such pratsl or manufacturing processes, withdrawal optteelucts from the market,
voluntary or mandatory recalls, fines, suspensifargulatory approvals, product seizures, injunddior the imposition of civil
or criminal penalties.

Further, healthcare laws and regulations may chamgeficantly in the future. Any new healthcarevaor regulations may
adversely affect our business. A review of our bess by courts or regulatory authorities may reéswdtdetermination that
could adversely affect our operations. In addititve, healthcare regulatory environment may changeway that restricts our
operations.

Failure to obtain regulatory approval in foreign jusdictions will prevent us from marketing our pragtts in such
jurisdictions.

We intend to market our products in internationatkets. In order to market our products in otheeifgn jurisdictions, we
must obtain separate regulatory approvals frometlodgained in the United States and Europe. Theogppprocedure varies
among countries and can involve additional testamgl the time required to obtain approval may dffifem that required to
obtain CE Mark or U.S. Food and Drug Administratapproval. Foreign regulatory approval processesimadude all of the
risks associated with obtaining CE Mark or U.S. dFaad Drug Administration approval in addition tber risks. We may not
obtain foreign regulatory approvals on a timelyiga$ at all. CE Mark does not ensure approvatdxyulatory authorities in
other countries. We may not be able to file forutatpry approvals and may not receive necessamosggls to commercialize
our products in certain markets.

We operate in an intensely competitive and rapidhanging business environment, and there is a salosial risk our
products could become obsolete or uncompetitive.

The medical device market is highly competitive. ¥denpete with many medical device companies irLthiged States and
internationally in connection with our current puatland products under development. We face cotigpefrom numerous
pharmaceutical and biotechnology companies inhtbeapeutics area, as well as competition from anadimstitutions,
government agencies and research institutions. Wieecommercialize our products, we expect to fatenise competition
from Cordis Corporation, a subsidiary of Johnsodofinson, Boston Scientific Corporation, Guidantdienic, Inc., Abbott
Vascular Devices, Terumo and others. Most of ouarezit and potential competitors, including but lmited to those listed
above, have, and will continue to have, substdptigbater financial, technological, research aedetbpment, regulatory and
clinical, manufacturing, marketing and sales, distion and personnel resources than we do. Therde no assurance that we
will have sufficient resources to successfully comnoralize our products, if and when they are appdofor sale. The
worldwide market for stent products is charactetilag intensive development efforts and rapidly axvag technology. Our
future success will depend largely upon our abttitanticipate and keep pace with those develomraamd advances. Current
or future competitors could develop alternativentestogies, products or materials that are morecttfe, easier to use or more
economical than what we or any potential licensaeelbp. If our technologies or products become lebs@r uncompetitive,
our related product sales and licensing revenuddaaecrease. This would have a material adversetedih our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

We may become subject to claims by much larger batter capitalized competitors seeking to invalielaur intellectual
property or our rights thereto.

Based on the prolific litigation that has occuriedhe stent industry and the fact that we may @osempetitive threat to
some large and well-capitalized companies that omeontrol patents relating to stents
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and their use, manufacture and delivery, we belibagit is possible that one or more third partidlsassert a patent
infringement claim against the manufacture, ussate of our MGuard stent based on one or moreasktipatents. It is also
possible that a lawsuit asserting patent infringetmaisappropriation of intellectual property, etated claims may have
already been filed against us of which we are m@tra. A number of stent-related patents are owegkby large and well-
capitalized companies that are active participamtle stent market. As the number of competitorthé stent market grows,
the possibility of patent infringement by us, amdigatent infringement or misappropriation claigaiast us, increases.

These companies have maintained their positioha@mtarket by, among other things, establishindl@uial property
rights relating to their products and enforcingstheights aggressively against their competitocsreaw entrants into the
market. All of the major companies in the stent esldted markets, including Boston Scientific Cogtimn, Johnson &
Johnson and Medtronic, Inc., have been repeatadghied in patent litigation relating to stentscgrat least 1997. The stent
and related markets have experienced rapid tecgivalochange and obsolescence in the past, ancboypetitors have strong
incentives to stop or delay the introduction of n@educts and technologies. We may pose a comethireat to many of the
companies in the stent and related markets. Acaglglimany of these companies will have a stromgitive to take steps,
through patent litigation or otherwise, to prevestfrom commercializing our products.

If we fail to maintain or establish satisfactory agements with suppliers, we may not be able to obtaaterials that are
necessary to develop our products.

We depend on outside suppliers for certain raw rizd¢e These raw materials or components may neayd be available at
our standards or on acceptable terms, if at atl,vee may be unable to locate alternative suppteroduce necessary
materials or components on our own.

Some of the components of our products are cuyr@ntivided by only one vendor, or a single-sourggptier. We depend
on QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, whitlanufactures the body of the stent, MeKo Laserktrah
Materialbearbeitung for the laser cutting of thenst Natec Medical Ltd. for the supply of cathetamsgl Biogeneral Inc. for the
fiber. We may have difficulty obtaining similar cponents from other suppliers that are acceptabtfestd).S. Food and Drug
Administration or foreign regulatory authoritiegtibecomes necessary.

If we have to switch to a replacement supplierwileface additional regulatory delays and the intetion of the
manufacture and delivery of our MGuard stent foeatended period of time, which would delay complebf our clinical
trials or commercialization of our products. In digah, we will be required to obtain prior regulag@approval from the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration or foreign regulatanthorities to use different suppliers or composéhat may not be as safe
or as effective. As a result, regulatory approfalwr products may not be received on a timelysasiat all.

We may be exposed to product liability claims andiurance may not be sufficient to cover these claim

We may be exposed to product liability claims basedhe use of any of our products, or producteriparating our
licensed technology, in clinical trials. We maycal®e exposed to product liability claims basedhengale of any such products
following the receipt of regulatory approval. Pratliability claims could be asserted directly lpnsumers, health-care
providers or others. We have obtained productlitgbhnsurance coverage; however such insurance moayrovide full
coverage for our future clinical trials, produaisie sold, and other aspects of our business. ¥éehalve liability insurance for
an ongoing clinical trial in Europe. Insurance aagge is becoming increasingly expensive and we moaye able to maintain
current coverages, or expand our insurance covegaigelude future clinical trials or the sale bgucts incorporating our
licensed technology if marketing approval is obdalifior such products, at a reasonable cost offfitigmt amounts to protect
against losses due to product liability or atAlsuccessful product liability claim or series ¢dims brought against us could
result in judgments, fines, damages and liabilitieg could have a material adverse effect on asiness, financial condition
and results of operations. We may incur signifiegense investigating and defending these claes if they do not result
in liability. Moreover, even if no judgments, finetamages or liabilities are imposed on us, ountan could suffer, which
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrfggncial condition and results of operations.
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We may implement a product recall or voluntary matkwithdrawal due to product defects or product emitements and
modifications, which would significantly increaseuo costs.

The manufacturing and marketing of our MGuard speatucts involves an inherent risk that our praslucay prove to be
defective. In that event, we may voluntarily impkmha recall or market withdrawal or may be reglitedo so by a regulatory
authority. A recall of one of our products, or mar product manufactured by another manufactweuld impair sales of the
products we market as a result of confusion coriegriine scope of the recall or as a result of gmmaye to our reputation for
quality and safety.

The successful management of operations dependswmability to attract and retain talented personhe

We depend on the expertise of our senior manageamehtesearch personnel, which would be diffiauiteplace. The loss
of the services of any of our senior managemenidaompromise our ability to achieve our objectiviésrthermore, recruiting
and retaining qualified personnel will be cruc@aftiture success. There can be no assurance thailivibe able to attract and
retain necessary personnel on acceptable terms tiieecompetition among medical device, biotechgglpharmaceutical and
healthcare companies, universities and non-pregearch institutions for experienced managemeieftists, researchers, sales
and marketing and manufacturing personnel. If veeugrable to attract, retain and motivate our keggenel, our operations
may be jeopardized and our results of operationslmeamaterially and adversely affected.

We are an international business, and we are exgbgevarious global and local risks that could hagematerial adverse
effect on our financial condition and results of @pations.

We operate globally and develop and manufacturdymts in our research and manufacturing facilitiesiultiple
countries. Consequently, we face complex legalragdlatory requirements in multiple jurisdictiomgiich may expose us to
certain financial and other risks. Internationdésand operations are subject to a variety orisgicluding:

« foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations;

« greater difficulty in staffing and managing fageioperations;
» greater risk of uncollectible accounts;

« longer collection cycles;

* logistical and communications challenges;

e potential adverse changes in laws and regulgiagtices, including export license requirememgje barriers, tariffs
and tax laws;

e changes in labor conditions;

* burdens and costs of compliance with a varietipr#ign laws;

e political and economic instability;

* increases in duties and taxation;

» foreign tax laws and potential increased costeciated with overlapping tax structures;
» greater difficulty in protecting intellectual gerty;

« the risk of third party disputes over ownershipntellectual property and infringement of thirdrpy intellectual
property by our products; and

* general economic and political conditions in thésreign markets.

International markets are also affected by econgréssure to contain reimbursement levels anditak costs.
Profitability from international operations may lmaited by risks and uncertainties related to regiceconomic conditions,
regulatory and reimbursement approvals, competiodyzts, infrastructure development, intellectualperty rights protection
and our ability to implement our overall businesategy. We expect these risks will increase apwsue our strategy to
expand operations into new geographic
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markets. We may not succeed in developing and imgieing effective policies and strategies in eadation where we
conduct business. Any failure to do so may harmbusiness, results of operations and financial itiomd

If we fail to obtain an adequate level of reimbursent for our products by third party payors, themeay be no
commercially viable markets for our product candis or the markets may be much smaller than expécte

The availability and levels of reimbursement by gmmental and other third party payors affect tleket for our product
candidates. The efficacy, safety, performance astieffectiveness of our product candidates arahgfcompeting products
will determine the availability and level of reimigement. Reimbursement and healthcare paymenhsysteinternational
markets vary significantly by country, and inclualeth government sponsored healthcare and privategance. To obtain
reimbursement or pricing approval in some countresmay be required to produce clinical data, Wwh@y involve one or
more clinical trials, that compares the cost-effextess of our products to other available thesapée may not obtain
international reimbursement or pricing approvala timely manner, if at all. Our failure to receimernational reimbursement
or pricing approvals would negatively impact marketeptance of our products in the internationaketa in which those
approvals are sought.

We believe that future reimbursement may be sulbjeicicreased restrictions both in the United Stated in international
markets. There is increasing pressure by goverrswenmtidwide to contain health care costs by lingitboth the coverage and
the level of reimbursement for therapeutic prodacts by refusing, in some cases, to provide angrame for products that
have not been approved by the relevant regulageney. Future legislation, regulation or reimbureatrpolicies of third party
payors may adversely affect the demand for ourymtsdcurrently under development and limit ourigbtb sell our product
candidates on a profitable basis. In additiongthiarty payors continually attempt to contain @luee the costs of healthcare by
challenging the prices charged for healthcare prtsdand services. If reimbursement for our prodisctsavailable or limited
in scope or amount or if pricing is set at unsatigfry levels, market acceptance of our productsidvbe impaired and future
revenues, if any, would be adversely affected.

In the United States and in the European Union, obusiness could be significantly and adversely atél by recent
healthcare reform legislation and other administiah and legislative proposals.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act tredHealth Care and Education Reconciliation AdhmUnited States
were enacted into law in March 2010. Certain priovis of these acts will not be effective for a nembf years and there are
many programs and requirements for which the dekeil’e not yet been fully established or conseqsenaet fully understood,
and it is unclear what the full impacts will berfrghe legislation. The legislation levies a 2.3%ise& tax, that began on January
1, 2013, on all sales of any U.S. medical devistedl with the U.S. Food and Drug Administrationem8ection 510(j) of the
Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act and 21 C.Pdrt 807, unless the device falls within an exeamptiom the tax, such as
the exemption governing direct retail sale of desito consumers or for foreign sales of these devi€ we commence sales of
our MGuard Coronary stent in the United States, tiew tax may materially and adversely affect awgifess and results of
operations. The legislation also focuses on a numibledicare provisions aimed at improving qualtyd decreasing costs. It
is uncertain at this point what negative unintendeasequences these provisions will have on paiergss to new
technologies. The Medicare provisions include vdlased payment programs, increased funding of cratipa effectiveness
research, reduced hospital payments for avoidaalémissions and hospital acquired conditions, dotdgrograms to evaluate
alternative payment methodologies that promote caoedination (such as bundled physician and halspétyments).
Additionally, the provisions include a reductiontive annual rate of inflation for hospitals whitarged in 2011 and the
establishment of an independent payment advisoaydoim recommend ways of reducing the rate of gnamiMedicare
spending. We cannot predict what healthcare progemd regulations will be ultimately implementedhet federal or state
level in the United States, or the effect of anyfe legislation or regulation. However, any chantat lower reimbursements
for our products or reduce medical procedure vokiomild adversely affect our business plan to éhtce our products in the
United States.
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In the European Union, on September 26, 2012, thiegean Commission proposed a revision of thelkgps currently
governing medical devices. If adopted by the Euaoparliament and the Council in their present fahese proposed
revisions, which would be adopted in 2014 and wakigh gradually come into effect from 2015 to 2048, impose stricter
requirements on medical device manufacturers. M@edhe supervising competences of the competehbéties of the
European Union Member States and the notified Isodi# be strengthened. The regulation of advaribedapy medicinal
products is also in continued development in theogean Union, with the European Medicines Agendylishing new clinical
or safety guidelines concerning advanced therapjigimal products on a regular basis. Any of thespitatory changes and
events could limit our ability to form collaborati® and our ability to continue to commercialize products, and if we fail to
comply with any such new or modified regulationd aaquirements it could adversely affect our bussheperating results and
prospects.

Our strategic business plan may not produce theeimied growth in revenue and operating income.

Our strategies include making significant investtaen sales and marketing programs to achieve tevgnowth and
margin improvement targets. If we do not achieeeekpected benefits from these investments or wiberfail to execute on
our strategic initiatives, we may not achieve thengh improvement we are targeting and our resafltsperations may be
adversely affected.

In addition, as part of our strategy for growth, mvay make acquisitions and enter into strategiaraies such as joint
ventures and joint development agreements. Howewemay not be able to identify suitable acquisittandidates, complete
acquisitions or integrate acquisitions successfalhd our strategic alliances may not prove toudaeessful. In this regard,
acquisitions involve numerous risks, including idiffties in the integration of the operations, tealogies, services and
products of the acquired companies and the diversiotnanagement’s attention from other businesseuws. Although we
will endeavor to evaluate the risks inherent in pasticular transaction, there can be no assurtinatave will properly
ascertain all such risks. In addition, acquisitionsld result in the incurrence of substantial addal indebtedness and other
expenses or in potentially dilutive issuances afitgcgsecurities. There can be no assurance thiatudtfes encountered with
acquisitions will not have a material adverse éftecour business, financial condition and resoiltsperations.

We may have violated Israeli securities law.

We may have violated section 15 of the Israeli 8ea Law of 1968. Section 15 of the Israeli Sées Law of 1968
requires the filing of a prospectus with the Isi&eturities Authority and the delivery thereof toighasers in connection with
an offer or sale of securities to more than 35ipauduring any 12-month period. We allegedly isssetlrities to more than 35
investors during certain 12-month periods, endm@ctober 2008. Our wholly-owned subsidiary, InspiD Ltd., a private
company incorporated under the laws of the Statera€l, applied for a no-action determination fritve Israel Security
Authority on February 14, 2011 in connection whie foregoing. To date, the Israel Securities Authidras not responded to
InspireMD Ltd.’s application for no-action deterration and we are unable to predict when a respeiisbe received. The
maximum penalties for violating section 15 of teeakli Securities Law of 1968 are as follows: impnment of five years; a
fine of up to approximately $317,000 to be paidgnagement of the violating company; and a finepofo approximately
$1,590,000 to be paid by the violating company, @myhich penalties could result in a material adeeeffect on our
operations. We believe that it is unlikely thaheitwe or any individual will be subject to finesather penalties as a result of
these alleged violations.

Following the completion of this offering, we wilhieed to raise additional capital to meet our busiseequirements in
the future and such capital raising may be costlydfficult to obtain and could dilute our stockhdlers’ ownership
interests.

In order to fully realize all of our business olijees, we will need to raise additional capitaldaling the completion of
this offering, which may not be available on readsla terms or at all. For instance, we will needaise additional funds to
accomplish the following:

» developing MGuard Carotid, MGuard Peripheral Bt@uard Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbahksh and
any additional products;

e pursuing growth opportunities, including moreidagxpansion;
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e acquiring complementary businesses;

* making capital improvements to improve our infrasture;

« hiring qualified management and key employees;

» developing new services, programming or products;

* responding to competitive pressures;

« complying with regulatory requirements such asnsing and registration; and
¢ maintaining compliance with applicable laws.

Any additional capital raised through the saleafity or equity backed securities may dilute oackholders’ ownership
percentages and could also result in a decreabe imarket value of our equity securities.

The terms of any securities issued by us in futaygtal transactions may be more favorable to messtors, and may
include preferences, superior voting rights andd¢heance of warrants or other derivative secusritiehich may have a further
dilutive effect on the holders of any of our seties then outstanding.

Furthermore, any additional debt or equity finagdiat we may need may not be available on termaréble to us, or at
all. If we are unable to obtain such additionahfining on a timely basis, we may have to curtaildavelopment activities and
growth plans and/or be forced to sell assets, psrba unfavorable terms, which would have a mdtadeerse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat and ultimately could be forced to discontioue operations and
liquidate, in which event it is unlikely that stdelders would receive any distribution on theirrelsaFurther, we may not be
able to continue operating if we do not generatBcsent revenues from operations needed to stdyusiness.

In addition, we may incur substantial costs in ping future capital financing, including investméainking fees, legal
fees, accounting fees, securities law complianes, ferinting and distribution expenses and othstscdVe may also be
required to recognize non-cash expenses in commesiih certain securities we issue, such as coimlemnotes and warrants,
which may adversely impact our financial condition.

Risks Related to Operating in Israel

We anticipate being subject to fluctuations in cemcy exchange rates because we expect a substgrtidion of our
revenues will be generated in Euros and U.S. dadlawhile a significant portion of our expenses wile incurred in New
Israeli Shekels.

We expect a substantial portion of our revenuekhgilgenerated in U.S. dollars and Euros, whilgyaificant portion of
our expenses, principally salaries and relatedopaes expenses, is paid in New Israeli ShekeldlI8t As a result, we are
exposed to the risk that the rate of inflationsrakl will exceed the rate of devaluation of th& M relation to the Euro or the
U.S. dollar, or that the timing of this devaluatiwill lag behind inflation in Israel. Because irtftan has the effect of increasing
the dollar and Euro costs of our operations, it Mahberefore have an adverse effect on our dolleasuared results of
operations. The value of the NIS, against the EinU.S. dollar, and other currencies may fluetwatd is affected by, among
other things, changes in Israel’s political andregoic conditions. Any significant revaluation oethIS may materially and
adversely affect our cash flows, revenues and imhcondition. Fluctuations in the NIS exchangerar even the appearance
of instability in such exchange rate, could advgraéfect our ability to operate our business.

If there are significant shifts in the political, @nomic and military conditions in Israel and itsaighbors, it could have a
material adverse effect on our business relationshand profitability.

Our principal executive offices and our key persrare located in Israel. Our business is direaffgcted by the political,
economic and military conditions in Israel andnigsghbors. Since the establishment of the Statsraél in 1948, a number of
armed conflicts have occurred between Israel andriab neighbors. A state of hostility, varyingdegree and intensity, has
caused security and economic problems in Isra¢ghofigh Israel has entered into peace treatieskgtipt and Jordan, and
various agreements with the Palestinian Authotitgre has been a marked increase in violence,wivést and hostility,
including armed clashes, between the State ofllarakthe Palestinians since September 2000. Tthblestiment in 2006 of a
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government in the Gaza Strip by representativébeoHamas militant group has created heightenegstiand uncertainty in
the region. In mid-2006, Israel engaged in an arowedlict with Hezbollah, a Shiite Islamist militgroup based in Lebanon,
and in June 2007, there was an escalation in \delémthe Gaza Strip. From December 2008 throughalg 2009 and again in
November and December 2012, Israel engaged inna@daconflict with Hamas, which involved missileilstis against civilian
targets in various parts of Israel and negativéfiycéed business conditions in Israel. Recent jgalituprisings and social unrest
in Syria are affecting its political stability, wdti has led to the deterioration of the politicétienship between Syria and Israel
and have raised new concerns regarding securiteinegion and the potential for armed confliciBir civil unrest and
political turbulence is currently ongoing in marguatries in the region. The continued politicataislity and hostilities
between Israel and its neighbors and any futureedroonflict, terrorist activity or political instdity in the region could
adversely affect our operations in Israel and ashigraffect the market price of our shares of comistock. In addition, several
countries restrict doing business with Israel arddli companies have been and are today subjecezbnomic boycotts. The
interruption or curtailment of trade between Isradl its present trading partners could adverdégtzour business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Our operations could be disrupted as a result oétbbligation of certain of our personnel residing israel to perform
military service.

Many of our executive officers and key employeesde in Israel and may be required to perform ahmiigtary reserve
duty. Currently, all male adult citizens and perevairesidents of Israel under the age of 40 (cerldepending on their
position with the Israeli Defense Forces reseruadgss exempt, are obligated to perform militagerve duty annually and are
subject to being called to active duty at any timder emergency circumstances. Our operations ¢ruttisrupted by the
absence for a significant period of one or morewfofficers or key employees due to military seeviAny such disruption
could have a material adverse effect on our busjmesults of operations and financial condition.

We may not be able to enforce covenants not-to-ceteunder current Israeli law.

We have non-competition agreements with many ofeogployees, most of which are governed by Israeli These
agreements generally prohibit our employees frompeting with us or working for our competitors fospecified period
following termination of their employment. Howevéstaeli courts are reluctant to enforce non-compeidertakings of former
employees and tend, if at all, to enforce thoseipians for relatively brief periods of time in tested geographical areas and
only when the employee has unique value specifibdbemployer’s business and not just regardiegtiofessional
development of the employee. Any such inabilitgtdorce non-compete covenants may cause us taigyseompetitive
advantage resulting from advantages provided toyumich confidential information.

It may be difficult for investors in the United Stas to enforce any judgments obtained against uswoy of our directors
or officers.

All of our assets are located outside the UnitedeStand we do not currently maintain a permaniecemf business within
the United States. In addition, three of our dmexiand most of our officers are nationals andéeidents of countries other than
the United States, and all or a substantial porifosuch persons’ assets are located outside titedJ&tates. As a result, it may
be difficult for investors to enforce within the Ited States any judgments obtained against usyoofour non-U.S. directors
or officers, including judgments predicated upom ¢fvil liability provisions of the securities laves the United States or any
state thereof. Additionally, it may be difficult &ssert U.S. securities law claims in actions ogtly instituted outside of the
United States. Israeli courts may refuse to hddSa securities law claim because Israeli courtg ntt be the most appropriate
forums in which to bring such a claim. Even if arakli court agrees to hear a claim, it may deteerthiat the Israeli law, and
not U.S. law, is applicable to the claim. Furthel).S. law is found to be applicable, certain @nitof applicable U.S. law must
be proved as a fact, which can be a time-consuanmdgcostly process, and certain matters of proeedould still be governed
by the Israeli law. Consequently, you may be eifety prevented from pursuing remedies under UeBefal and state
securities laws against us or any of our non-Uigctbrs or officers.
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The tax benefits that are available to us requirs to continue meeting various conditions and maytbeminated or
reduced in the future, which could increase our ¢esnd taxes.

The tax benefits that are available to us requsreowcontinue meeting various conditions and matebminated or reduced
in the future, which could increase our costs axés. InspireMD Ltd. has been granted a “Benefidianterprise” status by the
Investment Center in the Israeli Ministry of Indystrade and Labor which made us eligible for tardfits under the Israeli
Law for the Encouragement of Capital Investmer2§91 In order to remain eligible for the tax betsefif a “Beneficiary
Enterprise”, we must continue to meet certain coors stipulated in the Israeli Law for the Enca@ement of Capital
Investments, 1959 and its regulations, as amendgdh may include, among other things, making dptinvestments in
fixed assets and equipment, financing a percerghgf®se investments with our capital contributioiigig certain reports with
the Investment Center, complying with provisiongameling intellectual property and the criteriafeeth in the specific
certificate of approval issued by the Investmemt€eor the Israel Tax Authority. If we do not méstse requirements, the tax
benefits could be cancelled and we could be reduoeefund any tax benefits that we received enghst. Further, in the
future, these tax benefits may be reduced or disuoed. If these tax benefits are cancelled, owels taxable income would be
subject to regular Israeli corporate tax rates. §taadard corporate tax rate for Israeli compaini911 was 24% of their
taxable income, was increased to 25% in 2012 amdires at such a rate in 2013. In the future, we nwybe eligible to receive
additional tax benefits under the Israeli Law foe Encouragement of Capital Investments, 1959 td@imeination or reduction
of these tax benefits would increase our tax Iighivhich would reduce our profits.

Risks Related to Our Organization, Our Common Stockand This Offering

Because the offering price is below $6.00 per sharel in light of the terms of the planned redemptiof our senior
secured convertible debentures, we will be requitedssue additional shares, without any new coresition, to the
investors in our March 31, 2011 financing.

Pursuant to the terms of the securities purchasseagent that we entered into on March 31, 201therevent that we issue
any shares of common stock on or before March @14 2t a price per share less than $6.00 (as adjimst the one-for-four
reverse stock split of our common stock that oedion December 21, 2012), we are required, sutgexdrtain limitations, to
issue the investors in that financing additionarsk of common stock, for no additional considergtin an amount sufficient
that the amount paid by each investor in the M&%th011 financing, when divided by the total numtifeshares issued to
each such investor (in the original March 31, 2fiddncing and as a result of this dilution adjustthevill result in an adjusted
price per share price paid by these investors dquak original price per share paid multipliedébfraction, (A) the numerator
of which shall be (1) the number of shares of comstock outstanding immediately prior to such isseaplus (2) the number
of shares of common stock that the aggregate ceraidn received by us in this offering would pwsé at the original
purchase price; and (B) the denominator of whiclld¥e (1) the number of shares of common stocktanting immediately
prior to such issuance plus (2) the number of suthtional shares of common stock so issued. Thiadla is intended to be a
weighted average dilution adjustment. As a rebeltause the offering price in this offering is bef6.00 per share, it will
result in the issuance of additional shares of comstock to our March 31, 2011 investors, whicH fdl dilutive to all of our
other stockholders, including new investors in tiffering. Further, in connection with the compbetiof this offering, we have
agreed, amongst other things, to redeem our odlisigusenior secured convertible debentures in exgdhéor (i) $8,787,234,
(i) an aggregate of 2,159,574 shares of our comstock (reflecting the per share price of $2.0hia offering), and (iii) five-
year warrants to purchase an aggregate of 659/G8#&s of our common stock at an exercise pric8dfbper share. This will
result in further shares being issued to our M&th2011 investors. Based on the offering pricd200 per share and the
terms of the planned debenture redemption descabede, we would be required to issue 755,189 iaddit shares to these
investors.

Purchasers in this offering will experience immed&aand substantial dilution in the book value oféfr investment.

The public offering price of our common stock vid# substantially higher than the net tangible beadke per share of our
common stock immediately after this offering. THere, if you purchase our common
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stock in this offering, you will incur an immediad@ution of $1.43 (or 72%) in net tangible booKueper share purchased.
These amounts do not include the additional shafreemmon stock that we will be required to issuéhe investors in our
March 31, 2011 financing because the offering piricthis offering is below $6.00 per share andght of the terms of the
planned redemption of our senior secured convertlebentures. Based on the offering price of $geédGhare and the terms of
the planned debenture redemption, we would be redjtid issue 755,189 additional shares of commumekgb our March 31,
2011 investors. See “Risk Factors — Risks Relatgdur Organization, Our Common Stock and This @ffgr— Because the
offering price is below $6.00 per share and intlighthe terms of the planned redemption of ouiagresecured convertable
debentures, we will be required to issue additishalres, without any new consideration, to thestous in our March 31, 2011
financing.” These amounts also do not include trees of common stock and warrants to be issuedrinection with the
planned redemption of our senior secured convertiebentures. The exercise of outstanding wareanttoptions may result in
further dilution of your investment, but only ifehpublic offering price is greater than the perslexercise price of such
warrants and options. In addition, if we raise feibg issuing additional shares or convertible sgearin the future, the newly
issued shares may further dilute your ownershigrést.

We may apply the proceeds of this offering to utfest ultimately do not improve our operating resslor increase the
value of your investment.

We intend to use the net proceeds of this offetingupport the worldwide commercialization of MGdiam acute
myocardial infarction and pursue U.S. Food and Dxdaqninistration approval, to redeem our convertitiddoentures and for
general corporate purposes. Depending on sevetal$aincluding the availability of alternate soes of capital and the
possibility that the execution or timing of our mess plans may change, management may use tleesegds in a manner
different than originally intended. These proceeaisld be applied in ways that do not improve owrafing results or
otherwise increase the value of your investment.

We are subject to financial reporting and other neigements that place significant demands on our oesces.

On March 31, 2011, we became subject to reportitbather obligations under the Securities Exchakgeof 1934, as
amended, including the requirements of SectionagfGle Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Section 404 ireguws to conduct an
annual management assessment of the effectivefieas internal controls over financial reportingdaio obtain a report by our
independent auditors addressing these assessifiease reporting and other obligations place sigaifi demands on our
management, administrative, operational, interoditaand accounting resources. Any failure to nameffective internal
controls could have a material adverse effect arbasiness, operating results and stock price. Mare effective internal
control is necessary for us to provide reliablaficial reports and prevent fraud. If we cannot g®veliable financial reports
or prevent fraud, we may not be able to managdosiness as effectively as we would if an effectivatrol environment
existed, and our business and reputation with tovesnay be harmed.

There are inherent limitations in all control systes, and misstatements due to error or fraud maywrcand not be
detected.

The ongoing internal control provisions of Sect#iid of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 require ugeatify of material
weaknesses in internal control over financial répgr which is a process to provide reasonablerasse regarding the
reliability of financial reporting for external ppwses in accordance with accounting principles igdigeaccepted in the United
States. Our management, including our chief exeewfficer and chief financial officer, does nopext that our internal
controls and disclosure controls will prevent atbes and all fraud. A control system, no mattewheell conceived and
operated, can provide only reasonable, not absasseirance that the objectives of the controksystre met. In addition, the
design of a control system must reflect the faat there are resource constraints and the berfefitrdrols must be relative to
their costs. Because of the inherent limitationalircontrol systems, no evaluation of controls paovide absolute assurance
that all control issues and instances of fraudnif, in our company have been detected. Theseantkmitations include the
realities that judgments in decision-making carfiadty and that breakdowns can occur because gflgierrors or mistakes.
Further, controls can be
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circumvented by individual acts of some persons;dilusion of two or more persons, or by managereatride of the
controls. The design of any system of controldgs Aased in part upon certain assumptions abedikdlinood of future
events, and there can be no assurance that amnadeidli succeed in achieving its stated goals uradlgootential future
conditions. Over time, a control may be inadeqbatause of changes in conditions, such as growtieafompany or
increased transaction volume, or the degree of Gange with the policies or procedures may detatmrBecause of inherent
limitations in a cost-effective control system, sté&gements due to error or fraud may occur anthe@atetected.

In addition, discovery and disclosure of a matesiabkness, by definition, could have a materiakasty impact on our
financial statements. Such an occurrence couladisge certain customers or suppliers from doirginass with us, cause
downgrades in our future debt ratings leading ¢hér borrowing costs and affect how our stock sadéis could in turn
negatively affect our ability to access public debequity markets for capital.

Our stock price has been and may continue to beatitd, which could result in substantial losses fmvestors.

The market price of our common stock has been stfiklely to continue to be highly volatile and cadluctuate widely in
response to various factors, many of which are béyr control, including the following:

» technological innovations or new products andises by us or our competitors;
* additions or departures of key personnel;

« sales of our common stock, particularly under gagistration statement for the purposes of sebing other securities,
including management shares;

« limited availability of freely-tradable “unrestited” shares of our common stock to satisfy purettaders and demand;
« our ability to execute our business plan;

e operating results that fall below expectations;

« loss of any strategic relationship;

¢ industry developments;

*« economic and other external factors; and

e period-to-period fluctuations in our financiabtdts.

In addition, the securities markets have from ttm&me experienced significant price and volumetiliations that are
unrelated to the operating performance of particetenpanies. These market fluctuations may alsuifgigntly affect the
market price of our common stock.

There has been a limited market for our common $t@nd we cannot ensure investors that an active kairfor our
common stock will be sustained.

There has been limited trading in our common stoukthere can be no assurance that an active greirket in our
common stock will be maintained. Due to the illidjity, the market price may not accurately reflaat eelative value. There
can be no assurance that there will be an activkeh#or our shares of common stock either nownahe future. Because our
common stock is so thinly traded, a large blockhafres traded can lead to a dramatic fluctuatidhershare price and
investors may not be able to liquidate their inmesit in us at all or at a price that reflects thkig of the business.

In addition, our common stock currently tradeslm ®TC Bulletin Board, which generally lacks theuldity, research
coverage and institutional investor following ofi@ional securities exchange such as the NYSE MK New York Stock
Exchange or the Nasdaq Stock Market. Our commark $tas been approved for listing on the NYSE MKadwbver, we
cannot assure you that we will maintain compliawié all of the requirements for our common stockemain listed.
Additionally, if our common stock is accepted fiztihg on the NYSE MKT, there can be no assurahaettading of our
common stock on such market will be sustained sirdele.
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Delaware law and our corporate charter and bylawantain anti-takeover provisions that could delay discourage
takeover attempts that stockholders may considenfable.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue shafgreferred stock in one or more series anitthé voting powers,
preferences and other rights and limitations ofgteferred stock. Accordingly, we may issue shafgweferred stock with a
preference over our common stock with respectumdnds or distributions on liquidation or dissaduat, or that may otherwise
adversely affect the voting or other rights of liméders of common stock. Issuances of preferrezksttepending upon the
rights, preferences and designations of the pedestock, may have the effect of delaying, detgranpreventing a change of
control, even if that change of control might bénedir stockholders. In addition, we are subjecbé&ztion 203 of the Delaware
General Corporation Law. Section 203 generally itdha public Delaware corporation from engagingi‘business
combination” with an “interested stockholder” fopariod of three years after the date of the tretiain which the person
became an interested stockholder, unless (i) pritre date of the transaction, the board of dimscof the corporation
approved either the business combination or threséretion which resulted in the stockholder becoraimgnterested
stockholders; (ii) the interested stockholder owaeteast 85% of the voting stock of the corporatiotstanding at the time the
transaction commenced, excluding for purposes tfraening the number of shares outstanding (a)eshawned by persons
who are directors and also officers and (b) shawaged by employee stock plans in which employe&qgigants do not have
the right to determine confidentially whether sisaneld subject to the plan will be tendered inralée or exchange offer; or
(iif) on or subsequent to the date of the transactihe business combination is approved by thedoaad authorized at an
annual or special meeting of stockholders, andgatritten consent, by the affirmative vote of edt 66 2/3% of the
outstanding voting stock which is not owned byititerested stockholder.

Section 203 could delay or prohibit mergers or otakeover or change in control attempts with respeus and,
accordingly, may discourage attempts to acquireves though such a transaction may offer our stldens the opportunity to
sell their stock at a price above the prevailingkatprice.

Offers or availability for sale of a substantial maber of shares of our common stock may cause thiegpof our common
stock to decline.

Sales of a significant number of shares of our comstock in the public market could harm the magkete of our
common stock and make it more difficult for us agse funds through future offerings of common st@ck of April 10, 2013,
there were 4,456,489 shares of our common stoakl¥s upon the conversion of our outstanding cdiblerdebentures and
the exercise of our outstanding warrants, all oicllare currently registered for resale. In additihere are 17,235,779 shares
of our common stock currently saleable under Rdie These amounts do not include the additionaleshaf common stock
that we will be required to issue to the investareur March 31, 2011 financing because the offeprice of our common
stock in this offering is below $6.00 per share amlight of the terms of the planned redemptiorof senior secured
convertible debentures. Based on the offering pfc2.00 per share and the terms of the plannbdrdare redemption, we
would be required to issue 755,189 additional shafeommon stock to our March 31, 2011 invest8ee “Risk Factors —

Risks Related to Our Organization, Our Common IStoal This Offering — Because the offering priceédow $6.00 per
share and in light of the terms of the planned mgateon of our senior secured convertible debenfuwweswill be required to
issue additional shares, without any new considerato the investors in our March 31, 2011 finagci These amounts also
do not include the shares of common stock and wtsta be issued in connection with the planneémgation of our senior
secured convertible debentures. Upon consummatitre@roposed redemption, an additional 2,159 8%tes of our common
stock will be saleable under Rule 144. See “Detionpof Capital Stock.” The availability of theskeases of our common stock
for resale in the public market has the potentialduse the supply of our common stock to exceesstior demand, thereby
decreasing the price of our common stock.

In addition, the fact that our stockholders, wartaviders and debenture holders can sell substamiaLnts of our common
stock in the public market, whether or not salegehaccurred or are occurring, could make it moftcdit for us to raise
additional financing through the sale of equityequity-related securities in the future at a timd price that we deem
reasonable or appropriate.
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We do not expect to pay dividends in the future.gesult, any return on investment may be limitedthe value of our
common stock.

We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on oumroon stock in the foreseeable future. The paymkdividends on our
common stock will depend on our earnings, financiaddition and other business and economic faet®ur board of
directors may consider relevant. If we do not paydends, our common stock may be less valuablalmea return on an
investment in our common stock will only occur ifrestock price appreciates.

Risks Related to our Convertible Debentures

Our obligations to the holders of our convertibleldentures are secured by all of our assets, soeifdefault on those
obligations, the convertible debenture holders cddibreclose on our assets.

While we currently intend to redeem our convertitiédentures, as described in “Use of Proceeds*Reskcription of
Capital Stock,” there is no guarantee that we déllso immediately or at all. The holders of ounaatible debentures have a
security interest in all of our assets and thoseuofsubsidiaries. As a result, if we default unaer obligations to the
convertible debenture holders, the convertible delve holders could foreclose on their securitgriests and liquidate some or
all of these assets, which would harm our busirfesacial condition and results of operations.

Our convertible debentures and the associated sii@s purchase agreement contain covenants thatlddimit our
financing options and liquidity position, which wdd limit our ability to grow our business.

The terms of our convertible debentures could hBagative consequences to us, such as:

e we may be unable to obtain additional financimdund working capital, operating losses, capitgenditures or
acquisitions on terms acceptable to us, or at all;

* we may be unable to refinance our indebtednedsrams acceptable to us, or at all; and
¢ we may be more vulnerable to economic downtunaslinit our ability to withstand competitive preses.

Additionally, covenants in our convertible debergiand the associated securities purchase agregnperse operating and
financial restrictions on us. These restrictionghiioit or limit our ability, and the ability of owsubsidiaries, to, among other
things:

»  pay cash dividends to our stockholders;

« redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire moreaftEnminimis number of shares of our common stea@dommon
stock equivalents;

* incur additional indebtedness;

e permit liens on assets or conduct sales of gssets

e cease making public filings under the Securii@gshange Act of 1934, as amended,;
e engage in transactions with affiliates; and

« amend our charter documents in a way that wowterially and adversely affect any holder of oumartible
debentures.

These restrictions may limit our ability to obtaidditional financing, withstand downturns in ousimess or take advantage
of business opportunities. Moreover, additionaltdigtancing we may seek may contain terms thauihelmore restrictive
covenants, may require repayment on an accelesatestiule or may impose other obligations that lomit ability to grow our
business, acquire needed assets, or take othengete might otherwise consider appropriate orrdelg.
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The conversion of our convertible debentures ane txercise of the warrants issued to the purchas#reur convertible
debentures would have a dilutive impact on our ¢ixig stockholders.

As of April 10, 2013, there were 1,807,303 shafesosnmon stock underlying our convertible debergued 913,944
shares of common stock underlying warrants thaewssued to purchasers and placement agents irciom with the
issuance of the convertible debentures, for a tita| 721,247 shares of common stock. If and whendd, these additional
2,721,247 shares of common stock will equal appnaxély 8.4% of our then outstanding shares of comstock (not taking
into account the issuance of additional shareswfroon stock to the investors in our March 31, 2fiancing that would
result based on the assumed offering prices), anddimmediately dilute our current stockholdersamms of ownership
percentage and voting power. At the closing ofdfiering we intend to issue to the convertible debee holders an aggregate
of 2,159,574 shares of common stock and warrargsitthase 659,091 shares of common stock as a ptidenpayment. See
“Description of Capital Stock.” The terms of thengertible debentures and related warrants contavigions that restrict the
amount of shares a holder can receive upon comveosiexercise to 4.99% of the then outstandingbrarmof shares of our
common stock. However, these restrictions do nexemt the holders from selling some of their hajgdiand then receiving
additional shares. In this way, the holders coeltiraore than these limits while never holding mibran the limits. As a result,
even with the restrictions, the holders of thesevedible debentures and warrants could ultimatelyvert and exercise, and
then sell, the full amount issuable upon conversiod exercise of the convertible debentures andants;, respectively, in
which case our current stockholders would sufferfthl amount of dilution.

The holders of our convertible debentures mightdige to exert substantial influence over us in teeent that Sol J.
Barer, Ph.D. ceases to remain our chairman.

Under the terms of the securities purchase agregpoesuant to which our convertible debentures vgetd, if Sol J. Barer,
Ph.D. ceases to serve as our chairman due to Per'Baesignation following a material adverse amto the condition of Dr.
Barer or any member of Dr. Barer’'s immediate faroitythe vote or written consent of independentidtotrers, we would be
required to appoint two persons to our board afalors designated by Genesis Capital Advisors Lth€ jnvestment advisor to
our lead investors in the convertible debentureraff), and support the election of such personisthetconvertible debentures
are either repaid or converted in full. In additionthe event that Dr. Barer ceases to serve msh@irman for any other reason
while the convertible debentures are outstandingpuld be an event of default under the convegtid#bentures, which could
result in the acceleration of our convertible debess at the election of the holders of 60% ofdhtstanding principal of the
convertible debentures, an amount that Genesigal@alvisors LLC presently controls. As a resulgr@sis Capital Advisors
LLC, or its assigns, have the potential to exebissantial influence over our management and govesnan the event Dr. Barer
ceases to serve as our chairman and they may=idrtinfluence in a manner that is not consistétft tlie best interests of our
common stockholders.

We may default upon our obligations under our comtible debentures.

The holders of our convertible debentures may requs to redeem our convertible debentures aftest@c 5, 2013 or
upon the occurrence of an event of a default undeconvertible debentures for 112% of the thestamiding principal
amount, plus all accrued interest. In the evertwhaare required to redeem some or all of our edible debentures, we may
not have sufficient resources to do so and we naag o seek additional debt or equity financingdwer the costs of
redeeming our convertible debentures. Any additideat or equity financing that we may need mayb®tvailable on terms
favorable to us, or at all. Because our obligatiomder our convertible debentures are securedseguarity interest in
substantially all of our assets and propertiesgifcannot repay our obligations under our conviertiiebentures, the holders of
our convertible debentures may have claims aganstultimately may foreclose upon and take possesd, substantially all
of our assets and properties. In such an evenhdhkers of our convertible debentures would hagrol of us.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains “forward-looking statera@nthich include information relating to futureests, future financial
performance, strategies, expectations, compettivéronment and regulation. Words such as “mayhotdd,” “could,”
“would,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” “expets,” “anticipates,” “future,” “intends,” “plans,’believes,” “estimates,” and
similar expressions, as well as statements inéuemse, identify forward-looking statements. Fotklaoking statements
should not be read as a guarantee of future pesfiocmor results and will probably not be accunadécations of when such
performance or results will be achieved. Forwaimking statements are based on information we hdenvwhose statements
are made or our management'’s good faith belief #sad time with respect to future events, andsafgiect to risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual performancesults to differ materially from those expressedr suggested by the
forward-looking statements. Important factors taild cause such differences include, but areimiteld to:

” ” o ” o ”u

e our history of recurring losses and negative dkmshs from operating activities, significant fusuacommitments and the
uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our liquidlitypursue our complete business objectives;

» our ability to complete clinical trials as anpiated and obtain and maintain regulatory apprdealeur products;
e our ability to adequately protect our intelledtpeoperty;
« disputes over ownership of intellectual property;

« our dependence on a single manufacturing fagilitst our ability to comply with stringent manufaatg quality
standards and to increase production as necessary;

« the risk that the data collected from our curiemd planned clinical trials may not be sufficiemtiemonstrate that the
MGuard technology is an attractive alternativetteeo procedures and products;

e intense competition in our industry, with compa$ having substantially greater financial, tedbgiral, research and
development, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgrketing and sales, distribution and persoresdurces than we
do;

« entry of new competitors and products and paaétechnological obsolescence of our products;
* loss of a key customer or supplier;

e technical problems with our research and prodactspotential product liability claims;

* adverse economic conditions;

« adverse federal, state and local government a¢igul in the United States, Europe or Israel;

e price increases for supplies and components;

e inability to carry out research, development aathmercialization plans; and

* loss or retirement of key executives and resesgc@ntists.

You should review carefully the section entitledsiRFactors” beginning on pad® of this prospectus for a discussion of
these and other risks that relate to our businedsrevesting in our common stock. The forward-lowkstatements contained in
this prospectus are expressly qualified in theiirety by this cautionary statement. We do not utede any obligation to
publicly update any forward-looking statement tiheret events or circumstances after the date orhvany such statement is
made or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipatezhts.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that the net proceeds from the saleecfhares of common stock we are offering wilapproximately $22.6
million. If the underwriters fully exercise the gadotment option, the total net proceeds of thereh we sell will be
approximately $26.1 million. “Net proceeds” is winat expect to receive after paying the underwritiggount and other
expenses of the offering.

We intend to use the net proceeds as follows:

We expect to use approximately $8.8 million to exdeour convertible debentures due April 5, 2014ictvbear intere:
at an annual rate of 8% and may be redeemed focagqual to 112% of the amount of principal tordgeemed plus
all accrued but unpaid interest and other amouwnstidereunder. For a description of the plannedmgadion, see
“Description of Capital Stock.” The proceeds frame tonvertible debentures were used to support the
commercialization of MGuard Coronary, includingesahnd marketing efforts, our MASTER Trial and Fiial and as
working capital.

We expect to use approximately $13.8 million topsrpthe worldwide commercialization of MGuard Coaoy in acut
myocardial infarction. This is expected to inclganding our manufacturing capability, building eales and
marketing capacity, completing clinical trials asfataining necessary government approvals, inclubibg approval ir
the United States.

Any balance of the net proceeds will be usedyareral corporate purposes, including the developwiefuture
products.

Investors are cautioned, however, that expenditoas vary substantially from these uses. Investilide relying on the
judgment of our management, who will have broadréison regarding the application of the proceddsis offering. The
amounts and timing of our actual expenditures édlbend upon numerous factors, including the amoluceish generated by
our operations, the amount of competition and otiperational factors. We may find it necessarydsisable to use portions of
the proceeds from this offering for other purposes.

From time to time, we evaluate these and otheofaend we anticipate continuing to make such et@lns to determine if
the existing allocation of resources, including pineceeds of this offering, is being optimized.c@mstances that may give rise
to a change in the use of proceeds include:

a change in development plan or strategy;

the addition of new products or applications;

technical delays;

delays or difficulties with our clinical trials;

negative results from our clinical trials;

difficulty obtaining U.S. Food and Drug Adminiation approval;
failure to achieve sales as anticipated; and

the availability of other sources of cash inchgitash flow from operations and new bank debnfiireg arrangements,
if any.

Until we use the net proceeds of this offering,witinvest the funds in short-term, investmentdgainterest-bearing
securities.
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MARKET FOR OUR COMMON STOCK

Our common stock has been quoted on the OTC BulBgiard since April 11, 2011 under the symbol NSP#r to that

date, there was no active market for our commocksto

The following table sets forth the high and low prices for our common stock for the periods intidaas reported by the
OTC Bulletin Board. The quotations reflect inteiatbg prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down omamission, and may not
represent actual transactions. The quotationsdjustad for the one-for-four reverse stock splibof common stock that

occurred on December 21, 2012.

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013 High Low

First Quarter $10.0C $ 3.8¢
Second Quarter $10.1¢ $ 3.01
Third Quarter $ 428 $ 1.9t
Fourth Quarter (through April 10, 2013) $ 2.88 $ 2.0¢€
Transition Period Ended June 30, 2012 High Low

First Quarter $8.6C $4.4C
Second Quarter $740 $24C
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2011 High Low

Second Quarter $11.5¢ $ 7.0C
Third Quarter $10.9¢ $ 7.2C
Fourth Quarter $10.3¢ $ 6.4C

The last reported sales price of our common stocthe OTC Bulletin Board on April 10, 2013, was3&per share. As of

April 10, 2013, there were approximately 193 haddefr record of our common stock.

DIVIDEND POLICY

In the past, we have not declared or paid casldelinds on our common stock, and we do not intepéyoany cash

dividends on our common stock. Rather, we intengtain future earnings, if any, to fund the operatind expansion of our

business and for general corporate purposes.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table summarizes our cash and casiivatents, certain other items from our historicahsolidated balance
sheet, and capitalization as of December 31, 2012:

e 0on an actual basis; and

* on an unaudited as adjusted basis, giving eféett) the one-for-four reverse stock split of cammon stock that
occurred on December 21, 2012, and (2) our reotiihte net proceeds from the sale by us in thisroff), after
deducting estimated underwriting discounts and csions and estimated offering expenses payabiesiand the
application of the net proceeds we will receivenfrthis offering to redeem the convertible deberguas described in
“Use of Proceeds.”

For purposes of this Capitalization discussiongdigenot take into account the issuance of the amdit shares of common
stock to the investors in our March 31, 2011 finagc¢hat will result because the offering pricetiis offering is below $6.00
per share and in light of the terms of the planmemption of our senior secured convertible debvest Based on the offering
price of $2.00 per share and the terms of the pldmiebenture redemption, we would be requiredsteeig55,189 additional
shares of common stock to these investors. Sed fRistors — Risks Related to Our Organization, OCommon Stock and
This Offering — Because the offering price is be®®00 per share and in light of the terms of tlamped redemption of our
senior secured convertible debentures, we willdogiired to issue additional shares, without any cemsideration, to the
investors in our March 31, 2011 financing.” We atl® not take into account the shares of commockdio be issued in
connection with the planned redemption of our sesézured convertible debentures.

December 31, 2012

(unaudited)
Actual As Adjusted

Cash and cash equivalents 5,43: 19,64¢
Equity:
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 129)00Ghares authorized;

18,026,680 and 30,526,680 shares issued and aditsgjaat December 31, 2012,

actual and as adjusted, respectively 2 3
Preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 3)00Ghares authorized; none

issued and outstanding at December 31, 2012 — —
Additional paid-in capital 53,34¢ 76,34¢
Accumulated deficit (53,14 (58,127
Total equity 204 18,22¢
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DILUTION

Our net tangible book value on December 31, 2012 approximately $(701,000), or $(0.04) per shaxket‘tangible book
value” is total assets minus the sum of liabilitesl intangible assets. “Net tangible book valuespare” is net tangible book
value divided by the total number of shares outlitan

After giving effect to adjustments relating to tféering, our pro forma net tangible book valuelecember 31, 2012,
would have been approximately $17,324,000, or $pes&hare of common stock. The adjustments madetesmine pro
forma net tangible book value per share are tHeviohg:

An increase in total assets to reflect the neteeds of the offering as described under “Useatdeds.”

The addition of the number of shares offeredHiy prospectus to the number of shares outstanding.

The following table illustrates the pro forma inase in net tangible book value of $0.61 per shacermmon stock and the
dilution (the difference between the offering prir share of common stock and net tangible boblevaer share of common
stock) to new investors:

Public offering price per share of common stock $ 2.0C
Net tangible book value per share of common steof®ecember 31, 20 $(0.04)
Increase in net tangible book value per share wingon stock attributable to the offering $ 0.61

Pro forma net tangible book value per share of comstock as of December 31, 2012 a
giving effect to the offering $0.57

Dilution per share of common stock to new investorthe offering $ 142

The following table shows the difference betweeistexg stockholders and new investors with respethe number of
shares purchased from us, the total considerati@hgnd the average price paid per share of constomk.

Average Price

Shares Purchased Total Consideration Per Share

Number Percent Amount Percent
Existing shareholders 18,026,68 59% $ 28,125,83 5%  $ 1.5€
New shareholdet 12,500,00 41% $ 25,000,00 47% $ 2.0C
Total 30,526,68 10(% $ 58,125,83 10% $ 1.74

The foregoing tables and calculations are baseti@number of shares of our common stock outstarasof December
31, 2012 and exclude:

1,953,712 shares of common stock issuable upmetarcise of currently outstanding warrants witheaercise price of
$7.20 per share;

637,500 shares of common stock issuable upoaxecise of currently outstanding warrants witteaarcise price of
$6.00 per share;

57,974 shares of common stock issuable uponxdeise of currently outstanding warrants with &areise price of
$4.93 per share;

1,770,663 shares of common stock issuable uppndhversion of our senior secured convertible dielves due April
5, 2014 if the convertible debentures are not nedekin connection with this offering;

2,159,574 shares of common stock to be issueditsineously with the closing of the offering to th@ders of our
senior secured convertible debentures due Ap#D34 as a redemption payment for such debentwsssirang the
closing of the offering on or before April 16, 2013

659,091 shares of our common stock issuable tlpwexercise of warrants that will be issued siemébusly with the
closing of the offering with an exercise price 8@ per share in connection with the redemptioousfconvertible
debentures;
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* 2,841,072 shares of common stock issuable upmmsthrcise of currently outstanding options witkreise prices
ranging from $0.001 to $10.40 and having a weigltegtage exercise price of $4.96 per share;

e 2,390,315 shares of common stock available fluréuissuance under our 2011 UMBRELLA Option Pkamd

« the additional shares of common stock that wéheilrequired to issue to the investors in our Mat, 2011 financing
because the offering price in this offering is bef6.00 per share and in light of the terms ofgile@ned redemption of
our senior secured convertible debentures. Basedeooffering price of $2.00 per share and the $eofithe planned
debenture redemption, we would be required to i383189 additional shares of common stock to oard¥t 31, 2011
investors. See “Risk Factors — Risks Related to @nganization, Our Common Stock and This OfferindBeeause
the offering price is below $6.00 per share aniiint of the terms of the planned redemption of semior secured
convertible debentures, we will be required to ésadditional shares, without any new consideratimithe investors in
our March 31, 2011 financing.”
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SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATA

The following selected consolidated financial dgttauld be read in conjunction with the consoliddbeancial statements
and the related notes thereto and the sectiodezhtManagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Fin@anCondition and Results
of Operations” included elsewhere in this prospeciine balance sheet data at June 30, 2012 andnbec8&1, 2011 and 2010
and the statement of operations data for the sixthsoended June 30, 2012 and each of the yeard @wteember 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009 have been derived from the auditagatidated financial statements for such yeardudea in this prospectus.
The balance sheet data at December 31, 2009 haslbaeed from audited consolidated financial stegats not included in
this prospectus. The balance sheet data at Dece8tp2008 and 2007, and the statement of operadiatasfor each of the
years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, have kegadifrom our books and records. The balancetstata at December
31, 2012 and the statement of operations datdnéosik months ended December 31, 2012 and 201 1Hwmrederived from the
unaudited consolidated financial statements foheriods, included in this prospectus.

The share and per share amounts set forth beldectétie one-for-four reverse stock split of oumeoon stock that
occurred on December 21, 2012.

Statement of Operations Data

Six Months Ended

Year Ended December 31, December 31,
Six Months
Ended June 30, 2012 2011
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 (unaudited) (unaudited)

(in thousands, except per share and percentage data
Revenues $ 2,071 % 6,00 $ 494¢ $ 3,411 = — $ 1,85¢ $ 3,27¢
Cost of revenues $ 1377 % 3,011 % 2,69 % 2291 % 404 ¢ 326§ 7778 1,472
Gross profit (loss) $ 694 $ 2,99 % 225: % 1,12 $ (409 $ (32¢) $ 1,08: $ 1,80¢
Gross margin 34% 50% 4€% 33% 0 0 58% 55%
Total operating expense: $ 785 $ 16,72: $ 547: $ 3831 $ 562 $ 590: $ 8,72¢ $ 12,19t
Net loss $ (7,08) $ (14669 $ (34200 % 2,729 % (6,495 $ (6,139 $ (9,42¢p $ (10,510

Net loss per sha—

basic and diluted $ 042 $ (0.9 $ 0.2¢) $ 029 ¢ (0.56) $ (0.5¢) $ 059 $ (0.6
Weighted average numb

of ordinary shares use

in computing net loss

per share — basic and

diluted 17,044,22 15,359,92 12,308,63 11,914,71 11,591,18 10,661,78 17,401,02 16,374,63
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Balance Sheet Data

December 31, December 31
June 30, 2012
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 (unaudited)

(in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents  $10,28: $ 509« $ 63¢ $ 37€¢ $ 1571 $ 2,717 $ 5,43¢

Restricted cash $ 37 $ 91 $25¢C ¢ 302 $ 3¢ $ 34 % 93
Working capitak®) $10,75¢ $ 6,38¢ $ (53) $(1,289) $ 58¢ $ 2,628 $ (430
Total assets $16,01¢ $10,46' $4,35¢ $4,50¢ $ 4,44¢ $ 3,92 $ 11,59
Long-term liabilities $707¢ $ 27C $1,32¢ $ 484 $ 89€ $ 87 $ 1,861

Equity (capital deficiency) $ 538 $6,75¢ $ (914 $(1,339) $ 134 $294¢ $ 204

(1) Working capital is equal to the difference beéw total current assets and total current ligslit

SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected quarterly consolidated untmatifinancial data should be read in conjunctiotihhe consolidated
financial statements and the related notes tharadahe section entitled “Management’s DiscussiahAnalysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” included elsesg in this prospectus. The following table setthfselected financial
information for the dates and periods indicatedr. @sults for any of these periods are not necigdadicative of the results to
be expected for the year ending June 30, 2013r@nfyp other future period.

The share and per share amounts set forth beldectéfie one-for-four reverse stock split of oumeoon stock that
occurred on December 21, 2012.

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
September 30, 2012  December 31, 2012
(unaudited)
(in thousands, except per share and percentage
data)
Revenues $ 50¢ $ 1,35(
Cost of revenues $ 23C $ 547
Gross profit $ 27¢ $ 80z
Gross margin 55% 6C%
Total operating expenses $ 3,56( $ 5,16¢
Net loss $ (7,50¢) $ (1,920
Basic and diluted loss per common share $ (0.49 $ (0.11)
Basic and diluted common shares outstanding 17,074,23 17,727,81
Six Months Ended June 30, 2012
Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
March 31, 2012 June 30, 2012
(unaudited)
(in thousands, except per share and percentage
data)
Revenues $ 1,13¢ $ 93:
Cost of revenues $ 574 $ 80:
Gross profit $ 564 $ 13C
Gross margin 5C% 14%
Total operating expenses $ 3,69( $ 4,16:
Net loss $ (3,140 $ (3,94)
Basic and diluted loss per common share $ (0.1¢) $ (0.2

Basic and diluted common shares outstanding 17,044,73 17,043,70.
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Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2011

First Third Fourth
Quarter Second Quarter Quarter Quarter

(unaudited)

(in thousands, except per share and percentage data

Revenues $ 1,68¢ $ 1,04C % 1,98¢ $ 1,29z
Cost of revenues $ 89¢ ¢ 64C $ 801 $ 671
Gross profit $ 787 $ 40C $ 1,18 % 621
Gross margin 47% 38% 6C% 48%
Total operating expenses $ 1957 $ 257 % 3,33 $ 8,85¢
Net loss $  (1,89) $ (2259 $ (228) $ (8,239

Basic and diluted loss per common share $ 0.15) % 019 % 019 $ (0.49
Basic and diluted common shares outstandin¢g 12,699,72 15,983,56 16,075,17 16,674,35
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2010

First Third Fourth
Quarter Second Quarter Quarter Quarter

(unaudited)

(in thousands, except per share and percentage data

Revenues $ 2,097 $ 90 % 1,22: % 721
Cost of revenues $ 1,330 $ 47¢ $ 561 $ 31¢
Gross profit $ 76C % 42¢ % 66z $ 40z
Gross margin 36% 47% 54% 56%
Total operating expenses $ 1,40¢ % 1,118 $ 1,37¢  $ 1,571
Net loss $ (729) $ (663 $ 847 $ (1,18)

Basic and diluted loss per common share $ (0.0 % (0.05) % 0.0) $ (0.120
Basic and diluted common shares outstanding 12,148,81 12,278,36 12,372,61 12,420,05
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion and anglg&financial condition and results of operatidnsconjunction with
the “Selected Financial Information and Other Dédt&elected Quarterly Financial Data” and our conBdated financial
statements and the related notes thereto incluttsvbere in this prospectus. In addition to histatiinformation, the
following discussion and analysis includes forwérdking information that involves risks, uncertééstand assumptions. Our
actual results and the timing of events could diffi@terially from those anticipated by these ford#wmoking statements as a
result of many factors, including those discusseden “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this prospext8ee “Special Note
Regarding Forward-Looking Statements” included efsere in this prospectus.

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform
technology, MGuard. MGuard provides embolic pratectin stenting procedures by placing a micron msdshve over a stent.
Our initial products are marketed for use mainlypatients with acute coronary syndromes, notablyeamyocardial infarction
(heart attack) and saphenous vein graft coronaeyvantions (bypass surgery).

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we acquaitezf the capital
stock of InspireMD Ltd., a company formed under lthes of the State of Israel, in exchange for agregate of 12,666,665 (as
adjusted for the one-for-four reverse stock sglitr common stock that occurred on December 212P6hares of our
common stock. As a result of these share exchaagsactions, InspireMD Ltd. became our wholly-owsebsidiary, we
discontinued our former business and succeeddttbusiness of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole lineudibess.

The share exchange transactions were accounted Borecapitalization. InspireMD Ltd. is the acquior accounting
purposes and we are the acquired company. Accdydithg historical financial statements presented the discussion of
financial condition and results of operations heiagie those of InspireMD Ltd., retroactively resthfor, and giving effect to,
the number of shares received in the share exchemggactions, and do not include the historigafiicial results of our former
business. The accumulated earnings of InspireMDWé&te also carried forward after the share excaaramsactions and
earnings per share have been retroactively restatgide effect to the recapitalization for all pals presented. Operations
reported for periods prior to the share exchargstictions are those of InspireMD Ltd.

On June 1, 2012, our board of directors approveltbage in our fiscal year-end from December 3Lit® B0, effective
June 30, 2012.

We effectuated a one-for-four reverse stock splitus common stock on December 21, 2012.

During the past several months, we have been réatjgour distributor relationships in anticipatiofiresults from our
MASTER Trial, which were published on October 2812. The MASTER trial is the first major randomizgddy comparing
the MGuard Coronary to commercially-approved baetafnor drug-eluting stents in primary angiopldstythe treatment of
acute STEMI, the most severe form of heart attAsksuch, we are in the process of appointing netvidutors in certain
territories, and believe that new incentives arahter responsibilities have strengthened arrangesmeth our best and most
experienced country and regional partners. Thirtygistributors are also being replaced by disatés channels in key
European countries where end user average selliogspand the lack of strong distributors are lingitfactors. These activities
caused our sales for the six months ended DeceBih@012 to decrease to approximately $1.9 mill@ncompared to $3.3
million during the same period in 2011.

Critical Accounting Policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith generally accepted accounting principlethie United States
requires management to make estimates using assmsiitat affect the reported amounts of
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assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingessets and liabilities at the date of the finalhsfatements and the reported
amounts of sales and expenses during the repqingds. Actual results could differ from thoserestes.

As applicable to these consolidated financial stetgs, the most significant estimates and assungptilate to inventory
write-off, provisions for returns, legal contingéss, estimation of the fair value of share-basedpensation and estimation of
the fair value of warrants.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenwiich our operations are conducted is the U.Sad@!$” or
“dollar”). Accordingly, the functional currency of and of our subsidiaries is the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teatisns and balances originally denominated inagslare presented in
their original amounts. Balances in foreign curieaa@re translated into dollars using historical anrrent exchange rates for
non-monetary and monetary balances, respectivaly.ré&sulting translation gains or losses are rexbas financial income or
expense, as appropriate. For transactions refléctiat statements of operations in foreign curies)dthe exchange rates at
transaction dates are used. Depreciation and changeventories and other changes deriving from-mmnetary items are
based on historical exchange rates.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that would loeireed to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitglin an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date

In determining fair value, we use various valuatproaches, including market, income and/or gogtaaches. Hierarchy
for inputs is used in measuring fair value that immézes the use of observable inputs and minimizeause of unobservable
inputs by requiring that the most observable infpetsised when available. Observable inputs ardsrthat market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability deveddpbased on market data obtained from sourcesendept of us.
Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect ounaggions about the assumptions market participantdd use in pricing the
asset or liability developed based on the bestinédion available in the circumstances. The hiénais broken down into three
levels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for dotfbl accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjecto a concentration of credit risk consist ofhgcassh equivalents and
restricted cash, which are deposited in major fifgnnstitutions in the United States, Israel &efmany, and trade accounts
receivable. Our trade accounts receivable are el@firom revenues earned from customers from vagoustries. We perform
ongoing credit evaluations of our customers’ firahcondition and, generally, require no collatdram our customers. We
also have a credit insurance policy for some ofaustomers. We maintain an allowance for doubtfobants receivable based
upon the expected ability to collect the accoueteivable. We review our allowance for doubtfulagts quarterly by
assessing individual accounts receivable and ladirdialances based on historical collection expeeéend an economic risk
assessment. If we determine that a specific custmmable to meet its financial obligations towe provide an allowance
for credit losses to reduce the receivable to theuat our management reasonably believes will leated. To mitigate risks,
we deposit cash and cash equivalents with hightayedlity financial institutions. Provisions foodbtful debts are netted
against “Accounts receivable-trade.”

Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated ataver of cost (cost is
determined on a “first-in, first-out” basis) or rkat value. Our inventories generally have a limigdlf life and are subject to
impairment as they approach their expiration datés regularly evaluate the carrying value of oweintories and when, in our
opinion, factors indicate that impairment has ogedirwe establish a reserve against the inventaéesying value. Our
determination that a valuation reserve might beiired, in addition to the quantification of suclseeve, requires us to utilize
significant judgment. Although we make every effarensure the accuracy of forecasts of futureybdemand, any
significant
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unanticipated decreases in demand could have aiat@tepact on the carrying value of our inventsrand reported operating
results. With respect to inventory on consignmseé “Revenue recognition” below.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgédeece of an arrangement exists, title and risicsrawards for the
products are transferred to the customer, colledioeasonably assured and product returns caglibbly estimated. When
product returns can be reliably estimated a prowigs recorded, based on historical experiencedaddcted from revenues.
The provision for sales returns and related castsneluded in “Accounts payable and accruals —e@thnder “Current
liabilities” and “Inventory on consignment,” respigely.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botitedl revenues and costs are deferred, and presemnted“Deferred
revenues” and “Inventory on consignment,” respetyiv

As of December 31, 2012, there are no deferredhiesrelated to sales for which the rate of retanmot be reliably
estimated.

Our revenue arrangements may contain deliveryesf firoducts upon the achievement of sales taigath period, we
estimate the amount of free products to which thigsteibutors will be entitled based upon the expé@chievement of sales
targets and defer a portion of revenues accordingly

We recognize revenue net of value added tax.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs are charged ttateenent of operations as incurred.

Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equity@wand accounted for using the grant-date fairesatethod. The fair
value of share-based awards is estimated usinBl#to&-Scholes valuation model, which is expensegt tive requisite service
period, net of estimated forfeitures. We estimatéeftures based on historical experience and ipatied future conditions.

We elected to recognize compensation expense fardswyith only service conditions that have gradesting schedules
using the accelerated multiple option approach.

We account for equity instruments issued to thadypservice providers (non-employees) by recordisgfair value of the
options granted using an option pricing modelgathereporting period, until rewards are vestedilh The expense is
recognized over the vesting period using the acaild multiple option approach. The expense retateptions granted to
third party service providers with respect to sgsf@ investor introductions that are recordedhairtfair value in equity, as
issuance costs.

In addition, certain of our share-based awardpartbrmance based, i.e., the vesting of these axdegdends upon
achieving certain goals. We estimate the expeated/@sting award probability, i.e., the expect&dllhood that the
performance conditions will be achieved, and oerlyognize expense for those shares expected to vest.

Uncertain tax and value added tax positions

We follow a two-step approach to recognizing anésueing uncertain tax and value added tax positibhns first step is to
evaluate the tax and value added tax positiondoognition by determining if the weight of availat@vidence indicates that it
is more likely than not that the position will béstained on audit. The second step is to measer@athand value added tax
benefit as the largest amount that is more than &08675%, respectively, likely of being realizedopltimate settlement.
Such liabilities are classified as long-term, usltee liability is expected to be resolved withirelve months from the balance
sheet date. Our policy is to include interest agdafties related to unrecognized tax benefits wifimancial expenses.
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Results of Operations

Six Months Ended December 31, 2012 Compared toMsonths Ended December 31, 2011

Revenues. For the six months ended December 31, 2012, texainue decreased approximately $1.4 million,308%, to
approximately $1.9 million from approximately $3r8llion during the same period in 2011. The follogiis an explanation of
the approximately $1.4 million decrease in revelmaken down by its main two components, a decregageoss revenues of
approximately $1.5 million, and a net increaseefedred revenues of approximately $0.1 million.

For the six months ended December 31, 2012, todasgevenue decreased by approximately $1.5 mildo
approximately 46.2%, to approximately $1.8 millioom approximately $3.3 million during the sameipérin 2011. This
decrease in total gross revenue is entirely attlile to a decrease in sales volume of approxim&teb million, or
approximately 46.6%, partially offset by price ieases to our repeat distributors of approximat&§,@0, or approximately
0.4%. The $1.5 million decrease was attributabiegnily to activities in anticipation of the releasf our MASTER trial
results at the Transcatheter Cardiovascular Thetesg TCT) meeting in Miami, Florida, which incled evaluating and
appointing new distributors in some territoriesyadl as replacing third party distributors withrelit sales channels in key
European countries where end user average seliiogspand the lack of strong distributors havetimisales. Broken out by
region, the decrease in gross revenue was mainilguaable to a decrease of approximately $0.8iomilin gross revenue from
our distributor in Europe, a decrease of approxétye0.6 million in gross revenue from our disttitns in Central and South
America, a decrease of approximately $0.3 milliogiioss revenue from our distributors in Israel anecrease of
approximately $0.1 million in gross revenue fronr distributors in Africa. These decreases wereiglfyrioffset by an increase
of approximately $0.3 million in gross revenue froor distributors in Asia.

Net deferred revenue during the six months endextDber 31, 2012 increased to approximately $83,668gnized in
revenue from approximately $(24,000) deferred frenenue during the same period in 2011. The reveszagnized and
deferred during both periods related to our prawvidor returns, which is calculated based on ostony of returns, and
recognized one year later. The reason for the &serén the six months ended December 31, 2012, a@upo the same period
in 2011, is the decrease in sales between persdsell as our reassessment of the provision farnme during the six months
ended December 31, 2012. Our reassessment ofdtisipn for returns of approximately $55,000 wasdzhon a comparison
of our history of returns against the percentagsatés we had been recording in the provision.

Gross Profit. For the six months ended December 31, 2012, grmaéis (revenue less cost of revenues) decreaBeis]
or approximately $0.7 million, to approximately $illion from approximately $1.8 million duringersame period in 2011.
The decrease in gross profit is attributable tee@ease in net sales of approximately $1.4 millgattially offset by a decrease
in cost of goods sold of approximately $0.7 milli@ross margin increased from 55.1% in the six fm®ended December 31,
2011 to 58.2% in the six months ended Decembe?@12.

Royalties’ Buyout Expenses. For the six months dridecember 31, 2012, we incurred approximately $@ilBon in
royalties’ buyout expenses relating to the restniiey of our royalty agreement for MGuard Primee($Business -
Manufacturing and Suppliers” below for explanatiof)ere was no such expense during the six momitsceDecember 31,
2011. Royalties’ buyout expenses as a percentagevefiue was 49.4% for the six months ended Dece81h012.

Research and Development Expensest-or the six months ended December 31, 2012, reis@ad development expenses
increased 59.4%, or approximately $0.8 millionapproximately $2.2 million from approximately $Illion during the same
period in 2011. The increase in cost resulted milgnetom higher clinical trial expenses of approxately $0.7 million,
attributable mainly to a clinical trial for our M@rd Carotid product (approximately $0.3 millionjrglanned U.S. Food and
Drug Administration trial (approximately $0.2 mdh) and the MASTER Trial (approximately $0.2 milijo In addition to the
increase in clinical trial expenses, there wasmarease of approximately $0.1 million in salaried ahare-based compensation
related to the hiring of additional clinical trig¢rsonnel. Research and development expense asemtage of revenue
increased to 118.5% for the six months ended Deeefth 2012 from 42.1% in the same period in 2011.
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Selling and Marketing Expenses. For the six months ended December 31, 2012ngeadind marketing expenses increased
73.3%, or approximately $0.7 million, to approxielgt$1.6 million, from approximately $0.9 milliorudng the same period in
2011. The increase in selling and marketing experesulted primarily from an increase of approxeha$0.4 million in
expenditures related to the Transcatheter CardioNasTherapeutics (TCT) meeting in Miami, Floriedyere we announced
our successful MASTER trial results,approximatedy2smillion of additional salaries expense as weagexled our sales
activities worldwide, and approximately $0.1 mifliof additional travel expense. Selling and marigéxpenses as a
percentage of revenue increased to 86.5% in 2@i2 £#8.3% in 2011.

General and Administrative Expenses. For the six months ended December 31, 2012, gkard administrative
expenses decreased 59.5%, or approximately $5li@milo approximately $4.0 million from approxiresit $9.9 million
during the same period in 2011. This decreasetesbptimarily from a decrease in share-based cosgtiem of $6.8 million
(which predominately pertained to directors’ congsgion), partially offset by an increase of appmeadely $0.4 million in
legal fees, an increase of approximately $0.2 amilin bad debt expense, an increase of approxiyné@el million in rent
expense and an increase of approximately $0.2amiiti miscellaneous expenses. General and adnaitivgtrexpenses as a
percentage of revenue decreased to 215.2% in 202301.5% in 2011.

Financial Expenses. For the six months ended December 31, 2012, dinbaxpenses increased 1,076.9%, or
approximately $1.6 million to approximately $1.7lion from approximately $0.1 million during thersa period in 2011. The
increase resulted primarily from approximately $&illion of amortization expense pertaining to eonvertible debentures
and their related issuance costs, partially ofigeapproximately $0.3 million of financial incomentaining to the revaluation
of certain of our warrants due to our stock prieerdasing to $3.90 on December 31, 2012, from $dn23une 30, 2012 and
approximately $0.1 million for the favorable impactexchange rate differences for the six montltedrDecember 31, 2012.
Financial expense as a percentage of revenue geddeom 4.5% in 2011, to 93.1% in 2012.

Tax Expenses. For the six months ended December 31, 2012 xparese increased by approximately $0.1 million from
approximately $(18,000) for the six months endeddbeber 31, 2011, to approximately $49,000 duriegséime period in
2012.

Net Loss. Our net loss decreased by approximately $1.1anjlbr 10.4%, to approximately $9.4 million foetkix
months ended December 31, 2012 from approximateyShmillion during the same period in 2011. Therdase in net loss
resulted primarily from a decrease of approxima%sdys million in operating expenses (see abovefptanation), partially
offset by an increase of approximately $1.6 millinriinancial expenses (see above for explanat@gcrease of
approximately $0.7 million in gross profit and acriease of approximately $0.1 million in tax expens

Six Month Period Ended June 30, 2012 Compared t& Bionth Period Ended June 30, 2011

Revenue. For the six month period ended June 30, 2013l tevenue decreased approximately $0.6 millior2400%, to
approximately $2.1 million from approximately $2rillion during the same period in 2011. The $0.8iori decrease was
attributable to a decrease in sales volume, asidledamore fully below. The following is an expldioa of the approximately
$0.6 million decrease in revenue broken down bynissn two components, a decrease in gross reverfuggproximately $0.5
million and a net decrease in deferred revenuaemrezed of approximately $0.1 million.

For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, ¢ptads revenue decreased by approximately $0.®milbr 19.6%, to
approximately $2.0 million from approximately $2rllion during the same period in 2011. This desee total gross
revenue is predominantly sales volume based, withehsed sales volume accounting for approxim&e,000, or
approximately 13.0%, and price decreases to owatatistributors accounting for the remaining agjnately $150,000, or
approximately 6.0%. With respect to individual metgk this decrease in gross revenue was mainigwtible to the fact that
we did not have any sales to our distributor indrdtliring the six month period ended June 30, 26d&\pared to sales of
approximately $1.2 million to this distributor dng the same period in 2011, a decrease of appreedyr0.2 million of gross
revenue from our distributor in Spain, a decredsgpproximately $0.1 million of gross revenue froom distributor in
Argentina, a decrease of approximately $0.1 milbdgross revenue from our
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distributor in France and a decrease of approximn&® 1 million of gross revenue from our distribuin Israel. These
decreases were partially offset by an increasepfaximately $0.5 million of gross revenues fronr distributor in Russia, an
increase of approximately $0.2 million of grosserewe from our distributor in Italy, an increaseapproximately $0.2 million
of gross revenue from our distributor in Germanyirecrease of approximately $0.1 million of grossenue from our
distributor in Poland, and an increase of approéfyab0.1 million of gross revenue from our distribr in Mexico, and an
increase of approximately $0.1 million from our @@ning distributors, all due to higher sales volsrn®these distributors.

For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, efericbd revenue recognized decreased by approxin®fiel million, or
66.8%, to approximately $0.1 million from approxielst $0.2 million during the same period in 201hisTdecrease was
almost entirely sales volume based, partially affseapproximately $0.1 million in price increasesur repeat distributors.
The deferred revenue recognized during the six mpatiod ended June 30, 2012 was comprised priynafriipproximately
$0.1 million of revenue that we deferred from gsient to India in the first six months of 2011. @et deferred revenue for
the six month period ended June 30, 2011 consistagproximately $0.1 million of deferred revenwenfi our distributor in
India, offset by recognized revenue of approxime$€l.1 million from our distributors in Israel, apgimately $0.1 million
from our distributor in Brazil, and approximatel.$ million from other distributors.

Gross Profit.  For the six month period ended June 30, 201&sgpoofit (revenue less cost of revenues) decretk&do,
or approximately $0.5 million, to approximately $@nillion from approximately $1.2 million duringersame period in 2011.
Gross margin decreased from 43.5% in the six mpettod ended June 30, 2011 to 33.5% in the six mpatiod ended June
30, 2012. In addition to our decrease in salesptimeary reason for the decrease in gross profit avavrite-off of
approximately $0.4 million of slow moving inventemyhich accounted for approximately 89.7% of therdase mentioned
above. We were able to partially offset these deswe with reduced production cost per stent diiweeconomies of scale. For
the six month period ended June 30, 2012, our geesalling price per stent recognized in revenug $&84, and we
recognized the sale of 3,548 stents, compared &varage price of $541 per stent and 5,040 stentgynized in revenue for
the same period in 2011. Our cost of goods sold et increased from an average of $305 per stengnized in revenue for
the six month period ended June 30, 2011 to arageesf $388 per stent for the same period in 2012.

Research and Development ExpenseFor the six month period ended June 30, 2012arel and development expense
increased 138.5% or approximately $1.5 millionapproximately $2.6 million, from approximately $xillion during the
same period in 2011. The increase in cost respltiedarily from higher clinical trial expenses offapximately $1.2 million,
attributable mainly to the MGuard for Acute ST Ed&wn Reperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial) (approximigt&0.7 million), the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration clinical triap@oximately $0.3 million) and the MGuard Carotlshical trial
(approximately $0.2 million), an increase of appnuately $0.1 million in salaries, approximately $@nillion in share-based
compensation and approximately $0.1 million in reiemeous expenses. Research and development exaeagercentage of
revenue increased to 125.9% for the six month gdeiwled June 30, 2012 from 40.1% in the same pariBdll.

Selling and Marketing Expense. For the six month period ended June 30, 201Rngelnd marketing expense increased
19.2%, or approximately $0.2 million, to approxielst$1.2 million, from approximately $1.0 milliorudng the same period in
2011. The increase in selling and marketing expeesated primarily from approximately $0.2 milliaf additional salaries
and approximately $0.1 million of additional shé@sed compensation principally for newly hired sglersonnel in
connection with the expansion of our sales acgsitvorldwide, and approximately $0.2 million in adising expenses. This
increase was partially offset by a decrease ofamrately $0.1 million of commissions pertainingimg to our first time
shipment of approximately $1.2 million to our distrtor in India during the six month period endedd 30, 2011 (no such sale
occurred in the same period of 2012), approxim&kélyt million in share-based compensation to cdastd and approximately
$0.1 million in miscellaneous expenses. Selling aradketing expense as a percentage of revenueaseddo 60.2% for the six
month period ended June 30, 2012 from 38.3% irséimee period in 2011.
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General and Administrative Expense. For the six month period ended June 30, 2012 méand administrative expense
increased 67.3%, or approximately $1.6 millionapproximately $4.0 million from $2.4 million durinbe same period in
2011. The increase resulted primarily from an iaseein share-based compensation of $1.2 milliedgminately related to
directors’ compensation, an increase of approxily&@.2 million in rent expense related to our méw& new location to
support our expanding sales activities, an increas@proximately $0.1 million in audit fees to amumodate and comply with
the reporting requirements of the Securities anchBrge Commission, approximately $0.1 million igakfees, related
primarily to compliance with the reporting requirents of the Securities and Exchange Commissionpappately $0.1
million of fees paid to consultants that was akated primarily to compliance with the reportirgiuirements of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, and approximately $0.Bomiin miscellaneous expenses. This increase ae&@afly offset by a
decrease of approximately $0.4 million in litigatiexpenses. General and administrative expenspasantage of revenue
increased to 193.1% for the six month period enllew: 30, 2012 from 87.7% in the same period in 2011

Financial Expenses (Income). For the six month period ended June 30, 2012anfiral expense decreased 113.9%, or
approximately $0.9 million, to approximately $0.1llion of financial income from $0.8 million of fancial expense during the
same period in 2011. The decrease in expenseadguimarily from approximately $1.3 million of fimcial income from the
revaluation of warrants pertaining to our conveetittebentures, partially offset by approximately2#hillion of amortization
expense pertaining to the same convertible debeshtamd their related issuance costs in the sixmuoetiod ended June 30,
2012, as compared to a one-time financial expessgrding of approximately $0.6 million in the fisik month period of 2011
pertaining to the revaluation of an outstandingvestible loan at fair value prior to redemption approximately $0.2 million
for the favorable impact of exchange rate diffeesnfor the six month period ended June 30, 20hrfial expense as a
percentage of revenue was 28.9% for the six moatiogh ended June 30, 2011, compared to 5.3% dafidiahincome for the
same period in 2012.

Tax Expenses. Tax expense remained relatively flat at $32,a00He six month period ended June 30, 2012, apawed
to $20,000 during the same period in 2011.

Net Loss. Our net loss increased by approximately $2.9%onijlor 70.7%, to $7.1 million for the six monthrijoel ended
June 30, 2012, from $4.2 million during the sameqaein 2011. The increase in net loss resultetharily from an increase in
operating expenses of approximately $3.3 milliee(above for explanation) and a decrease of appedgly $0.5 million in
gross profit (see above for explanation). Thiséase was partially offset by a decrease in finhegipenses (income) of
approximately $0.9 million (see above for explam@a)i

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2011 Comparedwel¥e Months Ended December 31, 2010

Revenue. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014l ievenue increased approximately $1.1 milliar2b.3%,
to approximately $6.0 million from approximately.$4million during the same period in 2010. The $hillion increase was
attributable primarily to an increase in sales v as described more fully below. The followingiisexplanation of the
approximately $1.1 million increase in revenue leroklown by its main two components, an increaggass revenues of
approximately $2.5 million offset by a net decre@msdeferred revenues of approximately $1.4 million

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011, dotas revenue increased by approximately $2.Bamjlor 77.6%, to
approximately $5.7 million from approximately $3r@llion during the same period in 2010. This in@edn total gross revenue
was predominantly sales volume based, with incaeaakes volume accounting for approximately $2.Bonij or
approximately 72.5%, and price increases accoumtinthe remaining approximately $0.2 million, gpaoximately 5.1%. In
general, we focused on opening new markets, subidés and also increasing sales in existing nmarkg presenting clinical
data at conferences and individual presentatiod®ttors about the merits of MGuard Coronary. Wétbpect to individual
markets, this increase in gross revenue is maitilipatable to the first time shipment of approxielg $1.2 million to our
distributor in India during the twelve months end®etember 31, 2011, an increase of approximatel $dllion of gross
revenue from our new distributor in Russia, anease of approximately $0.4 million of gross revefiam our distributor in
Israel, an increase of approximately $0.3 millidgwss revenue from our distributor in Brazil,inorease of approximately
$0.2 million of gross revenue from our
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distributor in Spain, an increase of approxima&y2 million of gross revenue from our distribuitorArgentina, an increase of
approximately $0.1 million of gross revenue front distributor in South Africa, an increase of appneately $0.1 million of
gross revenue from our new distributor in Ukraie increase of approximately $0.1 million of grosgenue from our new
distributor in the Netherlands and an increaseppf@ximately $0.1 million of gross revenue from distributor in Mexico.
This increase was partially offset by a decreasgppfoximately $0.2 million in gross revenue froor distributor in Germany,
a decrease of approximately $0.2 million in gressenue from our distributor in Pakistan, a decredsgproximately $0.2
million from our distributor in Poland, a decreasepproximately $0.1 million in gross revenue froor distributor in Italy,
and a decrease of approximately $0.1 million irsgn@venue to our distributor in France, all dulteer sales volume to these
distributors. We also shipped and recognized gmasnue for approximately $0.2 million more fronr eemaining distributors
during the twelve months ended December 31, 20l &ompared to the same period in 2010.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011defetred revenue recognized decreased by appradin®it.4 million,
or 83.8%, to approximately $0.3 million from appiraztely $1.7 million during the same period in 20TBe key driver of this
decrease was a decrease in the volume of revefiereatkbto 2011 compared to the volume of revendierde to 2010,
accounting for approximately $1.3 million or approately 74.5%, with the remaining approximatelyl$million, or 9.3%,
being driven by price decreases in the revenueamefeo 2011 compared to the revenue deferred 160.2Revenue recognition
out of deferred income had less of an impact inl284 compared to 2010 due to the fact that we efenainly shipments in
2008 and 2009 that were recognized in 2010. In 2641y a small set of customers had a large poufaheir revenues
deferred until 2011.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 201 Ineudeferred revenue consisted of approximatelg $ollion
attributable to our distributor in Israel, approxtaly $0.1 million to our distributor in Brazil, drapproximately $0.1 million to
our distributor in Poland, offset by approximat®d.1 million deferred for a shipment to our distitidr in India. Our distributor
in Israel had a contractual right to return allgh&ses to us within 18 months of the purchase Bate to our inability to
accurately estimate the amount of future returthsates to this distributor were deferred untisth8 month return period
elapsed. On May 9, 2011, our distributor in Isigrleed to revoke its previous rights to return pases, resulting in all future
sales being final. The deferred revenue of apprateéfy $0.2 million recognized during the twelve rtienperiod ended
December 31, 2011 accounted for all previous pwehay the distributor that the distributor no lenlgad a contractual right
to return and were not yet recognized as rever@esdistributor in Brazil has a contractual rightréturn all purchases for up
to six months from the delivery date. Due to owbitity to accurately estimate the amount of futtetirns by our distributor in
Brazil, all sales made to it were also deferredl tim six month return period elapsed. The deferevenue of approximately
$0.1 million recognized during the twelve monthsipe ended December 31, 2011 accounted for purshrasele in December
2010 that were not returned by the Brazilian distior and were not yet recognized as revenue1a,at was decided that
due to lack of actual returns from the Braziliastdbutor, despite the clause in its contract, vilene longer defer revenue
pertaining to current shipments. Our distributolridia made its first purchase in 2011. Becausauofnexperience with this
distributor, management decided to defer a poxicthe shipment to 2012, when it could better deige if a portion of it
would be returned.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 201Qjefetred revenue recognized of approximately $illfomwas
comprised mainly of shipments from 2008 and 2008uiodistributor in Poland of approximately $1.3lion, to our distributor
in Brazil of approximately $0.3 million, and to adistributor in Sri Lanka of approximately $0.1 haoih. For the twelve months
ended December 31, 2010, our distributor in Polanbject to our sole discretion, had the rightetoim our products. Because
we were unable to develop estimates for the lef/gttarns, the $1.3 million worth of shipments maad¢he distributor in
Poland that we recorded as deferred revenues wgreerognized during the twelve months ended Déegr81, 2010 as
revenues. As noted above, our distributor in Briaa# a contractual right to return all purchasesifioto six months from the
delivery date. As also noted above, due to ourilitvabo accurately estimate the rate of returntbig distributor, all sales made
to it were also deferred until the six month retpemiod elapsed. The
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deferred revenue of approximately $0.3 million gri@ed during the twelve months period ended Deeer8h, 2010
accounted for purchases made in December 2009v#ratnot returned and were not yet recognizedwancees.

Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 20bEsgorofit increased 32.8%, or approximately $0.7
million, to approximately $3.0 million from appraowately $2.3 million during the same period in 20G@oss margin increased
from 45.5% in the twelve months ended DecembeRB10 to 49.9% in the twelve months ended Decembge?@®11. In
addition to an increase in sales, we were ablmpyave our gross profit because of reduced prodoaost per stent driven by
reduction in price per unit from our subcontractnd economies of scale. For the twelve months ebéeember 31, 2011, our
average selling price per stent recognized in regemas $571, and we recognized the sale of 10{828scompared to an
average price of $606 per stent and 8,171 stectgnézed in revenue for the same period in 2010.d0st of goods sold per
stent decreased from an average of $330 per geogmized in revenue for the twelve months endezkBéer 31, 2010 to an
average of $286 per stent for the same period 111 20he higher price per stent for the twelve memhded December 31,
2010 was effected by the price of stents sold ©828nd 2009 to one of our European distributosuros when the Euro was
much stronger than the U.S. dollar, at an averaige pf $997 when translated to U.S. dollars.

Research and Development ExpenseFor the twelve months ended December 31, 20%&areh and development
expense increased 84.9%, or approximately $1.2omjlto approximately $2.5 million from approximigt&1.3 million during
the same period in 2010. The increase in costtezsptimarily from higher clinical trial expensesapproximately $1.2
million, attributable mainly to the U.S. Food anduB Administration clinical trial (approximately $million) and the
MGuard for Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion Trial (AER Trial) (approximately $0.3 million), and ariease of
approximately $0.3 million in salaries, offset byapproximately $0.2 million reduction in miscekamus expenses and an
approximately $0.1 million reduction in share-basethpensation. Research and development experspaasentage of
revenue increased to 41.2% for the twelve montde@®ecember 31, 2011 from 27.0% in the same pefi@d10.

Selling and Marketing Expense. For the twelve months ended December 31, 201llingsand marketing expense
increased 59.6%, or approximately $0.7 millionapproximately $2.0 million, from approximately $X8llion during the
same period in 2010. The increase in selling andetiag expense resulted primarily from approxirha$9.3 million of
additional salaries and approximately $0.4 of shwased compensation principally for newly hirecesalersonnel in
connection with the expansion of our sales acésitvorldwide, and approximately $0.1 million of aorssions pertaining
mainly to our first time shipment of approximat&y.2 million to our distributor in India. This irease was partially offset by a
decrease of approximately $0.1 million in adventisexpenses. Selling and marketing expense agargage of revenue
increased to 32.9% in 2011 from 25.0% in 2010.

General and Administrative Expense. For the twelve months ended December 31, 20Ttergband administrative
expense increased 323.6%, or approximately $9kbmiko approximately $12.3 million from $2.9 nidlh during the same
period in 2010. The increase resulted primarilyrfran increase in share-based compensation of $ffi@which
predominately pertains to directors’ compensatinincrease of approximately $0.5 million in salexpenses (due to an
increase in employee infrastructure to accommoalatecomply with the reporting requirements of tikeeBities and Exchange
Commission), an increase in investor related a@wiof approximately $0.5 million (due to us hayimeen a publicly reporting
company during the twelve months ended Decembe2(@®l1, but not during the same period in 2010)jparease of
approximately $0.5 million in litigation expensgsi(narily due to a provision for our potential lagdated to a threatened
lawsuit from a finder claiming a future successdad commissions for assistance in finding ourritistor in Brazil),
approximately $0.3 million in legal fees (also tethprimarily to compliance with the reporting reements of the Securities
and Exchange Commission), and approximately $0lBmin audit fees to accommodate and comply wfii reporting
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Cononisghis increase was partially offset by a deseeaf approximately $0.1
million in miscellaneous expenses. General and aidtnative expense as a percentage of revenueaseneto 204.4% in 2011
from 58.6% in 2010.
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Financial Expenses (Income). For the twelve months ended December 31, 2044néial expense increased 506.5%, or
approximately $0.8 million, to approximately $1.@lion from $0.2 million during the same period2010. The increase in
expense resulted primarily from a one-time finaheigense recording of approximately $0.6 milliarthe first quarter of 2011
pertaining to the revaluation of an outstandingvestible loan at fair value prior to redemption approximately $0.2 million
for the favorable impact of exchange rate diffeesnfor the twelve months ended December 31, 2HtGdtH not occur during
the twelve months ended December 31, 2011. Finkexiense as a percentage of revenue increasedftd®in 2010, to
15.6% in 2011.

Tax Expenses. Tax expense remained relatively flat at $2,00GHe twelve months ended December 31, 2011, as
compared to $47,000 during the same period in 2010.

Net Loss. Our net loss increased by approximately $11.8anijlor 328.8%, to $14.7 million for the twelve ntbs ended
December 31, 2011 from $3.4 million during the sgr@egod in 2010. The increase in net loss resytedarily from an
increase in operating expenses of approximately2ftillion (see above for explanation) and an inseeof approximately $0.8
million in financial expenses (income) (see abaweeikplanation). This increase was partially offsgtin increase in gross
profit of approximately $0.7 million (see above &xplanation).

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2010 Comparedwel¥e Months Ended December 31, 2009

Revenues. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, ievenue increased approximately $1.5 milliard®.1%,
to approximately $4.9 million from approximately.$3nillion in 2009. The $1.5 million increase irvemue was primarily
attributable to an increase in the amount of nédrded revenues recognized during 2010.

For a description of the revenue deferred to 26&6,“Twelve months ended December 31, 2011 compaurtective
months ended December 31, 2010” above.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009jefetred revenue of approximately $0.1 million wamprised mainly
of shipments made in 2009 but deferred and recedriiz 2010 to our distributor in Brazil in the ambof approximately $0.4
million, to our distributor in Poland in the amowft$0.2 million and to our distributor in Israel the amount of $0.2 million,
offset by shipments made in 2008 but deferred andgnized in revenue in 2009 from our distributoltaly in the amount of
$0.5 million, and from our distributor in Cyprustime amount of $0.2 million. Because 2008 was wsrt year of sales and we
were unable to accurately estimate the amounttafdueturns of our products, all revenues fronpisients made in 2008 were
deferred and recognized in 2009. The deferred revéor each distributor recognized during the twatvonth period ended
December 31, 2009 accounted for the purchases make twelve month period ended December 31, 2088were not
returned by either distributor and were not yebggized as revenues. See also “Twelve months ebdeember 31, 2011
compared to twelve months ended December 31, 281i@e for the reasons why such revenue was defendydr recognized
for certain of the distributors listed above.

Total gross revenue for the twelve months endeceBeer 31, 2010 remained relatively flat in compari® the twelve
months ended December 31, 2009, increasing by rippately $46,000. This increase was predominarslgsvolume based,
with increased sales volume accounting for apprexeéty $263,000, offset by price decreases in theuanof $217,000. The
increase in sales volume was evenly distributedreoar distributors. The decrease in prices weeetdwur penetration of
newly opened markets, namely Brazil, Slovakia agdrG@s in 2010, which required reduced prices aspaoed to 2009.

Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 20B8sgorofit (revenue less cost of revenues) inctease
101.2%, or approximately $1.1 million, to approxtels $2.2 million from approximately $1.1 milliorudng the same period
in 2010. Our gross margin percentage for the tweleaths ended December 31, 2010 increased to 4&f 5&venues,
compared to 32.8% during the same period in 2008dHition to an increase in sales, we were abi@poove our gross profit
because of reduced production cost per stent dhiyeeduction in price per unit from our subcontoa@nd economies of
scale. For the twelve months ended December 31, 20t average selling price per stent recognimedvenue was $606, and
we recognized the sale of 8,171 stents, compared &verage price of $577 per stent and 5,910sstent
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recognized in revenue for the same period in 20Q8.cost of goods sold per stent decreased froavarage of $380 per stent
recognized in revenue for the twelve months endeceihber 31, 2009 to an average of $330 per stetlidsame period in
2010. The higher price per stent for the twelve theended December 31, 2010 was affected by the pfistents sold in 2008
and 2009 to one of our Europeans distributors imm&when the Euro was much stronger than the Wifardat an average
price of $997 when translated to U.S. dollars.

Research and Development ExpenseFor the twelve months ended December 31, 20%@areh and development
expense remained relatively flat at approximatdly8$nillion as compared to the same period in 26@%earch and
development expense as a percentage of revenusadedrto 27.0% in 2010 from 39.0% in 2009.

Selling and Marketing Expense. For the twelve months ended December 31, 20llhgand marketing expense
increased by approximately $0.2 million, or 18.88&6approximately $1.2 million from approximately.@illion during the
same period in 2009. The increase in cost respltedarily from an increase of approximately $0.2lion in advertising
expenses. Selling and marketing expense as a pageeof revenue decreased to 25.0% in 2010 froBf@8M 2009.

General and Administrative Expense. For the twelve months ended December 31, 20X®&rgeand administrative
expense increased approximately $1.4 million, 05%/ to approximately $2.9 million from approximgt&1.5 million during
the same period in 2009. The increase resultedapifinfrom an increase in share-based compensafiapproximately $0.7
million (of which approximately $0.5 million relatego employees and $0.2 million related to dirextoan increase of
approximately $0.2 million in audit fees (as weganed for the transition from generally accepterbanting principles in
Israel to the United States), an increase of $0lllomin salary expenses, and an increase of apiprately $0.4 million in other
expenses (due to our overall expansion). Genethhdministrative expense as a percentage of revanreased to 58.6% in
2010 from 43.0% in 2009.

Financial Expenses (Income). For the twelve months ended December 31, 2048néial expense increased to
approximately $0.2 million from income of $4,00@ fbe same period in 2009. The increase in experssdted primarily from
a one-time financial income recording of $0.3 raiilin 2009 pertaining to the cancellation of thewarsion feature of a
convertible loan that was repaid in the same y@agancial expense as a percentage of revenue gedéda 3.1% in 2010,
compared to financial income as a percent of regeriu..2% in 2009.

Tax Expenses. Tax expense remained flat at $47,000 for thevevelonths ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. Our
expenses for income taxes reflect primarily theligbility due to potential tax exposure.

Net Loss. Our net loss increased by approximately $0.7ionijlor 25.6%, to approximately $3.4 million in Z0ftom
approximately $2.7 million during the same perin@009. The increase in net loss resulted priméndiyn an increase in
operating expenses of approximately $1.6 milliee(above for explanation) and an increase of appedgly $0.2 million in
financial expenses (see above for explanationk Fiurease was partially offset by an increaseasgprofit of approximately
$1.1 million (see above for explanation).

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Six Months Ended December 31, 2012 Compared toMsonths Ended December 31, 2011

Since our formation, we have had recurring lossesreegative cash flows from operating activitied have significant
future commitments. For the six months ended Deeer@b, 2012, we had losses of approximately $9lHomiand negative
cash flows from operating activities of approxinhate5.8 million. We believe that our financial resoes as of December 31,
2012 should enable us to continue funding the megyatash flows from operating activities until saime during the three
months ended September 30, 2013. Furthermore, dfoneot redeem our convertible debentures in cdiorewith this offering
(see “— Sales of Stock/Issuance of Debt and Séesifittcommencing October 2013, our senior conviertilebentures are
subject to a non-contingent redemption option toaidd require us to make a payment of approximai&B.3 million,
including accrued interest. Since we expect toinastincurring negative cash
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flows from operations and in light of the potentiakh requirement in connection with our convegtilidébentures, there is
substantial doubt about our ability to continuerafiag as a going concern.

Based on our financial position as of December2812, we will need to raise further capital at sdaotare point in time,
through the sale of additional equity securitiesl@t. Our future capital requirements and the aaey)of our available funds
will depend on many factors, including our abilitysuccessfully commercialize our MGuard produats,development of
future products and competing technological andketadevelopments. However, we may be unable te mifficient
additional capital when we require it or upon tefengorable to us. In addition, the terms of anyusigies we issue in future
financings may be more favorable to new investadsraay include preferences, superior voting rigimg the issuance of
warrants or other derivative securities, which rhaye a further dilutive effect on the holders of afiour securities then
outstanding. If we are unable to obtain adequatdgion reasonable terms, we will need to curtarajons significantly,
including possibly postponing or halting our U.80B and Drug Administration clinical trials or eritg into financing
agreements with unattractive terms.

General. At December 31, 2012, we had cash and cash dgntsaf approximately $5.4 million, as compare$10.3
million as of June 30, 2012. The decrease is atlide primarily to our net loss, excluding nontcéisancial expenses. We
have historically met our cash needs through a @watibn of issuance of new shares, borrowing atisiand sales. Our cash
requirements are generally for product developrainical trials, marketing and sales activitigaahce and administrative
cost, capital expenditures and general workingtahpi

Cash used in our operating activities was approtéip&5.8 million for the six months ended December2012 and $4.2
million for the same period in 2011. The principshsons for the usage of cash in our operatingitaes for the six months
ended December 31, 2012 include a net loss of ajppately $9.4 million and an increase in workingital of approximately
$0.2 million, offset by approximately $1.4 milliom non-cash share-based compensation, approxintste?ymillion in non-
cash financial expenses, approximately $0.9 mililoa non-cash royalties buyout, approximately $illion in depreciation
and amortization expenses and approximately $0lmof all other miscellaneous expenditures.

Cash used in our investing activities was approxéye$193,000 during the six months ended Decer@hbe012,
compared to approximately $157,000 of cash gergtatenvesting activities during the same perio@@i1. The principal
reason for the decrease in cash flow from invesittiyities during 2012 was the purchase of appnaxely $87,000 of new
manufacturing equipment, an increase in restrictt of approximately $56,000 and the funding gbleyee retirement funds
of approximately $50,000.

Cash generated by financing activities was appratéhg $1.0 million for the six months ended Decentiie 2012,
compared to $1.3 million generated from financint\ties for the same period in 2011. The printgaurce of cash from
financing activities during the six months ended®uaber 31, 2012 was funds received for the exeafisptions and warrants
in the amount of approximately $1.0 million. In ¢@st, during the six months ended December 311,20& received
approximately $1.5 million from the exercise ofiops, partially offset by a repayment of a longrtdoan of approximately
$0.2 million.

As of December 31, 2012, our current liabilities@aded current assets by a multiple of 1.05. Cuassets decreased
approximately $5.2 million during the six month ipel; mainly due to cash used in operations, anteatiliabilities increased
by approximately $6.0 million during the same péyimainly due to the liability associated with @anvertible debentures. As
a result, our working capital surplus decreasedpproximately $11.2 million to a working capitafideency of approximately
$0.4 million at December 31, 2012.

Sales of Stock/Issuance of Debt and Securitig3n April 5, 2012, we issued senior secured cordlertiebentures in the
original aggregate principal amount of $11,702,488 five-year warrants to purchase an aggrege88%B66 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price equal to theledsp7.20 per share (as adjusted for the ondefarreverse stock split of
our common stock that occurred on December 21, Yidlxchange for aggregate gross proceeds of $iillién, with
corresponding net proceeds of approximately $918omi The convertible debentures were issued wii%6 original issuance
discount, mature on April 5, 2014, bear interestraginnual rate of 8% and are convertible at ang thto shares of common
stock at an initial conversion price of $7.00 peare (as adjusted for the one-for-four reversekstoc
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split of our common stock that occurred on Decen®ier2012). Upon conversion of the convertible aebees, investors will
receive a conversion premium equal to 8% per anmith,a limit of 12% for the term of the convergbliebentures, of the
principal amount being converted. In addition, itlheestors may require us to redeem the convertibleentures at any time
after October 5, 2013 (18 months after the daissafance) for 112% of the then outstanding prin@pzount, plus all accrued
interest, and we may prepay the convertible delestafter six months for 112% of the then outstaggirincipal amount, plus
all accrued interest. In connection with this fiog, we paid placement agent fees of $848,750smukd placement agents
warrants to purchase 78,078 shares of common éasckdjusted for the one-for-four reverse stock epbur common stock
that occurred on December 21, 2012), with a fivaryerm and an exercise price of $7.20 per sharadpsted for the one-for-
four reverse stock split of our common stock tratusred on December 21, 2012).

Pursuant to an exchange and amendment agreemeng ars@and the holders of our outstanding convertiebentures,
simultaneously with the closing of this offeringdain full satisfaction of our obligations under buzonvertible debentures, we
agreed with the holders thereof to:

* repay $8,787,234 of the outstanding indebtedeestenced by the convertible debentures;

* issue such number of shares of our common stoakedemption payment for the remaining indebtedeegkenced b
the convertible debentures equal to the quotiefi) die remaining amount due under the convertildieentures (after
deducting the payment of $8,787,234 and any acanddinpaid interest on the convertible debentutiegjed by (ii)
the price per share at which our common stockliiscthis offering (based on the offering price%®.00 per share, we
will issue 2,159,574 shares of common stock tchtblders of our convertible debentures in full $atdon of our
obligations to such holders);

« issue five year warrants to purchase an aggrej#89,091 shares of our common stock for $3.0%pare;

« amend the securities purchase agreement pursuatich such convertible debentures were origyniabued to
prohibit us from issuing securities containing afitiition protective provisions; and

» amend our outstanding April 2012 $7.20 Warrahés tvere issued to the holders of the convertibleedtures
simultaneously with the issuance of the debentiréd eliminate the automatic incorporation of teems of any of our
securities that are superior to those of the heldéthe warrants, except with respect to exenigze and warrant
coverage and (ii) provide that upon a fundamengaisaction, the holders of these warrants will taeeright to cause
us to repurchase the unexercised portion of suchamas at their Black-Scholes value on the dateuch fundamental
transaction, payable in shares of common stockerdhan in cash as was previously provided.

Our obligations under this exchange and amendnggeeeent are conditioned on (i) the closing of ttifsring on or
before April 16, 2013, (ii) our receipt of gros®peeds of at least $20,000,000 in this offeringl, @f) a common stock per
share purchase price of at least $2.00 per shahésioffering. Upon our satisfaction of the prewsty described obligations to
the holders of the convertible debentures, ougalilbns under the convertible debentures will bentked satisfied in full and
all liens held by the holders of such securitielb né discharged.

Six Month Period Ended June 30, 2012 Compared te ®Bix Month Period Ended June 30, 2011

General. At June 30, 2012, we had cash and cash equigadémtpproximately $10.3 million, as compared td%8&illion
at June 30, 2011. The increase is attributablegriiynto the issuance of senior secured convertieleentures and warrants on
April 5, 2012.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtéip&4.4 million for the six month period endedhé80, 2012, and
approximately $1.8 million for the same period 012. The principal reasons for the usage of casluiroperating activities
for the six month period ended June 30, 2012 iredual net loss of approximately $7.1 million andragpnately $1.3 million
in non-cash financial income related to the
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revaluation of warrants pertaining to our conveetittebentures, offset by approximately $1.9 milliomon-cash share-based
compensation, approximately $1.0 million in nonkcéisancial expense related to our convertible délres, a decrease in
working capital of approximately $0.9 million (dem primarily from a decrease in our accounts rext#ésof approximately
$0.5 million due to our decrease in sales and arease of approximately $0.5 million in other pdgaldue to accruals
recorded pertaining to the MGuard for Acute ST Bten Reperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial) and the UF®od and Drug
Administration clinical trial) and approximately 20million of all other adjustments.

Cash used by our investing activities was approteéiga0.2 million during the six month period endkathe 30, 2012,
compared to approximately $0.1 million during tleng period in 2011. The principal reason for theease in cash used in
investing activities during 2012 was the purchasagpproximately $0.2 million of new equipment.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $9.8 million for the six month periedded June 30, 2012,
and $9.4 million for the same period in 2011. Thegpal source of cash flow from financing actieg during 2012 was the
proceeds from our convertible debentures and weriasued on April 5, 2012 of approximately $9.9iom, offset by the
repayment of a long-term loan in the amount of apjpnately $0.1 million. The principal source of ba®w from financing
activities during the six month period ended Jude2®11 was the private placement conducted inucatijon with the share
exchange transactions on March 31, 2011 and othexte equity issuances prior to and after theesleachange transactions in
the aggregate amount of approximately $10.6 millaffset by the repayment of a convertible loathie amount of
approximately $1.0 million and the partial repayinena long-term loan in the amount of approximated.2 million.

As of June 30, 2012, our current assets exceedeehtliabilities by a multiple of 4.1. Current assincreased
approximately $4.5 million during the six month iperended June 30, 2012, mainly due to cash rd&isedthe convertible
debenture and warrant offering on April 5, 2012] anrrent liabilities increased by approximatelyl$million during the same
period. As a result, our working capital surplusreased by approximately $4.4 million to approxieha$10.8 million during
the six month period ended June 30, 2012.

Long-Term Loan. Prior to June 30, 2012, we had a long-term loaihé amount of approximately $0.1 million bearing
interest at the three month U.S. Dollar LIBOR ngligs 4% per annum. The loan was payable in eigaittgty installments
during a period of three years that began in A3010. According to the loan agreement, in casengeait
transaction” (defined as certain merger or sales@ations, or an initial public offering), we wesguired to pay to the bank an
additional $0.25 million if the sum received in tih@nsaction was higher than $100.0 million. Thenlavas repaid in January
2012.

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2011 Comparedwel¥e Months Ended December 31, 2010

General. At December 31, 2011, we had cash and cash degnfsaf approximately $5.1 million, as compare&®6
million at December 31, 2010. The increase was gmilgnattributable to the private placement condddh conjunction with
the share exchange transactions on March 31, 2@d bther private equity issuances prior to and dfte share exchange
transactions.

Cash used in our operating activities was approteéip&6.0 million for the twelve months ended Debem31, 2011, and
approximately $2.7 million for the same period 012. The principal reasons for the usage of casluiroperating activities
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2011 drezla net loss of approximately $14.7 million ardkerease in working
capital of approximately $2.0 million, offset bympximately $9.6 million in non-cash share-basetgensation, an
approximately $0.9 million in non-cash financiapexses related to the revaluation of a convertilzle and approximately
$0.2 million of all other adjustments.

Cash provided by our investing activities was agjnately $13,000 during the twelve months endeddbdwer 31, 2011,
compared to approximately $46,000 of cash usedmsting activities during the same period in 200t@e principal reason for
the decrease in cash flow from investing actividasng 2011 was a decrease in restricted cashpbaimately $160,000,
offset by the purchase of approximately $140,000exf manufacturing equipment.
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Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $10.7 million for the twelve monthsdexa December 31,
2011, and $3.0 million for the same period in 20Ml@e principal reason for the increase in cash fimm financing activities
during 2011 was the private placement conductedijunction with the share exchange transactionglarch 31, 2011 and
other private equity issuances and exercise obogtprior to and after the share exchange tramsecin the aggregate amount
of approximately $12.1 million, offset by the repagnt of a convertible loan in the amount of appraately $1.0 million and
the partial repayment of a long-term loan in theam of approximately $0.4 million.

As of December 31, 2011, our current assets exdeadeent liabilities by a multiple of 2.8. Curreadsets increased
approximately $5.9 million during 2011, mainly disecash raised from the private placements in 2@hile current liabilities
decreased approximately $0.5 million during the sgeriod. As a result, our working capital surpheseased by
approximately $6.4 million to approximately $6.3lllan during the twelve months ended December 81,12

Long-Term Loan. As of December 31, 2011, we had a long-term mastanding in the amount of approximately $0.1
million bearing interest at the three month U.SII&d_IBOR rate plus 4% per annum. See “Six morghigd ended June 30,
2012 compared to six month period ended June 30, 206 Long-Term Loan.”

Convertible Loans. Prior to December 31, 2011, we had convertitd@$ooutstanding with an aggregate principal amount
outstanding of approximately $1.58 million that &anterest at the rate of 8% per annum. Followireggghare exchange
transactions on March 31, 2011, $580,000 plus accmterest converted into shares of our commaorkstad warrants to
purchase shares of our common stock. The remapringipal in the amount of $1.0 million, plus atlcued interest, was
repaid on May 15, 2011.

Sales of Stock. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011ssued an aggregate of 3,078,786 shares of common
stock and warrants to purchase 1,677,268 shamawion stock (each, as adjusted for the one-far+#eeerse stock split of
our common stock that occurred on December 21, 2@t 2ross proceeds of approximately $13.7 milléovd corresponding
net proceeds of approximately $12.1 million.

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2010 Comparedwel¥e Months Ended December 31, 2009

General. At December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash degnfsaf approximately $0.6 million, as compare&@o4
million at December 31, 2009.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtelp&2.7 million for the twelve months ended Debem31, 2010, and
approximately $1.5 million for the same period 0092. The principal reasons for the increase in caslul in operations in 2010
included a net loss of approximately $3.4 milliardecrease of approximately $1.6 million in defémevenues offset by
approximately $1.6 million of non-cash share-basmtipensation expense, an increase of approximgdelymillion in other
working capital and $0.3 million of other non-casljustments.

Cash used in investing activities was approximasdi§,000 for the twelve months ended December @10 2nd
approximately $0.3 million for the same period §09. The principal reasons for the decrease in tashfrom investing
activities included approximately $81,000 for plant equipment purchases offset by a decreasepafamately $52,000 in
restricted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $3.0 million for the twelve months eddDecember 31,
2010, and approximately $0.7 million for the sameeigr in 2009. The principal reasons for the insesia cash flow from
financing activities during 2010 were the issuaofcapproximately $1.8 million in new shares andigsiance of convertible
loans of approximately $1.5 million, offset by ttemayment of a long-term loan in the amount of epipnately $0.3 million.

As of December 31, 2010, current assets were appabely equal with our current liabilities. Curreagsets decreased
approximately $0.2 million during the twelve monthreded December 31, 2010 while current liabilidesreased by
approximately $1.5 million during the same peridd.a result, our working capital deficiency decezhby approximately $1.2
million to approximately $53,000 during the twelmanths ended December 31, 2010.
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Newly Adopted Accounting Guidance

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting StandardsrBassued Accounting Standards Update No. 201 F-8#,Value
Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve Comfrair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirésriarl.S.
GAAP and IFRSs (“ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 changedain fair value measurement principles andfi#arthe
application of existing fair value measurement gaice. These amendments include, among othergg Bpplication of the
highest and best use and valuation premise cong@ptsieasuring the fair value of an instrumenssiffed in a reporting
entity’s shareholders’ equity and (3) disclosingugtitative information about the unobservable ispuged within the Level 3
hierarchy. Effective January 1, 2012, we adopted 2811-04. The adoption of this accounting stanslaggtiate did not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial stegats.

Factors That May Affect Future Operations

We believe that our future operating results walhtinue to be subject to quarterly variations bagssh a wide variety of
factors, including the cyclical nature of the oidgrpatterns of our distributors, timing of regolat approvals, the
implementation of various phases of our clinicallsrand manufacturing efficiencies due to theresy curve of utilizing new
materials and equipment. Our operating resultsccalsio be impacted by a weakening of the Euro &redgthening of the New
Israeli Shekel, or NIS, both against the U.S. dollastly, other economic conditions we cannot $eeemay affect customer
demand, such as individual country reimbursemelitipe pertaining to our products.

Tabular Disclosure of Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our outstanding ettal obligations as of June 30, 2012:

Payments Due By Period

(in thousands)

Less than More than
Contractual Obligations Total 1 year 1-3years 3-5years 5 years
Convertible loarV) $ 14,74t $ 70¢ $ 14,04 0 0
Operating lease obligatiof®@ $ 912 $ 40z $ 51C 0 0
Accounts Payable $ 1,98: $ 1,98 $ 0 0 0
Total $1764. $ 3,08 $ 1455 $ — —

(1) Our convertible loan obligations as of JuneZ,2 consisted of senior secured convertible debenissued to certain
investors on April 5, 2012 in the aggregate amadiiftl1.7 million. As of June 30, 2012, our convagidebentures bore
interest at the rate of 8% per annum and were cgtihleeat any time into shares of common stockrainiial conversion
price of $7.00 per share (as adjusted for the ondelur reverse stock split of our common stock thecurred on December
21, 2012). As of June 30, 2012, the holders ofcoumvertible debentures were entitled to requireougdeem our
convertible debentures at any point 18 months #feedate of issuance for 112% of the outstandiirgcipal amount.

(2) Our operating lease obligations consist ofi¢iase for our offices and manufacturing faciliied el Aviv, Israel and the
leases for the majority of our company cars.
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

We are exposed to market risk related to fluctuatio interest rates and in foreign currency exghaates.

Interest Rate Exposure

Our exposure to market risk relates primarily torstterm investments, including funds classifieccash equivalents. As of
December 31, 2012, all excess funds were investdthe deposits and other highly liquid investmettisrefore our interest
rate exposure is not considered to be material.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Exposure

Our foreign currency exchange rate exposure coasimo evolve as we grow internationally. Our expeda foreign
currency transaction gains and losses is the reBao#rtain revenues and expenses being denomiimatetrencies other than
the U.S. dollar, primarily the Euro and the Nevalsr Shekel. We do not currently engage in hedgingimilar transactions to
reduce these risks. Fluctuations in currency exgbaates could impact our results of operatiomsritial position, and cash
flows.
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BUSINESS

History

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Felr29, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engdbe acquisition,
exploration and development of natural resourcggntges. On March 28, 2011, we changed our nanme f@aguaro
Resources, Inc.” to “InspireMD, Inc.”

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of shareamge transactions pursuant to which we issuedhbreholders of
InspireMD Ltd. 12,666,666 shares of common stoska@justed for the one-for-four reverse stock fldur common stock
that occurred on December 21, 2012) in exchangalfforf InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstandingioetdy shares, resulting
in the former shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. holglen controlling interest in us and InspireMD Ltécbming our wholly-
owned subsidiary. In addition, all options, warsaot other securities convertible into or exerdisdbr ordinary shares of
InspireMD Ltd. were exchanged for options, warrantsther securities convertible into or exercisdbr shares of our
common stock.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeabing assets and
liabilities to our wholly-owned subsidiary, Sagu&toldings, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and trarrsid all of Saguaro
Holdings, Inc.’s outstanding capital stock to LyBiriggs, our then-majority stockholder and our forrpeesident, chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, secngtareasurer and sole director, in exchange forctrecellation of 1,875,000
shares of our common stock (as adjusted for thef@mtur reverse stock split of our common stoettoccurred on
December 21, 2012) held by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and thettivesof our pre-share exchange operating assetdiabilities, we
succeeded to the business of InspireMD Ltd. asoldrline of business, and all of our then-curgdficers and directors
resigned and were replaced by some of the off@edsdirectors of InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform
technology, MGuard. MGuard provides embolic pratectn stenting procedures by placing a micronesimsgleeve over a stent
(see photograph below of an MGuard stent). Ouiainiroducts are marketed for use mainly in pasievith acute coronary
syndromes, notably acute myocardial infarction (hatiack) and saphenous vein graft coronary ietetiens (bypass surgery).
According to the TYPHOON STEMI trial (New Englanouinal of Medicine, 2006) and the SOS SVG Trial¢dal of the
American College of Cardiology, 2009), of patiewith acute myocardial infarction and saphenous ge#it coronary
interventions, 7.5% to 44% experience major adveasdiac events, including cardiac death, heaasthktand restenting of the
artery. When performing stenting procedures inguasi with acute coronary symptoms, interventioaatiiologists face a
difficult dilemma in choosing, with the aim of emsg adequate protection from distal embolizatithre (dislodgement of
particles from the artery wall that results in kdadot), between bare-metal stents, which haveh Hate of restenosis
(formation of new blockages), and drug-eluting (fooated) stents, which have a high rate of latembosis (formation of
clots months or years after implantation), reqaileninistration of anti-platelet drugs for at lease year post procedure, are
more costly than bare-metal stents and have additgide effects. We believe that MGuard is a sengid seamless solution
for these patients. For the six months ended DeeeBih 2012, our total revenue was approximatel9 $iillion and our net
loss was approximately $9.4 million. For the sixrmiis ended June 30, 2012, our total revenue wasxppately $2.1 million
and our net loss was approximately $7.1 milliorr. the year ended December 31, 2011, our total teveras approximately
$6.0 million and our net loss was approximately.idillion.
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MGuard Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to study our MGuard technology for usa road range of coronary related situations irchvbomplex lesions
occur and intend to seek to make it an industnydsted for treatment of acute coronary syndromesb@lieve that patients will
benefit from a cost-effective alternative which bedieve will prove to have a superior clinical eficy and safety profile than
other stent technologies. We believe that withiMd@uard technology, we are well positioned to emexge key player in the
global stent market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular procesluspecifically
carotid (the arteries that supply blood to therjrand peripheral (other arteries) procedures.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard Coronary, received CE Mark approval fortimeent of coronary
arterial disease in the European Union. CE Makknsandatory conformance mark on many products redke the European
Economic Area and certifies that a product hasEuebpean Union consumer safety, health or environaheequirements. We
began shipping our product to customers in Europlanuary 2008 and have since expanded our glatabdtion network to
Southeast Asia, India, Latin America and Israel.

Our initial MGuard Coronary product incorporatestainless steel stent. We replaced this staintess glatform with a
more advanced cobalt-chromium based platform, wiviehlefer to as the MGuard Prime version of the li@Coronary
product. We believe the new platform will provebi superior because cobalt-chromium stents araggnlkenown in the
industry to provide better deliverability and pédgieven a reduction in major adverse cardiac evéntparticular, according to
Jabara, et al. (“A Third Generation Ultra-thin $t@obalt Chromium Stent: Histopathological Evalaatin Porcine Coronary
Arteries,” Eurolntervention, November 2009), duétsogreater density, cobalt-chromium enables timstuction of stents that
have both thinner struts and similar radial streragt stainless steel, with its thicker strutsuhmtJabara, et al. found that the
reduced thickness of the struts provides morelfléi and lower crossing profiles, thereby redgrthe inflammatory response
and neointimal thickening, potentially lowering texsosis and target vessel revascularization rates.

The MGuard Prime version of the MGuard Coronarydpit received CE Mark approval in the European bimoOctober
2010 for improving luminal diameter and providingleolic protection. We believe we can use and leyethe clinical trial
results of our original stainless steel based M@@uoronary to help market our new cobalt-chromiwasdsl MGuard Prime
version of the MGuard Coronary product.

However, we face a number of challenges to théadurgrowth of our MGuard Coronary and other plankisuard
products. For example, we face competition from erous pharmaceutical and biotechnology companigsitherapeutics
area, as well as competition from academic ingbitisi, government agencies and research institutMast of our current and
potential competitors have, and will continue tedyasubstantially greater financial, technologicesearch and development,
regulatory and clinical, manufacturing, marketimgl sales, distribution and personnel resourceswado. In addition, none
of our products is currently approved by the U.@drand Drug Administration. Clinical trials necagsto support a pre-
market approval application to the U.S. Food andgDkdministration for our MGuard products will bepensive and will
require the enroliment of a large number of patieahd suitable patients may be difficult to idigngéind recruit, which may
cause a delay in the development and commerciializaf our product candidates. Furthermore, ountgdo our intellectual
property with respect to our products could belengled, our ownership of such intellectual propedits could be
challenged, or
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our products could be challenged in view of thieditp intellectual property rights. Based on thelifiditigation that has
occurred in the stent industry and the fact thatvay pose a competitive threat to some large adidoapitalized companies
that own or control patents relating to stents tuedr use, manufacture and delivery, we believeithia possible that one or
more third parties will assert a patent infringetngaim against the manufacture, use or sale oM@uard products based on
one or more of these patents. Additionally, thera strong preference to use drug-eluting stergsnme countries. Over the last
decade, there has been an increasing tendenceg tirug-eluting stents in percutaneous coronaryvatgion (PCI), commonly
known as angioplasty (a therapeutic procedurestat tiarrowed coronary arteries of the heart foannghtients with heart
disease), with a usage rate of drug-eluting ster®Cl approaching 70-80% in some countries, eliengh drug-eluting stents
do not address thrombus management in acute myakenf@rction. Also, the use of other bare-metahss is preferred over
the use of MGuard products in certain circumstarsash as when placing the stent at the entranieege side branches,
known as “jailing large side branches.”

Unless otherwise indicated, in this prospectugresfces to MGuard Coronary are to both our ingtiainless steel based
MGuard Coronary and our more current cobalt-chromizased MGuard Prime version of the MGuard Coragresyapplicable.

Business Segment and Geographic Areas

For financial information about our one operatingl #aeportable segment and geographic areas, cefbtanagement’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations” and Note 13. “Entity Wides@osures” to our
consolidated financial statements included elsea/hethis prospectus.

Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/updated June 201HedNorld Health Organization, approximately m8lion people
worldwide died of coronary heart disease in 2008/sitians and patients may select from among &tyeof treatments to
address coronary artery disease, including phamtigeétherapy, balloon angioplasty, stenting wititre metal or drug-eluting
stents, and coronary artery bypass graft procegdwisthe selection often depending upon the stddbe disease. A stent is
an expandable “scaffold-like” device, usually consted of a stainless steel material, that is teseinto an artery to expand the
inside passage and improve blood flow.

According to the 2012 MEDTECH OUTLOOK produced andary 2012 by BMO Capital Markets, revenues frben t
global coronary stent market are predicted to fiygtecline, although in volume of stents the maikeredicted to continue to
grow. The growth in volume is due to the appealdss invasive percutaneous coronary interventionqaures and advances
in technology coupled with the increase in the #ydgopulation, obesity rates and advances in teldgy.

Coronary artery disease is one of the leading canfsdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargrgrtisease includes
alternative treatment methodologies, that is, carp@rtery bypass grafting or angioplasty (percetass coronary intervention)
with or without stenting. According to the 2012 MEBECH OUTLOOK produced by the BMO Capital Marketslamuary
2012, the percutaneous coronary intervention praeedinvolving stents are increasingly being usetligat coronary artery
diseases with a 71% penetration rate in 2010.

Our Products

The MGuard stent is an embolic protection devicgeldaon a protective sleeve, which is constructeaban ultra-thin
polymer mesh and wrapped around the stent. Thegre¢ sleeve is comprised of a micron level fikeitted mesh, engineered
in an optimal geometric configuration and desigfeeduitmost flexibility while retaining strength cteeteristics of the fiber
material (see illustration below). The sleeve exizaseamlessly when the stent is deployed, withidedting the structural
integrity of the stent, and can be securely mounteeny type of stent.
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MGuard Deployed in Artery

The protective sleeve is designed to provide séeérécal benefits:

« the mesh diffuses the pressure and the impatmbyment exerted by the stent on the arterial aral reduces the
injury to the vessel;

« the protective sleeve reduces plaque dislodgearahblocks debris from entering the bloodstreanmduand post
procedure (called embolic showers);

e in future products, when drug coated, the megxjpected to deliver better coverage and uniforag dlistribution on
the arterial wall and therefore potentially redtive dosage of the active ingredient when comparegproved drug-
eluting stents on the market; and

« the protective sleeve maintains the standar@saoinventional stent and therefore should reqiitte o no additional
training by physicians.

MGuard — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh andpdamned MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting meghamed at the
treatment of coronary arterial disease.

MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh.

Our first MGuard product, the MGuard Coronary watbio-stable mesh, is comprised of our mesh sleeapped around a
stainless steel bare-metal stent. The current M&GBeame version of our MGuard Coronary with a biabde mesh is comprised
of our mesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chrorbama-metal stent. In comparison to a conventibagt-metal stent, we
believe the MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable masivides protection from embolic showers. Resuitsus completed
clinical trials on the MGuard Coronary stent, irdihg the MAGICAL, PISCIONE and MGuard internatiomegistry (iMOS)
clinical trials described below (see “Business —parison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Ris Achieved Using Bare
Metal or Drug-Eluting Stents in the STEMI populatidelow), indicate positive outcomes and safetasuees. The results of
these completed clinical trials for the MGuard Gay stent suggest higher levels of reperfusiongtarates of 30-day and 1-
year major adverse cardiac events, and high lefelemplete ST resolution, as compared to the teart rates of other bare-
metal and drug-eluting stents. MGuard Coronary destrated high levels of complete ST resolution go@nce in 61% of
patients in the MAGICAL study and 90% of patiemtghie PISCIONE study for the MGuard Coronary stant lower rates of
30 day and 1 year major adverse cardiac event¥o(art 5.9%, respectively, for the MGuard Coron&eynt3, as compared to
the levels and rates of other bare-metal and diuting stents, as reported by Vlaar et. al. (Cardieath and reinfarction after 1
year in the Thrombus Aspiration during Percutanezmrsnary intervention in Acute myocardial infaoctiStudy (TAPAS): a 1-
year follow-up study, Lancet 2008; 371: 1915-20j.rAported in the study by Vlaar et. al., comp&Tferesolution occurred in
44.2% of patients with a bare-metal stent and 566#atients with a bare-metal stent preceded bgspiration procedure, and
the 30 day and 1 year major adverse cardiac ente’ were 9.4% and 20.3%, respectively, for patiefith a bare-metal stent
and 6.8% and 16.6%, respectively, for patients witlare-metal stent preceded by an aspiration guweeFurthermore, results
from a recent HORIZONS-AMI trial demonstrated thatear major adverse cardiac event rates were 1fhbfatients with
drug eluting stents. Complete ST resolution iseidence of a quick and adequate disappearante ithologic ST elevation
in the patient’s electrocardiogram, which is theaclmarker of STEMI. The faster and more complegerésolution is, the
better recovery of the myocardium and the bettegposis for the patient. Vlaar et. al. reported ¢ghhigher complete ST
resolution correlates with lower mortality and/emfarction rates among affected patients (cardiatality was 1.4% for
patients with complete ST resolution compared t@%bfor patients with no ST resolution).

60




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Our MGuard Coronary stent is also being evaluatezkitain ongoing clinical trials, including our MAER trial, with respect
to which 30 day results were reported on OctobeP42 (See “Business — Clinical Trials — Ongoin@ical Trials for
MGuard Coronary Bare Metal Stent Plus Bio-StablesMend “Business — Clinical Trials — MASTER Randaad Trial for
MGuard Coronary Compared to Bare Metal or DrugiBStents”). As described below, unlike the tridéscribed above, the
MASTER trial failed to show a statistically sigrifint reduced rate of 30 day major adverse cardiacte with the MGuard
Coronary compared to a conventional bare metat.sten

MGuard Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable mesh. Based upon the clinical profile of MGuard Comnave
anticipate that the MGuard Coronary with a drugiefubio-absorbable mesh will offer both the congtde levels of
reperfusion and complete ST resolution as the M@&@aronary with a bio-stable mesh, as describesdteggand a comparative
restenosis rate, which is the rate at which patierperience formation of new blockages in thagrags, when compared to
existing drug-eluting stents. This product is caotiyeplanned, but not yet under development. Tleedlisorbability of MGuard
Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable meshtended to improve upon the bio-absorbabilitptifer drug-eluting stents,
in light of the large surface area of the meshtaedsmall diameter of the fiber. We intend to studiether the protective sleeve
on the MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absble mesh can improve uniform distribution of Hpplied drug to the
vessel wall for improved drug therapy managementpared to other drug-eluting stents, where the @ralistributed on the
struts only. If this intended result is achievedhwiespect to the improved and uniform distributddrthe applied drug to the
vessel wall, the total dosage of the medicatioepiilly could be reduced while increasing itsaftly. MGuard Coronary with
a drug-eluting bio-absorbable mesh is expecteddmpte smooth and stable endothelial cell growthsubsequent attachment
to the lumen of the vessel wall, which is esseifitiatapid healing and recovery. In addition, wéée bio-absorbable drug-
eluting mesh may enable the use of more effectiug therapies that presently cannot be effectigeebted on a metal-based
stent due to their poor diffusion capabilities. Bese the drug-eluting bio-absorbable mesh willibeabsorbable, we anticipate
that the mesh will completely dissolve after fowmnths, which we expect will result in fewer of ttleonic long term side
effects that are associated with the ongoing prsefthe drug.

MGuard — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wialaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withalldon dilation
pressure or need of an inflation balloon) for usedrotid-applications. This product is currenthder development, although
we have temporarily delayed its development uwlditonal funding is secured. We believe that ou®dard design will
provide substantial advantages over existing thesap treating carotid artery stenosis (blockageasrowing of the carotid
arteries), like conventional carotid stenting andarterectomy (surgery to remove blockage), gitensuperior embolic
protection characteristics witnessed in coronamgriaal disease applications in high risk patientydations. We intend that the
embolic protection will result from the mesh sleea® it traps emboli at their source. In additior,believe that MGuard
Carotid will provide post-procedure protection agaiembolic dislodgement, which can occur immedlistéter a carotid
stenting procedure and is often a source of pastgutural strokes in the brain. Schofer, et al. {Laerebral embolization after
emboli-protected carotid artery stenting assesgeskuential diffusion-weighted magnetic resonanging,” Journal of
American College of Cardiology Cardiovascular Intentions, Volume 1, 2008) have also shown that the majarftthe
incidents of embolic showers associated with cdrstienting occur immediately post-procedure.

MGuard — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wialaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withalldon dilation
pressure or need of an inflation balloon) for usperipheral applications. This product is curnenthder development,
although we have temporarily delayed its develogmaetil additional funding is secured. Peripheralefy Disease, also
known as peripheral vascular disease, is usuallyatierized by the accumulation of plaque in atein the legs, need for
amputation of affected joints or even death, whetneated. Peripheral Artery Disease is treateceltly trying to clear the
artery of the blockage, or by implanting a sterthia affected area to push the blockage out ofveneof normal blood flow.
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As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedureshagacterized by the necessity of controlling eliatshowers both
during and post-procedure. Controlling embolic sasas so important in these indications that pliges often use covered
stents, at the risk of blocking branching vesdelgnsure that emboli does not fall into the blaodsn. We believe that our
MGuard design will provide substantial advantagesr @xisting therapies in treating peripheral grigenosis (blockage or
narrowing of the peripheral arteries).

Product Development and Critical Milestones

Below is a list of the products described above @urdprojected critical milestones with respectégh. As used below,
“CQ” stands for calendar quartee (., “CQ1-2013" means January 1, 2013 through Marc2813). While we currently
anticipate seeking approval from the U.S. Food@nd) Administration for all of our products in theure, we have only
outlined an estimated timetable to seek U.S. Fondlrug Administration approval for our MGuard Coaoy with bio-stable
mesh product in our current business plan. Theofifee term “to be determined” in the table beloithwegard to certain
milestones indicates that the achievements of mildstones is unable to be accurately predictesiels milestones are too far
in the future.

Start European FDA
Product Indication Development CE Mark Union Sales Approval U.S. Sales
MGuard Coronary Plus Bypass/ 2005 Oct. 2007 CQ1-2008 CQ2-2016 2016
Bio-Stable Mesh Coronary
MGuard Peripheral Plus Peripheral CQ1-2011 To be To be To be To be
Bio-Stable Mesh Arteries determined determined determine determined
MGuard Carotid Plus  Carotid CQ1-2011 To be To be To be To be
Bio-Stable Mesh Arteries determined determined determine determined
(submitted for
approval
January 2013)
MGuard Coronary Plus Bypass/ To be To be To be To be To be
Bio-Absorbable Coronary  determinec determined determined determine determined

Drug-Eluting Mesh

With respect to MGuard Carotid with bio-stable masd MGuard Peripheral bio-stable mesh, we hawrméted that the
expected commencement of sales in the Europeamldaionot be accurately predicted since we haveeeldne development
of these products until additional funding for thedévelopment is secured.

We anticipate that our MGuard Coronary with bidstgamesh will be classified as a Class |ll meddmlice by the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration.

Pre-Clinical Studies

We performed laboratory and animal testing prissubmitting an application for CE Mark approval éar MGuard
Coronary with bio-stable mesh. We also performé€ gl Mark-required mechanical testing of the stévié conducted pre-
clinical animal trials at the CBSET lab in July B0&nd August 2007. In these animal trials, on ayesrthe performance of the
MGuard Coronary with bio-stable mesh was comparafite the performance of control bare-metal steitalysis also
indicated that in these animal trials, the meslipced levels of inflammation comparable with thiesels produced by
standard bare-metal stents. No human trials werdwied as part of these pre-clinical trials.
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The table below describes our completed and plapredlinical trials. The use of the term “To baetenined” in the table
below with regard to milestone dates in our preicél studies indicates that we have not yet decwdieen to schedule such
milestones.

Product Stent Platform Approval Requirement Start of Study End of Study

MGuard Coronary Bare-Metal Stent CE Mark (European
Plus Bio-Stable Mesh Union + Rest of World)  CQ4-2006 CQ3-2007

Drug-Eluting Mesh

(Bare-Metal Stent CE Mark (European To be To be
Plus DrugEluting Mesh’  Union + Rest of World)  determined  determine:

To be To be
FDA (U.S)) determined  determine

Cobalt-Chromium Stent

Plus Bio-Stable Mesh FDA (U.S)) CQ2 2011 CQ2 2012

MGuard Peripheral/  Self-Expanding CE Mark (European To be To be
Carotid System Plus Mesh Union + Rest of World)  determined  determine:

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGu@&uatonary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable melsa ttials have been
indefinitely suspended due to our determinatiofotais our time and resources on other trials attttrie.

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGuletipheral/Carotid, the start of study of the &ipending System Plus
Mesh trial has been delayed from our previouslyoanced target due to a delay in our receipt otgrated funding.

Clinical Trials

The table below describes our completed and planlidal trials. The use of the term “To be detered” in the table
below with regard to milestone dates in our clihtcals indicates that we have not yet decided mteeschedule such
milestones. All milestone dates set forth in tH#edelow are our best estimates based upon thentistatus of each clinical
trial.

Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up No. of Start End End of
Product Platform Trial Sites Requiremeni  Objective  Patients Enrollment Enrollment  Study
Study
to evaluate
safety and
Bare-Metal performanc
Stent Plus
MGuard Bio-Stable Germany — of MGuard CQ4- CQ4- CQ2-
Coronary Mesh two sites 12 months  system 41 2006 2007 2008
Brazil — CQ4- CQ1- CQ2-
one site 12 months 30 2007 2008 2009
Poland — CQ2- CQ3- CQ2-
four sites 3 years 60 2008 2008 2009
International
MGuard
Observational
Study —
worldwide — CQ1- CQ1- CQ1-
19 sites 12 months 550 2008 2013 2014
Israeli MGuarc
Observational
Study —
Israel — CQ3- CQ1- CQ1-
9 sites 6 months 87 2009 2012 2013
Master
randomized
control trial —
9 countries,
50 centers in
South
America,
Europe and CQ2- CQ2- CQ3-
Israel 13 months 433 2011 2012 2013
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Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up No. of Start End End of
Product Platform Trial Sites  Requirement  Objective Patients Enrollment Enrollment  Study
Brazil
Observational
Study — 25 To be To be
sites 12 months Up to 50( CQ3-201C determine determine
Pivotal stud
to evaluate
safety and
performanct
of MGuard
FDA Study — system for
70 sites, U.S. FDA
and out of U.S& 13 months  approval 1,100 CQ2-2013 CQ3-2014 CQA4-201%
Pilot study
to evaluate
safety and
performanct
Drug-Eluting of MGuard
Stent South Americi system for
(Bare-Metal FDA and
Stent + Drug  and Europe — CE Mark To be To be To be
Eluting Mesh) 10 sites 12 months  approval 500 determine determine determine
To be To be To be
U.S. - 50 site: 12 months 2,000 determine determine determine
Evaluation
Rest of World of safety
as an and efficacy
Observational 12 months for specific To be To be To be
Study to 3years indications 400 determine determine determine
Pilot study
to evaluate
safety and
performanct
South Americi of MGuard
Self- system for
Expanding and Europe — CE Mark To be To be To be
MGuard Peripheral System + Mes four sites 12 months  approval 50 determine.  determine determine
Evaluation
of
safety and
efficacy for
specific
Self- Rest of World indications
Expanding asa post- To be To be To be
MGuard Carotid System + Mes registry study 9 months marketing 150 determine determine determine

Each of the patient numbers and study dates détifothe tables above are management’s best dstwhghe timing and
scope of each referenced trial. Actual dates atidmganumbers may vary depending on a number a@bfacincluding, without
limitation, feedback from reviewing regulatory aoithies, unanticipated delays by us, regulatonhatrities or third party
contractors, actual funding for the trials at tineet of trial initiation and initial trial results.

The MGuard Coronary clinical trials for the drugtihg stent have been delayed from our previoushoanced target due
to a delay in our receipt of anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard Peripheral clinicalltfa the self-expanding system plus mesh, the dgte has been delayed
from our previously announced start date due telaydn our receipt of anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard Carotid clinical triat the self-expanding system plus mesh, the nuwibeatients has been
decreased due to feedback from the clinical teiatiers that a smaller patient population wouldufiécgent for this clinical
trial.

Completed Clinical Trials for MGuard Coronary Bar&etal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

As shown in the table above, we have completectttlipical trials with respect to our MGuard Corpnwith bio-stable
mesh. Our first study, conducted at two centeSénmany, included 41 patients with either sapheweirsgraft coronary
interventions or native coronary lesions treatdiyle stenting procedure (blockages where no bypasedure was performed).
The MGuard Coronary rate of device
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success, meaning the stent was successfully depinytbe target lesion, was 100% and the rate @fgmtural success, meaning
there were no major adverse cardiac events pribos$pital discharge, was 95.1%. At six months, @mlg patient (2.4% of
participants) had major Q-wave myocardial infanct{@ WMI) and 19.5% of participants had target vesseascularization (an
invasive procedure required due to a stenosisarsdime vessel treated in the study). This dateostgoglGuard Coronary’s
safety in the treatment of vein grafts and natwnary legions.

Our 2007 study in Brazil included 30 patients wherevcandidates for a percutaneous coronary intdovetangioplasty)
due to native coronary lesion(s) and/or narrowihg pative coronary artery or a bypass graft. lipafients, the stent was
successfully deployed with perfect blood flow paedens (the blood flow parameter is a measuremembwffast the blood
flows in the arteries and the micro circulationteys in the heart). Except for a single case of pnaverse cardiac event (3%
of participants) that was non-QWMI, there were rejaon cardiac events at the time of the follow-upd2®s after the
deployment of the stents.

The MAGICAL study, which was conducted in Polantlided 60 patients with acute ST-segment elevatipocardial
infarction (the most severe form of a heart attaeferred to as “STEMI”). The purpose of the stués to evaluate the clinical
performance of MGuard Coronary with bio-stable meslen used in STEMI patients where percutaneousneny intervention
is the primary line of therapy. Perfect blood flowthe artery was achieved in 90% of patients,gmblood flow into the heart
muscle was achieved in 73% of patients and com#at@%) restoration of electrocardiogram normaliys achieved in 61.4%
of patients. The total major adverse cardiac evextésduring the six-month period following the bgment of the stents was
1.7% and after a three-year period was 8.8%.

Ongoing Clinical Trials for MGuard Coronary Bare-Mtal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

Our ongoing observation study in Europe was an opgistry launched in the first calendar quarte2@9. This registry
enrolled 550 patients in 19 sites, primarily in &igs Czech Republic and Hungary, and was aimedaluating the
performance of MGuard Coronary with bio-stable miesh “real world” population. Based upon the numbiepatients
enrolled, we decided to close enroliment on Janil@r2013 and concentrate on clinical follow-uptfus study. The primary
endpoint that this registry will evaluate is theweence of major adverse cardiac events at siximsdollowing deployment of
the stent. The clinical follow-up will continue farperiod of up to one year per patient.

Our ongoing observational study in Israel was aenagistry launched in the fourth calendar quart®009. This registry
enrolled 87 patients. Based upon the number oépigtienrolled, we decided to close enrollment dordrry 6, 2013 and
concentrate on clinical follow-up for this studyhé primary endpoint that this registry will evaki& the occurrence of major
adverse cardiac events at 30 days following depétrof the stent. The clinical follow-up will bermucted six months
following deployment of the stent.

In the third calendar quarter of 2010, we launch&tazilian registry to run in 25 Brazilian sitagdaenroll 500 patients.
The primary endpoint that this registry will evetieids the occurrence of major adverse cardiac evargix months following
the deployment of the stent, and the clinical foHop will continue for a period of up to one year patient. As of April 5,
2013, 24 patients of the prospective 500 have beeviled.

MASTER Randomized Trial for MGuard Coronary Compateo Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Stents

In the second calendar quarter of 2011, we begaiMtBuard for Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion TriIXSTER Trial), a
prospective, randomized study in Europe, South Acaeand Israel to compare the MGuard Coronary stghtcommercially-
approved bare metal and drug-eluting stents inex@fg superior myocardial reperfusion (the restoraof blood flow) in
primary angioplasty for the treatment of acute STRRE most severe form of heart attack. The MASTERI enrolled 433
subjects, 50% of whom were treated with an MGuastb@ary stent and 50% of whom were treated witbraroercially-
approved bare metal or drug-eluting stent. Theilgetacute and 30 days results from the trial, Whiere presented at the
Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCTjecence on October 24, 2012, were as follows:

65




TABLE OF CONTENTS

*  The primary endpoint of post-procedure completes8gment resolution (restoration of blood flowthe heart muscle
after a heart attack) was significantly improveghatients randomized to the MGuard Coronary stemtpared to
commercially-approved bare metal or drug-elutirentt (57.8% vs. 44.7%).

» The MGuard Coronary stent resulted in superitesraf thrombolysis in myocardial infarction (TIM3)flow, which
evidences normal coronary blood flow that fills thetal coronary bed completely, as compared tonceruially-
approved bare metal or drug-eluting stents (91.8%82.9%), with comparable rates of myocardial iblgiade 2 or 3
(83.9% vs. 84.7%) and Corrected TIMI frame coufiRC) (17.0 vs. 18.1), markers of optimal blood fltmthe heart.

» Angiographic success rates (attainment of <504l fiesidual stenosis of the target lesion and fiie! 3 flow) were
higher in the MGuard Coronary group compared toroencially-approved bare metal or drug-eluting st€8f..7% vs
82.4%).

¢ Mortality (0% vs. 1.9%) and major adverse caraigents (1.8% vs. 2.3%) at 30 days post procedare not
statistically significantly different between patie randomized to the MGuard Coronary stent as sgipto
commercially-approved bare metal or drug-elutirents. All other major adverse cardiac event comptas well as
stent thrombosis, were comparable between the Mi3Daronary and commercially-approved bare metarog-
eluting stents.

In sum, the MASTER Trial demonstrated that amorigepts with acute STEMI undergoing emergency P€argioplasty,
MGuard Coronary resulted in superior rates of epiehcoronary flow (blood flow within the vesselsat run along the outer
surface of the heart) and complete ST-segmentutisolcompared to commercially-approved bare natalrug-eluting stents.
However, each of MGuard Coronary and commercigbigraved bare metal or drug-eluting stents showmilasi rates of major
adverse cardiac events 30 days following the praced

A detailed table with the results from the MASTERaT s set forth below.

Bare Metal
MGuard Stents/Drug
Coronary Eluting Stents p-Value
Number of Patient 217 21€ —
TIMI 0-1 1. 5.€ 0.01
TIMI 3 91.7 82.C 0.00¢
Myocardial blush grade 0-1 16.1 14.¢ 0.71
Myocardial blush grade 3 74.2 72.1 0.62
ST segment resolution >70 57.¢ 447 0.00¢
30 day major adverse cardiac event 1.6 2.2 0.7t

Comparison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Results Achieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Stnts in the
STEMI Population From Non-Comparative Study and Poded Data.

We conducted a meta-analysis of data from fouiadirtrials in which MGuard Coronary was used:

» The MAGICAL study, a single arm study in which &ute ST-segment elevation myocardial infarcttbe (most
severe form of a heart attack, referred to as STstients with less than 12 hours symptom onse¢ werolled, as
reported in “Mesh Covered Stent in ST-segment Eienavlyocardial Infarction” irEurolntervention 2010 and
presented by D. Dudek, “Extended Follow-up of thA®ICAL Trial”’, EuroPCR 2012;

» the PISCIONE study, a single arm study in whio® STEMI patients were enrolled, as reported in ftiantre
Experience with MGuard Net Protective Stent in $wation Myocardial Infarction: Safety, Feasibilignd Impact on
Myocardial Reperfusion” i€atheter Cardiovasc Intery2009 and presented by F. Piscione, “Multicenttpefience
MGuard with MGuard net Protective Stent in ST-etemraMyocardial Infarction: Long-term Results”, Tigcatheter
Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT) Conference 20itDra Piscione, “MGuard in Acute MI: Three-Year l6al-up”,
TCT Conference 2011;
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the iIMOS study, a Registry on MGuard Coronaryinghe “real-world” population, from a study whodata was not
published; and

the Jain study, which looks at a small group ST EMI patients, as reported iRfevention of Thrombus Embolizati
during Primary Percutaneous Intervention Using aellMesh Covered Stent” iBatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009 anc
presented by R. Weermckody, “A Mesh Covered StéiecEvely Reduces the Risk of Digital EmbolisatiDuiring
Primary Percutaneous Intervention for ST Elevahityocardial Infarction,” EuroPCR 2010.

Our meta-analysis included data from the followtinigls:

The CADILLAC (Controlled Abciximab and Device lestigation to Lower Late Angioplasty Complicatiost)dy,
which found that primary stent implantation is afprred strategy for the treatment of acute myaahiadfarction, as
reported in “A Prospective, Multicenter, Internaié Randomized Trial Comparing Four Reperfusioatggies in
Acute Myocardial Infarction: Principal Report oftiControlled Abciximab and Device Investigatior_tiwer Late
Angioplasty Complications (CADILLAC) Trial” inflournal of American College of Cardiologg2001, “Comparison of
Angioplasty with Stenting, with or without Abcixirbain Acute Myocardial Infarction” iNew England Journal of
Medicine, 2002, “Frequency, Correlates, and Clinical Imgiens of Myocardial Perfusion After Primary Anglasty
and Stenting, With and Without Glycoprotein IIbdlInhibition, in Acute Myocardial Infarction” idournal of the
American College of Cardioloc, 2004 and “Combined Prognostic Utility of ST-seginRecovery and Myocardial
Blush After Primary Percutaneous Coronary Inteneenin Acute Myocardial Infarction” ifEuropean Heart Journal
2005;

The EXPORT trial which was a randomized openilabgly whose primary endpoint was to evaluate flow
improvement in AMI patients using either convengébstenting or aspiration followed by stentingregorted in
“Systematic Primary Aspiration in Acute Myocardigrcutaneous Intervention: A Multicentre RandomiSedtrolled
Trial of the Export Aspiration Catheter” Eurolntervention 2008;

The EXPIRA trial which was a single-center staiiyned to explore pre-treatment with manual thrortdray as
compared to conventional stenting, as reportedimdmbus Aspiration During Primary Percutaneouso@ary
Intervention Improves Myocardial Reperfusion andliRees Infarct Size: The EXPIRA (Thrombectomy wittpBrt
Catheter in Infarct-related Artery During PrimargrButaneous Coronary Intervention) Prospective dRarized Trial”
in Journal of American College of Cardiolog®009;

The REMEDIA trial, whose objective was to asgbessafety and efficacy of the EXPORT cathetettioombus
aspiration in STEMI patients, as reported in “Mdrliarombus-Aspiration Improves Myocardial ReperfusiThe
Randomized Evaluation of the Effect of MechanicatRction of Distal Embolization by Thrombus-Aspioatin
Primary and Rescue Angioplasty (REMEDIA) Trial”Jdournal of American College of Cardiologg005;

The Horizons-AMI (Harmonizing Outcomes with RewalgrlZatiON and Stents in Acute MI), which is tlaegest
randomized trial which compared DES to BMS in Mtigats, as reported in “Paclitaxel-Eluting Stentyd0s Bare-
Metal Stents in Acute Myocardial Infarction” Mew England Journal of Medicine2009, “Bivalirudin in Patients
Undergoing Primary Angioplasty for Acute Myocardiafarction (HORIZONS-AMI): 1-Year Results of a Réomised
Controlled Trial” inLancet, 2009, and “Heparin Plus a Glycoprotein IIb/llihibitor Versus Bivalirudin Monotherapy
and Paclitaxel-eluting Stents Versus Bare-metaitSte Acute Myocardial Infarction (HORIZONS-AMIFinal 3-year
Results from a Multicentre, Randomised ControllealTin Lancet, 2011; and
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» The TAPAS Trial which showed that thrombus agpmirabefore stenting benefits Ml patients, as regobin “Thrombus
Aspiration During Primary Percutaneous Coronargivention” inNew England Journal of Medicine2009 and
“Cardiac Death and Reinfarction After 1 Year in Tieombus Aspiration During Percutaneous Coronargrirention it
Acute Myocardial Infarction Study (TAPAS): A 1-yelollow-up Study” inLancet, 2008.

The non-randomized, pooled data analysis of MG@amebnary outcomes in STEMI population show complaredites of
thrombolysis in myocardial infarction (TIMI) 3 flowith no significant difference of the historicardrol as compared to
MGuard Coronary (88.5% and 91.7%, respectively)lerhe rates of myocardial blush grade score 33%for the historical
control and 81.6% for MGuard Coronary) and ST segmesolution>70% (53.6% for the historical contaad 79.1% for
MGuard Coronary) are significantly better with #i&uard Coronary. MGuard Coronary also appears sterdly superior at
the 30 days major adverse cardiac event (8.4%h&historical control and 2.4% for MGuard Coronagyl 1 year major
adverse cardiac event (13.3% for the historicatroband 5.9% for MGuard Coronary) endpoints. Ta&adppears in the
following tables.

NAME OF STUDY

MAGICAL PISCIONE iMOS Jain Average

Number of Patient 6C 10C 203 51 414 (Total
Thrombolysis in myocardial infarction (

1,% 0 0 1.2 0 0.€
Thrombolysis in myocardial infarction

3,% 9C 85 93.t 10C 91.7
Myocardial blush grade 0-1,% 3.3 0 — — 1.2
Myocardial blush grade 3,% 73 90 80 — 81.€
ST segment resolution>70%,% 61 90 — — 79.1
ST segment resolution>50%,% 88 — 85.4 96 87.¢
30 day major adverse cardiac event,% 0 2.2 3.2 — 2.4
6 month major adverse cardiac events 0 4.t 6.C — 4.€
1 year major adverse cardiac events,¥ — 5.€ 6.C 6.C 5.¢
1 year target vessel revascularization — e 2.3 6.C 2.&

Acute Binary Resteonosis 6M,% — — 19.0% — 19.C

THREE YEAR FOLLOW UP STUDIES
NAME OF STUDY

MAGICAL PISCIONE iMOS Jain Average
57 out ol
Number of Patient 60 89 — — —
Cardiac death at 3Y 7% 2.2% — — —
Non Cardiac death at 3 1.6% 6.8% — — —
Re-MI at 3Y 0% 7.% — — —
Not
TLR at 3Y 1.€% Reported — — —
TVR at 3Y Include TLR 3.5% 4.5% — — —
Not
Stroke 1.6% Reported — — —
Stent thrombosis Definite / Probable 0% 2.2% — — —
MACE (Cardiac death, RE-MI, TLR) 8.8% 10.1% — — —
MACCE (All death, target vessel Ml, Not
TVR, Stroke) 10.5% Reported — — —
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Horizons-  Horizons- Historical Level of
Trial CADILLAC AMI AMI TAPAS TAPAS EXPORT EXPORT EXPIRA EXPIRA REMEDIA REMEDIA comparison MGuard Significance
Stent + Thrombus Thrombus  Thrombus
Group Abciximab BMS DES aspiration  control control TA control aspiration  aspiration control Average Average
5124 414

Number of Patient 524 74¢ 2257 53t 53€ 12¢ 12C 87 88 5C 4¢ (total) (total)
Thrombolysis in

myocardial infarction

0-1,% — — — — — 3.6 24 11 0 — — 21 0.€
Thrombolysis in

myocardial infarction

3,% 96.¢ 89.¢ 87.€ 8€ 82.t 76.¢ 82 — — — — 87.¢ 91.7
Myocardial blush grade

0-1,% 48.7 — — 17.1 26.2 31.¢ 27.€ 40.2 11.¢ 32 55.1 35.2 1.z *
Myocardial blush grade

3,% 17.¢ — — 45.7 32.2 25.¢ 35.€ — — — — 37.2 81.€ b
ST segment

resolution>70%,% 62.1 — — 56.€ 44.2 — — 39.1 63.€ 58 36.7 53.¢ 79.1
ST segment

resolution>50%,% — — — — — 71.¢ 85 — — — — 78.2 87.¢
30 day major adverse

cardiac event,% 4.4 — — 6.€ 94 — — — — 1C 10.Z 8.4 2.4 €23
6 month major adverse

cardiac events,% 10.Z — — — — — — — — — — 10.2 4.€
1 year major adverse

cardiac events,% — 11.¢ 10.5 16.€ 20.2 — — — — — — 12.¢ 5.¢ *
Acute Binary

Resteonosis 6

month,% 20.¢ — — — — — — — — — — 20.¢ 19.C
1 year target vessel

revascularization — 8.7 5.8 12.¢ 11.2 — — — — — — 8.C —
Acute Binary

Resteonosis 1 year,* — 21 8.2 — — — — — — — — 11.5 —
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Future Clinical Trials for MGuard Coronary

We expect that post-marketing trials will be cortédcto further evaluate the safety and efficacthefMGuard Coronary
with bio-stable mesh in specific indications. Thasas will be designed to facilitate market acege and expand the use of
the product. We also plan to conduct a large dinstudy for U.S. Food and Drug Administration apl and intend to
conduct future trials to the extent necessary tetmegistration requirements in key countries.threo countries outside of the
United States, we believe that we generally wilbbée to rely upon CE Mark approval of the prodastwell as the results of
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration trial and MASR Trial in order to obtain local approvals.

U.S. Food and Drug Administration Trial

Presently, none of our products may be sold or etackin the United States. In connection with dfores to seek approval
of our MGuard Coronary with bio-stable mesh byth&. Food and Drug Administration, we filed an istigational device
exemption application with the U.S. Food and Druggrnistration during the summer of 2012 in ordecoaduct a pivotal
trial. We expect that this trial will be a prospeet multicenter, randomized clinical trial. Itsieary objective will be to
compare the safety and the effectiveness of the M@&CGoronary stent in the treatment of de novodietesions in coronary
arteries in patients undergoing primary revascedaion (surgical procedure for the provision ofeavnadditional, or
augmented blood supply to the heart) due to acytecardial infarction with currently approved baretal stents and drug
eluting stents.

On August 29, 2012, the U.S. Food and Drug Admiaisin issued us a letter disapproving our invesiiogal device
exemption application due to insufficient datauport the initiation of a human clinical study. Mapecifically, the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration cited numerous deficies in our application which may require, amoragker things, new
and/or repeated testing in order to resolve. OrebBxer 17, 2012, we sent a letter in response tb #ieFood and Drug
Administration that addressed the issues citetierdisapproval letter. In addition, we substantialanged the design of the
planned trial at that time. On January 18, 2018 UtS. Food and Drug Administration issued us arsgdetter disapproving
our investigational device exemption applicatioheT.S. Food and Drug Administration noted thdt@lgh our December 17,
2012 letter addressed some of the issues citdttiAtgust 29, 2012 disapproval letter, there regdhedditional comments to
be addressed to support the initiation of a hunfiaical study. We are currently working with theSJ.Food and Drug
Administration to resolve these deficiencies anthidate an acceptable trial design. In particldased on the results from our
MASTER trial result, we are seeking to amend tligainclinical protocol of our proposed trial tom@ngst other things:

« increase the sample size of the proposed tria)X00 patients at up to 70 sites throughout thigeldrStates and Europe;

* include a more robust efficacy primary endpoivttjch will be greater than 70% of ST segment resmiun patients
treated with MGuard Coronary and MGuard Coronangs-inferiority in the occurrence of death or raatence of a
heart attack, as compared to other stents;

« allow both drug eluting stents and bare metaitsta the control arm;
e add infarct size by cardiac magnetic resonaneging as a powered secondary endpoint; and
e add late lumen loss at 13 months as a secondapot.

However, after discussions with representativesifioe U.S. Food and Drug Administration we may daiee that it is
necessary to modify additional aspects of our psefdrial.

The budget for this study is estimated to be uplt®.0 million and the enrollment initiation is exped to occur in the
second calendar quarter of 2013. Moreover, thellemeat phase for the study is expected to last diths and we expect that
subjects in the study will be followed for 13 mamthith assessments at 30 days, six months and htheyavith angiographic
subgroup analysis occurring after the thirteentmttmoThese figures and dates, however, may chaaggdon the final design
of the study that is approved by the U.S. Foodndy Administration.
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Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize oungmietary technology to become the industry stahdtartreatment of acute
coronary syndromes and to provide a superior soiub the common acute problems caused by curtemtirsg procedures,
such as restenosis, embolic showers and late tlosimiiVe are pursuing the following business gsgiatein order to achieve
this objective.

Successfully commercialize MGuard Coronary with biestable mesh. We have begun commercialization of
MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in Europgsdra, Asia and Latin America through our distrisutetwork
and we are aggressively pursuing additional regjisins and contracts in other countries such as@grSouth Korea
and certain smaller countries in Latin America.tBg time we begin marketing this product in thetBhiStates, we
expect to have introduced the MGuard Coronary teldyy to clinics and interventional cardiologistsand the world,
and to have fostered brand name recognition andspigad adoption of MGuard Coronary. We plan tomdish this
by participating in national and international cenginces, conducting and sponsoring clinical triallishing articles i
scientific journals, holding local training sessiaand conducting electronic media campaigns.

Successfully develop the next generation of MGuarstents. While we market our MGuard Coronary with bio-$¢éab
mesh, we intend to develop the MGuard Coronary withug-eluting mesh. We are also working on ouridi@ stents
for carotid, for which we submitted an application CE Mark approval in January 2013. In additioe, released our
cobalt-chromium version of MGuard Coronary, MGuRBrime, in 2010, which we anticipate will replace triginal
stainless steel based version of MGuard Coronagy the next few years.

Continue to leverage MGuard technology to developdalitional applications for interventional cardiologists and
vascular surgeons. In addition to the applications described abowebelieve that we will eventually be able to agli
our proprietary technology to address imminent raanieeds for new product innovations to signifiamhprove
patients’ care. We have applied for intellectualgarty rights using our mesh technology in the addrain aneurism,
treating bifurcated blood vessels and a new cormfegistal protective devices. We believe thesasfeave large
growth potential given, in our view, that presesiutions are far from satisfactory, and there ssgmificant demand for
better patient care. We believe that our patenis patent applications once allowed, can be potpractice and that
they will drive our growth at a later stage.

Work with world-renowned physicians to build awareress and brand recognition of MGuard portfolio of
products. We intend to work closely with leading cardiolsigito evaluate and ensure the efficacy and safaiyr
products. We intend that some of these promineysiplans will serve on our Scientific Advisory Bdarvhich is our
advisory committee that advises our board of dinsgtand run clinical trials with the MGuard Coronatent. We
believe these individuals, once convinced of theudr@ Coronary sterd’appeal, will be invaluable assets in facilita
the widespread adoption of the stent. In additves plan to look to these cardiologists to genesat publish scientific
data on the use of our products, and to preseitfihéings at various conferences they attend.

Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of paents. Our patents and their protection are criticabtio success.
We have filed nine separate patent applicationsdio™MGuard technology in the United States (intigdone that is
still in the Patent Cooperation Treaty internatigetaase) and corresponding patent applicationsaime@a, China,
Europe, Israel, India, and South Africa. We belithese patents and patent applications collectie@her all of our
existing products, and may be useful for protectingfuture technology developments. We intendoitioue patentin
new technology as it is developed, and to actipelysue any infringement covered by any of our gatéro date, we
have secured patent protection in China for fotemta and in each of the United States and Souihafor one patent.
See “Business — Intellectual Property — Patents.”

As noted above, we previously filed patent appidcet for our MGuard technology in China, as parbof intended growth
strategy. However, upon further consideration efd¢bst and resources required to achieve (andaiskgosts associated with
enforcing) patent protection in China, we electegrioritize our
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pursuit of growth opportunities in other countréesl, as such, have ceased our growth efforts inaCfior the current time
period. We intend to reevaluate our strategy towaaimmercialization of our MGuard technology in 1&hin the future.

Competition

The stent industry is highly competitive. The baretal stent and the drug-eluting stent marketkennited States and
Europe are dominated by Abbott Laboratories, BoStcientific Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Madt, Inc. Due to
ongoing consolidation in the industry, there aghhyarriers to entry for small manufacturers irhtibie European and the U.S.
markets. However, we believe that the European etésksomewhat more fragmented, and small compgtopear able to
gain market share with greater ease.

In the future, we believe that physicians will Iamknext-generation stent technology to competh extisting therapies.
These new technologies will likely include bio-alisble stents, stents that are customizable féerdifit lesion lengths, stents
that focus on treating bifurcated lesions, andtstesith superior polymer and drug coatings. Somthefcompanies developing
new stents are The Sorin Group, Xtent, Inc., CitieerAG, OrbusNeich, Biotronik SE & Co. KG, Svelgedical Systems,
Inc., Reva Inc. and Stentys SA, among others. Twesd current issues with drug-eluting stents, Sérén Group and
Cinvention AG have developed stents that do natireq polymer coating for drug delivery, therebpa@nding the types of
drugs that can be used on their respective stenisisNeich has addressed the problem differendlyeldping a stent coated
with an antibody designed to eliminate the needafor drug at all. Xtent, Inc. has been concentgatim a stent that can be
customized to fit different sized lesions, so asliminate the need for multiple stents in a sirgiecedure. Biotronik SE & Co.
KG is currently developing bio-absorbable stenhtextogies, and Abbott Laboratories is currentlyaleping a bio-absorbable
drug-eluting stent. These are just a few of theyn@mpanies working to improve stenting procedimehe future as the
portfolio of available stent technologies rapidigieases. As the market moves towards next-geoerstenting technologies,
minimally invasive procedures should become mofecéfe, driving the growth of the market in theure. We plan to
continue our research and development effortsderaio be at the forefront of the acute myocaiidi@rction solutions.

According to the 2011 MEDTECH OUTLOOK produced bg BMO Capital Markets on January 3, 2011, the dvaide
stent market is dominated by four major playershicombined total market share of approximatéht9Within the bare
metal stent market and drug-eluting stent markettop four companies have approximately 92% afd 6Bthe market share,
respectively. These four companies are Abbott Latiooies, Boston Scientific Corporation, Johnsoro&nkson and Medtronic,
Inc. To date, our sales are not significant endogtegister in market share. As such, one of tlelehges we face to the further
growth of MGuard is the competition from numerobsigmaceutical and biotechnology companies in theagbeutics area, as
well as competition from academic institutions, gmument agencies and research institutions. Mostio€urrent and potential
competitors, including but not limited to thosedid above, have, and will continue to have, sulist§ngreater financial,
technological, research and development, regulaodyclinical, manufacturing, marketing and satiéstribution and personnel
resources than we do.

In addition to the challenges from our competitars,face challenges related specifically to oudpmrts. None of our
products is currently approved by the U.S. FoodRndy Administration. Clinical trials necessarystgpport a pre-market
approval application to the U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation for our MGuard products will be expersand will require the
enroliment of a large number of patients, and blétpatients may be difficult to identify and reitrwhich may cause a delay
in the development and commercialization of oudpiai candidates. Furthermore, our rights to owglli@ttual property with
respect to our products could be challenged. Basdtle prolific litigation that has occurred in thtent industry and the fact
that we may pose a competitive threat to some langlewell-capitalized companies that own or conpadknts relating to stents
and their use, manufacture and delivery, we belibaeit is possible that one or more third pantidsassert a patent
infringement claim against the manufacture, ussate of our MGuard products based on one or motieese patents, and/or
will allege misappropriation of their proprietargrdidential information or other intellectual prope
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We note that an additional challenge facing oudpots comes from drug-eluting stents. Over thedastde, there has
been an increasing tendency to use drug-elutingssie PCI, with a usage rate of drug-eluting stémtPCl approaching 70-
80% in some countries, even though drug-elutingtstdo not address thrombus management in acuteardjal infarction. A
recent HORIZONS-AMI trial that compared drug-elgtistents to bare-metal stents in STEMI patientedaio show any
benefit of drug-eluting stents as compared to Ipaegal stents with regard to safety (death, re-gtfan, stroke, or stent
thrombosis), but showed the 1-year target vessakmilarization (TLR) rate for drug-eluting steatipnts was only 4.6%, as
compared to 7.4% for patients with bare-metal stddbwever, based on data from over 350 patiemtsacthree clinical trials,
the TLR rate for MGuard Coronary was 2.8%. (Thitada comprised of: (i) a TLR rate of 2.3% for e&di@atient study, as
reported in “Multicentre Experience with MGuard NRebtective Stent in ST-elevation Myocardial Infan: Safety,
Feasibility, and Impact on Myocardial ReperfusiamCatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009; (ii) a TLR rate of 2.3% for a sub-
group of 203 STEMI patients from the InternatiohBbuard Observational Study; and (iii) a TLR rate6di% for a group of 51
heart attack patients, as reported in “Preventiorhoombus Embolization during Primary Percutanelotsrvention Using a
Novel Mesh Covered Stent” iBatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009).

Another challenge facing the MGuard products i$ fit@cing the stent at the entrance to large sidadhes, known as
jailing large side branches, is not recommendet thi¢ MGuard Coronary stent, because there ikafithrombosis. Jailing
requires the need to cross the stent with guideavickto create an opening with the balloon to alwaper flow, which can be
achieved with lower risk by using other bare-mstahts.

Research and Development Expenses

During each of the six months ended December 312 2@d June 30, 2012 and the twelve months endeeniizer 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, we spent approximately $2llbmi$2.6 million, $2.5 million, $1.3 million anfi1.3 million,
respectively, on research and development.

Sales and Marketing

Sales and Marketing

In October 2007, MGuard Coronary with a bio-stabksh received CE Mark approval in the European tréad shortly
thereafter was commercially launched in Europeughoocal distributors. We are also in negotiatiasith additional
distributors in Europe, Asia and Latin America amd actively selling our MGuard Coronary with a-btable mesh in more
than 20 countries.

Until U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvaloefr MGuard Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, whighare targeting
for 2016, we plan to focus our marketing effortsrarily on Europe, Asia and Latin America. Withinigpe, we have focused
on markets with established healthcare reimbursefram local governments such as Russia, Italyntery, France, Greece,
Austria, Hungary, Poland, Slovenia, Czech Repudlid Slovakia.

In addition to utilizing local and regional distuitor networks, we are using international tradeashand industry
conferences to gain market exposure and brand mégmog We plan to work with leading physicianseishance our marketing
efforts. As sales volume increases, we may engadeect sales in certain geographic markets.

Product Positioning

The MGuard Coronary has initially penetrated thekmagby entering market segments with indicatidvet present high
risks of embolic dislodgement, notably acute mydiziinfarction and saphenous vein graft coronatgriventions. The market
penetration of the MGuard Coronary in 2011 was maij with total sales in the twelve months endeddbeber 31, 2011 of
approximately $6.0 million representing less th&h df the total sales of the acute myocardial infarcsolutions market. The
market penetration for each of the six months erdee 30, 2012 and December 31, 2012 was also alinivith total sales in
the six months ended June 30, 2012 of approxim&@ly million and total sales in the six monthsesh®ecember 31, 2012 of
approximately $1.9 million, each representing kass 1% of the total sales of the acute myocardfatction solutions market.
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When performing stenting procedures in patients wiute coronary symptoms, interventional cardistsgace a difficult
dilemma in choosing between bare-metal stents,wiéwe a high rate of restenosis, and drug-elsiegts, which have a high
rate of late stent thrombosis, require adminisiratf anti-platelet drugs for at least one yeat poscedure and are more costly
than bare-metal stents. We are marketing our phattechnology, MGuard Coronary, as a superior arstl effective solution to
these currently unmet needs of interventional cdodists. We believe our MGuard Coronary technolsgglinically superior
to bare-metal stents because it provides embaditeption during and post-procedure. We believeM@uard Coronary
technology is clinically superior to drug-elutinigsts, due to its lower stent thrombosis rate aotkeption from embolic
showers during and post-procedure.

In addition to the advantages of the MGuard Corptechnology that we believe to exist, the MGuaaotd@ary technology
maintains the deliverability, crossing profile, atithtation pressure of a conventional stent, aerventional cardiologists do
not have to undergo any training before utilizihg product.

Insurance Reimbursement

In most countries, a significant portion of a pati® medical expenses is covered by third-partyopsyThird-party payors
can include both government funded insurance progtand private insurance programs. While each pdgeelops and
maintains its own coverage and reimbursement gaslithe vast majority of payors have similarly lelished policies. All of
the MGuard products sold to date have been desigmédabeled in such a way as to facilitate thization of existing
reimbursement codes, and we intend to continues@d and label our products in a manner consistithtthis goal.

While most countries have established reimburser@ates for stenting procedures, certain countrigg require additional
clinical data before recognizing coverage and reirsément for the MGuard products or in order t@ivba higher
reimbursement price. In these situations, we intermbmplete the required clinical studies to abt@imbursement approval in
countries where it makes economic sense to do so.

In the United States, if the MGuard Coronary with-ftable mesh is approved by the U.S. Food and Bdministration, it
will be eligible for reimbursement from the Centéys Medicare and Medicaid Services, which serva Benchmark for all
reimbursement codes. While there is no guarantsetbodes will not change over time, we believettteMGuard Coronary
will be eligible for reimbursement through both govmental healthcare agencies and most privateanse agencies in the
United States once it is approved by the U.S. FoatiDrug Administration.

Intellectual Property

Patents

We have filed nine patent applications in the Uhiates (including one that is still in the Pat&abperation Treaty
international phase) covering aspects of our MGteetnology. We have filed corresponding patentiegfions in Canada,
China, Europe, Israel, India and South Africa,doraggregate total of 35 patents and pending atiglits. These patent
applications are directed to cover percutaneouslye knitted stent jackets, stent and filter addes,in vivofilter assembly,
optimized stent jackets, stent apparatuses fontiezat via body lumens and methods of use, sterarapgses for treatment via
body lumens and methods of manufacture and usestantapparatuses for treatment of body lumenengrothers. In lay
terms, these patent applications generally coveethspects of our products: the mesh sleeve witlwéthout a drug, the
product and the delivery mechanism of the stentOOtober 27, 2010, our patent application pertginin“Stent Apparatus for
Treatment via Body Lumens and Method of Use”, Sa\ftica patent application 2007/10751, was issue&auth Africa
Patent No. 2007/10751. On October 25, 2011, ownpatpplication pertaining to “In Vivo Filter Asséiy”, U.S. Patent
Application 11/582,354, was issued as U.S. Pat@433323. On June 13, 2012, our patent applicg@taining to “Filter
Assemblies,” China Patent Application No. 200780BH9, was issued as China Patent No. ZL200780®4866n
September 26, 2012, our patent application pertgito “Bifurcated Stent Assemblies,” China Pateppkcation No.
200780046676.2, was issued as China Patent No.@80046676.2. On October 10, 2012, our patent egipin pertaining to
“Knitted Stent Jackets,” China Patent Application.200780046697.4, was issued as China Patent Nt)(780046697.4. On
January 2, 2013, our patent application pertaitorigptimized Stent Jacket,” China Patent ApplicatNo. 200780043259.2,
was issued as China Patent No.
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Z1.200780043259.2. None of the other patent appdtinathas been granted to date. We believe one og pemding patent
applications, upon issuance, will cover each ofexsting products. We also believe that the paagptications we have filed,
in particular those covering the use of a knittedran-level mesh sleeve over a stent for variodscations, if issued as patents
with claims substantially in their present form,ualikely create a significant barrier for anotlt@mpany seeking to use
similar technology. There is no assurance, howehat,our pending patent applications will issu@atents with such claims or
that if issued, the patents will withstand challes¢p their validity that may arise.

To date, we are not aware of other companies g patent rights to a micron fiber, releasabléddifiber sleeve over a
stent. However, larger, better funded competitove patents relating to the use of drugs to tresteresis, stent architecture,
catheters to deliver stents, and stent manufactuan coating processes and compositions, as sigk@eral delivery
mechanism patents like rapid exchange that miglatlbged to cover one or more of our products. Steanufacturers have
historically engaged in significant litigation, am@& could be subject to claims of infringementraéllectual property from one
or more competitors. Although we believe that amghsclaims based on patents of which we are cuyrantare would be un-
founded, such litigation would divert attention aedources away from the development and/or comateation of MGuard
stents and could result in an adverse court judgjthenwould make it impossible or impractical tmtinue selling MGuard
stents in one or more territories. Furthermorenveg be subject to claims of infringement of patarftehich we are currently
unaware. Other manufacturers or other parties nsaychallenge the intellectual property that we pammay own in the
future. We may be forced into litigation to uphttheé validity of the claims in our patent portfolas well as our ownership
rights to such intellectual property, and litigatis often an uncertain and costly process.

Trademarks

We use the InspireMD and MGuard trademarks in cotime with our products. We have registered thesgetmarks in
Europe. The trademarks are renewable indefiniggypng as we continue to use the mark in Europengake the appropriate
filings when required. Our trademark applicatiomegister the name “MicroNet” has been approveitiénUnited States.

Government Regulation

The manufacture and sale of our products are sutgeegulation by numerous governmental authaitgincipally the
European Union CE Mark, the U.S. Food and Drug Adsiviation and other corresponding foreign agencies

Sales of medical devices outside the United Statesubject to foreign regulatory requirements viaay widely from
country to country. These laws and regulations egfngm simple product registration requirementsame countries to
complex clearance and production controls in oth&ssa result, the processes and time periods nedjto obtain foreign
marketing approval may be longer or shorter thase¢mecessary to obtain U.S. Food and Drug Admétigh market
authorization. These differences may affect thieieficy and timeliness of international marketawluction of our products.
For countries in the European Union, medical desioest display a CE Mark before they may be impbotesold. In order to
obtain and maintain the CE Mark, we must comphhwiite Medical Device Directive 93/42/EEC and pa#sal and annual
facilities audit inspections to ISO 13485 standdaylan European Union inspection agency. We hateirdd 1ISO 13485
quality system certification and the products weently distribute into the European Union dispthg required CE Mark. In
order to maintain certification, we are requireghéss annual facilities audit inspections condubteBuropean Union
inspectors.

As noted below, we currently have distribution &gnents for our products with distributors in thiédiwing countries:
Italy, Germany, Austria, France, Slovenia, Gre@wfugal, Spain, Hungary, Estonia, Ukraine, HolleRdssia, Latvia, Brazil,
Costa Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Colombia, India, ISxhka, South Africa, Pakistan, Israel, Uruguayn&auela, Ireland,
Belarus, Lithuania, Malta, Malaysia, Croatia ang/iggWe are subject to governmental regulatioraicheof these countries
and we are not permitted to sell all of our produnteach of these countries. While each of th@gean Union member
countries accepts the CE Mark as its sole requinéfioe marketing approval, some of these counstisrequire us to take
additional steps in order to gain reimbursemerttsidor our products. Furthermore, while we belitheg each of the above-
listed countries that is not a member of the Euaopénion accepts the CE Mark as its primary
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requirement for marketing approval, each such aguetjuires additional regulatory requirementsfiioal marketing approval
of the MGuard Prime version of the MGuard Corornangduct. Additionally, in Canada, we are requiregass annual
facilities audit inspections performed by Canadrepectors. Furthermore, we are currently targegihditional countries in
Europe, Asia, and Latin America. We believe thathezountry that we are targeting also accepts tad/@rk as its primary
requirement for marketing approval. We intend thatresults of the MASTER Trial will satisfy anyditional governmental
regulatory requirements in each of the countriesrehve currently distribute our products and in eoyntries that we are
currently targeting for expansion. However, evealligovernmental regulatory requirements are atisn each such country,
we anticipate that obtaining marketing approvaach country could take as few as three months oraay as twelve months,
due to the nature of the approval process in gatikiidual country, including typical wait times fapplication processing and
review, as discussed in greater detail below.

XyCode Error, the following element exceeds the64&®aracter limit.

{para;0;10}The MGuard Prime version of the MGuaror@hary product received CE Mark approval in thedpean Union in
October 2010 and marketing approval in Israel ipt&maber 2011. We are currently seeking marketimgagl for the MGuard
Prime version of the MGuard Coronary product inZiraMalaysia, Mexico, Serbia, Singapore, Argentilmalia, Sri Lanka,
Pakistan, South Korea, Ukraine, Belarus and CanA@sare focused on seeking marketing approvalésditountries because
we believe that these countries represent thegestropportunities for us to grow with respectuo sales. We have determined
that other countries with better organized andtefiped healthcare systems may not present usathe spportunities for
growth due to the lack of use of stents in treatroécardiac episodes and less advantageous hagdtheimbursement policies,
among other reasons. While we understand that@&atie countries in which we are seeking marketipgroval for the
MGuard Prime version of the MGuard Coronary prodigttepts the CE Mark as its primary requirementrfarketing approval
and does not to our understanding require anyiaddittests, each country does have some additiegalatory requirements
for marketing approval, as we have been informedunydistributors, who are responsible for obtagnimarketing approval for
our products. More specifically, for example, tipproval process in Malaysia requires us to submagplication for regulatory
approval, which we anticipate will be granted apjrately three months later. For the approval pgede Mexico, we need to
submit an application for regulatory approval, vhige anticipate will be granted approximately eggimt months later. For the
approval process in Serbia, we need to submit plicagion for regulatory approval, which we antaip will be granted
approximately four months later. For the approvakpss in Singapore, we need to submit an apmitédir regulatory
approval, which we anticipate will be granted apirately ten months later. For the approval prodegsgentina, we need to
submit an application for regulatory approval, vihige anticipate will be granted approximately tveehaonths later. For the
approval process in India, we need to submit atiGgifpn for regulatory approval, which we antidipavill be granted in March
2013. For the approval process in Sri Lanka, wel neesubmit an application for regulatory approvatjch we anticipate will
be granted in approximately six to twelve monthw. the approval process in Pakistan, we need tmgw@n application for
regulatory approval, which we anticipate will beugted in approximately six to twelve months. Far éipproval process in
South Korea, we need to submit an applicationdgutatory approval, which we anticipate will bergeal in approximately two
years. For the approval process in Ukraine, we t@sdbmit an application for regulatory approwveich we anticipate will be
granted approximately six months later. For theraygl process in Belarus, we need to submit aniegtjin for regulatory
approval, which we anticipate will be granted apprately six months later. For the approval prodagsanada, we need to
submit an application for regulatory approval, vhige anticipate will be granted approximately tveetaonths later. In Israel,
where we received marketing approval in Septemb#&f 2we will be subject to annual renewal of ourketing approval.
Regulators in Israel may request additional docuatem or other materials and results of studiesmfmedical device
manufacturers as part of the renewal process. @iydrowever, the annual renewal of marketing apgtis given
automatically, barring a material change in circtaneses or results. In Russia, we received markaagl in February 2012. In
Chile, we received market approval for our previdisdributor in December 2010. We have terminatedrelationship with our
previous distributor in Chile, however, and onceemger into a relationship with a new distributee will be required to submit
a new application for regulatory approval in Chilich we anticipate will be granted approximatsglve months after our
submission for approval.
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For the approval process in Brazil, we must comyith Brazilian Good Manufacturing Practice, or GMfality system
requirements. ANVISA, Brazil's regulatory agencyshconduct an inspection of the manufacturindnefNlGuard Prime
version of the MGuard Coronary product to deterntiompliance with Brazil GMP regulations. Upon siesfal completion of
an audit, ANVISA will then issue the GMP certifieatecessary to register a medical device in Br@zite we receive the
necessary GMP certificate, we can apply for regwyaapproval. We anticipate that the approval pseda Brazil will take
between two and three years.

Please refer to the table below setting forth thyr@avals and sales for original stainless steett&dGuard Coronary
product and the cobalt-chromium based MGuard Pviension of the MGuard Coronary product on a coubgrcountry basis.

Approvals and Sales of the Original MGuard Coronaryand the MGuard Prime version of the MGuard Coronary on a
Country-by-Country Basis

Original Original MGuard MGuard
MGuard MGuard Prime Prime
Countries Approval Sales Approval Sales
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(1) We terminated our relationship with our prewalistributor in Chile and we will be required totain regulatory approval
upon our selection of a new distributor in Chile.

(2) At time the sales were made, we satisfied the e¢gryl requirements in Singapore. The regulatoryiregnents in Singapo
were subsequently changed and we no longer mes thguirements.
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(3) We believe that we have regulatory approvattierMGuard Coronary product in this country, bagpgdn information from
our distributor in such country, who was resporesibl obtaining the regulatory approval for the MEdiCoronary product.
However, the certificate evidencing regulatory amait is held by our distributor and we cannot gagea that it is in full
force and effect.

In the United States, the medical devices thatlélimanufactured and sold by us will be subjetawis and regulations
administered by the U.S. Food and Drug Administratincluding regulations concerning the preredggssio commercial
marketing, the conduct of clinical investigationsmpliance with the Quality System Regulation aftkling. We anticipate
that our MGuard Coronary product with bio-stablestmproduct will be classified as a Class Il mebitzvice by the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration.

A manufacturer may seek market authorization foew medical device through the rigorous Premarlgdréval
application process, which first requires thatth8. Food and Drug Administration determine thatdevice is safe and
effective for the purposes intended.

We will also be required to register with the UF8od and Drug Administration as a medical devicauf@acturer. As such,
our manufacturing facilities will be subject to UFod and Drug Administration inspections for cdiance with Quality
System Regulation. These regulations will requiag tve manufacture our products and maintain oaumh@nts in a prescribed
manner with respect to design, manufacturing,rtgsind quality control activities. As a medical idevmanufacturer, we will
further be required to comply with U.S. Food andi@pAdministration requirements regarding the repgrof adverse events
associated with the use of our medical devicegjedisas product malfunctions that would likely caus contribute to death or
serious injury if the malfunction were to recurSUFood and Drug Administration regulations alseego product labeling and
prohibit a manufacturer from marketing a medicalice for unapproved applications. If the U.S. Feod Drug Administration
believes that a manufacturer is not in complianitk the law, it can institute enforcement procegdito detain or seize
products, issue a recall, enjoin future violatiansl assess civil and criminal penalties againstrtaeufacturer, its officers and
employees.

Customers

Our customer base is varied. We began shippingmguct to customers in Europe in January 2008ave since
expanded our global distribution network to Soughéesia, India, Latin America and Israel. For thheraonths ended
December 31, 2012, 60% of our revenue was geneirategrope, 15% of our revenue was generated in,AZ% of our
revenue was generated in Latin America and 6% pfexenue was generated in Israel, with the remgiBPb of our revenue
generated in the rest of the world. For the six theended June 30, 2012, 75% of our revenue wasated in Europe, 8% of
our revenue was generated in Central America, 6&tuofevenue was generated in South America andf68ar revenue was
generated in Asia with the remaining 5% of our reegenerated in the rest of the world.

Our major customers in the six months ended Decethe2012 were Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas Sdistibutor in
Spain that accounted for 16% of our revenues, Bkdo Technologies (P) Ltd., a distributor in Inthat accounted for 15% of
our revenues, and CMS Produtos Medicos Ltda.,tallisor in Brazil that accounted for 10% of ouveaues. Our agreement
with lzasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA grants IZais&ribuciones Tecnicas SA the right to be the esiole distributor of
MGuard products in Spain until May 2013, with nderminimums currently in place. Under our agreeméth 1zasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA, Izasa Distribucionesni@s SA was required to purchase 4,000 stenis fioin 2011, at a price
per stent of 700 Euros, for a total minimum ordelue of 2,800,000 Euros in 2011. Izasa Distribueomiecnicas SA did not
achieve its order minimum for 2011; however, we mtd terminate either our agreement with Izasaristiones Tecnicas SA
or |Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA'’s right to e éxclusive distributor of MGuard products in $pan addition, pursuant to
an amendment to our agreement with Izasa Distriimas Tecnicas SA, Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicagi8Augh its
subsidiaries, was required to purchase 500 MGuandePstents from us at a price per stent of 70@&ur February 2011.
Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA met its purchagairement in February 2011 and received a bont9®free stents. Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA also agreed to partritér us in a study to be conducted in Spain entilfggluard Prime
Implementation in STEMI (acute myocardial infaratimith ST elevation). Our agreement with KirlosRachnologies (P) Ltd.
grants Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. the righbthe exclusive distributor of MGuard productsndia until May 2013,
subject to achievement of certain order
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minimums. Under our agreement with Kirloskar Tedbges (P) Ltd, Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd wasjuired to order
15,000 stents from us in 2011 and 20,000 stents &r®in 2012, at a price per stent of $600, faltwtinimum order values of
$9.0 million in 2011 and $12.0 million in 2012, pestively. Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. was addigiible to receive free
stents representing 15% or 20% of the total vafistemts purchased, depending upon the annual ebirthe purchases of our
stents. Although Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltdd diot achieve its order minimum for either 2012012, we did not
terminate either our agreement with Kirloskar Tesbgies (P) Ltd. or Kirloskar Technologies (P) Lsdight to be the
exclusive distributor of MGuard products in Ind@ur agreement with CMS Produtos Medicos Ltda. gr&@MS Produtos
Medicos Ltda. the right to be the exclusive disttdy of MGuard products in Brazil until April 201@jth no order minimums
currently in place. Unless otherwise indicated belall of the distribution agreements describedarri@€ustomers” are subject
to automatic annual extensions unless affirmatitetgninated.

Our major customers in the six months ended Jun2@®I® were Bosti Trading Ltd., a distributor irtRussian Federation
that accounted for 22% of our revenues, Euromeddebland GmbH, a distributor in Germany that actedifior 14% of our
revenues, and Kardia Srl, a distributor in Italgttaccounted for 9% of our revenues. Our agreemigintBosti Trading Ltd.
grants Bosti Trading Ltd. the right to be the esale distributor of MGuard products in the Rusdt@deration until May 2014,
subject to the achievement of certain order minimudnder our agreement with Bosti Trading Ltd., B8®sading Ltd. is
required to purchase 3,500 stents from us in 26,080 stents in 2013 and 4,000 stents in thedixstmonths of 2014, at a price
per stent of 560 Euros, for total minimum orderuesl of 1,960,000 Euros, 3,360,000 Euros and 2,08&0ros, respectively.
Although Bosti Trading Ltd. did not adhere its ardanimum for 2012, we did not terminate Bosti TiraglLtd.’s right to be
the exclusive distributor of MGuard products in Bessian Federation. Our agreement with Euromedddeland GmbH
grants Euromed Deutschland GmbH the right to bexetusive distributor of MGuard products in Germamtil May 2013,
with no order minimums currently in place. Our agnent with Kardia Srl grants Kardia Srl the righbe the exclusive
distributor of MGuard products in Italy until Augu&013, with no order minimums currently in place.

Our major customers in the twelve months ended Déee 31, 2011 were Kirloskar Technologies (P) Laddjstributor in
India that accounted for 18% of our revenues, Tdiaeobsohn Ltd., a distributor in Israel that aoted for 12% of our
revenues and lzasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SAstalitor in Spain that accounted for 9% of oureraves. Our agreements
with Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. and Izasa Bimiciones Tecnicas SA are discussed above. Oeeagnt with Tzamal
Jacobsohn Ltd. grants Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. thé tagoe the exclusive distributor of MGuard protua Israel until
December 2013, subject to achievement of certalaraninimums. Under our agreement with Tzamal Jsaiob Ltd., Tzamal
Jacobsohn Ltd. must achieve at least 85% of theviolg order minimums: 1,400 stents during the ti@ahonths ending
March 31, 2012 and 1,600 stents during the twelgaths ending March 31, 2013, at a price per spartan oral agreement, of
400 Euros, for total minimum order values of 560,@uros and 640,000 Euros, respectively. Tzamalh¥atin Ltd. will be
granted options to purchase 2,029 shares of oummomstock for each $100,000 in sales upon achieneafghe order
minimums. Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. did not meet ileominimum for the twelve months ended March 31,2and,
accordingly, no options were granted to Tzamal Bsgbn Ltd. under this agreement, however, we didarminate either our
agreement with Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. or Tzamalb¥adm Ltd.’s right to be the exclusive distribubbMGuard products in
Israel. In addition, other current significant @reers are in Germany, Argentina, and Brazil.

Our major customer in 2010 was Hand-Prod Sp. ZaoRxlish distributor, that accounted for 29% aof mvenues. We have
an agreement with Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 that graatsdHProd Sp. Z 0.0 the right to be the exclusiggrithiutor of MGuard
products in Poland until December 2012, subjeeictievement of certain order minimums. Under oueagent with Hand-
Prod Sp. Z 0.0, Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 was requirgritohase 1,250 stents from us in 2010, 1,500ssfeorh us in 2011 and
2,500 stents from us in 2012, at a price per siEA00 Euro, for total minimum order values of 53) Euro in 2010, 600,000
Euro in 2011 and 1,000,000 Euro in 2012, respelgtivéand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 was eligible to receive #é@ stents in 2010, 300
free stents in 2011 and 500 free stents in 2012 apbievement of the respective purchase minimwssribed above. Hand-
Prod Sp. Z 0.0 did not achieve its order minimum2@10, however, we agreed to provide them withcarpta amount of free
stents, based on the amount of stents they purdhs&d-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 did not achieve its orderimmiim for 2011 and
therefore did not receive any free stents in 2011,
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but was eligible to receive 500 free stents in 2@it2achieved the minimum order values for thatay. Although Hand-Prod
Sp. Z 0.0 did not achieve its order minimum for @@t 2011, we did not terminate either our agre¢méh Hand-Prod Sp. Z
0.0 or Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0’s right to be the exgkuslistributor of MGuard products in Poland. Irdaibn, in 2011, we granted
Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 an option to purchase 12,1@#eshof our common stock (as adjusted for the onéstur reverse stock
split of our common stock that occurred on Decen®ier2012) as consideration for its assistancedmpting our business in
Poland. In May 2012, Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 senttesmaination notice, effective December 2012, thaified us that it would
not be renewing its exclusive distribution agreentlre to an organizational restructuring.

Manufacturing and Suppliers

We manufacture our stainless steel MGuard steaudir a combination of outsourcing and assemblyiabwn facility.
Third parties in Germany manufacture the base stethtcatheter materials, and we add our proprieteash sleeve to the stent.
Our current exclusive product supplier is QualiMedovative Medizinprodukte GmbH. QualiMed InnovatiMedizinprodukte
GmbH is a specialized German stent manufacturéretbatro polishes and crimps the stent onto abalcatheter that creates
the base for our stainless steel MGuard stentslil@ea Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH has agreethie responsibility
for verifying and validating the entire stent systby performing the necessary bench test and bipatihility testing. During
the production process, QualiMed Innovative Medizadukte GmbH is responsible for integrating thesimeovered stent with
the delivery system, sterilization, packaging aataeling. Our manufacturing agreement with QualiNtetbvative
Medizinprodukte GmbH expires in September 2017esskarlier terminated by either party in the eeébreach of material
terms of the agreement, liquidation of the othetyp@ur failure to receive requested productanfiore than 60 days, a
substantiated intellectual property claim is brauagdminst the other party or the development agee¢imetween the parties is
terminated. The manufacturing agreement providea febate program that rewards us for increassal@s of our products.
Our proprietary mesh sleeve is supplied by Bioganémnc., a San Diego, California-based speciattymer manufacturer for
medical and engineering applications. Natec Meditél supplies us with catheters that help creag¢ebase for our MGuard
stents. Our agreement with Natec Medical Ltd., Whiay be terminated by either party upon six montbsce, calls for non-
binding minimum orders and discounted cathetersiupaching certain purchasing thresholds.

Our MGuard Prime cobalt-chromium stent was desidne8velte Medical Systems Inc. We have an agreemiém Svelte
Medical Systems Inc. that grants us a non-exclusieldwide license for production and use of th&dkrd Prime cobalt-
chromium stent for the life of the stent’s patentbject to the earlier termination of the agreenugain the bankruptcy of either
party or the uncured default by either party urater material provision of the agreement. Our rgypityments to Svelte
Medical Systems Inc. are determined by the salesn®of MGuard Prime stents. Until October 20, 204& paid a royalty of
7% for all product sales outside of the United &atnd, for products sales within the United Stateate of 7% for the first
$10.0 million of sales and a rate of 10% for alesaxceeding $10.0 million. We also shared witBl®Medical Systems Inc.
in the cost of obtaining the CE Mark approval, wvitibir costs not to exceed $85,000, and the U.8d Bod Drug
Administration approval, with their costs not tacegd $200,000. On October 20, 2012, we amendedgreement with Svelte
Medical Systems Inc., pursuant to which Svelte MaldSystems Inc. reduced the royalty rate to 2.9%l met sales both inside
and outside the United States in exchange fors(iyaiving the $85,000 in regulatory fees for the @&k that were owed to us
by Svelte Medical Systems Inc., (ii) us making fadlyment of royalties in the amount of $205,587 wuSvelte Medical
Systems, Inc. as of September 30, 2012, and {ijij&3,000, payable in 215,000 shares of our conmstuxk (as adjusted for
the one-for-four reverse stock split of our commstock that occurred on December 21, 2012), tha¢ walued at the closing
price of our common stock on October 19, 2012,82® per share (as adjusted for the one-for-foense stock split of our
common stock that occurred on December 21, 2012)h#We mutual indemnification obligations with SgéMedical Systems
Inc. for any damages suffered as a result of héndy actions based upon breaches of represergaimhwarranties or the
failure to perform certain covenants in the liceageeement, and Svelte Medical Systems Inc. vath @demnify us for any
damages suffered as a result of third party acti@sed upon intellectual property or design claagainst the MGuard Prime
cobalt-chromium stent.

Our MGuard Prime cobalt-chromium stent is being nfactured and supplied by MeKo Laserstrahl-Matbgatbeitung.
Our agreement with MeKo Laserstrahl-Materialbedthej for the production of electro polished L60%ebmetal stents for
MGuard Prime is priced on a per-stent basis, stibjethie quantity of stents ordered. The complstembly process for
MGuard Prime, including knitting and securing theese
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to the stent and the crimping of the sleeve startb@ balloon catheter, is done at our Israel rfeanturing site. Once MGuard
Prime has been assembled, it is sent for steidizan Germany and then back to Israel for finatkzging.

Each MGuard stent is manufactured from two mainpoments, the stent and the mesh polymer. The istemtde out of
stainless steel or cobalt chromium. Both of theagenials are readily available and we acquire tirethe open market. The
mesh is made from polyethylene terephthalate (PHETis material is readily available in the marketell, because it is used
for many medical applications. In the event thatsupplier can no longer supply this material befi form, we would need to
qualify another supplier, which could take sevenahths. In addition, in order to retain the appt@mfgdhe CE Mark, we are
required to perform periodic audits of the quationtrol systems of our key suppliers in order &une that their products meet
our predetermined specifications.

Distributors

We currently have exclusive distribution agreemémtour CE Mark-approved MGuard Coronary with btable mesh
with medical product distributors based in Italygr@®any, Austria, France, Slovenia, Greece, Port&pdin, Hungary, Estonia,
Ukraine, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Costa&iblexico, Argentina, Colombia, India, Sri Lankaugh Africa, Pakistan,
Belarus, Croatia, Ireland, Lithuania, Malta, Malay&Jruguay, Venezuela, Egypt and Israel. We areeatly in discussions
with multiple distribution companies in Europe, Asand Latin America.

During the past several months, we have been reatjgour distributor relationships in anticipatiofiresults from our
MASTER Trial, which were published on October 2@12. As such, we are in the process of appointéw distributors in
certain territories, and believe that new incergimad broader responsibilities have strengthermagigements with our best and
most experienced country and regional partnergdTparty distributors are also being replaced bgdisales channels in key
European countries where end user average selliogspand the lack of strong distributors are lingitfactors.

Current and future agreements with distributorsuséite that, while we are responsible for trainjogviding marketing
guidance, marketing materials, and technical guidadistributors will be responsible for carrying tocal registration,
marketing activities and sales. In addition, in trezses, all sales costs, including sales repratbess, incentive programs, and
marketing trials, will be borne by the distributtinder current agreements, distributors purchasgssfrom us at a fixed price.
Our current agreements with distributors are gdlyefia a term of approximately three years ancoautically renew for an
additional three years unless modified by eithetypa

Employees

As of April 5, 2013, we had 67 full-time employe€&ar employees are not party to any collective diamigg agreements.
We consider our relations with our employees tgded. We believe that our future success will depénpart, on our
continued ability to attract, hire and retain gfiedl personnel.

Properties

Our headquarters are located in Tel Aviv, Isra¢lere we currently have a 1,000 square meter diciity and a 420
square meter manufacturing facility that employsithufacturing personnel and has the capacity toufaature and assemble
5,000 stents per month, should we hire more empkyd/e believe that our current facility is suffici to meet anticipated
future demand by adding additional shifts to ourent production schedule.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in litigatitihat arises through the normal course of busiessf the date of this
filing, we are not a party to any material litigatinor are we aware of any such threatened or pgitigation.

There are no material proceedings in which anyuofdirectors, officers or affiliates or any registe or beneficial
shareholder of more than 5% of our common stoekiadverse party or has a material interest adverser interest.
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MANAGEMENT
The following table sets forth information regamgliour executive officers and the members of ourdoédirectors.
Name Age Position(s)
Alan Milinazzo 53 President, Chief Executivei€dr and Director
Craig Shore 52  Chief Financial Officer, Seangtnd Treasurer
Eli Bar 48  Senior Vice President of Research and Developrmeht a
Chief Technical Officer of InspireMD Ltd.
Robert Ratini 50 Vice President of Sales andketing of InspireMD Ltd.
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D 65 Chairman of the BoarBioéctors
James Barry, Ph.D 53 Director
Michael Berman 55  Director
Asher Holzer, Ph.D 63 Director
James J. Loughlin 70  Director
Ofir Paz 47  Director
Paul Stuka 58  Director
Eyal Weinstein 58  Director

Our directors hold office until the earlier of theieath, resignation or removal by stockholdersrdil their successors have
been qualified. Our directors are divided into ¢hedasses. Alan Milinazzo, Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. Radl Stuka are our class 1
directors, with their terms of office to expireaatr 2015 annual meeting of stockholders. Asher étplRh.D., Michael Berman
and Eyal Weinstein are our class 2 directors, thighir terms of office to expire at our 2013 anrmualeting of stockholders. Ofir
Paz, James Barry, Ph.D. and James J. Loughlinuardass 3 directors, with their terms of officestxpire at our 2014 annual
meeting of stockholders. At each annual meetingiadkholders, directors elected to succeed thasetdrs whose terms expire
shall be elected for a term of office to expiréte third succeeding annual meeting of stockholdées their election, with
each director to hold office until his or her sus@ shall have been duly elected and qualified.

Our officers hold office until the earlier of theleath, resignation or removal by our board ofd@es or until their
successors have been selected. They serve aetmupt of our board of directors.

Executive Officers and Directors

Alan Milinazzo has served as our president, chief executive offind director since January 3, 2013. Mr. Milinageoved
as president and chief executive officer of Orthdfiternational N.V., a Nasdag-listed medical dewdompany, until August
2011, a position he was promoted to in 2006 akéndhired a year earlier as chief operating offiete also served as a
director of Orthofix International N.V. from Deceeb2006 until June 2012. From 2002 to 2005, Mrilditzo was the general
manager of Medtronic, Inc.’s coronary and peripheaacular businesses. Mr. Milinazzo also spernydas as an executive
with Boston Scientific Corporation in numerous slscluding vice president of marketing for SCIMEDrope. Mr.

Milinazzo has over 20 years of experience in mamegye and marketing, including positions with Aspeetdical Systems and
American Hospital Supply. As chief executive officklr. Milinazzo’s position on the board ensurasnity of vision between
the broader goals of our company and our day-toegeyations.

Craig Shorehas served as our chief financial officer, secyesand treasurer since March 31, 2011. In addisiomce
November 10, 2010, Mr. Shore has served as InsfiireM.’s vice president of business developmemniFebruary 2008
through June 2009, Mr. Shore served as chief fiahnfficer of World Group Capital Ltd. and NepctaBLtd., both publicly
traded companies on the Tel Aviv Stock Exchangsethan Tel Aviv, Israel. From March 2006 until Fedry 2008, Mr. Shore
served as the chief financial officer of Cellnetduions Ltd., a provider of advanced cellular palélephony solutions for low
to middle income populations of developing coumstti@sed in Azur, Israel. Mr. Shore has over 25s/efexperience in
financial management in the United States, Euraopklsrael. His experience includes raising capbitah in the private and
public markets. Mr. Shore graduated with honorsraceeived a B.Sc. in Finance from PennsylvanieeStaiversity and an
M.B.A. from George Washington University.
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Eli Bar has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s senior vice predidénesearch and development and chief technftiako since
February 2011. Prior to that, he served as InspgréM.’s vice president of research and developrsarde October 2006 and
engineering manager since June 2005. Mr. Bar hassIdvyears’ experience in medical device prodegetbpment. Mr. Bar
has vast experience building a complete researdtdevelopment structure, managing teams from tha stage to an advanced
marketable product. He has been involved with nraegical device projects over the years and hadaes® a synthetic
vascular graft for femoral and coronary artery aepiment, a covered stent and a fully implantabhericellar assist device. Mr.
Bar has more than nine filed device and methodpatgplications and he has initiated two medicaiaeprojects. Mr. Bar is
also a director of Blue Surgical Ltd., a medicalide company based in Israel. Mr. Bar graduateohfidew Haven University
in Connecticut with a B.Sc. in Mechanical Enginegri

Robert Ratini has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president &§ssand marketing in a full-time capacity sinceeldn
2012 and served in a part-time capacity from M&¢h2012 until May 31, 2012. From April 2011 througarch 26, 2012,
Mr. Ratini served as a business consultant angitieepresident of business development for Easy Bleices, Inc. in
Geneva, Switzerland, which focuses on telemedisfevare products, Stentys SA in Paris, Francechvficuses on self-
expanding coronary stents, and Parvulus SA in LoBaytzerland, which concentrates on intra annliéart valve repair rings.
From October 2009 through March 2011, Mr. Ratimved as the director of marketing for OrbusneichdMal, which
produces and sells interventional cardiology presiuend from October 2006 through September 2009Rsltini served as
vice president global marketing and EMEA salesBimsensors International, Switzerland, where hal#ished a global sales
and marketing department and led the launch oBtbeévatrix drug eluting stent. Mr. Ratini has exsére cardiology and
vascular experience and has worked in the mediéaimation technology industry since 1989. Mr. Ragiraduated from the
University of Applied Sciences in Bienne, Switzedavith a Master of Computer Science.

Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.has served as a director since July 11, 2011 asddraed as our chairman since November 16, 2011.
Dr. Barer has 25 years of experience with publidgled biotechnology companies. In 1980, when BreBwas with Celanese
Research Company, he formed the biotechnology dittatpyas subsequently spun out to form Celgene@ation. Dr. Barer
spent 18 years leading Celgene Corporation asdenasichief operating officer and chief executidiécer, culminating with his
tenure as Celgene Corporation’s executive chairamahchairman beginning in May 2006 until his retiest in June 2011. Dr.
Barer is also a director of Cerecor, Inc., Edger@peutics, Inc., Medgenics, Inc., ContraFect Caion, Amicus
Therapeutics, Inc. and Aegerion Pharmaceuticats,dnd serves as a senior advisor to a numbehef biotechnology
companies. Dr. Barer received a Ph.D. in organ&rabtry from Rutgers University. Dr. Barer bringstthe board significant
scientific and executive leadership experiencééU.S. biotechnology industry and prior servicdt@board of directors of
other publicly-held biopharmaceutical companiesyel as a unique perspective on the best methbgsowth for a
biotechnology company.

James Barry, Ph.D. has served as a director since January 30, 201Bdbty has served as executive vice president and
chief operating officer at Arsenal Medical Incmadical device company focused on local therapgesSeptember 2011. Dr.
Barry also heads his own consulting firm, Convetd@omedical Group LLC, advising medtech compariesproduct
development, strategy, regulatory challenges and faising. Until June 2010, he was senior viceipent, corporate
technology development at Boston Scientific Corfiora where he was in charge of the corporate rebeend development
and pre-clinical sciences functions. Dr. Barry gdrBoston Scientific in 1992 and oversaw its effantthe identification and
development of drug, device and biological systénspplications with implantable and catheter-ledelivery systems. He
currently serves on a number of advisory boardsidiicg the College of Biomedical Engineering até& alniversity, the
College of Sciences at University of Massachudattsell, and the Massachusetts Life Science CebBrerBarry received his
Ph.D. in Biochemistry from the University of Maskasetts-Lowell and holds a B.A. degree in Chemitign Saint Anselm
College. Dr. Barry brings to the board over 20 gazfrexperience in leadership roles in the medleaice industry and
significant medical technology experience, in manar with respect to interventional cardiology gwots.

Michael Berman, has served as our director since February 7,.28.38erman is a medical device entrepreneur who
works with high-potential development and earlygstaommercial companies. From 2005 to 2012, wherdmpany was sold
to Boston Scientific, Mr. Berman was a co-founded ¢he chairman of
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BridgePoint Medical, Inc., which developed techmgldo treat coronary and peripheral vascular clrewtial occlusions. Mr.
Berman was also a member of the board of UltraSh&herrom 2005 until 2011, when the company was $o Syneron
Medical Ltd. Mr. Berman has served (i) since 2092a-founder and a director of Aetherworks | ané linedical device
incubator, (ii) since 2006 as a co-founder androman of Apnex Medical, Inc., a company developingative implant for the
treatment of obstructive sleep apnea, (iii) sind@4fas a co-founder and director of Benechill,,laccompany developing a
therapeutic hypothermia system for the treatmewtadiac arrest, (iv) since 2011 as an advisaarid,since 2012 as a director
of, Cardiosonic, Inc., a company developing a sydt hypertension reduction via renal denervat{ghsince 2005 as a
director of PharmaCentra, LLC, which creates cugtabile marketing programs that help pharmaceuticaipanies
communicate with physicians and patients, (vi)si#011 as a co-founder and director of MikrobEX laccompany
developing an innovative treatment for C Diff cglit(vii) since 2011 as a director of AngioSlidell,ta medical device
company that has developed an embolic capture plagity device, and (viii) since 2011 as a direcfointerValve, Inc., a
medical device company developing an aortic vaplasty balloon for treatment of calcific aorticrstsis. Mr. Berman was a
member of the Data Sciences International, Incrdfram 2001 until 2012. Mr. Berman brings to theakd his extensive
executive and entrepreneurial experiences in #ie &f medical devices and interventional cardigloghich should assist in
strengthening and advancing our strategic focus.

Asher Holzer, PhD.,has served as our director since March 31, 2011HBIzer served as our president from March 31,
2011 until June 1, 2012 and served as our chaifrmamMarch 31, 2011 until November 16, 2011. Iniidd, Dr. Holzer
served as the president and chairman of the bddrdireMD Ltd. from April 2007 until June 1, 201Rreviously, Dr. Holzer
founded Adar Medical Ltd., an investment firm spdizing in medical device startups, and servedsashief executive officer
from 2002 through 2004. Dr. Holzer currently sergaghe board of directors of Adar Medical Ltd.SCH.-IL The Israeli
Society of Occupational Safety and Health Ltd.,rébeat Ltd. (where he serves as chairman of thedpa2to3D Ltd., and S.P.
Market Windows Cyprus. Dr. Holzer earned his Ph\aplied Physics from the Hebrew University. Dr.|egr is also an
inventor and holder of numerous patents. Dr. Hdirergs to the board his more than 25 years of #epee in advanced
medical devices, as well as expertise coveringdewnange of activities, including product developtelinical studies,
regulatory affairs, market introduction and theafigial aspects of the stent business.

James J. Loughlinhas served as our director since September 19, 212 oughlin served as the National Director loé t
Pharmaceuticals Practice at KPMG LLP, and a fiva-yerm as member of the board of directors of KPM®. Additionally,
Mr. Loughlin served as Chairman of the Pensionlamdstment Committee of the KPMG LLP board from 3#8rough 2001.
He also served as Partner in charge of Human Ressu€hairman of the Personnel and Professionaibement Committee,
Secretary and Trustee of the Peat Marwick Foundatim a member of the Pension, Operating and §ice@anning
Committees. In addition, Mr. Loughlin has servecdasember of the board of directors of Celgene @artpn, a global
biopharmaceutical company focused on novel thesdpiethe treatment of cancer and inflammatoryatss, since 2006,
including as chairman of the audit committee sihwee 2008 and a member of the compensation corensitiee June 2008.
Mr. Loughlin served as a member of the board adaors of Alfacell Corporation, a biopharmaceutwaipany primarily
focused on therapeutic drugs for the treatmentin€er and other pathological conditions, until 2608 Datascope Corp., a
medical device company engaged in the interventiceraiology and radiology, cardiovascular and wuéescsurgery, and
critical care fields, until January 2009. Mr. Loligtbrings to the board his valuable experienceNasonal Director of the
Pharmaceuticals Practice at KPMG LLP, an extensagkground in accounting and financial reportingalfying him as an
audit committee financial expert, and prior sengcethe board of directors of other publicly-heldgharmaceutical companies.

Ofir Paz has served as a director since March 31, 2011Pkkr.served as our chief executive officer from Ma&8t, 2011
to January 3, 2013. In addition, Mr. Paz servethashief executive officer and a director of ImepD Ltd from May 2005 to
January 3, 2013. From April 2000 through July 2002, Paz headed the Microsoft TV Platform Groupsirael. In this
capacity, Mr. Paz managed the overall activitieMafrosoft TV Access Channel Server, a server-basdation for delivering
interactive services and Microsoft Windows-basewteot to digital cable set-top boxes. Mr. Paz jditicrosoft in April 2000
when it
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acquired Peach Networks, which he founded and dexséts chief executive officer. Mr. Paz was resgilole for designing
Peach Networks’ original system architecture, tgkirfrom product design to product viability, athetn managing and leading
the company up to and after its acquisition, whiets valued at approximately $100.0 million at theetof such acquisition.
Mr. Paz currently serves on the board of directdr&. S. Paz Investment and Management Ltd., S&rkbt Windows Israel
Ltd. and Cell Buddy Network Ltd. Mr. Paz receiveB.&c. in Electrical Engineering, graduating cunndi@, and a M.Sc. from
Tel Aviv University. Mr. Paz’s qualifications to e on the board include his prior experience icrsssfully establishing and
leading technology companies in Israel.

Paul Stukahas served as a director since August 8, 2011SMka has served as the managing member of Osirisd?s,
LLC, an investment fund, since 2000. Prior to faxghDsiris Partners, LLC, Mr. Stuka, with 30 yedrgexperience in the
investment industry, was a managing director ofgweood Partners, managing small cap institutionabants. In 1995, Mr.
Stuka joined State Street Research and Managememamager of its Market Neutral and Mid Cap GroRinds. From 1986
to 1994, Mr. Stuka served as the general partn8tuia Associates, where he managed a U.S.-bagestinent partnership.
Mr. Stuka began his career in 1980 as an analy&tlatity Management and Research. As an analystSktika followed a
wide array of industries including healthcare, ggetransportation, and lodging and gaming. Earliiis career he became the
assistant portfolio manager for three Fidelity Furidcluding the Select Healthcare Fund which veasgnized as the top
performing fund in the United States for the fiveay period ending December 31, 1985. Mr. Stuka&difications to serve on
the board include his significant strategic andress insight from his years of experience invesitmthe healthcare industry.

Eyal Weinsteinhas served as a director since August 8, 2011\Wéinstein is the chief executive officer of LEOREX.,
a company developing and marketing Dermo Cosmetidyzts. From 2001 to 2007, Mr. Weinstein workednasager-partner
of C.I.G., an economic and accounting consultanogsulting for leading Israeli banks, including Bdreumi, Bank Hapoalim,
Israeli Discount Bank and Bank Hamizrachi. From@@92001, he was manager-partner of Exseed, aneoapital fund that
invested in early-stage companies. Beginning ir618&. Weinstein was a partner and founder in Staldishment of three
high-tech companies that were ultimately sold, taeicrosoft Corporation. Mr. Weinstein currentlgrges on the board of
directors of Cell Buddy Network Ltd. Mr. Weinstdinings to the board his considerable managemenbasidess experience
as an executive of several companies and investimeds in Israel.

Family Relationships

We have no family relationships amongst our dinecgmd executive officers.
Agreements with Executive Officers

Alan Milinazzo

On January 3, 2013, we entered into an employngreeaent with Alan Milinazzo to serve as our prestgdchief
executive officer and a director. The employmemeament has an initial term that ends on Janua2916 and will
automatically renew for additional one-year periodslanuary 1, 2016 and on each January 1 thereafess either party
gives the other party written notice of its elestimt to extend such employment at least six mopitios to the next January 1
renewal date. If a change in control occurs whes than two full years remain in the initial termdarring any renewal term,
the employment agreement will automatically be eaél for two years from the change in control deie will terminate on
the second anniversary of the change in contr@.dat

Under this employment agreement, Mr. Milinazzoriiteed to an annual base salary of at least $480,8uch amount may
be reduced only as part of an overall cost redngirogram that affects all senior executives ofdtvapany and does not
disproportionately affect Mr. Milinazzo, so longssch reductions do not reduce the base salarydtedhat is less than 90%
of the amount set forth above (or 90% of the amewimthich it has been increased). The base saldéirpeweviewed annually
by the board for increase as part of its annualpsoraation review. Mr. Milinazzo is also eligiblerexeive an annual bonus of
at least $275,000 upon the achievement of reasenatget objectives and performance goals, to terméed by the board of
directors in consultation with Mr. Milinazzo on before the end of the first
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quarter of the fiscal year to which the bonus esddexcept that for the current fiscal year, endimge 30, 2013, the goals will
be determined as soon as practicable, and notlgterMarch 31, 2013) and, in the event actual perdmce exceeds the goals,
the board may, in its sole discretion, pay Mr. Rblzzo bonus compensation of more than $275,00dition, Mr. Milinazzo

is eligible to receive such additional bonus oeimive compensation as the board may establish firmmto time in its sole
discretion. In accordance with this employment agrent, on January 3, 2013, we granted Mr. Milineznonqualified stock
option to purchase 525,927 shares of our commak steade pursuant to a Nonqualified Stock Optiome&gient, an incentive
stock option to purchase 74,073 shares of our camstack, made pursuant to an Incentive Stock Opiigreement, and
400,000 shares of restricted stock, which are stibjeforfeiture until the vesting of such shamsde pursuant to a Restricted
Stock Award Agreement. The options have an exeprise of $4.05, which was the fair market valu@of common stock on
the date of grant. Both the options and the rdstfistock are subject to a three-year vesting gesitject to Mr. Milinazzo’s
continued service with the company, with one-thgixth ( 1/361) of such awards vesting each month. On or befeeeber
31 of each calendar year, Mr. Milinazzo will begddie to receive an additional grant of equity asdgaequal, in the aggregate, to
up to 0.5% of actual outstanding shares of our comstock on the date of grant, provided that thea@mount of the grant
will be based on his achievement of certain perforoe objectives as established by the board, nedsonable discretion, for
each such calendar year. Each additional grantwitlh respect to any awards that are options, laavexercise price equal to
the fair market value of our common stock, and bd@lsubject to a three-year vesting period sulbjelbtr. Milinazzo’s
continued service with the company, with one-tlifé@ach additional grant vesting equally on thstfisecond, and third
anniversary of the date of grant for such awards.

Mr. Milinazzo’s employment agreement also contaiedain noncompetition, no solicitation, confideatity, and
assignment of inventions requirements for Mr. Milizo.

Pursuant to Mr. Milinazzo’s employment agreemdntjn. Milinazzo’s employment is terminated upon Hdisath or
disability, by Mr. Milinazzo for good reason (axhuerm is defined in Mr. Milinazzo’s employmentr@gment), or by us
without cause (as such term is defined in Mr. Milimo’'s employment agreement), Mr. Milinazzo willéitled to receive, in
addition to other unpaid amounts owed to him (déay.base salary and accrued vacation): (i) theragt@ amount of any bonus
for the fiscal year of such termination (assuminlydchievement of all applicable goals under thaus plan) that he would
have received had his employment not been terndnétea one-time lump sum severance payment equ200% of his base
salary, provided that he executes a release rgladiemployment matters and the circumstanceswudiog his termination in
favor of the company, our subsidiaries and ourcefs, directors and related parties and agenésform reasonably acceptable
to us at the time of such termination; (iii) vestiof 50% of all unvested stock options, restritmtk, stock appreciation rights
or similar stock based rights granted to Mr. Mitima, and lapse of any forfeiture included in suestricted or other stock
grants; (iv) an extension of the term of any ourdiag stock options or stock appreciation rightsltine earlier of (a) two (2)
years from the date of termination, or (b) thedatiate that each stock option or stock appreciatght would otherwise expire
by its original terms; (V) to the fullest extentrpitted by our then-current benefit plans, conttraraof health, dental, vision
and life insurance coverage; and (vi) a cash paywfe®35,000, which Mr. Milinazzo may use for exéee outplacement
services or an education program. The paymentsidedcabove will be reduced by any payments receyeMr. Milinazzo
pursuant to any of our employee welfare benefibtplaroviding for payments in the event of deatieability. If Mr.

Milinazzo continues to be employed by us aftertéren of his employment agreement, unless otheragseed by the parties in
writing, and Mr. Milinazzo’'s employment is termieatupon his death or disability, by Mr. Milinazzwr jood reason, or by us
without cause, Mr. Milinazzo will be entitled toceive, in addition to other unpaid amounts owehito, the payments set forth
in (i), (if) and (iv) above. If, during the term bfs employment agreement, we terminate Mr. Milzwdz employment for cause,
Mr. Milinazzo will only be entitled to unpaid amatsrowed to him and whatever rights, if any, arelabée to him pursuant to
our stock-based compensation plans or any awanghgexts related to any stock-based compensation.

Mr. Milinazzo has no specific right to terminate ttmployment agreement or right to any severange@ats or other
benefits solely as a result of a change in conittolvever, if within 24 months following a changeciontrol, (a) Mr. Milinazzo
terminates his employment for good reason, or @}evminate his
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employment without cause, the lump sum severange@at to which he is entitled will be increasedcird00% of his base
salary to 250% of his base salary and all stocloopt restricted stock units, stock appreciatights or similar stock-based
rights granted to him will vest in full and be imdiately exercisable and any risk of forfeiture urdéd in restricted or other
stock grants previously made to him will immedigtelpse.

For a description of certain severance and perggments to which Mr. Milinazzo is entitled undés Bmployment
agreement, see “Executive Compensation — Potdpgigients Upon Termination or Change of Control.”

Craig Shore

On November 28, 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered imeeployment agreement with Craig Shore to sentaspreMD
Ltd.’s vice president of business development. Bansto the employment agreement, Mr. Shore wasdezhto a monthly
gross salary of $8,750, which amount increased @2P0 upon consummation of our share exchangeactions on March 31,
2011 and which further increased to $10,620 asilgf1, 2011. Mr. Shore is also entitled to certsagial and fringe benefits as
set forth in the employment agreement. The employragreement also contains certain confidentiatipn-competition and
non-solicitation requirements for Mr. Shore. Mro&his also entitled to, and received, a grantptibas to purchase 45,000
restricted ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. whwlre converted into options to purchase 91,306eshafrour common stock
(as adjusted for the one-for-four reverse stock epbur common stock that occurred on DecemberRP12) following the
consummation of our share exchange transactiondasoh 31, 2011; such options shall fully vest if.NBhore’s employment is
terminated in connection with a change of contfdiir. Shore’s employment is terminated without sauMr. Shore shall be
entitled to at least 30 days’ prior notice and kbelpaid his salary in full and all social andhfre benefits during such notice
period. If a major change of control of InspireMBrlLoccurs, Mr. Shore will be entitled to at 1ed86 days’ prior written
notice and shall be paid his salary in full andsaltial and fringe benefits during such noticeqmerlf Mr. Shore is terminated
for cause, he is not entitled to any notice.

For a description of certain severance and perggments to which Mr. Shore is entitled under hipleyment
agreement, see “Executive Compensation — Potdpgigients Upon Termination or Change of Control.”

Eli Bar

On June 26, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into apleyment agreement with Eli Bar to serve as Indpbe.td.’s
engineering manager. Pursuant to this employmeeeagent, Mr. Bar is entitled to a monthly grossisabf $8,750, which
amount increased to $10,620 as of July 1, 2011 B¥r.is also entitled to certain social and frihgmefits as set forth in the
employment agreement including a company car. Tifgl@/ment agreement also contains certain confiadléyt non-
competition and non-solicitation requirements far Bar. If Mr. Bar’'s employment is terminated, with without cause, he is
entitled to at least 60 days’ prior written notared shall be paid his salary in full and all soeiadl fringe benefits during such
notice period.

For a description of certain severance and pergyments to which Mr. Bar is entitled under his @yment agreement,
see “Executive Compensation — Potential PaymentmUrmination or Change of Control.”

Robert Ratini

On March 27, 2012, InspireMD Ltd. entered into asidtancy agreement with Robert Ratini to servinggireMD Ltd.’s
vice-president of sales and marketing. Until May 3112, Mr. Ratini provided services on a part-tinasis and, beginning on
June 1, 2012, he has served as the full-time viesiglent of sales and marketing. Mr. Ratini istidito receive $20,000 per
month in consideration for his services, which wagl on a pro-rata basis for the hours he workeiti May 31, 2012, and is
also entitled to receive a monthly phase-in payrnoé®7,000 from June 1, 2012 to December 31, 2Dk2Ratini is eligible to
receive various performance-based commissions,hwdrie dependent upon the levels of revenue geddgithis sales activity.
The consultancy agreement also contains certaifidemtiality, non-competition and non-solicitatioequirements for Mr.
Ratini. The consultancy agreement has no terminatade, but may be terminated
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without cause by InspireMD Ltd. upon 90 days’ praitten notice if such notice is submitted aftep&mber 1, 2012. If Mr.
Ratini is terminated for cause, he is not entit@dny notice.

Asher Holzer

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into anaoyment agreement with Asher Holzer, Ph.D. to sexs InspireMD
Ltd.’s president. Such employment agreement wasesjently amended on March 28, 2011. Pursuanigehployment
agreement, as amended, Dr. Holzer was entitledriorgthly gross salary of $15,367. Dr. Holzer was antitled to certain
social and fringe benefits as set forth in the eyplent agreement, which totaled 25% of his grokssaas well as a company
car. Dr. Holzer was also entitled to a minimum t®equivalent to three monthly gross salary paymessed on achievement
of objectives and the approval of the board ofadoes. Dr. Holzer was eligible to receive stockiop$ pursuant to this
agreement following its six month anniversary, seabjo board approval. If Dr. Holzer's employmerasiterminated with or
without cause, he was entitled to at least six msmirior notice and would have been paid his gadad all social and fringe
benefits in full during such notice period.

On April 29, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, in ord® obtain more favorable tax treatment in Isrtes, employment
agreement with Dr. Holzer was terminated and IedpD Ltd. entered into a consultancy agreement ®&H-IL, the Israeli
Society Ltd., an entity wholly-owned by Dr. Holzénrrough which Dr. Holzer was retained to servénapireMD Ltd.’s
president. Pursuant to this consultancy agreerbentiolzer was entitled to a monthly consultanoy & $21,563. Dr. Holzer
was also entitled to a minimum bonus equivalerthtee monthly gross salary payments based on aahient of objectives and
the approval of the board of directors. The comrsly agreement also contained certain confidetytiaon-competition and
non-solicitation requirements for Dr. Holzer. If.Holzer's employment was terminated without cabsewas entitled to at
least six months’ prior notice and would have beaid his consultancy fee during such notice period.

At the request of the compensation committee, tffe@s of December 1, 2011, Dr. Holzer agreecettréated as an
employee for purposes of paying Dr. Holzer’s sakamg benefits rather than as a consultant unded@lzer’s consultancy
agreement.

On June 1, 2012, Dr. Holzer, OSH-IL, the IsraeltiBty of Occupational Health and Safety Ltd. angpireMD Ltd.
entered into a separation agreement and releaseigmi to which, among other things, the consujtagreement, dated as of
April 29, 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. anSHDIL the Israeli Society Ltd. was terminated and Bolzer resigned as
president and director of InspireMD Ltd. and presidof InspireMD, Inc. As part of the separatiomesgnent, Dr. Holzer
agreed to release us, InspireMD Ltd., and InspiB2 ®mbH from any and all claims, rights or demandsirzg from or related
to the previous agreement, the relations betweepadinties or the termination thereof.

On June 1, 2012, we also entered into a consudiingement with Dr. Holzer, which terminated on Naber 30, 2012,
pursuant to which Dr. Holzer provided us with cdtisg services in exchange for monthly payment$28,337. As part of the
consulting agreement, Dr. Holzer released us anaffiliates from any and all claims other thangbaelated to Dr. Holzer’s
position as a stockholder. Under this consultinggament, Dr. Holzer was not entitled to any addaidbenefits, other than
benefit plans or programs that we provide to otgaors so long as Dr. Holzer remains on our boédirectors.

On February 21, 2013, we agreed to pay Dr. Holgdr 195 in consideration for consulting servicesviated by Dr. Holzer
to us since the expiration of his consulting agreemThe amount equals three months of paymentsruhd expired
consulting agreement plus applicable value adde@vAT).

For a description of certain severance and perggments to which Dr. Holzer was entitled underdgeeements, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upemrination or Change of Control.”

Ofir Paz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into angoyment agreement with Ofir Paz to serve as ledp Ltd.’s chief
executive officer. Such employment agreement wasesguently amended on October 1, 2008 and MarcA®8,. Pursuant to
this employment agreement, as amended, Mr. Pazmtidked to a monthly gross salary of $15,367. Rz was also entitled to
certain social and fringe benefits as
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set forth in the employment agreement, which tot&®% of his gross salary, as well as a companyMarPaz was also
entitled to a minimum bonus equivalent to three thiyngross salary payments based on achievemetijettives and the
approval of the board of directors. Mr. Paz wagiklé to receive stock options pursuant to thisagrent following its six
month anniversary, subject to board approval. If Raz’'s employment was terminated with or withause, he was entitled to
at least six months’ prior notice and would haverbpaid his salary and all social and fringe béséfi full during such notice
period.

On April 1, 2011, in order to obtain more favoratag treatment in Israel, the employment agreeméhtMr. Paz was
terminated and InspireMD Ltd. entered into a cot@sidy agreement with A.S. Paz Management and ImeggtLtd., an entity
wholly-owned by Mr. Paz, through which Mr. Paz wesained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s chief exaatfficer. Pursuant to
this consultancy agreement, Mr. Paz was entitleadrtoonthly consultancy fee of $21,563. Mr. Paz alae entitled to a
minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grosarggbayments based on achievement of objectiveshtenapproval of the
board of directors. The consultancy agreement@stains certain confidentiality, non-competitiordanon-solicitation
requirements for Mr. Paz. If Mr. Paz's employmenmtsvterminated without cause, he was entitled teast six months’ prior
notice and would have been paid his consultancyfe®g such notice period.

At the request of the compensation committee, 8¥feas of December 1, 2011, Mr. Paz agreed todaged as an
employee for purposes of paying Mr. Paz’s salan/lzenefits, rather than as a consultant under Bir's)consultancy
agreement.

On January 3, 2013, Mr. Paz resigned as our ckefugive officer, and in connection with Mr. Pagésignation,
InspireMD Ltd. and A.S. Paz Management and Investrht. entered into a separation agreement aeasel pursuant to
which, among other things, the consultancy agregndated as of April 1, 2012, by and between IreddiD Ltd. and A.S. Paz
Management was terminated and Mr. Paz resignetiefexecutive officer of InspireMD Ltd. and asieedtor of InspireMD
Ltd. In accordance with the terms of the consufaagreement, we will continue to pay Mr. Paz’'s nigntonsultancy fee of
$21,563 for six months following termination of tbensultancy agreement.

For a description of certain severance and perggments to which Mr. Paz was entitled under hisaments, see
“Executive Compensation — Potential Payments Upemmination or Change of Control.”
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The Compensation Discussion and Analysis discusgegrinciples underlying our executive compensagiolicies and
decisions for our named executive officers. It pdeg qualitative information regarding the manmewhich compensation is
earned by our named executive officers and platesritext the data presented in the tables thiafoln addition, we address
the compensation paid or awarded during the sixthsoended June 30, 2012 and the fiscal year endedriber 31, 2011 to
our named executive officers: Ofir Paz, our formigief executive officer (former principal executiofficer), Craig Shore, our
chief financial officer, secretary and treasuremgipal financial and accounting officer), Asheolier, Ph.D., our former
president, Eli Bar, the senior vice president skerch and development and chief technical ofi€émspireMD Ltd., and Sara
Paz, the former vice president of sales of InspDelMd.

We formed a compensation committee on Septembe2@1l,. Prior to that date, all compensation deosior Mr. Paz and
Dr. Holzer were made by our board of directors. Rz was responsible for the executive compensptiokages of Messrs.
Shore and Bar and Ms. Paz. Because of the potentidlict of interest, Dr. Holzer and Mr. Shoreafeviewed and approved
Mr. Paz's decision with respect to Ms. Paz’'s congpéion before it was implemented. The current caregtion package of
Mr. Paz and the compensation package of Dr. Halmgl his retirement were determined before ourskexchange
transactions on March 31, 2011, when InspireMD latds a private Israeli company. In accordance isitheli law, their
compensation was submitted to and approved byttioitsolders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 2001 board of
directors also reviewed and approved Mr. Shorefsgensation package after the share exchange ttamsac

Going forward, the compensation committee of owar®f directors will review at least annually atetermine the
executive compensation packages for Mr. Milinazng,current president and chief executive officeecluding approving any
grants of stock options. Mr. Milinazzo will be ressible for making recommendations to our compémsabpmmittee with
respect to the executive compensation packageddesrs. Shore and Bar, including any grants ofkstgtions. The
compensation committee performed its annual rewiemamed executive officer compensation in Febr2ad2.

In considering compensation for our named executffieers prior to 2012, the board of directorseélupon the officer's
performance and contribution to our developmentaaidevements. We did not engage in any formal tiiacking or conduct
or obtain any formal surveys of executive compeaagait peer companies. We also considered genemgbensation trends.

During the compensation committee’s review of nameetutive officer compensation for 2012, the conspéion
committee retained the services of a compensatiasudtant. The consultant provided a report theluished formal
benchmarking of our named executive officers’ congadion against that at companies selected byahsuttant and approved
by our compensation committee. The peer group wagdsed of 16 U.S.-based public medical devicespamies and four
Israel-based public medical device and biopharmamdicompanies that were determined to have a eoafyte business and
financial profile to us, in terms of revenue, enyge size and/or market value:

Antares Pharma Atricure Bacterin Internatiddaldings
BioLase Technology Cardica Cerus

Conceptus Cutera Cytori Therapeutics

D Medical Industries Palomar Medical Technologies Pluristem Therapeutics
PROLOR Biotech Protalix BioTherapeutics SEQUBWO

STAAR Surgical Stereotaxis SurModics

Uroplasty Vision-Sciences

The compensation consultant’s report and recomntemdgprimarily called for increases in named exeeuofficer
compensation. However, in light of our current fingl position, our long-term and short-term go#is, fact that many of our
named executive officers received salary increas2611 and the significant equity ownership of snahour named executive
officers, the compensation committee determingdke only two actions with respect to increasasamed executive officer
compensation in 2012, in the
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form of a stock option grant to Mr. Shore, on terts and for the reasons described under “Namedutixe Officer
Compensation — Compensation of Chief Financial¢@ffi Secretary and Treasurer” below and a cashsbwnMr. Bar, in the
amount and for the reason described under “Namedive Officer Compensation — Compensation of &evlice President
of Research and Development and Chief Technicat€fbf InspireMD Ltd.” below. The compensation aqoittee did not
determine to target our overall compensation paekagr elements of our compensation packagesll wifain a certain
percentile of the comparator group above, althahglcompensation committee may determine to da $oei future.

We have entered into agreements with all of ourethexecutive officers. These agreements are surnedannder
“Management — Agreements with Executive Officeldr. Paz and Dr. Holzer were compensated pursuactrteultancy
agreements beginning on April 1, 2011. Howevethatrequest of the compensation committee, Mr.aPazDr. Holzer agreed,
effective as of December 1, 2011, to be compenseeinployees rather than consultants. From Deagem2011 until their
resignations, Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer were treatedraployees of ours and received the same lexaimpensationice., base
salary and benefits) as each would have beeneshtidlunder his consultancy agreement. We havewitecomplied with the
terms of the consultancy agreements.

Philosophy of Compensation

The goals of our compensation policy are to enthatexecutive compensation rewards managemehgefping us achieve
our financial goals (increased sales, profitahilic.) and meet our clinical trial milestones aligns management’s overall
goals and objectives with those of our stockholdBosachieve these goals, our compensation comeratte board of directors
aims to:

» provide a competitive compensation package thables us to attract and retain superior managepezabnnel;

» relate compensation to our overall performartee jndividual officer's performance and our assessnof the officer's
future potential;

« reward our officers fairly for their role in oachievements; and

» align executives’ objectives with the objectivéstockholders by granting equity awards to enagarexecutive stock
ownership.

We have determined that in order to best meet thlejgetives, our executive compensation progranuishioalance fixed
and bonus compensation, as well as cash and emuitpensation, as discussed below. Historicallyethas been no pre-
established policy or target for the allocationvi@n either cash and non-cash or short-term amgdtenm incentive
compensation for our executive officers. We intémthe future to solicit recommendations from oompensation consultants
with respect to the balance of fixed and bonus @magtion for our executive officers.

Components of Compensation

The principal components of compensation for oumec executive officers are base salary/consultéeg,fequity based
grants, personal benefits and perquisites andnpallg in the future, cash bonuses.

Base Salary/Consulting Fees.The primary component of compensation for our eduexecutive officers is base salary (or
consulting fees for our named executive officer®wahe employed pursuant to consultancy agreemé3dsg salary levels for
our named executive officers have historically béetermined based upon an evaluation of a numbfctdrs, including the
individual officer’s level of responsibility, lenigtand depth of experience and our assessment offtber’s future potential
with our company, performance and, to the exteatlale, general compensation levels of similaityated executives and
general compensation trends. Although our employraed consultancy agreements with our named execafficers set forth
a fixed base salary, salaries have been revieweadpeally and changed, when deemed appropriat@ralyor written
amendment to the applicable officer's agreement2Bd1, we generally increased the base salariearagxecutive officers, in
part as a reflection of us becoming a publicly é#dompany in the United States and the accompairyimeased
responsibilities for our executive
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officers. Prior to April 1, 2011, Ms. Paz was comgated on an hourly basis, based on a fixed haorigulting fee. In 2012,
the compensation committee determined not to makelanges to the base salaries of our named éxeafticers.

In the future, the compensation committee intendgvtiew each named executive officer's base s@amgulting fee on an
annual basis. In addition to the factors descritmale, in setting base salary, the compensatiomitte® intends to consider
the recommendations of our compensation consultardsnore formal data regarding the compensatiidef similarly
situated executives.

Equity Based Grants. An additional principal component of our compeimapolicy for named executive officers
consists of grants under the InspireMD, Inc. 20MBRELLA Option Plan. Under this plan, among othesads, executive
officers may be granted stock options. Since its&dion, the compensation committee of the boamiretctors has
administered the grants of awards under the Injixenc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, and prior teiformation, the
board of directors administered such awards. Wiesrthat equity ownership of our company by ounead executive officers
will further align the interests of our executivificers with those of our stockholders.

Prior to 2012, all equity incentive awards were madher (i) in accordance with negotiated ternt$a¢h in our
employment or consultancy agreements, at levelsmddeecessary to attract or retain the executitleeaime of such
negotiations and determined taking into accountel@ient’s overall compensation package and ta of aligning such
executive’s interest with that of our stockholdens(ii) at the discretion of the board of directar the compensation committee
without reference to any formal targets or objezgiwhen deemed appropriate in connection wittaexdinary efforts or
results or necessary in order to retain the exeelti light of the executive’s overall compensatgatkage.

During its 2012 compensation review, the compeasatommittee determined to make only one equitgritige award, to
Mr. Shore, on the terms and for the reasons destribder “Named Executive Officer Compensation —-m@ensation of
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasuresibl.

Our compensation committee intends to considendwur annual compensation review whether to gegguity incentive
awards to our named executive officers, and thagef any such awards, including whether to setmarformance targets or
other objective or subjective criteria relatedtte final grant or vesting of such awards. The campon committee will also
retain the flexibility to make additional grantsdbighout the year if deemed necessary or appregriairder to retain our
named executive officers or reward extraordinafgres or achievements.

Personal Benefits and Perquisites.Certain of our named executive officers are ktito additional personal benefits in
accordance with what we believe to be customargtipe@and law in Israel, including contributionsverds pension and
vocational studies funds, annual recreational alwees, a company car, a daily food allowance ataigany phone. We
believe these benefits are commonly provided tace@tkees in Israel, and we therefore believe that itecessary for us to
provide these benefits in order to attract andmetaperior management personnel.

Cash Bonus. Until 2012, we had never paid cash bonuses t@wxeicutives; however, our consultancy agreements M.
Paz and Dr. Holzer provided for cash bonuses fodliek at the discretion of our board of directorsimamount not less than
three months’ salary. We believe that cash bonyspats are an appropriate means to reward signtfeehievement and
contribution to us by an executive officer, esplégifr officers that already hold significant equpositions in our company.
Therefore, going forward, cash bonuses may becomera significant component of our compensatiornicgdbr executive
officers.

During its 2012 compensation review, the compeasatommittee determined to make a cash bonus ateakdt;,. Bar, in
the amount and for the reason described under “Mdfmecutive Officer Compensation — CompensatioSarfior Vice
President of Research and Development and Chiéfrilead Officer of InspireMD Ltd.” below.

We intend to consider the amount of cash bonusethett of our named executive officers should bilethto receive in
connection with our annual compensation reviewintaknto account each executive’s total compenagtiackage, the
recommendations of our compensation consultantaagdnore formal data
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we obtain regarding the compensation levels oflantyisituated executives. We will also considec@amnection with such
review whether to designate certain financial agrafional metrics or other objective or subjectvigeria in determining the
final amounts of such awards.

Compensation of Named Executive Officers

Compensation of Former Chief Executive Officer. During the six months ended June 30, 2012, Mr'sRatal
compensation was $153,597. In 2011, Mr. Paz’s tmaipensation was $247,039, as compared to $21h 16l
compensation in 2010. Mr. Paz’s total compensatias comprised of (i) salary payments from Decemb@011 through June
30, 2012, (ii) consulting fees paid pursuant todbesultancy agreement InspireMD Ltd. entered with A.S. Paz
Management and Investment Ltd., an entity whollyred/by Mr. Paz, through which Mr. Paz was retaioeskerve as
InspireMD Ltd.’s chief executive officer from Aprll, 2011 through November 30, 2011, (iii) salaryrpants from January 1,
2011 through March 31, 2011, and (iv) benefits pedjuisites, as more fully discussed below. Fosthenonths ended June
30, 2012, Mr. Paz’s salary compensation was $171 822011, Mr. Paz’s salary compensation was &Buhder his
employment agreement, $122,970 under the consylagreement with A.S. Paz Management and Investhtdnand
$15,371 as an employee in December 2011, for hdab$180,766, as compared to $89,197 under hidempent agreement
and $78,491 under a consultancy agreement thairvedfect prior to his employment agreement, footal of $167,688, in
2010. In determining the compensation for Mr. Re2011, our board of directors evaluated our caigoand organizational
accomplishments in 2010, as well as Mr. Paz’s iiddial accomplishments. Mr. Paz’s 2011 compensatias also increased in
anticipation of us becoming a publicly traded compim the United States and the additional oblgatithat would entail for
our chief executive officer. Mr. Paz’'s compensatiaitkage for 2011 was determined before our shafgage transactions on
March 31, 2011, when InspireMD Ltd. was a privaeéli company. In accordance with Israeli law,duimpensation was
submitted to and approved by the stockholders ggiteMD Ltd. on February 28, 2011. The compensatmmmittee
determined that no changes were needed to Mr. Razipensation package during 2012.

Mr. Paz also received various benefits as bothaaisd employee and a consultant, many of whidheeitre required by
Israeli law or we believe are customarily providedsraeli executives. These benefits includedrioutions to his pension and
vocational studies funds, an annual recreation ayna company car, a cell-phone and a daily fdlosvance. For the six
months ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Paz’s benefits ensgiion was $32,270. In 2011, Mr. Paz’s beneditlsgensation through
payments made to him as an employee and througherdgg made to A.S. Paz Management and Investméntvas $66,273,
as compared to $51,472 in 2010. Our board of direcind compensation committee determined thatyebased
compensation would be inappropriate for Mr. Pa20a1 and 2012, in light of his current equity hofgh in our company.

Compensation of Chief Financial Officer, Secretaryand Treasurer. Mr. Shore was initially hired as InspireMD Ltd.’s
vice president of business development and becamehéef financial officer, secretary and treasumeMarch 31, 2011.
During the six months ended June 30, 2012, Mr. 8&bdotal compensation was $234,396. In 2011, Mar€'s total
compensation was $419,433, as compared to $13)1t62al compensation in 2010, which representedpemsation paid from
the commencement of Mr. Shore’s employment on Nder@d4, 2010. Mr. Shore’s total compensation waspresed of salary
payments under his employment agreement with ugrogrants under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELD%tion Plan, as
more fully discussed below, and benefits and psitgs, as more fully discussed below. For the sixtims ended June 30,
2012, Mr. Shore’s salary compensation was $76,[f2011, Mr. Shore’s annual salary was $118,338paspared to $9,912
in 2010. Pursuant to his employment agreement wgttMr. Shore’s monthly salary was automaticaltréased during 2011,
upon the consummation of our share exchange trdosacUpon Mr. Paz’s recommendation, Mr. Shoralsiy was further
increased as of July 1, 2011 by an additional $838month on July 1, 2011. In determining to makehsadditional increase,
Mr. Paz considered the corporate and organizatacmdmplishments of our company since Mr. Shomejpius, his role in
such accomplishments, his general performancéntisased responsibilities as chief financial @fithe desire to ensure that
his compensation is high enough to retain his sesvand the desire to make his compensation censigith what we pay to
our other senior executives. Mr. Paz recommendetittze
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compensation committee agreed, that no changesneeded to Mr. Shore’s compensation package d2ddg other than the
option grant described below.

Mr. Shore also received various benefits, many tttveither are required by Israeli law or we badi@re customarily
provided to Israeli executives, including contribus to his pension and vocational studies fundsiraual recreation payment,
a company car, a company cell phone, and a dailg &lowance. For the six months ended June 3®,204 Shore’s benefits
compensation was $18,180. In 2011, Mr. Shore’s fitsrmompensation was $35,280, as compared to §3r28010.

On February 27, 2011, Mr. Shore was granted optioaiscurrently represent the right to acquireaip,306 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price of $4.92 perstsar adjusted for the one-for-four reverse stpdiik &f our common stock
that occurred on December 21, 2012). This awardpaasof the initial package negotiated with Mroghin connection with
his hiring in November 2010. The number of shacesvhich such award was exercisable and the exepeise were originally
set forth in Mr. Shore’s employment agreement ahated to shares of InspireMD Ltd. The per shaieeprvas determined
based on the price at which InspireMD Ltd. had mesently raised capital. The option was conveirigalan option to acquire
the current number of shares at the current exepise through the share exchange transactioresoptions vest on an annual
basis over three years. The options had a fair eadue of $260,554 as of February 27, 2011. terdgning to grant Mr.
Shore a significant portion of his compensatiothiform of options, our board of directors belig¥eat it was important to
give Mr. Shore an equity interest in us. Providiig Shore with an equity stake was viewed by owartas important, as Mr.
Shore previously did not hold any such stake irmepposed to Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer. In detemgitihe number of shares
to award to Mr. Shore, Mr. Paz and our board aators considered the need to provide Mr. Shore avitompensation
package that was sulfficient to attract him to ateemployment with us, given that his base salary balieved to be relatively
low for his position, and the desire to provide Bhore with an equity position in our company thas significant enough to
align his objectives with those of our stockholdansl allow Mr. Shore to share in our future onficial growth and the
benefits of the share exchange and us becomin® apublic company.

On May 20, 2011, Mr. Shore was awarded a warraptitohase 750 shares of our common stock at acisgerice of
$7.20 per share (as adjusted for the one-for-fewense stock split of our common stock that ocecliore December 21, 2012)
as a bonus payment for his work performed in cotmeevith our share exchange transactions. Theamatrad a fair market
value of $5,266 and vested immediately. The awaas given in recognition of Mr. Shore’s extraordinafforts related to our
private placement transaction on March 31, 2011.

On May 25, 2012, Mr. Shore was granted optionctpuie up to 75,000 shares of our common stock aixarcise price of
$3.20 per share (as adjusted for the one-for-feuense stock split of our common stock that occliore December 21, 2012).
The options vest on an annual basis over threesy&he options had a fair market value of $13998f May 25, 2012. The
award was given in recognition of Mr. Shore’s pasitributions, to increase Mr. Shore’s equity stakes in order to further
align Mr. Shore’s objectives with those of our &foalders and allow him to share in our future ficiahgrowth and to
compensate for Mr. Shore’s relatively low salarytits position.

Compensation of Senior Vice President of Researcmd Development and Chief Technical Officer of InspieMD Ltd.

During the six months ended June 30, 2012, Mr'sBatal compensation was $112,432. In 2011, Mx’'8total
compensation was $350,394, as compared to $941688l compensation in 2010. Mr. Bar's total cempation was
comprised of salary payments under his employmgmatesment with us, a cash bonus awarded in 201Rpes fully discussed
below, option grants under the InspireMD, Inc. 2QMBRELLA Option Plan, as more fully discussed bel@and benefits and
perquisites, as more fully discussed below. Foistkenonths ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Bar's salangpensation was
$77,100. In 2011, Mr. Bar’s annual salary was $18@2, as compared to $91,684 in 2010. In determitiiegcompensation for
Mr. Bar in 2011, Mr. Paz evaluated the corporai# @manizational accomplishments of our compar®0ih0, particularly with
respect to the development of our products, asagelr. Bar's individual achievements and contiitms to such
accomplishments. Mr. Bar’s increase in salary duélifl1l reflected his significant contributions to success in 2010, and our
desire to retain him going forward. His
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2011 salary was increased to the level it had bed&wugust 2008, prior to salary reductions througiithe company. Mr. Paz
recommended, and the compensation committee agtegdio changes were needed to Mr. Bar's compienspackage during
2012 other than the cash bonus described below.

Mr. Bar received a cash bonus of $12,850 in recagnfor his efforts in achieving the successfuingetion of enroliment
of our MASTER Trial during the six months endedd®®, 2012. The amount of the bonus was equal &mditional month of
salary plus social benefits for Mr. Bar.

Mr. Bar also received various benefits, many ofchteither are required by Israeli law or we beliawe customarily
provided to Israeli executives, including contribus to his pension and vocational studies fundsiraual recreation payment,
a company car, a company cell phone, and a dailg &lowance. During the six months ended Jun@02, Mr. Bar’'s
benefits compensation was $22,482. In 2011, Mr'sBanefits compensation was $42,459, as compar$d2,496, in 2010.

On June 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded options taieegp to 50,000 shares of common stock at arceseeprice of
$11.00 per share (as adjusted for the one-for+fewerse stock split of our common stock that oeion December 21, 2012)
as a bonus payment for his significant contribwgitsmour company. In determining to make such awdrdPaz considered
Mr. Bar’s continued exemplary performance and dbations to the clinical development of our prodant! the desire to
continue to retain his services and keep his cosgi@n consistent with what we pay to our otheigegxecutives. We
determined that granting Mr. Bar more of an equritgrest would further increase his opportunitghare in our future
financial success and align his objectives withsthof our stockholders. The options vest on anarasis over a three year
period. The options had a fair market value of $288 as of June 1, 2011. The exercise price waathmarket value of our
common stock on the date of grant. On August 3112@e cancelled these options and reissued aorogtipurchase 50,000
shares of common stock at an exercise price oRHyetause our board of directors determined tiea$11.00 (as adjusted for
the one-for-four reverse stock split of our commstock that occurred on December 21, 2012) exeprise was too far out of
the money to achieve the compensatory and inceptiygoses of the options. The exercise price oftve option was the fair
market value of our common stock on the date afitgiehe fair value of the 50,000 options (as adjdgor the one-for-four
reverse stock split of our common stock that o@dion December 21, 2012) as of August 31, 2011$4/85,175.

Mr. Bar also received two option awards in July @0The first award currently represents the righadquire up to 152,177
shares of our common stock at an exercise prig® ®04 per share (as adjusted for the one-for+iengrse stock split of our
common stock that occurred on December 21, 201 .rniimber of shares for which such award was esablg and the
exercise price originally related to shares of ireD Ltd. The per share price was set at $0.01spare. The option was
converted into an option to acquire the current lneinof shares at the current exercise price throlglshare exchange
transactions. The second award currently represieatsght to acquire up to 20,290 shares of oanroon stock at an exercise
price of $4.92 per share (as adjusted for the ondelur reverse stock split of our common stock tiecurred on December 21,
2012). The number of shares for which such awaislexarcisable and the exercise price also origimalated to shares of
InspireMD Ltd. The per share price was determingsel on the price at which InspireMD Ltd. had mesently raised capital.
The option was converted into an option to acqthieecurrent number of shares at the current exepise through the share
exchange transactions. Both awards were made agnéon of Mr. Bar’'s contributions to our corpagadnd organizational
achievements. The first award was related to Mr'sBzerformance over the long-term of his tenurthwis and to our desire to
grant Mr. Bar an equity stake that would not besit In particular, in determining to make thisaad, the board of directors
took into account the fact that, from September82@0April 2009, Mr. Bar accepted several salaguaions, which resulted
in his monthly salary being reduced from approxieha$10,133 to approximately $7,387. Mr. Bar's salemained
approximately $7,387 per month until August 201Qyhich time his monthly salary was increased t@®®8. Furthermore, our
board of directors decided that recognizing Mr.'8afforts and sacrifices through an equity awaes the most appropriate
form of compensation, as it would also serve t@dir. Bar an additional equity interest in us. Rdowg Mr. Bar with an
increased equity stake was viewed by our boarthpsiitant, as Mr. Bar’s existing options were deemeery small stake in
comparison to that held by Mr. Paz and Dr. HolZése second award was intended as a more tradittomalal incentive award
and related primarily to Mr. Bar's

95




TABLE OF CONTENTS

performance in 2010 and our desire to grant Mr.tBatitional options whose value would fluctuat@eieding on the
performance of our common stock. Both option awards one-twelfth quarterly commencing with the grain which they
were granted. The first award had a fair marketieaf $750,000 as of July 25, 2010. The seconddhheal a fair market value
of $68,509 as of July 31, 2010.

Compensation of Former President. During the six months ended June 30, 2012, Dizétts total compensation was
$189,290. In 2011, Dr. Holzer’s total compensati@s $245,406, as compared to $209,592 in total easgtion in 2010. Dr.
Holzer’s total compensation was comprised of (sdting fees paid pursuant to the consultancyeageat InspireMD Ltd.
entered into with OSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltan entity wholly-owned by Dr. Holzer, through whibin. Holzer was
retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s presidentfidune 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012, (ii) salagyments from December 1,
2011 through May 31, 2012, (iii) consulting feegdpaursuant to the consultancy agreement InspirdMD entered into with
OSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltd. from April 1, 20iirough November 30, 2011, (iv) salary paymentmfdanuary 1, 2011
through March 31, 2011, and (v) benefits and peites, as more fully discussed below. For the gxtims ended June 30,
2012, Dr. Holzer's salary compensation was $139#&5dn employee, which includes a payout of hisedwacation days of
$36,010, and $14,474 under the consultancy agreerignOSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltd., for a totfl $154,128. In 2011,
Dr. Holzer’s salary compensation was $42,425 uhdeemployment agreement, $122,970 under the damsyl agreement
with OSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltd., and $15,3%&lLea employee in December 2011, for a total of &8 as compared to
$89,197 under his employment agreement and $74)7i@r a consultancy agreement that was in efféot fur his
employment agreement, for a total of $163,988,0h® In determining the compensation for Dr. Holre2011, our board of
directors evaluated our corporate and organizaltiae@mplishments in 2010, as well as Dr. Holzerividual
accomplishments and contributions to our accomplestits. Our board of directors determined that aregse in compensation
for Dr. Holzer was appropriate in 2011, in partaitticipation of us becoming a U.S. publicly tragedhpany in 2011 and the
increased responsibilities that would result for president. Dr. Holzer's compensation package@irl was determined
before the share exchange transactions, when éhdpirLtd. was a private Israeli company. In accomtawith Israeli law, his
compensation was submitted to and approved byttioktsolders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 20The compensation
committee determined that no changes were needed téolzer's compensation package during its 26d@pensation review.

Dr. Holzer also received various benefits as baghlaried employee and a consultant, many of wiitter are required by
Israeli law or we believe are customarily providedsraeli executives. These benefits included rioumtions to his pension and
vocational studies funds, an annual recreation gayna company car and cell phone, and a daily &logdvance. For the six
months ended June 30, 2012, Dr. Holzer's bendiitspensation through payments made to him as arogeghnd through
payments made to OSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltds %85,163. In 2011, Dr. Holzer’s benefits compensahrough payments
made to him as an employee and through payments toadSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltd. was $64,649campared to
$45,604 in 2010. Our board of directors and comaims committee determined that equity based cosgtém would be
inappropriate for Dr. Holzer in 2011 and 2012,ight of his current equity holdings in our company.

Compensation of Former Vice President of Sales ofi¢pireMD Ltd. During the six months ended June 30, 2012, Ms.
Paz's total compensation was $83,569. In 2011,Mdg!s total compensation was $782,016, as compeu®t7,603 in total
compensation in 2010. Ms. Paz’s total compensat@as comprised of (i) payments for consulting feedar a consultancy
agreement InspireMD Ltd. entered into with Ms. Réuich terminated on March 31, 2011 and providedtierpayment of a
fixed hourly consulting fee of $45 for servicesvid®d in Israel and a fixed daily consulting feebdDO for services provided
outside of Israel, and (ii) payments for consultiegs under a consultancy agreement InspireMDdtitered into with Sara Paz
Management and Marketing Ltd, an entity wholly-odmy Ms. Paz, through which Ms. Paz was retainexktee as
InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president of sales from Aptil2011 until its termination on June 30, 20112, én option grant under the
InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, as mdrdly discussed below, and (iv) benefits and pesiges, as more fully
discussed below. Ms. Paz’'s payments under her ttansy agreements were $89,819 during the six nsoailed June 30,
2012. Ms. Paz’s payments under her consultancyeaggets were $112,136 in 2011, as compared to $3H6E010. In
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determining the compensation for Ms. Paz in 201d,MAz evaluated our corporate and organizatiataéaements in 2010,
with a particular emphasis on our sales growthyhiah Ms. Paz’s work contributed, her contributi@msl perceived future
potential on a full-time basis and the compensat@id to similarly situated executives within oengpany. Dr. Holzer and Mr.
Shore approved Mr. Paz’s determination with resfedls. Paz’'s compensation. Mr. Paz recommendati{f@compensation
committee agreed, that no changes were needed.tBa#s compensation package during 2012.

In conjunction with InspireMD Ltd. entering intodttonsultancy agreement with Sara Paz Managemenlarketing Ltd,
we commenced paying Ms. Paz the benefits requiyddrheli law and comparable benefits to our othercutives. As such,
pursuant to the consultancy agreement, in 20122848, Ms. Paz received various benefits, includiogtributions to her
pension and vocational studies funds, an annueg¢aion payment, a company car, a company cellghamd a daily food
allowance. During the six months ended June 302 28i5. Paz’s benefits compensation was $24,752011, Ms. Paz's
benefits compensation was $30,473.

In addition, in recognition of Ms. Paz’s contritans to our corporate and organizational achievesiar2010, particularly
with respect to the increased sales of our prodictiune 2011, our board of directors awarded®éz. options to acquire up to
91,306 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$6.00 per share (as adjusted for the one-fordfeverse stock split of our
common stock that occurred on December 21, 201 .0ptions vest on a monthly basis over a threepe@od. The options
had a fair market value of $639,407 as of Jun®112The amount was determined with referencedaattard made to Mr.
Shore during 2011, for an approximately equal nunobshares. The exercise price was the fair mariiete of our common
stock on the date of grant. We did not consideBlaek-Scholes valuation of the grant prior to nmakit. We did take into
account the desire to provide Ms. Paz with an gquosition in our company, separate from that afthesband, that would
further align her objectives with those of our &toalders and allow her to share in our future fiahgrowth.

Impact of Tax Laws

Deductibility of Executive Compensation. Generally, under U.S. law, a company may not dedompensation of more
than $1,000,000 that is paid to an individual emetbby the company who, on the last day of theltiexgear, either is the
company’s principal executive officer or an indivad who is among the three highest compensateceaosfifor the taxable year
(other than the principal executive officer or thencipal financial officer). The $1,000,000 limiitan on deductions does not
apply to certain types of compensation, includingliied performance-based compensation, and qujies to compensation
paid by a publicly-traded corporation (and not cemgation paid by non-corporate entities). Becausebompensation
deducted in the United States for each individaavihom this rule applies has historically been thas $1,000,000 per year,
we do not believe that the $1,000,000 limitatiofi @ffect us in the near future. If the deductityilof executive compensation
becomes a significant issue, our compensation pladpolicies may be modified to maximize dedubitibif our
compensation committee and we determine that sctginas in our best interests.

Impact of Israeli Tax Law. The awards granted to employees pursuant toddeti2 of the Tax Ordinance under the
InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan may besifgnated by us as approved options under the tgjpiias
alternative, or as approved options under the arglimcome tax alternative.

To qualify for the capital gains alternative, carteequirements must be met, including registratibthe options in the
name of a trustee. Each option, and any sharesnafon stock acquired upon the exercise of the nptiust be held by the
trustee for a period commencing on the date oftgrad deposit into trust with the trustee and end@# months thereafter.

Under the terms of the capital gains alternative miay not deduct expenses pertaining to the opf@rax purposes.

Under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option PJame may also grant to employees options purswafettion 102
(b)(3) of the Israeli Tax Ordinance that are nofuieed to be held in trust by a trustee. This aké&wve, while facilitating
immediate exercise of vested options and saleefittderlying shares, will subject the optioneeéhtorharginal income tax rate
of up to 45% as well as payments to the National
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Insurance Institute and health tax on the datbefale of the shares or options. Under the Ingjiirdnc. 2011 UMBRELLA
Option Plan, we may also grant to non-employee®ogfpursuant to Section 3(l) of the Israeli Taxli@ance. Under that
section, the income tax on the benefit arisindieodptionee upon the exercise of options and th&itxe of common stock is
generally due at the time of exercise of the ofgtion

Allotment of these options may be subject to teofthie tax ruling that has been obtained by In$piPd_td. from the
Israeli tax authorities according to Section 103hef Israeli tax ordinance, with regard to the shetchange transactions.
According to the tax pre-ruling, the exchange afrel and options of InspireMD Ltd. for shares apiibos of our company
pursuant to the share exchange transactions willesaillt in an immediate tax event for InspireM@ L4 former shareholders,
but a deferred tax event, subject to certain canditas stipulated in the tax pre-ruling. The nwindition of the tax pre-ruling
is a restriction on the exchanged shares for tvewsygom December 31, 2010 for shareholders holdireg of 5% of our
outstanding shares of common stock.

Termination Payments

Our agreements with Messrs. Bar and Shore andiliraeprovide, and our agreements with Dr. Hol2dr, Paz and Ms.
Paz provided, for payments and other compensatitimei event of termination under certain circumstanas more fully
described under “Executive Compensation — PoteR@gments Upon Termination or Change of Contrah&ge provisions
are comprised of (i) notice periods of varying léngrior to a termination without cause (180 daysMr. Paz and Dr. Holzer,
30 days in general and 180 days following certh@nge in control events for Mr. Shore, 60 daydMorBar and 30 days for
Ms. Paz), (ii) severance payments as requiredtaglidaw, (iii) vesting of Mr. Shore’s options updis termination in
connection with a change of control, and (iv) vestf Mr. Shore’s, Mr. Bar's and Ms. Paz’'s opti@gomatically upon a
change of control if such stock options are notiaesl or substituted by the surviving company. Webe that having these
provisions in our agreements with our officers deslour officers to focus solely on the performaat#heir jobs by providing
them with security in the event of certain termioas of employment. With respect to the notice iowns, we believe that
these provide us with a mechanism to ensure a ssfttéransition if we have to replace one of oamed executive officers. In
addition, we have provided these benefits to oficers because we believe it is necessary for tietepurposes, to attract well
qualified and talented executives and, in the ciseverance payments, to comply with Israeli lamexchange for these
protections, our officers have agreed to be boyncehtain restrictive covenants, including confitiglity, non-competition and
non-solicitation provisions.

Risk Considerations in our Compensation Programs

Our compensation committee believes that risksngrisom our policies and practices for compengpgmployees are not
reasonably likely to have a material adverse effaais and do not encourage risk taking that isaeably likely to have a
material adverse effect on us. Our compensatiomutee believes that the structure of our executmapensation program
mitigates risks by avoiding any named executiv&effplacing undue emphasis on any particular permce metric at the
expense of other aspects of our business.

Compensation of New President and Chief Executiviicar

On January 3, 2013, we entered into an employngreeaent with Alan Milinazzo as our president ahigicexecutive
officer. See “Management — Agreements with Exe@i®fficers — Alan Milinazzo” for a description of iMMilinazzo’s
employment agreement. Mr. Milinazzo’s employmerneagnent was reviewed and negotiated by the compensmmmittee.
The compensation package ultimately provided toNMllinazzo was set at a level deemed necessaritracaMr. Milinazzo
and retain him in the future, and includes a mikade salary, cash bonus, immediate and poteutiakfequity incentive
awards and other benefits designed to balance mfeaichpayments with performance incentives antida 8r. Milinazzo’s
interests with those of our stockholders.

Our agreement with Mr. Milinazzo also provides fiayments and other compensation in the event wfitation under
certain circumstances, as described under “Exee@impensation — Potential Payments Upon TermimaticChange of
Control.”
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Summary Compensation Table

The table below sets forth, for the transition pérended June 30, 2012 and the fiscal years endeeniber 31, 2011, 2010
and 2009, the compensation earned by Ofir PaZoooner chief executive officer, Craig Shore, ouiegtiinancial officer,
secretary and treasurer, Eli Bar, InspireMD Ltdesior vice president of research and developmehthief technical officer,
Asher Holzer, Ph.D., our former president, and $a&a, InspireMD Ltd.’s former vice president ofesal

Option All Other
Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Total
Name and Principal Position Year %W o %@ O O
Ofir Paz® 2012 121,32 — — 32,27(4 153,59
Former Chief Executive Office 4
2011 57,79¢ — — 189,244 247,03
2010 89,19; — — 129,964 219,16(
2009 76,52¢ — — 129,909 206,43:
Craig Shore 2012 76,71; — 139,49 18,18(®) 234,39t
Chief Financial Officer,
Secretary and Treasurer 2011 118,33: —_ 260,55‘ 40,54((5) 419,43:
2010 9,91: — — 3,25(®) 13,1649
Eli Bar 2012 77,10C  12,85( — 22,4848 112,43:
Senior Vice President,
Research and Developmenta 2011 122,76 — 185,17 42,4548) 350,39
Chief Technical Officer of 2010 91,68 — 818,50 32,49¢8 942,68
InspireMD Ltd.
2009 86,97: — — 38,5848 125,55¢
Asher Holzer, Ph.D® 2012  139,65: — — 49,6319 189,29:
Former President
2011 57,79¢ — — 187,61 245,40t
2010 89,19’ — — 120,399 209,59:;
2009 73,52¢ — — 109,0549 182,58
Sara Paz 2012 — — — 83,56¢10) 83,56¢
Former Vice President of Sale
of InspireMD Ltd. 2011 — — 639,40 142,60019 782,01t
2010 — — — 77,60410) 77,60:
2009 — — — 59,19710) 59,19;

(*) 2012 refers to our transition period from Jaryuh through June 30, 2012. Years 2009 to 201 tefeur annual reporting
periods for those years.

(1) Compensation amounts received in non-U.S. nayréave been converted into U.S. dollars usin@tlezage exchange rate
for the applicable year. The average exchangdoa®012 was 3.80 NIS per dollar, the average exgbaate for 2011 was
3.5781 NIS per dollar, the average exchange rat2db0 was 3.7330 NIS per dollar and the averaghange rate for 2009
was 3.9326 NIS per dollar.

(2) The amounts in this column reflect the dollaroants recognized for financial statement reporingposes with respect to
the six months ended June 30, 2012 and the yedeslddecember 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011, in accordeititéASB ASC
Topic 718. Fair value is based on the Black-Schopgmn pricing model using the fair value of thederlying shares at the
measurement date. For additional discussion ofaheation assumptions used in determining stoaged compensation a
the grant date fair value for stock options, seafigemens$ Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults o
Operation — Critical Accounting Policies — SharesBd Compensation” and Note 2 — “Significant Accaun®olicies”
and Note 10 — “Equity (Capital Deficiency)” of tiNotes to the Consolidated Financial StatementghioSix Months
Ended June 30, 2012 included herein.

(3) Both Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer are directors hidtribt receive any additional compensation forrteervices as directors.
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(4) Mr. Paz’s other compensation consisted of $67 j6 consulting salary and $72,297 in benefit2009, $78,491 in
consulting salary and $51,472 in benefits in 20d@ $122,970 in consulting salary and $66,273 irebienin 2011 and
consisted solely of benefits in 2012. In each di2®010, 2011 and 2012, Mr. Paz’s benefits inadualér contributions to
his severance, pension, vocational studies antititggunds, an annual recreation payment, a camggzar and cell phone,
and a daily food allowance. In 2012, the car-reldtenefits for Mr. Paz were valued at $12,549.

(5) Mr. Shore’s other compensation consisted salélyenefits in 2010 and 2012 and consisted of mambaward valued at
$5,266 and $35,280 in benefits in 2011. In eack0dl, 2011 and 2012, Mr. Shore’s benefits inclusleédcontributions to
his severance, pension, vocational studies antititggunds, an annual recreation payment, a camgpzar and cell phone,
and a daily food allowance.

(6) Mr. Shore’s total compensation in 2010 représgamounts paid beginning on November 24, 20Hdéte of the
commencement of Mr. Shore’s employment with us.

(7) On June 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded options taieegp to 50,000 shares of common stock at arceseeprice of $11.C
per share (as adjusted for the one-for-four revetesek split of our common stock) as a bonus payrwerhis contributions
to our company in 2010. The options had a fair reewvialue of $268,381. In August 2011, we cancelhedoption to
purchase 50,000 shares of common stock that wesiedad to Mr. Bar in June 2011 and reissued an mpdigurchase
50,000 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$&.72 because our board of directors determihedthe $11.00 (as
adjusted for the one-for-four reverse stock sglitr common stock) exercise price was too farafuhe money to achieve
the compensatory and incentive purposes of thewgtiThe new options had a fair market value ob$IFb.

(8) Mr. Bar’s other compensation in 2009, 2010,26@fhd 2012 consisted solely of benefits, including contributions to his
severance, pension, vocational studies and digahilids, an annual recreation payment, a companymd cell phone, and
a daily food allowance.

(9) Dr. Holzer's other compensation consisted &,880 in consulting salary and $54,014 in ben@ii3009, $74,791 in
consulting salary and $45,604 in benefits in 2(I22,970 in consulting salary and $64,640 in bén@fi2011 and $14,474
in consulting salary and $35,163 in benefits in20h each of 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012, Dr. H&Zsenefits included
our contributions to his severance, pension, vonatistudies and disability funds, an annual réiegayment, a company
car and cell phone, and a daily food allowance.

(10)Ms. Paz’s other compensation consisted of $59,A€bmsulting salary in 2009, $77,603 in consulsatary in 2010,
$112,136 in consulting salary and $30,473 in bémafi2011 and $60,000 in consulting salary andS8Bin benefits in
2012. In each of 2011 and 2012, Ms. Paz's benefitaded our contributions to her severance, pensiocational studies
and disability funds, an annual recreation paymeeetympany car and cell phone, and a daily foahealhce.
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2012 and 2011 Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table sets forth information regamgligrants of plan-based awards to our named execafficers in the six
months ended June 30, 2012, as adjusted for théooffieur reverse stock split of our common stoe&ttoccurred on
December 21, 2012:

Option Exercise or
Awards: Base Price of
Number of Option Awards Grant Date
Securities Fair Value of
Grant Underlying Options Option Awards
Name Date #) ($/sh) (%)
Ofir Paz
Former Chief Executive Officer — — — —
Craig Shore
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary ar
Treasurer 5/25/201: 75,0001 3.2C 139,49¢
Eli Bar @

Senior Vice President, Research an
Development and Chief Technical
Officer of InspireMD Ltd. — — — —

Asher Holzer, Ph.D.
Former President — — — —

Sara Paz
Former Vice President of Sales of
InspireMD Ltd. — — — —

(1) On May 25, 2012, Mr. Shore was granted opttorescquire up to 75,000 shares of our common sibek exercise price of
$3.20 per share. The options vest on an annua basr three years. The options had a fair markieevof $139,499 as of
May 25, 2012. The award was given in recognitioMof Shore’s past contributions, to increase Mor@ts equity stake in
us in order to further align Mr. Shore’s objectiveith those of our stockholders and allow him targhin our future
financial growth and to compensate for Mr. Shorelatively low salary for his position.

The following table sets forth information regamgligrants of plan-based awards to our named execafficers in the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2011, as adjusted fomiirdan-four reverse stock split of our common stk occurred on
December 21, 2012:

Option Exercise or
Awards: Base Price of
Number of Option Grant Date
Securities Awards Fair Value of
Grant Underlying Options Option Awards
Name Date #) ($/sh) (%)
Ofir Paz
Former Chief Executive Officer — — — —
Craig Shore 2/27/2011  91,30¢ 4.9; 260,54
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary al
Treasurer 5/20/2011 75(® 7.2C 5,26¢
Eli Bar®@ 6/1/2011 50,00¢ 11.0¢ 268,38:
Senior Vice President, Research ar - .
Development and Chief Technical 8/31/2011 50,00¢ [aL 185,172
Officer of InspireMD Ltd.
Asher Holzer, Ph.D.
Former President — — — —
Sara Pa#®)
Former Vice President of Sales of
InspireMD Ltd. 6/1/2011 91,30¢ 6.0C 639,40
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(1) On May 20, 2011, Mr. Shore was awarded a wattapurchase 750 shares of our common stock akarcise price of
$7.20 per share as a bonus payment for his worfkipeed in connection with our share exchange tretitsas. The warrant
had a fair market value of $5,266 and vested imatetyi. The award was given in recognition of MroB#is extraordinary
efforts related to our private placement transactio March 31, 2011.

(2) On June 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded options taieegp to 50,000 shares of common stock at arceseeprice of $11.C
per share as a bonus payment for his contributmesir company in 2010. The options had a fair eavialue of $268,381.
In August 2011, we cancelled the option to purct#%800 shares of common stock that were awardbft t8ar in June
2011 and reissued an option to purchase 50,00@sbacommon stock at an exercise price of $7.¢2ume our board of
directors determined that the $11.00 exercise pvEetoo far out of the money to achieve the corsptmy and incentive
purposes of the options. This resulted in a chamdgr market value to $185,175.

(3) On March 27, 2012, Ms. Paz ceased to be arugéxemfficer upon the appointment of Robert Ra#igiour new head of
sales and marketing, but temporarily retained itierds vice president of sales.

Outstanding Equity Awards at June 30, 2012

The following table shows information concerningexercised options outstanding as of June 30, 26 @&ch of our
named executive officers, as adjusted for the ondefur reverse stock split of our common stock thecurred on December
21, 2012. There are no outstanding stock awardsauit named executive officers.

Number of
Number of
securities securities
underlying underlying Option
unexercised option unexercised option exercise Option
price expiration
Name (#) exercisable (#) unexercisable $) date
Ofir Paz — — — —
Craig Shore 30,43t 60,87 4.9; 2/27/202:
— 75,00(@ 3.2( 5/25/202;
Eli Bar 60,87( — 0.00¢ 10/28/201!
91,30¢ — 0.00¢ 12/29/201!
101,45; 50,72¢3 0.002 71221202
13,52; 6,7643) 4.9; 71281202
16,66 33,3314 7.72 8/31/2011
Asher Holzer, Ph.D. — — — —
Sara Paz 30,43t 60,87:5) 6.0C 6/1/201¢

(1) These options were granted in February 2011 andawesially, with 1/3 vesting on November 23, 20d&éyember 23, 201
and November 23, 2013.

(2) These options were granted on May 25, 2012vastiannually, with 1/3 vesting on May 25, 2013,y\4&, 2014 and May
25, 2015.

(3) These options were granted in July 2010 and vesteply over three years, commencing with the guan which they wel
granted.

(4) These options were granted in August 2011 astl annually, with 1/3 vesting on May 23, 2012, N28y 2013 and May 23,
2014.

(5) These options were granted in June 2011 artcanesially, with 1/3 vesting on April 8, 2012, A8l 2013 and April 8,
2014.

Option Exercises and Stock Vested

There were no stock options exercised by our nagredutive officers during the six months ended Bhe2012 or the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011.
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2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan

On March 28, 2011, our board of directors and gtotrlers adopted and approved the InspireMD, Int120MBRELLA
Option Plan, which was subsequently amended onb@ct®l, 2011 and December 21, 2012. Under therbighl, Inc. 2011
UMBRELLA Option Plan, we have reserved 5,000,008rseh of our common stock (as adjusted for the onéstir reverse
stock split of our common stock that occurred orddeber 21, 2012) as awards to the employees, ¢antsjland service
providers to InspireMD, Inc. and its subsidiaries affiliates worldwide.

The InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan cuntly consists of three components, the primary placument that
governs all awards granted under the InspireMD, 2061 UMBRELLA Option Plan, and two appendicesA@pendix A,
designated for the purpose of grants of stock aptand restricted stock awards to Israeli employam@ssultants, officers and
other service providers and other non-U.S. empleyeensultants, and service providers, and (ii)exgix B, which is the
2011 U.S. Equity Incentive Plan, designated forpghgpose of grants of stock options and restristedk awards to U.S.
employees, consultants, and service providers wswbject to the U.S. income tax. On Decembep@12, the stockholders
approved the awarding of “incentive stock optiopafsuant to the U.S. portion of the plan.

The purpose of the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA{@p Plan is to provide an incentive to attract agiain
employees, officers, consultants, directors, amdae providers whose services are considered byt encourage a sense of
proprietorship and to stimulate an active intecfstuch persons in our development and financietess. The InspireMD, Inc.
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan is administered by ourmqzensation committee. Unless terminated earlighbyoard of
directors, the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Optiétan will expire on March 27, 2021.

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Catrol

Our agreements with Messrs. Bar, Shore and Miliogzrd our terminated agreements with Dr. Holzet,&z and Ms.
Paz as well as Israeli law provide for payments@thdr compensation in the event of their termaratir a change of control of
us under certain circumstances, as described below.

Former Chief Executive Officer. Pursuant to Mr. Paz’s consultancy agreement,agsgssed the right to terminate his
employment without “cause” (as such term was definehe agreement) upon at least 180 days’ puatica to Mr. Paz. During
such notice period, we would have been requiremtdinue to compensate Mr. Paz according to hiseagent and Mr. Paz
would have been obligated to continue to dischargeperform all of his duties and obligations uritheragreement, and to
cooperate with us and use his best efforts totasgis the integration of any persons that we dated to assume Mr. Paz’s
responsibilities. This arrangement was intendeasiist us in achieving a successful transition dorPaz’s departure. Mr.
Paz was entitled to terminate his employment witlinuthe event that we did not fulfill our undeiiteds under our agreement,
upon at least 30 days’ prior notice to us, durirgolv time we were entitled to cure the breach. Bgisuch notice period, we
would have continued to compensate Mr. Paz accgtdimis agreement and Mr. Paz would have beegatelil to continue to
discharge and perform all of his duties and obidayet under the agreement.

If Mr. Paz’'s employment were terminated for anysaaother than for cause, as a senior executiverduscheli law, he
would also have been entitled to severance payneguial to the total amount that had been contribtdeand accumulated in
his severance payment fund. The total amount aclatealin his severance payment fund as of Jun2®(® was $86,408, as
adjusted for conversion from New Israeli Shekeld/18. dollars.

We were entitled to terminate Mr. Paz’s employniemhediately at any time for “cause” (as such teraswefined in the
agreement and the Israeli Severance Payment A&)18Bon which, after meeting certain requiremenider the applicable
law and recent Israeli Labor court requirementspeigeeve we would have had no further obligatiocdampensate Mr. Paz and
Mr. Paz would not have been entitled to the amthedthad been contributed to and accumulated igehisrance payment
fund.

Also, upon termination of Mr. Paz’s employment &my reason, we would compensate him for all unvsedtion days
accrued.
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On January 3, 2013, Ofir Paz resigned as our exiecutive officer, and in connection with Mr. Pa@signation,
InspireMD Ltd. and A.S. Paz Management and Investrhtd., Company No. 514480433, a company contidig Mr. Paz,
entered into a separation agreement and releasejgnt to which, among other things, the consujtagreement, dated as of
April 1, 2012, by and between InspireMD Ltd. andAPaz Management was terminated and Mr. Paz esbgg chief
executive officer of InspireMD Ltd. and as a diarodf InspireMD Ltd. In accordance with the ternighe consultancy
agreement, we will continue to pay Mr. Paz's monttdnsultancy fee of $21,563 for six months follogrkermination of the
consultancy agreement. Other than these paymeatselieve that we have no further obligation to pensate Mr. Paz and
Mr. Paz will not be entitled to any additional coengation.

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer. Subject to certain conditions, either party to employment
agreement with Mr. Shore may terminate the employragreement without “cause” (as such term is eeffim Mr. Shore’s
employment agreement with us) upon at least 30’ ¢igigs notice to the other party or, in the evefia major change of
control in terms of the ownership of shares of @mmon stock or our intellectual property, upofeast 180 days’ prior
notice. During such notice period, we will continreecompensate Mr. Shore according to his employmgreement and Mr.
Shore will be obligated to continue to discharge parform all of his duties and obligations undisrédmployment agreement,
and to cooperate with us and use his best effordsgist with the integration of any persons thahave delegated to assume
Mr. Shore’s responsibilities. We believe that this|angement with Mr. Shore will assist us in achigwa successful transition
upon Mr. Shore’s departure. In addition, upon teation without “cause,” we have the right to pay. Bhore a lump payment
representing his compensation for the notice peaaitditerminate Mr. Shore’s employment immediately.

If we terminate Mr. Shore’s employment without aaudr. Shore will be entitled, under Israeli law,Severance payments
equal to his last month’s salary multiplied by thamber of years Mr. Shore has been employed withuzrder to finance this
obligation, we make monthly contributions equaBt83% of Mr. Shore’s salary to a severance payruet. The total amount
accumulated in Mr. Shore’s severance payment fgraf dune 30, 2012 was $14,165 as adjusted faraheersion from New
Israeli Shekels to U.S. dollars. However, if Mro8is employment is terminated without cause, aoant of a disability or
upon his death, as of June 30, 2012, Mr. Shoredvoave been entitled to receive $15,498 in severander Israeli law,
thereby requiring us to pay Mr. Shore $1,333, idigah to releasing the $14,165 in Mr. Shore’s samee payment fund. On
the other hand, pursuant to his employment agregrvgnShore is entitled to the total amount cdnited to and accumulated
in his severance payment fund in the event oféhmination of his employment as a result of hizmthry resignation. In
addition, Mr. Shore would be entitled to receive il severance payment under Israeli law, incigdhe total amount
contributed to and accumulated in his severancenpayfund, if he retires from our company at oeaftge 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Shore’s employniemhediately at any time for “cause” (as such t&smefined in the
agreement and the Israeli Severance Payment A&)19Bon which, after meeting certain requirememiger the applicable
law and recent Israeli Labor court requirementspeiéeve we will have no further obligation to coemsate Mr. Shore.

In addition, pursuant to Mr. Shore’s employmenteggnent, in the event of a change of control ofommpany, the majority
of shares of our common stock or our intellectuapprty that results in the termination of Mr. Séieremployment within one
year of such change of control, the stock optiaasigd to Mr. Shore in accordance with the termsi®employment
agreement that were unvested will vest immediaiphn such termination. Furthermore, pursuant tosezontained in Mr.
Shore’s stock option award agreement, in the eskatchange of control of our company, the stodioms granted to Mr.
Shore that were unvested will vest immediately upach change of control if such stock options ateassumed or substituted
by the surviving company.

Also, upon termination of Mr. Shore’s employment &y reason, we will compensate him for all unugschtion days
accrued.

Senior Vice President of Research and Developmem@ Chief Technical Officer of InspireMD Ltd. Subject to
certain conditions, either party to our employmegrteement with Mr. Bar may terminate the employnagmeement without
“cause” (as such term is defined in Mr. Bar's enypient agreement with
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us) upon at least 60 days’ prior written noticéht® other party. During such notice period, we wadlhtinue to compensate Mr.
Bar according to his employment agreement and Mr.v88ll be obligated to continue to discharge aedgrm all of his duties
and obligations under his employment agreementt@odoperate with us and use his best effortsssawith the integration
of any persons that we have delegated to assumBavis responsibilities. We believe that our semesarrangement with Mr.
Bar will assist us in achieving a successful tiémsiupon Mr. Bar’s departure. In addition, upormnation without “cause,”
we have the right to pay Mr. Bar a lump paymenteesenting his compensation for the notice periatitarminate Mr. Bar’s
employment immediately.

If Mr. Bar’'s employment is terminated without caubt. Bar will also be entitled under Israeli laavgeverance payments
equal to his last month’s salary multiplied by thanber of years Mr. Bar has been employed withrusrder to finance this
obligation, we make monthly contributions equaBt83% of Mr. Bar’s salary each month to a severgraggnent fund. The
total amount accumulated in his severance paynoeat &s of June 30, 2012 was $63,450, as adjustedfieersion from New
Israeli Shekels to U.S. dollars. However, if MrrBaemployment was terminated without cause, omactof a disability or
upon his death, as of June 30, 2012, Mr. Bar wbeléntitled to receive $68,397 in severance urstaeli law, thereby
requiring us to pay Mr. Bar $4,947, in additiorréteasing the $63,450 in his severance payment faratldition, Mr. Bar
would be entitled to receive his full severancerpagt under Israeli law, including the total amocmontributed to and
accumulated in his severance payment fund, if tiesefrom our company at or after age 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Bar’s employmentriediately at any time for “cause” (as such teriheined in the
agreement and the Israeli Severance Payment A&)18Bon which, after meeting certain requirememnider the applicable
law and recent Israeli Labor court requirementspeigeeve we will have no further obligation to coemgate Mr. Bar.

In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Mr.’Batock option award agreement, in the eventafange of control of
our company, the stock options granted to Mr. Bat tvere unvested will vest immediately upon sudinge of control if such
stock options are not assumed or substituted bguthaving company. Also, upon termination of Mia®s employment for any
reason, we will compensate him for all unused vanatays accrued.

Former President. Pursuant to Dr. Holzer's consultancy agreemetit ws dated June 1, 2012, both Dr. Holzer and we
possessed the right to terminate the consultan®eagent for any reason or for no reason upon at gadays’ prior notice to
other party. During such notice period, we woulgiehbeen required to continue to compensate Dr.éddlis consulting fees
according to his agreement and Dr. Holzer wouldeHaeen obligated to continue to discharge and parédl of his duties and
obligations under the agreement. In the event weitated the consulting agreement without “causs”fuch term is defined
in the agreement), we would have been requireéyd)y. Holzer his consulting fees for the entinertef the consulting
agreement, which terminated on November 30, 20h2-ébruary 21, 2013, we agreed to pay Dr. Holzd; B in
consideration for consulting services provided lsyHolzer to us since the expiration of his corisglagreement. The amount
equals three months of payments under the expoesiutting agreement plus applicable value adde@uaX). We believe
that we have no further obligation to compensateHoizer and Dr. Holzer will not be entitled to aagditional compensation.

Former Vice President of Sales of InspireMD Ltd. Subject to certain conditions, either party to consultancy
agreement with Ms. Paz could terminate the agreemiéimout “cause” (as such term is defined in hemsultancy agreement)
upon at least 30 days’ prior written notice to titleer party. During such notice period, we wouldénbeen required to
continue to compensate Ms. Paz according to hesuttamcy agreement and Ms. Paz would have beegadétl to continue to
discharge and perform all of her duties and ohligetunder her consultancy agreement, and to catgpeiith us and use her
best efforts to assist with the integration of peysons that we have delegated to assume Ms. leapsnsibilities. Our
severance arrangement with Ms. Paz was intendasksiet us in achieving a successful transition idsnPaz’s departure. Ms.
Paz was entitled to terminate her employment wstinithe event that we did not fulfill our undeiitads under our agreement,
upon at least 30 days’ prior notice to us, duririgolv time we were entitled to cure the breach. Bgisuch notice period, we
would have continued to compensate Ms. Paz
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according to her agreement and Ms. Paz would hega bbligated to continue to discharge and perdtof her duties and
obligations under the agreement.

In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Ms.’®atock option award agreement, in the eventafange of control of
our company, the stock options granted to Ms. Razwere unvested would have vested immediately spoh change of
control if such stock options were not assumedibsstuted by the surviving company.

Ms. Paz’s consultancy agreement with us terminatedugust 27, 2012, on which date we entered irtoresulting
agreement with Ms. Paz pursuant to which Ms. Pdizatinue to assist with the transition and imtggpn of our new vice
president of sales. Under the new consulting agee¢mwve are entitled to terminate Ms. Paz's empkynimmediately at any
time for any reason, upon which we believe we hélve no further obligation to compensate Ms. Paleuher consulting
agreement or Israeli law.

President and Chief Executive Officer. Pursuant to Mr. Milinazzo’s employment agreem#nir. Milinazzo’s
employment is terminated upon his death or diggblty Mr. Milinazzo for good reason (as such tésrdefined in Mr.
Milinazzo’'s employment agreement), or by us withcatise (as such term is defined in Mr. Milinazzatsployment
agreement), Mr. Milinazzo will be entitled to reeej in addition to other unpaid amounts owed to ferg., for base salary and
accrued vacation): (i) the pro rata amount of amyus for the fiscal year of such termination (agsgnfull achievement of all
applicable goals under the bonus plan) that he dvbale received had his employment not been tetadnéi) a one-time
lump sum severance payment equal to 200% of his $elary, provided that he executes a releaséngekat employment
matters and the circumstances surrounding his tetion in favor of the company, our subsidiarieg aar officers, directors
and related parties and agents, in a form reaspmaabkptable to us at the time of such terminaighyvesting of 50% of all
unvested stock options, restricted stock, stockesgition rights or similar stock based rights gedrto Mr. Milinazzo, and
lapse of any forfeiture included in such restriobedther stock grants; (iv) an extension of thentef any outstanding stock
options or stock appreciation rights until the ieardf (a) two (2) years from the date of termioatior (b) the latest date that
each stock option or stock appreciation right watlterwise expire by its original terms; (v) to flaest extent permitted by
our then-current benefit plans, continuation ofitieaental, vision and life insurance coveraget @) a cash payment of
$35,000, which Mr. Milinazzo may use for executiuegplacement services or an education programpaéments described
above will be reduced by any payments received hyMilinazzo pursuant to any of our employee wedfaenefit plans
providing for payments in the event of death oadikty. If Mr. Milinazzo continues to be employég us after the term of his
employment agreement, unless otherwise agreedehydtties in writing, and Mr. Milinazzo’s employmes terminated upon
his death or disability, by Mr. Milinazzo for goodason, or by us without cause, Mr. Milinazzo \w#l entitled to receive, in
addition to other unpaid amounts owed to him, tagnpents set forth in (i), (i) and (iv) above.dfjring the term of this
employment agreement, we terminate Mr. Milinazzoatgployment for cause, Mr. Milinazzo will only betigled to unpaid
amounts owed to him and whatever rights, if ang,amilable to him pursuant to our stock-based @mrsation plans or any
award documents related to any stock-based comiemsa

Mr. Milinazzo has no specific right to terminate tamployment agreement or right to any severang@@ats or other
benefits solely as a result of a change in conttolvever, if within 24 months following a changeciontrol, (a) Mr. Milinazzo
terminates his employment for good reason, or @}evminate his employment without cause, the Ismp severance
payment to which he is entitled will be increasemhf 200% of his base salary to 250% of his basagaind all stock options,
restricted stock units, stock appreciation rightsimilar stock-based rights granted to him wilst/n full and be immediately
exercisable and any risk of forfeiture included@stricted or other stock grants previously madeitowill immediately lapse.
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The following table shows, as of June 30, 2012epidl payments to our named executive officers/ésious scenarios
involving a resignation, termination, change oftcoh retirement, death or disability, using, whepplicable, the closing price
of our common stock of $4.24 (as reported on th€@Tlletin Board as of June 29, 2012) (as adjuiethe one-for-four
reverse stock split of our common stock that o@dion December 21, 2012). Compensation amounts paiol in non-U.S.
currency have been converted into U.S. dollarsgu3i823 NIS per dollar, which was the exchange aatef June 30, 2012.

Termination
Voluntary Not for Cause
Resignation in Connection Change of
Upon Breach Termination with a Control
Voluntary Termination Not Change of (No
Type of Event By Us Resignation for Cause for Cause Death Disability Control Termination)
Ofir Paz
Employment
agreement
payments $19,870) $ 19,874 — $119,23(@ — —  $119,23@ —
Severance
paymentd®  $86,40¢  $ 86,40¢ —  $8640f  $86,40¢ $86,40t $ 86,40¢ —
Accrued vacation
payment$?)  $61,527  $ 61,52 $61,527  $ 61,527  $61,52)  $61,527 $ 61,52 —
Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — — — —
Craig Shore
Employment
agreement
payments $12,36(9) $ 12,3645 — $ 12,36 — —  $74211@ =
Severance
payments $14,1610) $ 14,1640 — $ 15,4940 $15 494" $15,49() $ 15497 —

Accrued vacation
payment®)  $1224: $ 12,24. $12,24; $12,24. $12,24: $12.24.  $ 12,24: =
Value of

accelerated
options — — — — —  $78,000® $ 78,0009

Eli Bar

Employment
agreement
payments $24,94410) g 24,0410 — $ 24,9410 — —  $ 24,9400 —

Severance

payments — — — $ 68,3917  $68,391(") $68,391") $ 68,3917 =
Accrued vacation

paymentd?)  $40,591  $ 40,59: $40,591 $ 40,59  $40,59:  $40,59  $ 40,59: —
Value of

accelerated
options = — — — —  $214,87410) $214,87411)

Asher Holzer

Employment

agreement
payments $10,16¢12 ¢ 10,16¢12 $10,16{12) $101,68413) = —  $101,68{13) =

Severance
paymentd®) — — — — — — — —

Accrued vacation
paymentd? = = = = = = = =

Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — — —

Sara Paz

Consultancy
agreement
payments $13,490) $ 134909 § —  $ 13,490 — —  $13490) —

Severance
payments — — — — — — — —

Accrued vacation
payments — — — — — — — —

Value of
accelerated
options — — — — — — — —
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(1) Represents total compensation for 30 daysndwrhich time we will continue to compensate thigcef according to his
agreement and the officer will be obligated to ocure to discharge and perform all of his duties abliyations under the
agreement. In the event of material breach by esame permitted to cure our breach of the agreethetig the 30-day
notice period.

(2) Represents total compensation for 180 day$ngluvhich time we will continue to compensate tffiicer according to his
agreement and the officer will be obligated to ocure to discharge and perform all of his duties abliyations under the
agreement.

(3) Represents the total amount that has beenilootgd to and accumulated in his severance payfuoadt
(4) Pursuant to Israeli law, the value of a vacatiay is equal to gross salary divided by 22 wagldays per month.

(5) Represents total compensation for 30 daysndwihich time we will continue to compensate thigcef according to his or
her agreement and the officer will be obligateddatinue to discharge and perform all of his ordhgies and obligations
under the agreement.

(6) Represents the total amount that has beenilotgd to and accumulated in his severance payfuedt to be paid pursuant
to his employment agreement.

(7) Represents the total amount to be paid undaelidaw in the event of termination not for causalculated based upon the
officer’'s monthly salary as of June 30, 2012, nplitd by his years of employment with us.

(8) Represents the vesting of options to purch&s@0D shares of our common stock, multiplied bydifierence between the
exercise price of $3.24 and the closing price afammmon stock of $4.24 (as reported on the OTQeBnlBoard as of Jul
29, 2012), which shall occur upon termination of hore’s employment within one year of a changeootrol.

(9) Assumes that such stock options are not assomsabstituted by the surviving company and regmtssthe vesting of
options to purchase 75,000 shares of our commaik,staultiplied by the difference between the exazqirice of $3.24 and
the closing price of our common stock of $4.24régorted on the OTC Bulletin Board as of June 29.22.

(10)Represents total compensation for 60 days, durimghwtime we will continue to compensate the offiaecording to his
agreement and the officer will be obligated to cure to discharge and perform all of his duties ablijations under the
agreement.

(11)Assumes that such stock options are not assumsgbstituted by the surviving company and represietsum of the
vesting of options to purchase 50,726 shares o€ommon stock, multiplied by the difference betwé®mexercise price
$0.004 and the closing price of our common stock4?4 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin Board aduoie 29, 2012).

(12)Represents total compensation for 15 days, durimghwtime we will continue to compensate the offiaecording to his
agreement and the officer will be obligated to cure to discharge and perform all of his duties ablijations under the
agreement.

(13)Represents total compensation for the remaindtreoferm of Dr. Holzer's consulting agreement, attierminated on
November 30, 201%
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Director Compensation

The following table shows information concerning directors other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, dgthe six months
ended June 30, 2012.

. All Other
Fees Earned or Stock Option Awards  Compensatior

Paid in Cash Awards @ Total
Name ($) $) (%) ($) (%)
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. — — 215,042 — 215,04
James Barry, Ph.D. — — 129,69! — 129,69!
Paul Stuka — — 23,32: — 23,32
Eyal Weinstein — — 23,32¢ — 23,32:¢

(1) The amounts in this column reflect the dollaroants recognized for financial statement reporingposes with respect to
the six months ended June 30, 2012, in accordaithe®rASB ASC Topic 718. Fair value is based onBleck-Scholes
option pricing model using the fair value of thedarlying shares at the measurement date. For additdiscussion of the
valuation assumptions used in determining stocled@®mpensation and the grant date fair valuetémksoptions, see
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€ahdition and Results of Operation — Critical Acnting Policies —

Share-Based Compensation” and Note 2 — “Signifiéartounting Policies” and Note 10 — “Equity (CapiDeficiency)”
of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statesifem the Six Months Ended June 30, 2012 incluaeein.

(2) This includes the fair market value of Mr. Baseoption described in the table below as welb4981,721 recognized as a
result of a change in a performance condition ¢ovilsting of options to purchase 362,500 sharesro€ommon stock (as
adjusted for the one-for-four reverse stock sglitr common stock that occurred on December 2122An option to
purchase 187,500 shares (as adjusted for the offetforeverse stock split of our common stock thatusred on Decemb
21, 2012) was originally scheduled to vest upondidte we become listed on a registered nationakisies exchange (such
as the New York Stock Exchange, NASDAQ Stock Mar&ethe NYSE MKT), provided that such listing ocgon or
before June 30, 2013, and provided further thaBarer is still providing services to us in someaxity as of such vesting
date. An option to purchase 187,500 shares (astadjtdor the one-for-four reverse stock split of common stock that
occurred on December 21, 2012) was originally salegtito vest upon the date that we receive researotrage from at
least two investment banks that ranked in the thj2estment banks in terms of underwritings aghefr most recently
completed fiscal year, and/or leading analystsaaked by either the Wall Street Journal, the RireTimes, Zacks
Investment Research or Institutional Investor, fted that we receive such coverage on or before 30n2013, and,
provided further that Dr. Barer is still providisgrvices to us in some capacity as of such vedtitgs On June 18, 2012,
compensation committee extended these Decemb@032,deadlines to June 30, 2013.

We do not currently provide cash compensation tod@ectors for acting as such, although we maga the future. We
reimburse our directors for reasonable expensesriat in connection with their service as directtmsaddition, during the six
months ended June 30, 2012, we made the followptigro grants to the following directors, each agisigd for the one-for-
four reverse stock split of our common stock ttatusred on December 21, 2012. Each grant was madks the InspireMD,
Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, unless otherwisaeath
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Shares Subject

Grant
Date

Exercise
Price

Vesting Schedule

Fair Market

Expiration

Value on
Grant Date

Name to Options
Sol J. Barer, Ph.L 12,500
James Barry, Ph.  25,00(2

12,50(D)
Paul Stuka 12,50((1)
Eyal Weinstein 12,50(D)

June 18, 2012 $

January 30, 201: $

June 18,2012 $

June 18,2012 $

June 18, 2012 $

3.1¢

7.8C

3.1¢€

3.1¢

3.1¢€

One-third annually in 2013, 2014
and 2015 on the anniversary of thi
date of grant, provided that Dr. Ba
is providing services to us or our
subsidiaries or affiliates on the
applicable vesting date.

One-third annually in 2013, 2014
and 2015 on the anniversary of th:
date of grant, provided that if Dr.
Barry is (i) not reelected as a direc
at our 2014 annual meeting of
stockholders, or (ii) not nominated
for reelection as a director at our
2014 annual meeting of
stockholders, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date
such failure to be reelected or
nominated.

One-third annually in 2013, 2014
and 2015 on the anniversary of thi
date of grant, provided that Dr. Ba
is providing services to us or our
subsidiaries or affiliates on the
applicable vesting date.

One-third annually in 2013, 2014
and 2015 on the anniversary of thi
date of grant, provided that Mr.
Stuka is providing services to us c
our subsidiaries or affiliates on the
applicable vesting date.

One-third annually in 2013, 2014
and 2015 on the anniversary of thi
date of grant, provided that Mr.
Weinstein is providing services to
or our subsidiaries or affiliates on
applicable vesting date.

(1) This option was granted as the director’s 2842ual director compensation.

June 18,2022 $

January 30, 2022 $

June 18, 2022 $

June 18, 2022 $

June 18, 2022 $

(2) This option was granted in connection with éppointment of this person to our board of dirextor
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In connection with the appointment of James J. htingo our board of directors effective September2012, Mr.
Loughlin was granted an option to purchase 25,0@0es of our common stock at an exercise pricé®dfBper share (as
adjusted for the one-for-four reverse stock sglitur common stock that occurred on December 212p0he closing price of
our common stock on September 21, 2012, the dajeaot, subject to the terms and conditions o201l UMBRELLA
Option Plan. The option vests and becomes exeteigathree equal annual installments beginninghenone-year anniversary
of the date of grant, provided that in the eveat ¥r. Loughlin is either (i) not reelected as eedtor at our 2014 annual
meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not nominated feelection as a director at our 2014 annual meetirsgockholders, the option
vests and becomes exercisable on the date of Mighlm’s failure to be reelected or nominated. ©pé&on has a term of 10
years from the date of grant.

In connection with the appointment of Michael Bemta our board of directors effective February @12, Mr. Berman
was granted an option to purchase 124,415 shatbg ofur common stock at an exercise price of $petGhare, the closing
price of our common stock on February 7, 2013,exttip the terms and conditions of the 2011 UMBREIQption Plan. The
option vests and becomes exercisable in three eaualal installments beginning on the one-yeanemsary of the date of
grant, provided that in the event that Mr. Bermgeither (i) not reelected as a director at our32&inual meeting of
stockholders, or (ii) not nominated for reelectama director at our 2013 annual meeting of stddens, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date of Mr. Bermangréato be reelected or nominated. The option h&sra of 10 years from
the date of grant.

The following table shows information concerning directors other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, dgthe fiscal year
ended December 31, 2011.

Fees Earned . All Other
or Paid in Stock Option Compensatior
Cash Awards Awards (M) Total
Name $) $) ($) % (6]
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. — 5,655,000  4,783,65! — 10,438,65
Paul Stuka — — 111,34 — 111,34«
Eyal Weinstein — — 27,83¢ — 27,83¢

(1) The amounts in this column reflect the dolleroaints recognized for financial statement reportingposes with respect to
the year ended December 31, 2011, in accordanbeR&iEB ASC Topic 718. Fair value is based on thecBIScholes
option pricing model using the fair value of thedarlying shares at the measurement date. For edditdiscussion of the
valuation assumptions used in determining stocletb@®mpensation and the grant date fair valuetéakoptions, see
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of FinanCiahdition and Results of Operation — Critical Acnting Policies —

Share-based compensation” and Note 2 — “Signifigaxcounting Policies” and Note 10 — “Equity (Capit
Deficiency) — Share Based Compensation” of the Bltaehe Consolidated Financial Statements incluaedin.

(2) On November 16, 2011, in connection with hip@ptment as chairman of our board of directorsjssaed Dr. Barer
725,000 shares of our common stock (as adjustethéoone-for-four reverse stock split of our comnstck that occurred
on December 21, 2012), all of which were immedjatelsted. The fair market value was $7.80 per sferadjusted for the
one-for-four reverse stock split of our common kttiat occurred on December 21, 2012).
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During 2011, we made the following option grantshte following directors, as adjusted for the onefbur reverse stock
split of our common stock that occurred on Decenigr2012. Each grant was made under the Inspirdimb 2011

UMBRELLA Option Plan, unless otherwise noted.

Shares
Subject
Name to Options

Vesting
Schedule

Fair Market
Value on
Expiration Grant Date

Sol J. Barer, Ph.C 250,00(1) @

125,00(®

362,501 4)

181,25(1) (4)

181,251 (4)

Paul Stuka 25,002

November 16, 201 $

November 16, 201 $

November 16, 201 $

August 8, 2011 $

Fully vested upon grant.

One-half annually in 2012 and 20:
on the anniversary of the date of
grant, provided that if Dr. Barer is
not reelected as a director at our
2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, or (ii) not nominated
for reelection as a director at our
2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date
such failure to be reelected or
nominated.

In substantially equal monthly
installments (with any fractional
shares vesting on the last vesting
date) on the last business day of €
calendar month over a two year
period from the date of grant, with
the first installment vesting on
November 30, 2011, provided tt
Dr. Barer is still providing services
to us in some capacity as of each
such vesting date.

Upon the date we become listed c
registered national securities
exchange (such as the New York
Stock Exchange, NASDAQ Stock
Market, or the NYSE MKT),
provided that such listing occurs o
or before June 30, 2013, and
provided further that Dr. Barer is s
providing services to us in some

capacity as of such vesting ddfs.

Upon the date that we receive
research coverage from at least tv
investment banks that ranked in tf
top 20 investment banks in terms
underwritings as of their most
recently completed fiscal year,
and/or leading analysts, as rankec
either the Wall Street Journal, the
Financial Times, Zacks Investmen
Research or Institutional Investor,
provided that we receive such
coverage on or before June 30, 2(
and, provided further that Dr. Bare
is still providing services to us in
some capacity as of such vesting

date (1

One-third annually in 2012, 2013
and 2014 on the anniversary of thi
date of grant, provided that if Mr.
Stuka is (i) not reelected as a dire:
at our 2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, or (ii) not nominated
for reelection as a director at our
2012 annual meeting of
stockholders, the option vests and
becomes exercisable on the date
such failure to be reelected or
nominated.

September 30,
2011 ®) $ 1,000,25!

July 11, 2021 $ 709,99

November 16,
2021 $ 1,536,70:

November 16,
2021 $ 768,35:

November 16,
2021 $ 768,35.

August 8, 2021 $ 111,34
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Shares Fair Market
Subject Grant Exercise Vesting Value on
Name to Options Date Price Schedule Expiration Grant Date

One-third annually in 2012, 2013
and 2014 on the anniversary of th
date of grant, provided that if Mr.
Weinstein is required to resign fro
the board due to medical reasons.
option vests and becomes
exercisable on the date of Mr.
Weinstein's resignation for medice

Eyal Weinstein 6,25((2) August8,2011 $  7.8C reasons. August8,2021 $ 27,83t

(1) This option was issued outside the InspireMiz, P011 UMBRELLA Option Plan.
(2) This option was granted in connection with dppointment of this person to our board of dirextor
(3) This option was exercised in full by Dr. Bacer September 28, 2011.

(4) This option was granted to Dr. Barer in conimctvith his appointment as chairman of our bodrdicectors on November
16, 2011.

(5) Pursuant to the terms of the initial grantsthenilestones were required to be achieved by Dieee81, 2012. On June 18,
2012, the compensation committee extended thislidead June 30, 2013.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

We currently have directors’ and officers’ liabjlinsurance insuring our directors and officersigtdiability for acts or
omissions in their capacities as directors or effi¢ subject to certain exclusions. Such insurafseinsures us against losses
which we may incur in indemnifying our officers addectors. In addition, we have entered into indéication agreements
with key officers and directors and such persomdl sifiso have indemnification rights under appliedbws, and our certificate
of incorporation and bylaws.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics and business cottd applies to our officers, directors and esgpeks, including our
principal executive officer and principal accougtiofficer, which is posted on our websitenatw.inspire-md.comVe intend
to disclose future amendments to certain provisafrthe code of ethics, or waivers of such provisigranted to executive
officers and directors, on this website within flvgsiness days following the date of such amendorentiver.

Director Independence

The board of directors has determined that DrseBand Barry and Messrs. Loughlin, Stuka and Weinsatisfy the
requirement for independence set out in Sectiond@3e NYSE MKT rules and that each of these daechas no material
relationship with us (other than being a directud/ar a stockholder). In making its independenderd@nations, the board of
directors sought to identify and analyze all of thets and circumstances relating to any relatignishtween a director, his
immediate family or affiliates and our company and affiliates and did not rely on categorical stards other than those
contained in the NYSE MKT rule referenced above.

Board Committees

Our board of directors has established an auditaittee, a nominating and corporate governance cti@enand a
compensation committee, each of which has the ceitipo and responsibilities described below.

Audit Committee. Our audit committee is currently comprised of ktssLoughlin, Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer,
each of whom our board has determined to be fidlpditerate and qualify as an independent direatader Section 803 of the
NYSE MKT rules. Mr. Loughlin is the chairman of camdit committee and qualifies as a financial ekpes defined in Iltem
407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K. The audit comméte duties are to recommend to our board of dirsdfte engagement of
independent auditors to audit our financial stat@smand to review our accounting and auditing fpies. The audit committee
will
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review the scope, timing and fees for the annuditaund the results of audit examinations perforimgdhe internal auditors
and independent public accountants, including ttegiommendations to improve the system of accogrtim internal controls.

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee. Our nominating and corporate governance commitearrently
comprised of Messrs. Berman, Stuka and WeinstadranBarer, each of whom qualify as an independéettor under
Section 803 of the NYSE MKT rules. Mr. Berman ie tthairman of our nominating and corporate goveraamommittee. The
nominating and corporate governance committee iftksheind recommends to our board of directorsviddials qualified to be
director nominees. In addition, the nominating earporate governance committee recommends to ardhaf directors the
members and chairman of each board committee whh@aviodically review and assess our code of bessnconduct and
ethics and our corporate governance guidelinesnbhg@nating and corporate governance committeeratges
recommendations for changes to our code of bustwsduct and ethics and our corporate governanicelnes to our board
of directors, reviews any other matters relateduocorporate governance and oversees the evaiusftimur board of directors
and our management.

Compensation Committee. Our compensation committee is currently comprisieldlessrs. Stuka and Weinstein and Dr.
Barer, each of whom qualify as an independent ttiramder Section 803 of the NYSE MKT rules. Mgt is the chairman
of our compensation committee. The compensatiomuittee reviews and approves our salary and bergltsies, including
compensation of executive officers and directore Tompensation committee also administers ouk stption plans and
recommends and approves grants of stock optionsrisuth plans.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Paripation

During the six month transition period ended Jube2®12 and the fiscal year ended December 31,,20&4srs. Stuka and
Weinstein and Dr. Barer served on our compensatommittee. We established our compensation comenitteing the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2011. Prior to that, wadtichave a compensation committee and during padhd, Ofir Paz, our
former chief executive officer, and Asher Holzeur former president and chairman, participatedeiibérations of the board
of directors concerning executive officer compeiogatNone of our executive officers currently sexver during the six month
transition period ended June 30, 2012 or the figeal ended December 31, 2011 served, as a merfther lwoard of directors
or compensation committee of any entity that has@rmore executive officers serving on our bodrdir@ctors or
compensation committee.
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PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

The following table sets forth information with pest to the beneficial ownership of our common lste of April 10, 2013

by:

each person known by us to beneficially own ntbes 5.0% of our common stock;

each of our directors;

each of the named executive officers; and

all of our directors and executive officers agaup.

The percentages of common stock beneficially owaredeported on the basis of regulations of thei®iées and Exchange
Commission governing the determination of benefwnership of securities. Under the rules of tieeBities and Exchange
Commission, a person is deemed to be a benefisiaéoof a security if that person has or sharemggiower, which includes
the power to vote or to direct the voting of thewsdy, or investment power, which includes the poto dispose of or to direct
the disposition of the security. Except as indidatethe footnotes to this table, each beneficieher named in the table below
has sole voting and sole investment power witheetsio all shares beneficially owned and each pessaddress is c/o
InspireMD, Inc., 4 Menorat Hamaor St., Tel Avivtdsl 67448. As of April 10, 2013, we had 18,598,2R8res outstanding.

(*) Represents ownership of less than one percent.

Number of
Shares Percentage

Beneficially Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Owner Oowned @ owned®
5% Owners
Yuli Ofer @ 1,129,57! 6.1%
Genesis Capital Advisors LLE) 1,877,16@ 9.2%
Ayer Capital Management, L®) 2,428,450 12.59%
Officers and Directors
Alan W. Milinazzo 476,767 2.6%
Craig Shore 86,62:® *
Eli Bar 357,97 1.9%
Sara Paz 2,619,20(19) 14.(%
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. 1,349,471 7.1%
James Barry, Ph.D. 8,33¢ &
Michael Berman 0 —
Asher Holzer, Ph.D. 2,575,10(12) 13.8%
James J. Loughlin 0 —
Ofir Paz 2,619,20(® 14.(%
Paul Stukd!® 541,664 2.5%
Eyal Weinsteir{1%) 2,084®) @
All directors and executive officers as a group fj&Bsons) 8,017,23! 41.2%

(1) Shares of common stock beneficially owned dredréspective percentages of beneficial ownerghipmmon stock
assumes the exercise of all options, warrants #ret securities convertible into common stock bieredfy owned by such
person or entity currently exercisable or exerdesadthin 60 days of April 10, 2013. Shares issegtlrsuant to the exerc
of stock options, warrants and other securitiesasable within 60 days are deemed outstandinghatdiby the holder of
such options, warrants or other securities for asimg the percentage of outstanding common stookfigally owned by
such person, but are not deemed outstanding fopeting the percentage of outstanding common stecdleficially owned
by any other person. Shares of common stock beakfiowned and the respective percentages of @akebdwnership of
common stock do not take into account the ternmte®planned redemption of our senior secured ctibleedebentures. S
“Description of Capital Stock.”
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(2) Mr. Ofer’s address is 36 Hamesila Street, Heraelsrael.

(3) Genesis Capital Advisors LLC'’s address is 1212 Awreaf the Americas, 19 Floor, New York, New York 10036.

(4) Comprised of (i) 98,784 shares of common sisslable upon the exercise of a warrant held by Hu@ding LLC, (ii)
213,590 shares of common stock issuable upon tieecsion of a convertible debenture held by HUGdHum LLC, (iii)
319,149 shares of common stock issuable upon threigr of a warrant held by Genesis OpportunitydAu., (iv)
690,061 shares of common stock issuable upon tieecsion of a convertible debenture held by Ger@gigortunity Fund
L.P., (v) 156,976 shares of common stock issugbteuhe exercise of warrants held by Genesis A3ppbrtunity Fund
L.P., (vi) 328,601 shares of common stock issuapten the conversion of a convertible debenture bglGenesis Asset
Opportunity Fund L.P., (vii) 25,000 shares of conmnstock held directly by Genesis Asset OpportuRiind L.P. and (viii)
45,000 shares of common stock held directly by Gierigfe Science Fund LP. Genesis Capital Advisdr8 is the
investment adviser to Genesis Opportunity Fund,lGenesis Asset Opportunity Fund L.P. and GenetsScience Fund
LP, and, as such, may be deemed to beneficiallysmenrities owned by each of Genesis OpportunihdAuP., Genesis
Asset Opportunity Fund L.P. and Genesis Life Sadrend LP. Each of Genesis Capital Advisors LLC s Funding
LLC are controlled by Daniel Saks, Ethan Benoviid daime Hartman, and, as such, Genesis Capitaséwdv_LC may be
deemed to beneficially own securities held by HU@®ding LLC. In addition, each of Daniel Saks, EtiB®novitz and
Jaime Hartman have shared voting and dispositiveepover the securities held by HUG Funding LLCnEss
Opportunity Fund L.P., Genesis Asset Opportunitgd=L.P. and Genesis Life Science Fund LP. Eachetbnvertible
debentures and warrants held by HUG Funding LLGY&Sis Opportunity Fund L.P. and Genesis Asset Qppity Fund
L.P. have contractual provisions limiting conversand exercise to the extent such conversion aceseswould cause the
holder, together with its affiliates or membersadfyroup”, to beneficially own a number of sharés@ammon stock that
would exceed 4.99% or 9.99% of our then outstandirages of common stock following such conversioexercise. The
shares and percentage ownership of our outstastisugs indicated in the table above as beneficaltyed by Genesis
Capital Advisors LLC do not give effect to thesaitiations. Upon the planned redemption of our sesécured convertible
debentures at the closing of this offering, we vg#lue (i) to HUG Funding, 193,617 shares of comstook and warrants
purchase 59,091 shares of common stock at $3.08hpee, (ii) to Genesis Opportunity Fund LP, 628,88ares of commc
stock and warrants to purchase 190,909 sharesnuhon stock at $3.00 per share, and (iii) to Gengsget Opportunity
Fund LP, 297,872 shares of common stock and wartamiurchase 90,909 shares of common stock ab $&i0share. See
“Description of Capital Stock.”

(5) Ayer Capital Management, LP’s address is 23[fc@@aia Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94111

(6) Comprised of (i) 247,455 shares of common steslable upon the exercise of a warrant held bsr Sapital Partners
Master Fund, L.P., (ii) 535,044 shares of commoglstssuable upon the conversion of a convertiblgetiture held by
Ayer Capital Partners Master Fund, L.P., (iii) 4, 3hares of common stock issuable upon the exevtsevarrant held by
Ayer Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, LP, (iv) 10,58ares of common stock issuable upon the conveadsia convertible
debenture held by Ayer Capital Partners Kestredi-uR, (v) 13,602 shares of common stock issuaptsuhe exercise of
warrants held by Epworth-Ayer Capital, (vi) 29,4dtares of common stock issuable upon the conveosiarconvertible
debenture held by Epworth-Ayer Capital, and (vased on a schedule 13G/A filed with the Securéies Exchange
Commission on February 15, 2013 by Ayer Capital Mgmment, LP and its affiliates, 1,587,442 shareoofmon stock
beneficially owned by Ayer Capital Management, AREM Capital Partners, LLC and Jay Venkatesan. Tikestment
advisor for each of Ayer Capital Partners Masterd;lL.P., Ayer Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, LB BEpworth-Ayer
Capital is Ayer Capital Management, LP, of whicl Y&nkatesan serves as managing member. Jay Veakat¢so serves
as managing member of ACM Partners, LLC. Jay Veztat may therefore be deemed to beneficially owrshiares of
common stock held by Ayer Capital Partners Masterd:L.P., Ayer Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, Epworth-Ayer
Capital, Ayer Capital Management, LP and ACM Cdgfartners, LLC, as he holds or shares voting asgbditive power
over such shares. Each of the convertible debeshamé warrants held by Ayer Capital Partners Mdated, L.P., Ayer
Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, LP and Epworth-Ayapital have contractual provisions limiting corsien and exercise to
the extent such conversion or exercise would ctheseolder, together with its affiliates or membefs “group”, to
beneficially own a number of shares of common stbek would exceed 4.99% or 9.99% of our then antiing shares of
common stock following such conversion or exercide shares and percentage ownership of our odistashares
indicated in the table above as beneficially owbgd\yer Capital Management, LP do not give effecthtese limitations.
Upon the planned redemption of our senior
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secured convertible debentures at the closingisftfiering, we will issue (i) to Ayer Capital Paers Master Fund, LP,
970,021 shares of common stock and warrants tdhpeec296,045 shares of common stock at $3.00 peg, i) to Ayer
Capital Partners Kestrel Fund, LP, 19,213 shareswimon stock and warrants to purchase 5,864 sbaoesnmon stock
$3.00 per share, and (iii) to Epworth Ayer Capital, 53,319 shares of common stock andamés to purchase 16,273 sh:
of common stock at $3.00 per share. See “DescrigtfdCapital Stock.”

(7) Includes options to purchase 83,333 sharesmohwon stock that are currently exercisable or ésalde within 60 days of
April 10, 2013.

(8) Represents options that are currently exerl@sabexercisable within 60 days of April 10, 2013.

(9) Includes options to purchase 91,668 sharesmfwon stock that are currently exercisable or eésabte within 60 days of
April 10, 2013.

(10)This amount includes options to purchase 45,658 shaf common stock that are held by Sara Paz Rafifs wife, that are
currently exercisable within 60 days of April 1@13. This amount does not include 93,132 sharesmimon stock that
Mr. Paz presently holds as trustee for a familgttrivir. Paz does not have either voting power spasitive power over
these shares and disclaims all beneficial ownerst@ein. Ofir Paz and Sara Paz, as husband aed stiére voting and
investment power with respect to all shares repdeMr. Paz or Ms. Paz. On March 27, 2012, Ms. é&ased to be an
executive officer and on June 30, 2012, Ms. Pagexkto be a consultant.

(11)Comprised of (i) 1,000,000 shares of common stoak(d) options to purchase 349,479 shares of comstock that are
currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 dafy8pril 10, 2013.

(12)This amount does not include 14,731 shares of camstark that Dr. Holzer presently holds as trubee family trust. Dr
Holzer does not have either voting power or digpaspower over these shares and disclaims allfizaleownership
therein.

(13)Mr. Stuka’s address is c/o Osiris Partners, LLCilerty Square, # Floor, Boston, MA 02109.

(14)Mr. Stuka is the principal and managing member sifi® Investment Partners, L.P., and, as suchbeasficial ownership
of the (i) 366,667 shares of common stock anc(ifyently exercisable warrants to purchase 166sb@res of common
stock held by Osiris Investment Partners, L.P.dditon, Mr. Stuka individually holds an optionporchase 8,333 shares
common stock that is currently exercisable or ezatite within 60 days of April 10, 2013.

(15)Mr. Weinstein's address is c/o Leorlex Ltd., P.@xB5067 Matam, Haifa, Israel 3190.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION S

On March 31, 2011, in connection with our sharehaxge transactions with the former shareholdelssgiireMD Ltd. and
succession to InspireMD Ltd.’s business as our lsmeof business, we transferred all of our prarshexchange operating
assets and liabilities to Saguaro Holdings, In©etaware corporation and our wholly owned subsydimmediately after this
transfer, we transferred all of Saguaro Holdings,’$ outstanding capital stock to Lynn Briggs, then-majority stockholder
and our former president, chief executive officdnief financial officer, secretary-treasurer anté stirector, in exchange for the
cancellation of 1,875,000 shares of our commorkstas adjusted for the one-for-four reverse stgtit sf our common stock
that occurred on December 21, 2012) held by Mgdxi

On February 21, 2013, we agreed to pay Dr. Hokéirector and our former president, $64,195 irsateration for
consulting services provided by Dr. Holzer to uscsithe expiration of his consulting agreement. dineunt equals three
months of payments under the expired consultingexgent plus applicable value added tax (VAT).

In accordance with our audit committee charter,ahéit committee is required to approve all relgiady transactions. In
general, the audit committee will review any pragmbfransaction that has been identified as a tefzdaety transaction under
Item 404 of Regulation S-K, which means a transact@rrangement or relationship in which we andratgted party are
participants in which the amount involved exceet80$000. A related party includes (i) a directérector nominee or
executive officer of us, (ii) a security holder kmoto be an owner of more than 5% of our votingusiies, (iii) an immediate
family member of the foregoing or (iv) a corporatior other entity in which any of the foregoing g@1s is an executive,
principal or similar control person or in which sygerson has a 5% or greater beneficial ownersigpest.

The share exchange transactions were not apprgvedrtaudit committee, because such committee baget been
formed.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The discussion below gives effect to the one-far-f@verse stock split of our common stock thauoed on December 21,
2012.

We have authorized 130,000,000 shares of capdekspar value $0.0001 per share, of which 125@@Dare shares of
common stock and 5,000,000 are shares of “blankl¢h@eferred stock. On April 10, 2013, there w&8598,229 shares of
common stock issued and outstanding and no shapesferred stock issued and outstanding.

Common Stock

The holders of our common stock are entitled tovaie per share. Our certificate of incorporatioesinot provide for
cumulative voting. Our directors are divided intoge classes. At each annual meeting of stockimldéectors elected to
succeed those directors whose terms expire areedléar a term of office to expire at the third seeding annual meeting of
stockholders after their election. The holderswf@mmon stock are entitled to receive ratabhhglicidends, if any, as may
be declared by our board of directors out of Igga¥lailable funds; however, the current policy of board of directors is to
retain earnings, if any, for operations and growtpon liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, theltiers of our common stock
are entitled to share ratably in all assets thatexyally available for distribution. The holdefsoor common stock have no
preemptive, subscription, redemption or conversights. The rights, preferences and privilegesaflérs of our common
stock are subject to, and may be adversely affdntethe rights of the holders of any series ofgmred stock, which may be
designated solely by action of our board of direcind issued in the future.

Potential Common Stock Issuances to March 31, 201dvestors

Pursuant to the terms of the securities purchaseagent that we entered into on March 31, 2011 eéttain investors, in
the event that we issue any shares of common stock before March 31, 2014 at a price per sha®tlean $6.00 (as adjusted
for the one-for-four reverse stock split of our egonon stock that occurred on December 21, 2012),reveemjuired, subject to
certain limitations, to issue the investors in tir@ancing additional shares of common stock, feadditional consideration, in
an amount sufficient that the amount paid by eaghstor in the March 31, 2011 financing, when deddy the total number of
shares issued to each such investor (in the otiylaech 31, 2011 financing and as a result of tilistion adjustment) will
result in an adjusted price per share price paithbge investors equal to the original price pereipaid multiplied by a
fraction, (A) the numerator of which shall be (hg humber of shares of common stock outstandingeidiettely prior to such
issuance plus (2) the number of shares of comnumk $hat the aggregate consideration received by thgs offering would
purchase at the original purchase price; and (8d#gnominator of which shall be (1) the numberaires of common stock
outstanding immediately prior to such issuance {2)she number of such additional shares of comstook so issued. This
formula is intended to be a weighted average dituéidjustment. Further, in connection with the clatipn of this offering, we
have agreed, amongst other things, to redeem astanding senior secured convertible debenturegdhange for (i)
$8,787,234, (ii) an aggregate of 2,159,574 sharesirocommon stock (reflecting a conversion pri€&2.00 per share, which
is the offering price of our common stock in thffeang), and (iii) five-year warrants to purcheae aggregate of 659,091
shares of our common stock at an exercise prid@ @0 per share. This will result in further shavesg issued to our March
31, 2011 investors. Based on the offering pric8200 per share and the terms of the planned deteergdemption described
above, we would be required to issue 755,189 amiditishares to these investors.

Preferred Stock

The board of directors is authorized, subject tplamitations prescribed by law, without furthertear action by the
stockholders, to issue from time to time shargsreferred stock in one or more series. Each suddssef preferred stock shall
have such number of shares, designations, prefesenoting powers, qualifications, and specialetative rights or privileges
as shall be determined by the board of directohictwmay include, among others, dividend rightgingorights, liquidation
preferences, conversion rights and preemptivesight
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Warrants

April 2012 $7.20 Warrants

On April 5, 2012, we issued certain investors watisdo purchase an aggregate of 835,866 shareg acbomon stock at
an exercise price of $7.20 per share. We are ptebifrom effecting the exercise of any such wartarthe extent that as a
result of such exercise the holder of the exercigadant beneficially owns more than 4.99% in thgragate of the issued and
outstanding shares of our common stock calculatedddiately after giving effect to the issuancehafres of our common
stock upon the exercise of the warrant (subjeantincrease, upon at least 61 days’ notice by ¢taeh of such warrant to us,
of up to 9.99%). The warrants contain provisiorat tirotect their holders against dilution by adjust of the purchase price in
certain events such as stock dividends, stockssgtitl other similar events. If there is no effexti@gistration statement
registering, or no current prospectus availabletfer resale of the shares of common stock undaerlyie warrants within 60
days of the issuance of the warrants, the holdesaah warrants have the right to exercise the avasrby means of a cashless
exercise. The warrants are also subject to a “faestred nation” adjustment pursuant to which, ia ¢vent that we issue or are
deemed to have issued certain securities with tématsare superior to those of the holders of therants, except with respect
to exercise price and warrant coverage, the tefraaah superior issuance shall automatically berjparated into the warrants.
In addition, upon the occurrence of a transactimolving a change of control that is (i) an allltésansaction, (ii) a “Rule 13e-
3 transaction” as defined in Rule 13e-3 under theu8ties Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 9Qrirfiiolving a person or
entity not traded on a national securities exchatigeholders of the warrants will have the rigitong others, to have the
warrants repurchased for a purchase price in aqshl ¢o the Black-Scholes value (as calculatedyantto the warrants) of the
then unexercised portion of the warrants. If whtile warrants are outstanding, we issue any evidesfc@debtedness, assets,
rights or warrants to subscribe for or purchasesatyrity of the company, then any holder of therawas shall, upon exercise,
have the right to acquire the same securitiesiab#fd exercised the warrants immediately befoeedate on which a record is
taken for such distribution, or, if no such recrdiaken, the date as of which the record holdeshares of common stock are
to be determined for the participation in suchribistion. The warrants expire on April 5, 2017.

April 2012 Placement Agent Warrants

As consideration for serving as our placement agientonnection with certain private placementsApnil 5, 2012, we
issued Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC a five-yearrant to purchase up to 39,894 shares of comitazk at an exercise
price of $7.20 per share, Oppenheimer & Co. Irfoceayear warrant to purchase up to 28,268 shafresmmmon stock at an
exercise price of $7.20 per share and JMP Seautiti€ a five-year warrant to purchase up to 9,91ates of common stock at
an exercise price of $7.20 per share. The terntisese warrants are identical to the April 2012 8%A\2arrants described above.

March 2011 $7.20 Warrants

On March 31, 2011 and on April 18, 2011, we isstexdain investors five-year warrants to purchaséuwmn aggregate of
890,083 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$@.20 per share. We are prohibited from efferthe exercise of any
such warrant to the extent that as a result of suencise the holder of the exercised warrant hieia#y owns more than 4.99%
in the aggregate of the issued and outstandingshudrour common stock calculated immediately afteing effect to the
issuance of shares of our common stock upon thesiseeof the warrant. The warrants contain provisithat protect their
holders against dilution by adjustment of the pasehprice in certain events such as stock dividestdsk splits and other
similar events. If at any time after the one yearieersary of the original issuance date of suclraves there is no effective
registration statement registering, or no curreaspectus available for, the resale of the shadresramon stock underlying the
warrants, then the holders of such warrants haweidgifit to exercise the warrants by means of alesslexercise. In addition, if
(i) the volume-weighted average price of our comrstmek for 20 consecutive trading days is at 188886 of the exercise
price of the warrants; (ii) the 20-day averageydadding volume of our common stock has beenastlé3,750 shares; (iii) a
registration statement providing for the resaléhefcommon stock issuable upon exercise of theantsiis effective and (iv)
the common stock is listed for trading on a natiGeaurities exchange, then we may require eaaiehdd exercise all or a
portion of its warrant pursuant to the terms désatiabove within seven business days
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following the delivery of a notice of acceleratigdny warrant that is not exercised as aforesaidl slpire automatically at the
end of such seven-day period.

April 2011 $7.20 Warrants

On April 18 and April 21, 2011, we issued certainestors five-year warrants to purchase up to gneggte of 39,584
shares of common stock at an exercise price o0H7e2 share. We are prohibited from effecting tkerese of any such
warrant to the extent that as a result of suchotsethe holder of the exercised warrant benefyjc@ins more than 4.99% in
the aggregate of the issued and outstanding sbhoes common stock calculated immediately afteirg effect to the
issuance of shares of our common stock upon thesiseeof the warrant. The warrants contain provisithat protect their
holders against dilution by adjustment of the pasehprice in certain events such as stock dividestdsk splits and other
similar events. In addition, if (i) the volume-whigd average price of our common stock for 20 cmutsee trading days is at
least 250% of the exercise price of the warraii)sthe 20-day average daily trading volume of oammon stock has been at
least 43,750 shares; and (iii) a registration state providing for the resale of the common sta@skiable upon exercise of the
warrants is effective, then we may require eaclédraio exercise all or a portion of its warrantquamt to the terms described
above within three business days following thewaeli of a notice of acceleration. Any warrant tisatot exercised as aforesaid
shall expire automatically at the end of such thtag period.

March 2011 Placement Agent Warrant

As consideration for serving as our placement ageconnection with certain private placements,isgeied Palladium
Capital Advisors, LLC a five-year warrant to pursbaip to 107,685 shares of common stock at anisgegrice of $7.20 per
share. The terms of this warrant are identicahéoNlarch 2011 $7.20 Warrants described above.

Employee Warrants

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lwamugensation, we
issued Craig Shore, our chief financial officeiGregary and treasurer, a five-year warrant to pasetup to 750 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $7.20 peresfdre terms of this warrant are identical to theil2011 $7.20 Warrants
described above.

Consultant Warrants

In connection with our March 31, 2011 private plaeat, we issued to Hermitage Capital Managemertnaultant, a five-
year warrant to purchase up to 1,667 shares of @amstock at an exercise price of $7.20 per sharepmsideration for
consulting services. The terms of this warrantideatical to the April 2011 $7.20 Warrants desadibéove.

In consideration for financial consulting services, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coasyla five-year
warrant to purchase up to 12,500 shares of comnoak at an exercise price of $6.00 per share. &mag of this warrant are
identical to the April 2011 $7.20 Warrants desdliabove, except that the exercise price for thisamh is $6.00 per share.

On March 31, 2011, we issued certain consultaxésyfear warrants to purchase up to an aggregd2m000 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $6.00 pershdre terms of these warrants are identical tdvtaech 2011 $7.20
Warrants described above, except that the exapcise for these warrants is $6.00 per share.

$4.92 Warrants

In connection with our share exchange transactiondlarch 31, 2011, we issued certain investorsamasrto purchase up
to an aggregate of 253,625 shares of our commah stcan exercise price of $4.92 per share. Theseants may be exercised
any time on or before July 20, 2013 and were issu@stchange for warrants to purchase up to 125¢0@ihary shares of
InspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price of $10 per sh&lve are prohibited from effecting the exercisamf such warrant to the
extent that as a result of such exercise the holfére exercised warrant beneficially owns mowntB.99% in the aggregate of
the issued and outstanding shares of our commok stdculated immediately after giving effect te th
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issuance of shares of our common stock upon theiseeof the warrant. The warrants contain provisithat protect their
holders against dilution by adjustment of the pasghprice in certain events such as stock dividestdek splits and other
similar events. If at any time there is no effegtregistration statement registering, or no curpeospectus available for, the
resale of the shares of common stock underlyingwhreants, then the holders of such warrants haeight to exercise the
warrants by means of a cashless exercise. In addifiat any time following the one year anniveysaf the original issuance
date of the warrants, (i) our common stock is didter trading on a national securities exchanggth@ closing sales price of
our common stock for 15 consecutive trading days Isast 165% of the exercise price of the wastd(jit) the 15 day average
daily trading volume of our common stock has badeast 37,500 shares and (iv) a registration istate: providing for the
resale of the common stock issuable upon exeréideavarrants is effective, then we may requireheavestor to exercise all
or a portion of its warrant pursuant to the terrasaibed above at any time upon at least 15 tradiyg’ prior written notice.
Any warrant that is not exercised as aforesaid sixpire automatically at the end of the 15-dayia@period.

Convertible Debentures

On April 5, 2012, we issued senior secured corlertiebentures to certain accredited investorsarotiginal aggregate
principal amount of $11,702,128 and at an origissiie discount of 6%. The convertible debenturesiman April 5, 2014, or
such earlier date as required or permitted by tinwertible debentures, upon which date the entitstanding principal balance
and any outstanding fees or interest will be dukayable in full. The convertible debentures betarest at the rate of 8% per
annum, payable quarterly beginning on July 1, 20dfich rate is increased to 12% upon and duringtieairrence of an event
of default. In addition, the convertible debentusies convertible at the option of the holders sttares of our common stock at
an initial conversion price of $7.00 per share jacito adjustment for stock splits, fundamentahsactions or similar events.
Upon conversion of the convertible debentures,stors will receive a conversion premium equal to@86annum, with a limit
of 12% for the term of the convertible debentucgghe principal amount being converted. The cotilvier debentures provide
that no conversion may be made if, after givingefto the conversion, the holder thereof would awexcess of 4.99% of our
outstanding common stock (subject to an incregsen at least 61 days’ notice by the holder of sualrant to us, of up to
9.99%). We may also force conversion of the coiiiertiebentures if, amongst other things, the nfp$id price on our
common stock equals or exceeds 165% of the comvepsice for twenty consecutive trading days, theimum daily trading
volume for such period is $1,100,000, all of tharsls of common stock underlying the convertibleegtires during such
period are either registered for resale with theuiges and Exchange Commission or eligible fde garsuant to Rule 144 and
there is no existing event of default or event Whigith the passage of time or the giving of natigeuld constitute an event of
default during such period.

Commencing 18 months following the original issuadate of the convertible debentures, the investang require us to
redeem all or a portion of the convertible debegufor a price equal to 112% of the amount ofgipial to be redeemed plus
all accrued but unpaid interest and other amouwngsuthder the convertible debentures.

Commencing 6 months following the original issuadege of the convertible debentures, we may reddkar a portion of
the convertible debentures for a price equal t&d b2 the amount of principal to be redeemed pluaarued but unpaid
interest and other amounts due under the convedisbentures.

The convertible debentures are senior indebtedimasshe holders of the convertible debentures hasezurity interest in
all of our assets and those of our subsidiaries.

Pursuant to an exchange and amendment agreemengars@and the holders of our outstanding convertlebentures,
simultaneously with the closing of this offeringdain full satisfaction of our obligations under buznvertible debentures, we
agreed with the holders thereof to:

* repay $8,787,234 of the outstanding indebtedeesienced by the convertible debentures;

e issue such number of shares of our common stoekredemption payment for the remaining indebtedeestenced b
the convertible debentures equal to the quotieKi) dfie remaining amount due under the convertilgleentures (after
deducting the payment of $8,787,234 and any
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accrued and unpaid interest on the convertible mtebes) divided by (i) the price per share at iahitir common stock
is sold in this offering (based on the offeringcprof $2.00 per share, we will issue 2,159,574eshaf common stock
the holders of our convertible debentures in fatisaction of our obligations to such holders);

» issue five year warrants to purchase an aggrej#89,091 shares of our common stock for $3.0Gpare;

« amend the securities purchase agreement pursuetiich such convertible debentures were origyniabued to
prohibit us from issuing securities containing atitiition protective provisions; and

e amend our outstanding April 2012 $7.20 Warrahés wvere issued to the holders of the convertibleedtures
simultaneously with the issuance of the debentir¢$ eliminate the automatic incorporation of teems of any of our
securities that are superior to those of the hsldéthe warrants, except with respect to exenmigee and warrant
coverage and (ii) provide that upon a fundamengaidaction, the holders of these warrants will taeeright to cause
us to repurchase the unexercised portion of suchewis at their Black-Scholes value on the datsuch fundamental
transaction, payable in shares of common stockerahan in cash as was previously provided.

Our obligations under this exchange and amendnggaement are conditioned on (i) the closing of dffsring on or
before April 16, 2013, (ii) our receipt of gros®peeds of at least $20,000,000 in this offeringl, @f) a common stock per
share purchase price of at least $2.00 per shahésioffering. Upon our satisfaction of the praxéty described obligations to
the holders of the convertible debentures, oumalibns under the convertible debentures will bented satisfied in full and
all liens held by the holders of such securitiel bg discharged.

Registration Rights

On April 5, 2012, in connection with our privatepément of convertible debentures and warrantgniered into a
registration rights agreement with the purchasarsyant to which we agreed to provide certain tegfisn rights with respect
to the common stock issuable upon conversion oftmeertible debentures and exercise of the wasr&mecifically, we
agreed to file a registration statement with theuiges and Exchange Commission covering the eesailhe common stock
issuable upon conversion of the convertible delyestand exercise of the warrants on or before May@12 and to cause
such registration statement to be declared effedtivthe Securities and Exchange Commission oeford July 9, 2012 in the
event that the registration statement is not regietay the Securities and Exchange Commission amligyst 8, 2012 in the
event that the registration statement is reviewethb Securities and Exchange Commission and tberffies and Exchange
Commission issues comments.

If (i) the registration statement was not filedMgy 21, 2012, (ii) the registration statement wasdeclared effective by
the Securities and Exchange Commission by Julp92 2n the case of a no review, (iii) the registratstatement was not
declared effective by the Securities and Exchangar@ission by August 8, 2012 in the case of a reoguhe Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to which the Secsiidtiel Exchange Commission issues comments oh@uegistration
statement ceases to remain continuously effeativenbre than 30 consecutive calendar days or nhare @an aggregate of 60
calendar days during any 12-month period aftéfirgs effective date, then we are subject to liquétl damage payments to the
holders of the securities sold in the private ptaeet in an amount equal to 1% of the aggregatehpsecprice paid by such
purchasers per month of delinquency. Notwithstagdire foregoing, (i) the maximum aggregate liquedattamages due under
the registration rights agreement shall be 6% efatpgregate purchase price paid by the purchasetqji) if any partial
amount of liquidated damages remains unpaid foentwan seven days, we shall pay interest of 18%peum, accruing daily,
on such unpaid amount.

The registration statement required as describedeatvas filed on May 17, 2012 and declared effectin May 30, 2012.
Pursuant to the registration rights agreement, westmaintain the effectiveness of the registrasiatement from the effective
date until the date on which all securities regesfeunder the
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registration statement have been sold, or arewiberble to be sold pursuant to Rule 144 with@lime or manner-of-sale
restrictions, subject to the our right to suspendeder the use of the registration statement itageevents.

Lock-up Agreements

In connection with this offering, we, our executoféicers, directors and certain of our other stamllders agreed, subject to
certain exceptions, not to offer, sell, contracsétl, announce any intention to sell, pledge beotise dispose of, enter into
any swap or other agreement that transfers, inevbioln part, the economic consequence of ownerdhigirectly or indirectly,
or file with the Securities and Exchange Commissigrgistration statement under the SecuritiesoA&B33, as amended,
relating to, any common stock or securities conblerinto or exchangeable or exercisable for amprmon stock without the
prior written consent of Cowen and Company, LLG,d@eriod of 180 days after the date of the ctpsifithe offering. The
180-day restricted period will be automaticallyended if (i) during the last 17 days of the 180-t&stricted period we issue an
earnings release or material news or a materialteating to us occurs or (ii) prior to the exgion of the 180-day restricted
period, we announce that we will release earniegslts or become aware that material news or arialagéeent will occur
during the 16-day period beginning on the last afathe 180-day restricted period, in either of whiase the restrictions
described above will continue to apply until theieation of the 18-day period beginning on the &ste of the earnings release
or the occurrence of the material news or matesieht. We have been informed that concurrently tighclosing of this
offering, Dr. Holzer intends to sell to Dr. Barand Dr. Barer intends to purchase from Dr. Hol$&00,000 of common stock
at the offering price per share. The underwritengehgranted a waiver for the sale of these sh@lesshares acquired by Dr.
Barer will be subject to the lock-up agreement dbed above.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Ctificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law

We are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware Gg@orporation Law. Section 203 generally prohibitsublic Delaware
corporation from engaging in a “business combimgtigith an “interested stockholder” for a periodtbfee years after the date
of the transaction in which the person became tmested stockholder, unless:

» prior to the date of the transaction, the bodrdi@ctors of the corporation approved eitherlithsiness combination or
the transaction which resulted in the stockholderming an interested stockholder;

« the interested stockholder owned at least 85%efoting stock of the corporation outstandinthattime the
transaction commenced, excluding for purposes traening the number of shares outstanding (i) eshamwned by
persons who are directors and also officers ahdi{ares owned by employee stock plans in which@mep
participants do not have the right to determindidentially whether shares held subject to the pldhbe tendered in
tender or exchange offer; or

« on or subsequent to the date of the transadtienhusiness combination is approved by the baaddaathorized at an
annual or special meeting of stockholders, andgatritten consent, by the affirmative vote of eist 66 2/3% of the
outstanding voting stock which is not owned byititerested stockholder.

Section 203 defines a business combination to declu
e any merger or consolidation involving the corpima and the interested stockholder;

» any sale, transfer, pledge or other dispositmoliving the interested stockholder of 10% or mafréhe assets of the
corporation;

*  subject to exceptions, any transaction that tesnlthe issuance or transfer by the corporatfceng stock of the
corporation to the interested stockholder; or

« the receipt by the interested stockholder ofttbeefit of any loans, advances, guarantees, plesfgather financial
benefits provided by or through the corporation.
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In general, Section 203 defines an interested kdker as any entity or person beneficially ownls§6 or more of the
outstanding voting stock of the corporation and aentjty or person affiliated with, or controllings controlled by, the entity or
person. The term “owner” is broadly defined to umg any person that, individually, with or throught person’s affiliates or
associates, among other things, beneficially olasstock, or has the right to acquire the stocletivr or not the right is
immediately exercisable, under any agreement oenstahding or upon the exercise of warrants ooaptor otherwise or has
the right to vote the stock under any agreemennderstanding, or has an agreement or understandinghe beneficial
owner of the stock for the purpose of acquirindding, voting or disposing of the stock.

The restrictions in Section 203 do not apply tgpooations that have elected, in the manner provid&ection 203, not to
be subject to Section 203 of the Delaware Genevgb@ation Law or, with certain exceptions, whiahrtbt have a class of
voting stock that is listed on a national secusig&change or authorized for quotation on the NaSdack Market or held of
record by more than 2,000 stockholders. Our cedtii of incorporation and bylaws do not opt oube€tion 203.

Section 203 could delay or prohibit mergers or othkeover or change in control attempts with respeus and,
accordingly, may discourage attempts to acquireves though such a transaction may offer our stidiens the opportunity to
sell their stock at a price above the prevailingkatprice.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation amdaws may delay or discourage transactions innghan actual or
potential change in our control or change in ounaggment, including transactions in which stockaddnight otherwise
receive a premium for their shares, or transactibasour stockholders might otherwise deem tanlt@eéir best interests.
Therefore, these provisions could adversely affeetprice of our common stock. Among other thirms;, certificate of
incorporation and bylaws:

e permit our board of directors to issue up to 8,000 shares of preferred stock, without furtheioadoy the
stockholders, with any rights, preferences andlpges as they may designate, including the riglapprove an
acquisition or other change in control;

» provide that the authorized number of directoes/be changed only by resolution of the board afators;

» provide that all vacancies, including newly ceghtlirectorships, may, except as otherwise requiyddw, be filled by
the affirmative vote of a majority of directors thim office, even if less than a quorum;

» divide our board of directors into three classéth each class serving staggered three-year terms

« do not provide for cumulative voting rights (thfare allowing the holders of a majority of the sa0f common stock
entitled to vote in any election of directors teatlall of the directors standing for electiorthiéy should so choose);

« provide that special meetings of our stockholdeay be called only by our board of directors; and

e set forth an advance notice procedure with regatbe nomination, other than by or at the ditof our board of
directors, of candidates for election as directord with regard to business to be brought befoneeting of
stockholders.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
The transfer agent and registrar for our commocksi® Action Stock Transfer Corp.
Quotation

The shares of our common stock are currently quotetthie OTC Bulletin Board. We have been approeedisting of our
common stock on the NYSE MKT under the symbol “NSPR

125




TABLE OF CONTENTS

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME AND ESTATE TAX
CONSIDERATIONS FOR NON-U.S. HOLDERS

The following is a general discussion of the matdd.S. federal income and estate tax consequeéa@son-U.S. holder of
the acquisition, ownership and disposition of comeon stock. For purposes of this discussion, alh@ holder is any
beneficial owner of our common stock that is notJoS. federal income tax purposes any of the fahg:

* an individual citizen or resident of the Unitethi®s;

e acorporation (or other entity treated as a caion for U.S. federal income tax purposes) ciateorganized in the
United States or under the laws of the United Stateany state or the District of Columbia;

» apartnership (or other entity treated as a pastip for U.S. federal income tax purposes);
* an estate whose income is subject to U.S. fedlerame tax regardless of its source; or

e atrust (i) the administration of which is sultjezthe primary supervision of a U.S. court andolhhas one or more
U.S. persons who have the authority to contradalistantial decisions of the trust or (ii) whicts Imade a valid electit
to be treated as a U.S. person.

If a partnership (or an entity treated as a pastmiprfor U.S. federal income tax purposes) holdscommon stock, the tax
treatment of a partner in the partnership will gafig depend on the status of the partner and dip@ctivities of the
partnership. Accordingly, we urge partnerships tadtl our common stock and partners in such pasties to consult their
own tax advisors regarding the tax treatment ofimgty and holding our common stock.

This discussion assumes that a non-U.S. holdehwitl our common stock issued pursuant to the ioffeais a capital asset
(generally, property held for investment). Thiscdission does not address all aspects of U.S. fdderane taxation or any
aspects of state, local or non-U.S. taxation, ma&sdt consider any U.S. federal income tax comatams that may be relevant
to non-U.S. holders which may be subject to speatment under U.S. federal income tax lawsuigiclg, without limitation,
U.S. expatriates, controlled foreign corporatigresssive foreign investment companies, insurancepaaias, tax-exempt or
governmental organizations, dealers in securitiesiorency, banks or other financial institutioasd investors that hold our
common stock as part of a hedge, straddle or ceimretransaction. Furthermore, the following distos is based on current
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 198@&rasnded (the “Code”), and Treasury Regulationsaaiministrative and
judicial interpretations thereof, all as in effect the date hereof, and all of which are subjechinge, possibly with retroactive
effect.

We urge each prospective investor to consult atwsor regarding the U.S. federal, state, locdlr@on-U.S. income and
other tax consequences of acquiring, holding aspadiing of shares of our common stock.

Dividends

If we pay dividends on our common stock, those paywill constitute dividends for U.S. tax purpse the extent paid
from our current or accumulated earnings and @odis determined under U.S. federal income taxiples. To the extent
those dividends exceed our current and accumuéstedngs and profits, the dividends will constitatesturn of capital and
will first reduce a holder’s adjusted tax basigshcommon stock, but not below zero, and then béltreated as gain from the
sale of the common stock (see “— Gain on DispasiibCommon Stock”).

Any dividend paid out of earnings and profits toan-U.S. holder of our common stock generally Wélsubject to U.S.
withholding tax either at a rate of 30% of the grasnount of the dividend or such lower rate as beagpecified by an
applicable tax treaty. To receive the benefit efduced treaty rate, a non-U.S. holder generallgtiprovide us (or another
relevant withholding agent) with an Internal Rever8ervice (“IRS”) Form W-8BEN certifying qualifidah for the reduced
rate.
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A non-U.S. holder eligible for a reduced rate o8Ufederal withholding tax pursuant to an applieadbtome tax treaty may
obtain a refund of any excess amounts withheldrbgly filing an appropriate claim for refund withet IRS.

Dividends received by a non-U.S. holder that afectifzely connected with a U.S. trade or busines®lacted by the non-
U.S. holder will be exempt from such withholding.tdo obtain this exemption, the non-U.S. holdestmrovide us (or
another relevant withholding agent) with an IRSFRMW-8ECI properly certifying such exemption. Suéfeetively connected
dividends, although not subject to withholding tgenerally will be subject to U.S. federal incorar on a net income basis at
the same graduated U.S. tax rates generally apfgita U.S. persons, net of certain deductionscaedits, subject to any
applicable tax treaty providing otherwise. In aditto the income tax described above, dividendsived by corporate non-
U.S. holders that are effectively connected with.&. trade or business of the corporate non-U.Behanay be subject to a
branch profits tax at a rate of 30% or such lovage as may be specified by an applicable tax treaty

Gain on Disposition of Common Stock

A non-U.S. holder generally will not be subjectids. federal income tax on any gain realized upenstle or other
disposition of our common stock unless:

» the gain is effectively connected with a U.Sd&a&r business of the nahS. holder and, if required by an applicable
treaty, is attributable to a U.S. permanent esthbient maintained by such non-U.S. holder;

* the non-U.S. holder is an individual who is prase the United States for a period or periodsregating 183 days or
more during the calendar year in which the saldisposition occurs and certain other conditionsnae¢ or

* we are or have been a U.S. real property holdargoration (‘USRPHC”) for U.S. federal income @urposes and the
non-U.S. holder holds or has held, directly oriadily, at any time within the shorter of the fiyear period preceding
the disposition or the non-U.S. holder’'s holdingige, more than 5% of our common stock. Generallgorporation is
a U.S. real property holding corporation if the faiarket value of its U.S. real property interesisals or exceeds 50%
of the sum of the fair market value of its worldeiceal property interests and its other assets askeld for use in a
trade or business. If we are or have been a “USRRItl@ny time during the periods described abowk@mr common
stock is not regularly traded on an establishedritges market, then the gain recognized on the gabther disposition
of our common stock by a non-U.S. holder would tdgexct to U.S. federal income tax regardless ohihre-U.S.
holder's ownership percentage.

In the case of a non-U.S. holder described initise ullet point immediately above, the gain vbi# subject to U.S. federal
income tax on a net income basis generally in #imesmanner as if the non-U.S. holder were a USopeas defined under the
Code (unless an applicable income tax treaty pesvatherwise), and a non-U.S. holder that is @doreorporation may be
subject to an additional branch profits tax equaé@% of its effectively connected earnings andiggrattributable to such gain
(or at such lower rate as may be specified by afiGghle income tax treaty). In the case of anvittial non-U.S. holder
described in the second bullet point immediatelyvah except as otherwise provided by an applicaoleme tax treaty, the
gain, which may be offset by certain U.S.-sourqatelosses, will be subject to a flat 30% tax.

We believe we are not and do not anticipate becgmidSRPHC for U.S. federal income tax purpose$ioivever, we are
or become a USRPHC, so long as our common stanisidered to be regularly traded on an establiskedrities market,
only a non-U.S. holder who actually or construdtiMeolds or held (at any time during the shortethaf five year period ending
on the date of disposition or the non-U.S. holdaokling period) more than 5% of our common stodkhle subject to U.S.
federal income tax, under the third bullet pointriediately above, on the disposition of our commogls You should consult
your own advisor about the consequences that cesldt if we are, or become, a USRPHC.
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Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

Generally, we must report annually to the IRS tim@ant of dividends paid to each non-U.S. holded, #xe amount, if any,
of tax withheld with respect to those dividendssiilar report is sent to each non-U.S. holder.sehi@formation reporting
requirements apply even if withholding was not iieelt Pursuant to tax treaties or other agreemér@dRS may make its
reports available to tax authorities in the reaipgcountry of residence.

Payments of dividends to a non-U.S. holder mayuibgest to backup withholding (at a rate of 28%)assl the non-U.S.
holder establishes an exemption, for example, bpenly certifying its non-U.S. status on an IRSriRA-8BEN or another
appropriate version of IRS Form W-8. Notwithstamyihe foregoing, backup withholding also may applye have actual
knowledge, or reason to know, that the beneficialer is a U.S. person that is not an exempt regipie

Payments of the proceeds from sale or other dispogdly a non-U.S. holder of our common stock efdwmutside the
United States by or through a foreign office ofraker generally will not be subject to informatigporting or backup
withholding. However, information reporting will ply to those payments if the broker does not haeichentary evidence
that the holder is a non-U.S. holder, an exemp#arot otherwise established, and the broker haaineelationships with the
United States.

Payments of the proceeds from a sale or other siigpo by a non-U.S. holder of our common stocleetiéd by or through
a U.S. office of a broker generally will be subjezinformation reporting and backup withholding darate of 28%) unless the
non-U.S. holder establishes an exemption, for exany properly certifying its non-U.S. status anlRS Form W-8BEN or
another appropriate version of IRS Form W-8. Ndtatianding the foregoing, information reporting &adkup withholding
also may apply if the broker has actual knowledgegason to know, that the holder is a U.S. petisanis not an exempt
recipient.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Rathbe U.S. income tax liability of persons subjecbackup withholding
will be reduced by the amount of tax withheld. iftnolding results in an overpayment of taxes,farré may be obtained,
provided that the required information is timelyrfished to the IRS.

Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act

Pursuant to recently enacted legislation, the gordiccount Tax Compliance Act, or FATCA, will impoa 30%
withholding tax on any “withholdable payment” ty & “foreign financial institution” (as specificgltlefined for this purpose),
unless such institution enters into an agreemetht the U.S. government to collect and provide ®thS. tax authorities
substantial information regarding U.S. account bdf such institution (which would include centaquity and debt holders
of such institution, as well as certain accountkdd that are foreign entities with U.S. ownersfjipia foreign entity that is not
a financial institution, unless such entity prodee withholding agent with a certification iddyitig the substantial U.S.
owners of the entity, which generally includes &h§. person who directly or indirectly owns morarnti0% of the entity.
Under certain limited circumstances, a non-U.Sdéommight be eligible for refunds or credits of Istaxes.

“Withholdable payments” will include U.S.-sourceypgents otherwise subject to nonresident withholdéng and also
include the entire gross proceeds from the satmgfequity of U.S. issuers. The withholding tax &pply regardless of
whether the payment would otherwise be exempt th8 nonresident withholding tax (e.g., under tbefplio interest
exemption or as capital gain). The Service is aighd to provide rules for implementing the FATCAthholding regime with
the existing nonresident withholding tax rules.

This withholding will apply to U.S.-source paymentierwise subject to nonresident withholding teadmon or after
January 1, 2014 and to the payment of gross predeeuh the sale of any equity of U.S. issuers mader after January 1,
2017.

Estate Tax

Our common stock owned or treated as owned bydiwidtual who is not a citizen or resident of theitdd States (as
specifically defined for U.S. federal estate taxgmses) at the time of death will be includiblehe individual’'s gross estate for
U.S. federal estate tax purposes and may be subjets. federal estate tax unless an applicaltégestax treaty provides
otherwise.
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UNDERWRITING

We and the underwriters for the offering named Wwetave entered into an underwriting agreement veiéipect to the
common stock being offered. Subject to the terntscamditions of the underwriting agreement, eaathemwriter has severally
agreed to purchase from us up to the number oéshafrour common stock set forth opposite its nesiew. Cowen and
Company, LLC is the representative of the undeessit

Number of
Underwriter Shares
Cowen and Company, LLC 8,750,001
JMP Securities LLC 3,750,00

Total 12,500,00

The underwriting agreement provides that the ohitiga of the underwriters are conditional and meytdyminated at their
discretion based on their assessment of the dtéte dinancial markets. The obligations of the endriters may also be
terminated upon the occurrence of the events spddif the underwriting agreement. The underwriterge agreed, severally
and not jointly, to purchase all of the shares swider the underwriting agreement if any of thésees are purchased, other
than those shares covered by the overallotmentopiscribed below. If an underwriter defaults,uhderwriting agreement
provides that the purchase commitments of the redaudting underwriters may be increased or the madng agreement
may be terminated.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters agaipecified liabilities, including liabilities undéhe Securities Act of
1933, and to contribute to payments the undengritesty be required to make in respect thereof.

The underwriters are offering the shares, subgeptibr sale, when, as and if issued to and acddptehem, subject to
approval of legal matters by their counsel and toaditions specified in the underwriting agreem@&ime underwriters
reserve the right to withdraw, cancel or modifyenffto the public and to reject orders in wholengrart.

Overallotment Option to Purchase Additional Shares. We have granted to the underwriters an optigeutchase up to
an aggregate of the number of additional sharesmimon stock equal to 15% of the total sharesisdllde offering at the
public offering price or $3.75 million, less thedemwriting discount set forth on the cover pagéhef prospectus. The
overallotment option will allow the underwriterspgarchase up to 1,875,000 additional shares of acamstock. This option is
exercisable for a period of 30 days. The undervaiteay exercise this option solely for the purpafseovering overallotments,
if any, made in connection with the sale of commatutk offered hereby. To the extent that the undevs exercise this
option, the underwriters will purchase additiorfsues of common stock from us in approximatelystime proportion as
shown in the table above.

Discounts and Commissions. The following table shows the public offeringqaj underwriting discount and proceeds,
before expenses to us. These amounts are showmiagsooth no exercise and full exercise of the uwdéers’ option to
purchase additional shares of common stock.

We estimate that the total expenses of the offegrgluding underwriting discount and expense reirsbment, will be
approximately $650,000 and are payable by us. We hbso agreed to pay the reasonable out-of-pacists of the
underwriters up to $75,000, and the underwriteussiole legal fees and expenses up to $110,000dimgjwnderwriters’
outside legal fees incurred in clearing this offgrivith FINRA.

Total
Without With
Over- Over-
Per Share Allotment Allotment
Public offering price $ 2.0C $25,000,000 $28,750,00
Underwriting discount $ 0.14 $ 1,750,000 $ 2,012,501
Proceeds, before expenses, to InspireMD, Inc. $ 1.8¢ $23,250,000 $26,737,50
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The underwriters propose to offer the shares ofroomstock to the public at the public offering prget forth on the cover
of this prospectus. The underwriters may offerghares of common stock to securities dealers giuhgc offering price less a
concession not in excess of $0.084 per shard. d¢f #he shares are not sold at the public offeprige, the underwriters may
change the offering price and other selling terms.

Discretionary Accounts. The underwriters do not intend to confirm salethe shares to any accounts over which they
have discretionary authority.

Our common stock has been approved for listingherNY SE MKT under the symbol “NSPR.”

Stabilization . In connection with this offering, the underwrgienay engage in stabilizing transactions, ovetrakmt
transactions, syndicate covering transactions,peb@s and purchases to cover positions creayeshbrt sales.

e Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchsisares of common stock so long as the stabilizidg to not exceed a
specified maximum, and are engaged in for the mewd preventing or retarding a decline in the reagkice of the
common stock while the offering is in progress.

» Overallotment transactions involve sales by theéanwriters of shares of common stock in exceshehumber of
shares the underwriters are obligated to purciidse.creates a syndicate short position which negither a covered
short position or a naked short position. In a cegteshort position, the number of shares overalioltty the
underwriters is not greater than the number ofeshtirat they may purchase in the overallotmenboptin a naked shc
position, the number of shares involved is gretiten the number of shares in the overallotmenbapfThe
underwriters may close out any short position bgreising their overallotment option and/or purchgsshares in the
open market.

e Syndicate covering transactions involve purchase®mmon stock in the open market after the ithigtion has been
completed in order to cover syndicate short pasition determining the source of shares to close¢heushort position,
the underwriters will consider, among other thirtgs, price of shares available for purchase irofien market as
compared with the price at which they may purctsisees through exercise of the overallotment optfahe
underwriters sell more shares than could be coveyezkercise of the overallotment option and, tfeees have a naked
short position, the position can be closed out daylypuying shares in the open market. A naked gyamition is more
likely to be created if the underwriters are coneerthat after pricing there could be downward gures on the price of
the shares in the open market that could adveaddgt investors who purchase in the offering.

» Penalty bids permit the representatives to reckasalling concession from a syndicate member wihermdmmon stoc
originally sold by that syndicate member is purethim stabilizing or syndicate covering transacitmcover syndicai
short positions.

These stabilizing transactions, syndicate coveragsactions and penalty bids may have the effe@ising or maintaining
the market price of our common stock or preventingetarding a decline in the market price of aumeon stock. As a result,
the price of our common stock in the open market beahigher than it would otherwise be in the abseof these transactions.
Neither we nor the underwriters make any represientar prediction as to the effect that the tratisms described above may
have on the price of our common stock. These tdiogs may be effected in the over-the-counter etaok otherwise and, if
commenced, may be discontinued at any time.

Passive Market Making. In connection with this offering, underwritersdeselling group members may engage in passive
market making transactions in our common stockédver-the-counter market or the NYSE MKT, wheteld, in accordance
with Rule 103 of Regulation M under the Securiieshange Act of 1934, as amended, during a peedoré the
commencement of offers or sales of common stockeatehding through the completion of the distribatiA passive market
maker must display its bid at a price not in exa#gbe highest independent bid of that securitywidver, if all independent
bids are lowered below the passive market makéd'sthat bid must then be lowered when specifiedtipase limits are
exceeded.
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Lock-Up Agreements. Pursuant to certain “lock-up” agreements, we,executive officers, directors and certain of our
other stockholders agreed, subject to certain dxueg not to offer, sell, contract to sell, annoaany intention to sell, pledge
or otherwise dispose of, enter into any swap oemdéigreement that transfers, in whole or in phe,gconomic consequence of
ownership of, directly or indirectly, or file witthe Securities and Exchange Commission a registratatement under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, relating tg,cammon stock or securities convertible into ccleangeable or exercisable
for any common stock, without the prior written sent of Cowen and Company, LLC, for a period of di89s after the date of
the pricing of the offering. The 180-day restrictetiod will be automatically extended if (i) dugithe last 17 days of the 180-
day restricted period we issue an earnings releasgterial news or a material event relating toewurs or (i) prior to the
expiration of the 180-day restricted period, weamrte that we will release earnings results or inecaware that material
news or a material event will occur during the E§geriod beginning on the last day of the 180+@syricted period, in either
of which case the restrictions described aboveaasititinue to apply until the expiration of the 18y¢eriod beginning on the
issuance of the earnings release or the occurgrtbe material news or material event.

This lock-up provision applies to common stock émdecurities convertible into or exchangeablexar@sable for or
repayable with common stock. It also applies to wmm stock owned now or acquired later by the pees@tuting the
agreement or for which the person executing theeagent later acquires the power of disposition. &te=ptions permit us,
among other things and subject to restrictions(@pissue common stock or options pursuant to eyeg benefit plans, (b)
issue common stock upon exercise of outstandinigrgpbr warrants, (c) issue securities in connactith acquisitions or
similar transactions or (d) file registration statnts on Form S-8. The exceptions permit partiésddlock-up” agreements,
among other things and subject to restrictions(@pparticipate in tenders involving the acquisitof a majority of our stock,
(b) participate in transfers or exchanges involdogimon stock or securities convertible into comrstmetk or (c) make certain
gifts. In addition, the lock-up provision will naegstrict broker-dealers from engaging in market imgland similar activities
conducted in the ordinary course of their business.

We have been informed that concurrently with thessiclg of this offering, Dr. Holzer intends to sellDr. Barer, and Dr.
Barer intends to purchase from Dr. Holzer, $100,60€bmmon stock at the offering price per sharee Tinderwriters have
granted a waiver for the sale of these sharessiiaees acquired by Dr. Barer will be subject toltlo&-up agreement described
above.

Electronic Offer, Sale and Distribution of Shares A prospectus in electronic format may be madselable on the
websites maintained by one or more of the undesverior selling group members, if any, participaimghis offering and one
or more of the underwriters participating in thffedng may distribute prospectuses electronicadllye representatives may
agree to allocate a number of shares to underwréed selling group members for sale to their enirokerage account
holders. Internet distributions will be allocatedthe underwriters and selling group members thkinwake internet
distributions on the same basis as other allocstiother than the prospectus in electronic forthatjnformation on these
websites is not part of this prospectus or thestegfion statement of which this prospectus formarg, has not been approved
or endorsed by us or any underwriter in its cagastunderwriter, and should not be relied upomisgstors.

Other Relationships. Certain of the underwriters and their affiliates/e provided, and may in the future provide,aasi
investment banking, commercial banking and othrarftial services for us and our affiliates for whibey are received, and
may in the future receive, customary fees. IMP &@siLLC previously acted as our placement ageebnnection with
certain private placements. As consideration fehsservices, on April 5, 2012 we issued JMP SdesrltLC a five-year
warrant to purchase up to 9,917 shares of comnumk stt an exercise price of $7.20 per share. Tiwasents were not
registered under the Securities Act or the seesriaws of any state, and were offered and saldliance on the exemption
from registration afforded by Section 4(2) and Ration D (Rule 506) under the Securities Act, andesponding provisions
of state securities laws, which exempt transactinan issuer not involving a public offering. JBcurities LLC was an
accredited investor (as defined by Rule 501 urftkeiSecurities Act) at the time of the private phaeat.
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Foreign Distribution

United Kingdom Each of the underwriters has represented aretdghat:

it has not made or will not make an offer of eeurities to the public in the United Kingdom witthe meaning of
section 102B of the Financial Services and MarRets2000 (as amended) (FSMA) except to legal exttitvhich are
authorized or regulated to operate in the finanoiatkets or, if not so authorized or regulated, sehcorporate purpose
is solely to invest in securities or otherwise iitemstances which do not require the publicatiprub of a prospectus
pursuant to the Prospectus Rules of the Finaneiali&s Authority (FSA);

it has only communicated or caused to be comnatitand will only communicate or cause to be conicated an
invitation or inducement to engage in investmetivag (within the meaning of section 21 of FSMA) persons who
have professional experience in matters relatirigwestments falling within Article 19(5) of therféincial Services and
Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 200%nocircumstances in which section 21 of FSMA doesapply tc
us; and

it has complied with and will comply with all aggable provisions of FSMA with respect to anythidone by it in
relation to the securities in, from or otherwisedlving the United Kingdom.

Switzerland The securities will not be offered, directlyindirectly, to the public in Switzerland and thioppectus does
not constitute a public offering prospectus as thiah is understood pursuant to article 652a 061df3he Swiss Federal Code
of Obligations.

European Economic Arealn relation to each Member State of the Eurogéeonomic Area (Iceland, Norway and
Lichtenstein in addition to the member states effflaropean Union) that has implemented the Prosp&itective (each, a
Relevant Member State), each underwriter has repted and agreed that with effect from and inclgdive date on which the
Prospectus Directive is implemented in that Releamber State (the Relevant Implementation Datea$ not made and will
not make an offer of the securities to the publithiat Relevant Member State prior to the publicabf a prospectus in relation
to the securities that has been approved by thgetamt authority in that Relevant Member Statevtvere appropriate,
approved in another Relevant Member State andiedtid the competent authority in that Relevant MenState, all in
accordance with the Prospectus Directive, excegititimay, with effect from and including the Redet Implementation Date,
make an offer of the securities to the public mttRelevant Member State at any time:

to legal entities which are authorized or regedab operate in the financial markets or, if rmasthorized or regulated,
whose corporate purpose is solely to invest in I5&es;

to any legal entity which has two or more of §éh)average of at least 250 employees during thénhascial year; (2) a
total balance sheet of more than €43,000,000 ana@n(&nnual net turnover of more than €50,000,88Ghown in its
last annual or consolidated accounts;

in any other circumstances which do not requieegublication by the issuer of a prospectus puntsizeArticle 3 of the
Prospectus Directive.

Each person in a Relevant Member State who recaivgsommunication in respect of, or who acquirgssecurities
under, the offer contemplated in this prospectukbgideemed to have represented, warranted aeeédo and with us and
each underwriter that:

it is a qualified investor within the meaning oétlaw in that Relevant Member State implementintiche 2(1)(e) of th
Prospectus Directive; and

in the case of any securities acquired by it isamcial intermediary, as that term is used itidde 3(2) of the
Prospectus Directive, (1) the securities acquined im the offer have not been acquired on bebglhor have they be:
acquired with a view to their offer or resale tergons in any Relevant Member State other thanfigabinvestors, as
that term is defined in the Prospectus Directivana@ircumstances in which the prior consent &f thpresentative of
the underwriters has been given to the offer calee®r (2) where securities have been acquireitldy behalf of
persons in any Relevant Member State other thalifigdanvestors, the offer of those securitiestts not treated und
the Prospectus Directive as having been made topersons.
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For the purposes of the provisions in the two imiaiedly preceding paragraphs, the expression aer‘off the securities to
the public” in relation to the securities in arglévant Member State means the communication if@any and by any means
of sufficient information on the terms of the offerd the securities to be offered so as to enabievastor to decide to
purchase or subscribe for the securities, as tine saay be varied in that Relevant Member Statengynaeasure implementing
the Prospectus Directive in that Relevant MembateSand the expression “Prospectus Directive” m&irective 2003/71/EC
and includes any relevant implementing measuradh &elevant Member State.

United Arab Emirates This document has not been reviewed, approvéidensed by the Central Bank of the United Arab
Emirates, Emirates Securities and Commodities Aitthor any other relevant licensing authority iretUnited Arab Emirates
including any licensing authority incorporated unttee laws and regulations of any of the free zastablished and operating
in the territory of the United Arab Emirates, irrfieular the Dubai International Financial Servidaghority, a regulatory
authority of the Dubai International Financial GenfThe issue of shares of common stock does mstitate a public offer of
securities in the United Arab Emirates, the Dub&inational Financial Centre and/or any other f@®e in accordance with
the Commercial Companies law, Federal Law No. 8%#4 (as amended), the Dubai International FinhSaavices Authority
Offered Securities Rules and the Dubai Internatiéir@ancial Exchange Listing Rules, accordinglyotiterwise.

The shares of common stock may not be offeredetltblic in the United Arab Emirates and/or anyhef free zones
including, in particular, the Dubai Internationah&ncial Centre. The shares of common stock mayffieeed and this document
may be issued, only to a limited number of investarthe United Arab Emirates or any of its freee® (including, in
particular, the Dubai International Financial Ceptvho qualify as sophisticated investors underdhevant laws and
regulations of the United Arab Emirates or the fzeme concerned. We and the representative reprasénvarrant that the
shares of common stock will not be offered, salaihs$ferred or delivered to the public in the Unitedb Emirates or any of its
free zones, in particular the, the Dubai Internald=inancial Centre.

Israel. In the State of Israel this prospectus shallogotegarded as an offer to the public to purchasemwn stock of the
company under the Israeli Securities Law, 5728681 %hich requires a prospectus to be publishednatitbrized by the Israel
Securities Authority, if it complies with certaimqvisions of Section 15 of the Israeli Securitiead, 5728 — 1968, including,
inter alia, if: (i) the offer is made, distributed directed to not more than 35 investors, suligecertain conditions (the
“Addressed Investors”); or (i) the offer is madéstributed or directed to certain qualified inwe@stdefined in the First
Addendum of the Israeli Securities Law, 5728 — 1@8®ject to certain conditions (the “Qualified éstors”). The Qualified
Investors shall not be taken into account in thentof the Addressed Investors and may be offeyguitchase securities in
addition to the 35 Addressed Investors. The combasynot and will not take any action that woulguies it to publish a
prospectus in accordance with and subject to tiaelisSecurities Law, 5728 — 1968. We have notwitichot distribute this
prospectus or make, distribute or direct an offesubscribe for our common stock to any personimvitie State of Israel, other
than to Qualified Investors and up to 35 Addredsedstors.

Qualified Investors may have to submit written evide that they meet the definitions set out irhefRirst Addendum to
the Israeli Securities Law, 5728 — 1968. In paticuve may request, as a condition to be offemadroon stock, that Qualified
Investors will each represent, warrant and cettifys and/or to anyone acting on our behalf: @} this an investor falling
within one of the categories listed in the Firsd&ddum to the Israeli Securities Law, 5728 — 19®8yvhich of the categories
listed in the First Addendum to the Israeli SedesitLaw, 5728 — 1968 regarding Qualified Investsrapplicable to it; (iii) that
it will abide by all provisions set forth in therdeli Securities Law, 5728 — 1968 and the regutatioromulgated thereunder in
connection with the offer to be issued common stéigk that the shares of common stock that it wélissued are, subject to
exemptions available under the Israeli Securities L5728 — 1968: (a) for its own account; (b) fordstment purposes only;
and (c) not issued with a view to resale within 8tate of Israel, other than in accordance withpttoeisions of the Israeli
Securities Law, 5728 — 1968; and (v) that it idimgl to provide further evidence of its Qualifienivestor status. Addressed
Investors may have to submit written evidence gpeet of their identity and may have to sign artthstia declaration
containing, inter alia, the Addressed Investorsiaaaddress and passport number or Israeli idestiifin number.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Haynes and Boone, LLP, New York, New York, has pdagon the validity of the shares of common stufédred by us
under this prospectus. The underwriters are bapgesented by Reed Smith LLP, New York, New Yamkgannection with the
offering.

EXPERTS

The financial statements as of June 30, 2012, DeeeB1l, 2011 and 2010 and for the six months eddad 30, 2012 and
three years in the period ended December 31, 2@ddded in this prospectus have been so includeeliemce on the report
(which contains an explanatory paragraph relatingur ability to continue as a going concern asidesd in Note 1 to the
financial statements) of Kesselman & KesselmanACsRa member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers lat@wnal Limited, an
independent registered public accounting firm, gige the authority of said firm as experts in a@adiand accounting.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange C@sion a registration statement on Form S-1, tagettith any
amendments and related exhibits, under the Seeudiit of 1933, as amended, with respect to oueshaf common stock
offered by this prospectus. The registration stat@noontains additional information about us.

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, gretatements and other information with the Selsriand Exchange
Commission under the Securities Exchange Act o#4188 amended. Our Securities and Exchange Conomisngs are
available to the public over the Internet at theusities and Exchange Commission’s websitbtg://www.sec.gov You may
also read and copy any document we file at the iBesuand Exchange Commission’s public referercar located at 100 F
Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please balSecurities and Exchange Commission at 1-800-&¥0-for further
information on the public reference rooms and thepy charges. In addition, through our websitgy://www.inspire-md.com
you can access electronic copies of documentslevevfih the Securities and Exchange Commissiorarimétion on our
website is not incorporated by reference in thsspectus. Access to those electronic filings islabke as soon as practicable
after filing with the Securities and Exchange Cossitn. You may also request a copy of those filiegsluding exhibits,
from us at no cost. Any such request should beesddd to us at: 4 Menorat Hamaor St., Tel Avigds67448, Attention:
Craig Shore, Chief Financial Officer.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

To the shareholders of
InspireMD, Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bzgasheets and the related consolidated statemeope@tions, changes
in equity (capital deficiency) and cash flows predairly, in all material respects, the finangiasition of InspireMD, Inc. (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries at June 30, 201g&;dnber 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results opésations and its cash
flows for the six month period ended June 30, 282 for each of the three years in the period edsmmber 31, 2011, in
conformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States of America. These firrdstatements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Oupaasibility is to express an opinion on these foiahstatements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit of these stat¢sriaraccordance with the standards of the Puldim@any Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standamisinethat we plan and perform the audit to obteasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are fremai€rial misstatement. An audit includes examinarga test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the i@statements, assessing the accounting prirsciysled and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating #ralbfinancial statement presentation. We belitat our audit provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemigse been prepared assuming that the Companyaomiirzie as a
going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the cassigld financial statements, the Company has hadniag losses, negative
cash flows from operating activities and has sigaift future commitments that raise substantiabtlabout its ability to
continue as a going concern. Management'’s plaresgard to these matters are also described in Ndtae financial
statements do not include any adjustments thattméglt from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Tel Aviv, Israel /s/Kesselman & Kesselman
September 11, 2012, except for Note 16 Certified Public Accountants (lsr.)
for which the date is January 3, 2013 A member of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internationaited
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

June 30
2012 2011 2010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,28 $ 509 $ 63€
Restricted cash 37 91 25C
Accounts receivable:
Trade 1,82¢ 2,28¢ 852
Other 264 11¢ 75
Prepaid expenses 93 72 3
Inventory:
On hand 1,744 2,061 1,704
On consignment 63 11C 371
Total current assets 14,30¢ 9,83( 3,891
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, net 462 42C 282
NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance costs 961 15
Fund in respect of employee rights upon retirement 282 21k 167
Total non-current assets 1,24: 21¢ 182
Total assets $ 16,01« $ 10468 $ 4,35k

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

June 30
2012 2011 2010
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of long-term loan $ 94 $ 35t
Accounts payable and accruals:
Trade $ 441 814 1,10¢
Other 2,92t 2,217 1,50¢
Advanced payment from customers 174 31¢€ 55¢
Loans from shareholders 20
Deferred revenues 10 39¢
Total current liabilities 3,55( 3,441 3,94¢
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long-term loan 75
Liability for employees rights upon retirement 354 27C 20¢€
Convertible loans 5,01¢ 1,04¢
Contingently redeemable warrants 1,70¢€
Total long-term liabilities 7,07¢ 27C 1,32¢
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 9)
Total liabilities 10,62¢ 3,711 5,26¢
EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY):
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 128)00Ghares
authorized; 17,040,040, 17,044,737 and 12,465,R&fes issued
and outstanding at June 30, 2012 and Decembei031, &nhd 2010
respectively 2 2 1
Additional paid-in capital 49,10¢ 43,39: 21,06:
Accumulated deficit (43,727 (36,647) (21,97¢)
Total equity (capital deficiency) 5,38¢ 6,754 (919
Total liabilities and equity (less capital deficogm) $16,01« $1046f $ 4,35¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended June 30,
2012 2011 2010 2009
REVENUES $ 2,071 % 6,00 % 4,94¢  $ 3,411
COST OF REVENUES 1,37 3,011 2,69¢€ 2,291
GROSS PROFIT 694 2,99: 2,25: 1,12
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and development 2,607 2,47¢ 1,33¢ 1,33(
Selling and marketing 1,24¢ 1,97: 1,23¢ 1,04(C
General and administrative (including
$1,454, $8,542, $869 and $65 of share
based compensation for the six month
period ended June 30, 2012 and the y:
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively) 3,99¢ 12,27 2,89¢ 1,467
Total operating expenses 7,85z 16,72: 5,472 3,831
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (7,15¢) (23,729 (3,219 (2,717
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net (209) 934 154 (40)
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (7,049 (14,669 (3,379 (2,677)
TAX EXPENSES 32 2 47 47
NET LOSS $ (7,08) $ (1466H $ 3,420 $ (2,729

NET LOSS PER SHARE - basic and
diluted $ (©04) $ (09 $ (029 $  (0.29

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
ORDINARY SHARES USED IN
COMPUTING NET LOSS PER
SHARE - basic and diluted 17,044,22 15,359,92 12,308,63 11,914,71

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

Ordinary shares

Additional Total equity
Number of Par paid-in Accumulated (capital
shares value capital deficit deficiency)

U.S. dollars in thousands

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2009 11,765,48 $ 1 $ 1596 $(15.83) $ 134
CHANGES DURING 20009:
Net loss (2,729 (2,729
Exercise of options by employees 114,68: * * *
Employee and non-employee shagse:
compensation expenses 594 594
Redemption of beneficial conversion
feature of convertible loan (30¢) (30¢)
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $4
issuance cost 204,43: & 96= 96&
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009 12,084,59 1 17,21¢ (18,55¢) (1,339
CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss (3,420 (3,420
Employee and non-employee shagese:
compensation expenses 1,64( 1,64(
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issuz
costs 424 424
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $9
issuance costs 381,35! * 1,781 1,781
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010 12,465,95 1 21,06: (21,97¢) (919
CHANGES DURING 2011:
Net loss (14,66%) (14,66%)
Employee and non-employee shagse:
compensation expenses 748,44t ki 11,60¢ 11,60¢
Issuance of shares and warrants, net
$2,835 issuance costs 3,248,06 1 7,651 7,654
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $1
issuance costs 200,71 ki 80t 80t
Exercise of options by employee 250,00( * 1,50( 1,50(
Conversion of convertible loans 131,55¢ * 76¢ 76¢&

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2011 17,044,73 $ 2 $43390 $(36,64) $ 6,75

CHANGES DURING THE 6 MONTH
PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2012:

Net loss (7,08)) (7,08))
Employee and non-employee shagse:
compensation expenses 1,94« 1,94¢
Acquisition and cancellation of shares (4,699 * (22) (21)
Beneficial conversion feature of
convertible loan 3,79( 3,79(
BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2012 17,040,04 $ 2 $49,10¢ $(43,72) $ 5,38¢

* Represents an amount less than $1



The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to mshaused in operating activities:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Loss from sale of property, plant and equipment
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent
Financial expenses (income)
Share-based compensation expenses
Loss (gains) on amounts funded in respect of enggloights upon retirement, net
Changes in operating asset and liability items:
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in other receivables
Decrease in inventory on consignment
Decrease (increase) in inventory on hand
Increase (decrease) in trade payables
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues
Increase (decrease) in other payable and advayoeepafrom customers
Net cash used in operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uginament, net
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from issuance of convertible loan andamsy net of issuance costs of $1,1.

in the six month period ended June 30, 2012

Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantsf i&stiance costs of $1,014, $78 an

$11 in the years ended December 31, 2011, 201Q@0®8] respectively
Exercise of options
Proceeds from long-term loan, net of $41 issuansésc

Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thiopgpfit or loss, net of $60 issuance

costs
Repayment of long-term loan
Acquisition and cancellation of shares
Repayment of loans from shareholders
Repayment of convertible loans
Net cash provided by financing activities

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F PERIOD
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERI OD

6 month Year ended December 31
period ended
June 30, 201 2011 2010 2009
$ (7,08]) $(14,667) $(3.420 $ (2,729
69 89 91 8¢
15
84 58 42 42
(315 897 94 (229
1,944 9,59( 1,62( 562
C) 8 1y (19
(21) (69) 36 (32)
46( (1,439 337 (96¢9)
(14¢€) (50 9 27
47 261 722 33C
317 (357) (758) (241)
(291) (371) 19€ 612
10 (399 (1,577%) (507)
56€ 421 (92) 1,55¢
(4,367) (6,009 (2,710 (1,54%)
54 15¢ 52 (272)
(199 (239 (82) (34)
41 4
(61) (48) (27) (44)
(200) 13 (46) (346)
9,86¢
10,56« 2,245 97€
1,50C
41¢
1,07¢
(94) (379) (281)
21
(20) (20)
(1,000 (720
9,75¢ 10,66¢ 3,031 655
— (221) (21) 41
5,19(C 4,45¢ 26C (1,199
5,09¢ 63€ 37¢€ 1,571
$ 10,28¢ $ 5094 $ 63 $ 37¢




Taxes on income paid $ 37 % 37 $ 56 —

Interest paid $ 224 % 24 $ 30 88
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIV ITIES:

Receivables on account of shares $ — 3 - $ — 2C

Conversion of convertible loan into shares $ — $ 666 $ — =

Purchasing of property plant and equipment in ¢t in consideration of share-bas
payment $ —  $ 144 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INSPIREMD, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1 — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc., formerly Saguaro Resources, Iftbe “Company”), a public company, is a Delawargogation formed
on February 29, 2008. On March 28, 2011, the Comphanged its name to InspireMD, Inc.

On December 29, 2010, the Company entered intaeeSExchange Agreement (the “Exchange Agreemegtgna among
the Company and InspireMD Ltd., a limited compamgoirporated under the laws of the State of Israélgril 2005.
Subsequent to the date of execution of the Exchaggeement, shareholders of InspireMD Ltd., hold@ig7% of
InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstanding ordinargrsis, executed a joinder to the Exchange Agreearehbecame parties
thereto (the “InspireMD Shareholders”). PursuarthienExchange Agreement, on March 31, 2011, thairelg|D
Shareholders transferred all of their ordinary shéan InspireMD Ltd. to the Company in exchangelfb/617,977 newly
issued shares of common stock of the Company (thiggl Share Exchange”). In addition, the remaghmolders of
InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares separately transi all of their ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd.the Company, in
exchange for an aggregate of 1,048,689 newly issbhatks of common stock of the Company (the “FollimwShare
Exchange”) and, together with the Initial Share lamge, the “Share Exchange”). As a result of tres&Exchange,
InspireMD Ltd. became a wholly owned subsidiaryref Company.

The Share Exchange was accounted for as a rewsagitalization, equivalent to the issuance oflstncinspireMD Ltd.
for the net monetary assets of the Company. Acnghgi the historical financial statements of thex@any reflect the
historical operations and financial statementiepireMD Ltd.

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, isegical device company focusing on the developmedt a
commercialization of its proprietary stent platforeeshnology, MGuard™ . MGuard™ provides embolic protection in
stenting procedures by placing a micron mesh sleggea stent. The Company’s initial products aeeketed for use in
patients with acute coronary syndromes, notablyeagwyocardial infarction (heart attack) and saplisneein graft
coronary interventions (bypass surgery). The Compaarkets its products through distributors ininggional markets,
mainly in Europe and Latin America.

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thndtggwholly-owned subsidiary, InspireMD GmbH, ar@ean limited
liability company incorporated in November 2007 emhthe Company subcontracts the manufacturing sténts.

The Company has had recurring losses and negatsreftows from operating activities and has sigaifit future
commitments. For the six months ended June 30,,2882Company had losses of approximately $7.Jianitind negative
cash flows from operating activities of approxiniat4.4 million. The Company’s management beliethes its working
capital as of June 30, 2012 of approximately $18@ilBon should enable it to continue funding thegagve cash flows from
operating activities until October 2013, when 42 Convertible Debentures (defined and describédbite 6a) are subject
to a noncontingent redemption option that couldinegthe Company to make a payment of $13.3 millioduding accrued
interest. Since the Company expects to continugriimg negative cash flows from operations andghtlof the cash
requirement in connection with the 2012 Convertb&bentures, there is substantial doubt about thepgany’s ability to
continue operating as a going concern. These fiabstatements include no adjustments of the vadfiessets and
liabilities and the classification thereof, if artigat will apply if the Company is unable to connoperating as a going
concern.

The Company will need to raise further capitalanhs future point in time, through the sale of add#l equity securities or
debt. The Company'’s future capital requirementstherdadequacy of the Company’s available fundsdepend on many
factors, including the Company’s ability to sucdalig commercialize the Company’s MGual¥f products, development of
future products, competing technological and madestlopments, and the need to enter into collalbmwith other
companies or acquire other companies or technadgienhance or complement the Company’s prodfetings.

However, the Company may be
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INSPIREMD, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1 — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS - (continued)

unable to raise sufficient additional capital whiee Company will need it or with favorable termieTerms of any
securities issued by the Company in future finagaciray be more favorable to new investors, and melyde preferences,
superior voting rights and the issuance of warrantsther derivative securities, which may haverghkr dilutive effect on
the holders of any of the Company’s securities thaistanding. If the Company is unable to obtaiecate funds on
reasonable terms, the Company will need to custarations significantly, including possibly postpwg or halting the
Company’s United States of America (“U.S.”) Food &@rug Administration clinical trials or enteringto financing
agreements with unattractive terms.

NOTE 2 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. Accounting principles

The consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generadigepted in the
United States (“U.S. GAAP”).

b. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make egtsusing
assumptions that affect the reported amounts etsissd liabilities, the disclosure of contingesgets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and thertegp amounts of sales and expenses during thetirgpperiods.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial stetats, the most significant estimates and assungptiglate to
inventory write-off, provisions for returns, legaintingencies, estimation of the fair value of sHaased
compensation and estimation of the fair value afraras.

c. Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmentfrich the operations of the Company and its sudnsés are
conducted is the U.S. dollar (“$” or “dollar”). Aedingly, the functional currency of the Companyl af the
subsidiaries is the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teations and balances originally denominated inadslare
presented in their original amounts. Balances tieifm currencies are translated into dollars ukistprical and
current exchange rates for non-monetary and monbtdances, respectively. The resulting translagiaims or
losses are recorded as financial income or expeassappropriate. For transactions reflected irstaeements of
operations in foreign currencies, the exchangesratéransaction dates are used. Depreciation lzentges in
inventories and other changes deriving from non-gtemy items are based on historical exchange rates.

d. Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and of its subsidiariegra@mpany
transactions and balances have been eliminatedagrmolidation.

e. Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investmemtkich include short-term bank deposits (up te¢hmonths
from date of deposit), that are not restrictecbasithdrawal or use, to be cash equivalents.
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f. Restricted cash

The Company maintains certain cash amounts resdraed to withdrawal or use, related to credit caRestricted
cash is denominated in dollars and New Israel SHEKE"). See also Note 9¢(2).

g. Concentration of credit risk and allowance for @ubtful accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjeet Company to a concentration of credit risk csinsi cash, cash
equivalents and restricted cash, which are degbsitenajor financial institutions in the “U.S.” riel and Germany,
and trade accounts receivable. The Company’s iadeunts receivable are derived from revenues édrom
customers from various countries. The Company pagangoing credit evaluations of its customergficial
condition and, generally, requires no collaterairfrits customers. The Company also has a creditanse policy
for some of its customers. The Company maintainallawance for doubtful accounts receivable bagezhihe
expected ability to collect the accounts receivablee Company reviews its allowance for doubtfudamts
quarterly by assessing individual accounts recéévabd all other balances based on historical ctidie experience
and an economic risk assessment. If the Comparyrdites that a specific customer is unable to rite&hancial
obligations to the Company, the Company provideallvance for credit losses to reduce the recéd/abthe
amount management reasonably believes will beaelie To mitigate risks, the Company deposits eahcash
equivalents with high credit quality financial iitstions.

Provisions for doubtful accounts receivable aréegeagainst “Accounts receivable — Trade.”
h. Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated atatved of cost (cost
is determined on a “first-in, first-out” basis) miarket value. The Company’s inventories generalyeha limited
shelf life and are subject to impairment as thgyragch their expiration dates. The Company regukwhluates the
carrying value of the Company’s inventories and myhie the Company’s opinion, factors indicate tigbairment
has occurred, the Company establishes a reseriresatiee inventories’ carrying value. The Company’s
determination that a valuation reserve might beired and the quantification of such reserve regmanagement
to utilize significant judgment. With respect tov@mtory on consignment, see Note 2k.

i. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cestfraccumulated depreciation and amortizatiomprBaation is
calculated using the straight-line method overesigmated useful lives of the related assets: thvee years for
computers and other electronic equipment, five yéarvehicles and seven to fifteen years for effierniture and
equipment and machinery and equipment (mainly sgears). Leasehold improvements are amortizedstraaht-
line basis over the term of the lease, which istehehan the estimated life of the improvements.

j. Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews its property, plant and equigrf@ impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amouth®fssets may not be recoverable. If the sumeoéxbected
future cash flows (undiscounted and without intechsirges) of the property, plant and equipmeless than the
carrying amount of such assets, an impairmentiaagd be recognized, and the assets would be writtsvn to
their estimated fair values.

To date, the Company has not recorded any impairoferges relating to its property, plant and eongipt.
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k. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrdderce of an arrangement exists, title and risksrawards for
the products are transferred to the customer,a@le is reasonably assured and product returndeagliably
estimated. When product returns can be reliabiyneseéd a provision is recorded, based on histoggpkrience, and
deducted from revenues. The provision for prodetitrns and related costs are included in “Accopat&ble and
accruals-other” under “Current liabilities” and Yientory-On consignment,” respectively.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botited| revenues and costs are deferred, and presemted
“Deferred revenues” and “Inventory-On consignmergspectively.

As of June 30, 2012, there are no deferred reveral@ted to sales for which the rate of return care reliably
estimated.

The Company’s revenue arrangements may containettglof free products upon the achievement of dalegets.
Each period, the Company estimates the amouneefdroducts to which these distributors will batktt based
upon the expected achievement of sales targetdefeds a portion of revenues accordingly.

The Company recognizes revenue net of value adoe(V/AT).
|. Research and development costs

Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.
m. Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equitydsvand accounted for using the grant-date fairevatethod.
The fair value of share-based awards is estimatidyuhe Black-Scholes valuation model and expeonsedthe
requisite service period, net of estimated forfeitu The Company estimates forfeitures based toricial
experience and anticipated future conditions.

The Company elected to recognize compensation eggdor awards with only service conditions thatehgraded
vesting schedules using the accelerated multigiemppproach.

The Company accounts for equity instruments issoae¢kird party service providers (non-employeeg)rdrording
the fair value of the options granted using anapgiricing model, at each reporting period, untibeds are vested
in full. The expense is recognized over the vespiedod using the accelerated multiple option appho

However, when the grant relates to options gratuedird parties as consideration for introducingdstors to the
Company, the costs are recorded as issuance obgig, various financial instruments issued.

In addition, certain share-based awards of the Gowjare performance based and dependent upon exth@rtain
goals. With respect to these awards, the compamyates the expected pre-vesting award probalihiy the
performance conditions will be achieved. The Conypamly recognizes expense for the shares thabareceed to
vest.

n. Uncertain tax positions

The Company follows a two-step approach to recaggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. The $iep is to
evaluate the tax position for recognition by detieing if the weight of available evidence indicathat it is more
likely than not that the position will be sustaimadaudit. If under the first step a tax provisismssessed to be more
likely than not of being sustained on audit, theosel step is performed, under which the tax berefiieasured as
the largest amount that is more
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than 50% likely to be realized upon ultimate set#at. Such liabilities are classified as long-teamless the liability
is expected to be resolved within twelve montheiftbe balance sheet date. The Company’s poliay iisciude
interest and penalties related to unrecognizedégefits within “Financial expenses (income)-net”.

0. Deferred income taxes

Deferred taxes are determined utilizing the “aaset liability” method based on the estimated futareeffects of
differences between the financial accounting ardteses of assets and liabilities under the apgkdax laws, and
on tax rates anticipated to be in effect when #ferled taxes are expected to be paid or realideel Company
assesses realization of deferred income tax aasdidased on all available evidence, concludeshehé is more
likely than not that the net deferred income tasetswill be realized. A valuation allowance is\pded for the
amount of deferred income tax assets not considerkd realizable.

The Company may incur additional tax liability eetevent of intercompany dividend distributionstsysubsidiary.
Such additional tax liability in respect of thesegign subsidiaries has not been provided for ésétfinancial
statements as it is the Company’s policy to permtyeeinvest the subsidiaries’ earnings and tosaber
distributing dividends only when this can be fdatiéd in connection with a specific tax opporturtitst may arise.

Taxes that would apply in the event of disposaheéstments in the foreign subsidiary have not takan into
account in computing the deferred taxes, as itas@ompany’s intention to hold, and not to realihés investment.

p. Advertising

Costs related to advertising and promotion of potslare charged to sales and marketing expensewasdd.
Advertising expenses were $361 thousand for thensimth period ended June 30, 2012, and $400 thdu$467
thousand and $275 thousand for the years endedchibered1, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

g. Net loss per share

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computediviging the net loss for the year by the weighasdrage number
of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Gdieulation of diluted net loss per share exclysential
ordinary shares as the effect is anti-dilutive etial ordinary shares are comprised of incremenmtihary shares
issuable upon the exercise of share options, wiareard convertible loans.

For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, dsawéhe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 @G0@i 2l
ordinary shares underlying outstanding optionsyaras and convertible loans have been excluded fhem
calculation of the diluted loss per share sincé #ifect was anti-dilutive. The total number oflorary shares
related to outstanding options, warrants and cdibledoans excluded from the calculations of aillitoss per share
were 8,117,577 for the six month period ended Bh&012, and 5,406,613, 2,375,528 and 1,469,3héoyears
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respsctivel

r. Segment reporting
The Company has one operating and reportable ségmen
s. Factoring of receivables

The Company entered into factoring agreements atimguto $1,200 thousand and $942 thousand duriegéars
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectivelly,cgittain banking institutions on
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a non-recourse basis. The factoring of trade retéds under these agreements were accounted $afess Under
the terms of these factoring agreements, the Coynpansferred ownership of eligible trade receieabdithout
recourse to the respective banking institutionsxichange for cash. Proceeds on the transferstréfle¢ace value of
the account less a discount. The discounts, $1Bsdml and $37 thousand during the years ended Dbec&h,
2011 and 2010, respectively, were recorded to ‘e expenses (income)-net” within the ConsolideBatements
of Operations.

The receivables sold pursuant to these factoringemgents are excluded from 'Accounts receivablel@tan the
Consolidated Balance Sheets and are reflectedshspeavided by operating activities on the Consuagd
Statements of Cash Flows. The banking institutiad o recourse to the Company’s assets for fadlfidebtors to
pay when due.

The related commissions on the sales of tradeva&lsleis sold under these factoring agreements ainguiot $23
thousand and $4 thousand during the years endeghier 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, were redame
“Financial expenses (income)-net” within the Cordatied Statements of Operations.

t. Fair value measurement:

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdhaie measurements for financial assets and liesiliFair
value is based on the price that would be receivesgll an asset or paid to transfer a liabilitgmorderly
transaction between market participants at the oreagent date.

The accounting standard establishes a fair valemtuhy that prioritizes observable and unobseevedguts used to
measure fair value into three broad levels, whiehd@scribed below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active ratrkhat are accessible at the measurement daasdets or
liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the hést priority to Level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on $npott quoted on active markets, but corroboratechaagket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littlao market data is available. The fair valuedrehy gives the
lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obsésvaputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs to therextessible and considers counterparty creditirists assessment
of fair value.

u. Putwarrants

Put warrants that embody an obligation to repuretthe Company’s equity shares, or are indexeddb ao
obligation, and that require or may require the @any to settle the obligation by transferring asseé within the
scope of Accounting Standards Codification (“AS@80-10-25-8, and are recognized as a liability meadsured at
fair value at each reporting date, with changdgaiinvalue recorded in earnings. See Note 6a(4)(A).

v. Beneficial conversion feature (“BCF”)

When the Company issues convertible debt, if theksprice is greater than the effective convergioce (after
allocation of the total proceeds) on the measuréwmiate, the conversion feature is considered “beiaéfto the
holder. If there is no contingency, this differeng¢reated as issued equity and reduces the ngrwglue of the host
debt; the discount is accreted as deemed intenetsteodebt. See Note 6a(4)(B).
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w. Embedded derivatives

Embedded derivatives in debt contracts that arelearly and closely related to the host debt #tedated and
accounted for separately. Those embedded derigatireemeasured at fair value each reporting datie clvanges in
fair value recorded in earnings. See Note 6a(4)(B).

X. Allocation of issuance proceeds

The Company allocated proceeds from its issuandelof that was sold with detachable warrants tteatlkassified
as liability as follows: first to the warrants bdam their full fair value; then to any embedded\agives in the debt
that require bifurcation at their fair values; thitee residual amount of the proceeds to the detgt.Ndte 6a(4)(B).

y. Newly adopted accounting guidance
Fair value measurement

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standargddtie No. 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Top():82
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value MeasurerardtDisclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs
(“ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 changes certain fatue measurement principles and clarifies the egafitin of
existing fair value measurement guidance. Thesendments include, among others, (1) the applicasfcthe

highest and best use and valuation premise cond@ptsmeasuring the fair value of an instrumenssiiéed in a
reporting entity's shareholders’ equity and (3)ctbising quantitative information about the unobaéte inputs used
within the Level 3 hierarchy.

Effective January 1, 2012, the Company adopted 2811-04. The adoption of this accounting standapdiate did
not have a material impact on the Company’s codat#d financial statements.

NOTE 3 — FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT

Items Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

a. The following table summarizes the balancesHose financial liabilities where fair value measuents are estimated
utilizing Level 2 and Level 3 inputs:

December 31

June 30
Level 2012 2011 2010

(% in thousands)

2010 Convertible Debentures 3 $ — $ — % 1,044
2012 Warrants at fair value 2 1,70¢
Embedded derivative 3 49

$ 1,75 % — 3 1,04¢
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b. The following tables summarize the activity foose financial liabilities where fair value measuents are estimated
utilizing Level 3 inputs:

Embedded
Derivative Convertible Loan

($inthousands)  ($ in thousands)
Balance as of January 1, 2010 $ — $ —
Issuances 1,13¢

Total losses (gains) (realized and unrealizedctuded in
earnings — Financial expenses (income), net (89)

Balance as of December 31, 2010 — 1,04«

Total losses (gains) (realized and unrealizedtuded in
earnings — Financial expenses (income), net 624

Convertion to Company’s shares of common stock (66¢)
Redemption (1,000
Balance as of December 31, 2011 — —
Issuances 8

Total losses (gains) (realized and unrealizedctuded in
earnings — Financial expenses (income), net 41

Balance as of June 30, 2012 $ 495  $ —

Level 3 liabilities include an embedded derivatigtated to the Company’s senior secured conventibbenture due
April 5, 2014, as described in Note 6a. The Compaaiyes the Level 3 embedded derivative using ternally
developed valuation model, whose inputs includevery rates, credit spreads, stock prices, andilrids, as
described below.

In calculating the fair value of embedded derivatithe Company used the following assumptions: Gmyg credit
spread of 23.1% and 26.5% for the transaction aadiefor June 30, 2012, respectively, Company’swegorate of
49.8% and 49.8% for the transaction date and foe B0, 2012, respectively, probability of non-fineh event of
default 5% and 5% for the transaction date anddoe 30, 2012, respectively.

The credit spread is the yield to maturity of riskgnds over risk free bonds and was based on aageref sample
comparable companies.

The recovery rate is the estimated amount to bevezed through bankruptcy procedures in eventdsfault,
expressed as a percentage of face value .

A non-financial event of default is a contractuagmet of default which does not result from a dentinfinancial
standing of the Company.

The fair value of the warrants included in Leveés$ 2stimated using the Black & Scholes model.

In calculating the fair value of warrants, the Camy used the following assumptions: expected tdramd 4.76
years for the transaction date and for June 3@ 2@kbpectively; expected volatility of 66.1% argl@8 for the
transaction date and for June 30, 2012, respegtikisk-free interest rate of 1.01% and 0.72% far transaction
date and for June 30, 2012, respectively; and eiddyield of 0%.

The carrying amounts of financial instruments ideld in working capital approximate their fair vakither because
these amounts are presented at fair value or die teelatively short-term maturities of such instents. The
carrying amount of the Company’s other financialgderm assets and other financial long-term litied (other
than the debentures) approximate their fair valie fair value of
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the Company’s senior secured convertible debermtueeApril 5, 2014 approximates the carrying amdafter
considering the BCF, as described in Note 6a).

NOTE 4 — PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

a. Composition of assets, grouped by major classi6ioat is as follows:

December 31

June 30
2012 2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Cost:
Vehicles $ — $ — $ 44
Computer equipment 14z 12z 75
Office furniture and equipment 83 56 54
Machinery and equipment 59¢ 597 41¢
Leasehold improvements 111 47 47
934 822 63€
Less — accumulated depreciation and amortizatic (472) (403) (359
Net carrying amour $ 462 $ 42 $ 282

b. Depreciation and amortization expenses totaledopately $69 thousand for the six month periodezhdune 30,
2012, and $89 thousand, $91 thousand and $89 thaddisathe years ended December 31, 2011, 2012604,
respectively.

NOTE 5 — LIABILITY FOR EMPLOYEES RIGHT UPON RETIREM ENT

Israeli labor law generally requires payment ofesance pay upon dismissal of an employee or uganiration of
employment in certain other circumstances.

Pursuant to section 14 of the Israeli Severancepgeasation Act, 1963, some of the Company’s emp®ygee entitled to
have monthly deposits, at a rate of 8.33% of thmeinthly salary, made in their name with insuramo@jganies. Payments
in accordance with section 14 relieve the Compaomfany future severance payments to these empdoyee

The severance pay liability of the Company forrist of its employees, which reflects the undistedmmount of the
liability, is based upon the number of years of/merand the latest monthly salary. The severaagdiability is partly
covered by insurance policies and by regular dépwesth recognized severance payment funds. Thepgaasnmay only
make withdrawals from the amounts funded for theppse of paying severance pay. The severance pensas were
approximately $117 thousand in the six month peeinded June 30, 2012, and $155 thousand, $114ahdasd $78
thousand in the years ended December 31, 2011,&842009, respectively.

Defined contribution plan expenses were $96 irstkenonth period ended June 30 2012, and $197a68(%82 in the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 ctaghe. Gain (loss) on amounts funded with respeamployee

rights upon retirement totaled to approximateltti®gusand for the six month period ended June 3@,28id $(8) thousand,
$11 thousand and $10 thousand for the years endeeniiber 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Company expects contribution plan expenseiséalfyear 2013 to be approximately $198 thousand.
NOTE 6 — CONVERTIBLE LOANS

a. On April 5, 2012, the Company issued senior secaceertible debentures (the “2012 Convertible Détees™) due
April 5, 2014 in the original aggregate principai@unt of $11,702,128 and five-
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year warrants (the “2012 Warrants”) to purchasaggregate of 835,866 shares of its common stoahk akercise price
of $7.20 per share in a private placement tranmadti exchange for aggregate gross proceeds 00@0 thousand. The
2012 Convertible Debentures bear interest at anamate of 8% (payable quarterly beginning on dyl2012) and are
convertible at any time into shares of common sttckn initial conversion price of $7.00 per share.

The relevant features of the 2012 Convertible Dalres and 2012 Warrants are summarized below:
1) 2012 Convertible Debentures
A. Conversion and contingent conversion

The 2012 Convertible Debentures, including acciinggtest on such 2012 Convertible Debentures, angertible
at any time, in whole or part, at the option of kimdders into shares of common stock at an initiglversion price of
$7.00 per share, subject to adjustment for stolitssfundamental transactions or similar events an additional
conversion adjustment described below.

The number of conversion shares issuable upon\gecsion shall be determined by the quotient obtalne
dividing (x) the sum of (a) the outstanding priralipmount to be converted, (b) at the option ofttbieler, a portion
or all of any accrued and unpaid interest to bevedrd and (c) the conversion adjustment amourybthe
conversion price.

The “conversion adjustment amount” is calculatedriftiplying the principal amount being convertgdabfraction,
the numerator of which is (a) the number of dagpstd from the original issue date multiplied by.(21917808;
and the denominator of which is 100. The maximumiper of days elapsed to be used in calculatingdineersion
adjustment amount will not be greater than 548 degardless of the actual number of days elapsed fhe
original issue date.

The Company may force conversion of the 2012 CdiblerDebentures if the closing bid price of then@pany’s
common stock equals or exceeds 165% of the comvepsice for twenty consecutive trading days, theimum
daily trading volume for such period is $1,100 tkand, all of the underlying shares during suchogesire either
registered for resale with the Securities and EmgeaCommission or eligible for resale pursuant titeR 44 and
there is no existing event of default or existingr which, with the passage of time or the givefigiotice, would
constitute an event of default during such period.

The 2012 Convertible Debentures contain certaiitdiions on conversion. No conversion may be m§adsfter
giving effect to the conversion, any holder woudghifially own in excess of 4.99% of the Compamusstanding
shares of common stock. This percentage may bedsed to a percentage not to exceed 9.99%, aptiom ©f such
holder, except any increase will not be effectiméluhe holder has given 61 days’ prior noticgtte Company.

The 2012 Convertible Debentures impose penaltigh@Company for any failure to timely deliver ahares of its
common stock issuable upon conversion.

B. Events of default and holc's contingent redemption option

If there is an event of default as stipulated malgreement, then by election of the holders hgldirieast 60% of
the 2012 Convertible Debentures, the Company nealtem all of the 2012 Convertible Debentures ih ¢ais
112% of the outstanding principal, together withualpaid and accrued interest, all interest thatlddave been
payable through the maturity date and any otheruantsodue under the 2012 Convertible Debenture$ (aomount,
the “Mandatory Default Amount”). The Mandatory DeffaAmount will accrue interest at a rate of 24% aenum
commencing on the fifth calendar date following takevant event of default.
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C. Holder's noncontingent redemption option

Commencing 18 months following the original issumdate of the 2012 Convertible Debentures, thednsithay
require the Company to redeem all or a portiorhef2012 Convertible Debentures, for a price equall% of the
amount of principal to be redeemed plus all acctugdinpaid interest and other amounts due una@e2@i2
Convertible Debentures.

D. Company’s noncontingent redemption option

Commencing 6 months following the original issuadate of the 2012 Convertible Debentures, the Compaay
redeem all or a portion of the 2012 Convertible &ghres for a price equal to 112% of the amoumptioicipal to be
redeemed plus all accrued but unpaid interest #ret amounts due under the 2012 Convertible Debesitu

E. Covenants

The 2012 Convertible Debentures contain certairenaxts which prohibit or limit the Company’s arsl it
subsidiaries ability to, among other things:

1. pay cash dividends to stockholders;

2. redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire moreahige minimis number of shares of its common stwck
common stock equivalents;

incur additional indebtedness;
permit liens on assets or conduct sales of gsset

effectuate stock splits until April 5, 2013, eptin connection with an initial listing on a roatal
securities exchange or to meet the continued ¢istquirements of such exchange;

6. cease making public filings under the Securigshange Act of 1934, as amended,;
7. engage in transactions with affiliates; and

8. amend its charter documents in a way that wmaterially and adversely affect any holder of thé2
Convertible Debentures.

F. Pro rata distributions

If the Company, at any time while the 2012 ConwtetDebentures are outstanding, distributes thaders of
common stock evidences of its indebtedness orsafisetuding cash and cash dividends) or righteamrants to
subscribe for or purchase any security other tharcbmmon stock, then, upon any conversion of & 2
Convertible Debentures, the holder shall be entiitereceive such distribution to the same exteait the holder
would have if the holder had held the number ofvession shares issued upon such conversion ofdh2 2
Convertible Debentures immediately before the datevhich a record was taken for such distributamjf no such
record was taken, the date as of which the recoldehs of shares of common stock were determinethéo
participation in such distribution.

2) 2012 Warrants
A. Exercisability

The 2012 Warrants are immediately exercisable iartthe aggregate, entitle the holders to purchase 835,866
shares of common stock. The 2012 Warrants haveital exercise price of $7.20 per share payableash. ” The
2012 Warrants expire on April 5, 2017.
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Similar to the 2012 Convertible Debentures, the220arrants also contain limitations on exercisé Wauld cause
the holder to beneficially own in excess of 4.996089% of the Company’s outstanding common stock.

B. Anti-dilution protection

The exercise price of the 2012 Warrants and thebeurof shares issuable upon exercise of the 2012a\ta are
subject to adjustments for stock splits, combinmegtior similar events.

C. “Most favored nation”

The 2012 Warrants are also subject to an adjustmestiant to which, in the event that the Compasyés or is
deemed to have issued certain securities with tématsare superior to those of the 2012 Warraxtsgg with
respect to exercise price and warrant coveragesuperior terms will automatically be incorporatetb the 2012
Warrants.

D. Contingent holder redemption option

Upon the occurrence of a transaction involving angfe of control that is (i) an all cash transact{gha “Rule 13e-
3 transaction” as defined in Rule 13e-3 under theuities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 9Qririiolving a
person or entity not traded on a national secsriéichange, the holders of the 2012 Warrants wilktthe right,
among others, to have the 2012 Warrants repurciasedourchase price in cash equal to the Bladiefs value
of the then unexercised portion of the 2012 Wasrant

E. Pro rata distributions

Similar to the 2012 Convertible Debentures, theZ2@farrants allow exercising holders to particigatpro rata
distributions.

F. Public information failure

If the Company fails for any reason to satisfy ¢herent public information requirement under Rudd(t) then, in
addition to any other remedies available to thelés, the Company must pay to the holders, in qastial
liquidated damages as set forth in the agreement.

3) Transaction costs

In connection with the Transaction, the Company [ig8uance costs, including placement agent arad fegs, of
approximately $1,200 thousand, and issued five-yearants (“2012 Placement Agents Warrants”) tapase
78,078 shares of the Company’s common stock akartise price of $7.20 per share to the placemgenta

4) Accounting treatment
A. 2012 Warrants

The Company determined, based on the provisio#sSaf 480-10-25-8, that equity classification is pueed
because of the redeemable option of the holddisirvent of a change in control (in certain caadd), which is an
event that is not within the Company’s control. Aadingly, the 2012 Warrants are classified aslalits in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets and measured at fa& &heach reporting period.

The fair value of the 2012 Warrants is estimatedguthe Black-Scholes valuation model. See Notdr2u.
calculating the fair value of the 2012 Warrantgliding the 2012 Placement Agents Warrants), thag2my used
the following assumptions: expected term of 5 aif® 4ears for the transaction date and for Jun@@102,
respectively; expected volatility of 66.1% and 88.8r the transaction
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b.

date and for June 30, 2012, respectively; risk-finéerest rate of 1.01% and 0.72% for the traneadafiate and for
June 30, 2012, respectively; and dividend yiel %

B. 2012 Convertible Debentures

In accordance with ASC 470-20, “Debt with Convensamd Other Options,” the Company determined tHaCER
existed at the issuance date of the 2012 Converfibbentures. The BCF amounting to $3,790 thouseasd
recorded in equity.

In addition, the Company analyzed the holders’ iogieint redemption option based on the guidancelatigd in
Topic 815, and concluded that the holders’ contimgedemption option is not clearly and closelatetl to the debt
host contract. Thus, the Company bifurcated andwated for it separately as an embedded derivatideclassified
it, together with the 2012 Convertible Debentuiests statement of financial position. This embeddierivative
will be measured at fair value at each reportingogle The fair value of the embedded derivativesmated using
the binominal valuation model.

In addition, the Company analyzed the holders’ motiagent redemption option and determined that the
prepayment options are clearly and closely relatetie debt host contract and should not be bifectérom the
2012 Convertible Debentures.

The gross proceeds amounting to $11,000 thousandtfte 2012 Convertible Debentures transaction akoeated
as follows:

e 2012 Warrants at fair value — $2,807 thousan@thas their fair value;
*« embedded derivative — $8 thousand based oniitsdhie; and

e 2012 Convertible Debentures — $8,185 thousanddan the residual amount after the allocationtioéo
components as described above. In addition, an anwd$3,790 thousand was recognized as a BCF sighie
2012 Convertible Debentures.

The 2012 Convertible Debentures are subsequenthsuned at amortized cost on the basis of the éféeiriterest
method over the loan period until the maturity date

C. Transaction costs

Direct transaction costs of $1,394 thousand, whichuded the placement agents fees and the 20t2mREnt
Agents Warrants valued at $262 thousand as of&msaction date, as well as other issuance costs, allocated to
the various instruments associated with the 2012v€xible Debentures pro-rata to the amount sustiiments
were recorded as of the transaction date. The ammthat were allocated to the 2012 Warrants awvfive and
embedded derivative were recorded in “Financiakesgs” and the remainder amounting to $1,037 timousas
recorded as “Deferred debt issuance costs” in thres@lidated Balance Sheets and will be amortizend the loan
period using the effective interest method un# thaturity date.

In July 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a secesitpurchase agreement, pursuant to which InspirékDissued (i)
8% senior convertible debentures in the principabant of $1.58 million (the “2010 Convertible Delbemes”) and (ii)
three year warrants (the “2010 Warrants'purchase up to 253,628 shares of common stoah exercise price of $4.
per share (as adjusted for the Share Exchangerhmaage for aggregate gross proceeds of $1.58millihe 2010
Convertible Debentures accrued interest at theamate of 8% and were payable on the later dfr© months
following receipt by InspireMD Ltd. of a tax rulirfgom the Israeli Tax Authority that the issuanéeloares of a U.S.
“shell company” in exchange for securities heldshgreholders and option holders of InspireMD Ltdulsl constitute a
deferred tax event for InspireMD Ltd. and/or itswsdty holders or
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(i) the six month anniversary of the issuancehef 2010 Convertible Debentures (the “Original MiyuDate”");
provided however, that so long as the Company wasrdefault under the 2010 Convertible DebentulrespireMD
Ltd. had the right to extend the maturity dateh&f 2010 Convertible Debentures to nine monthsyiatig the Original
Maturity Date (the “Second Maturity Date”).

If InspireMD Ltd. completed a qualified financing ¢onnection with a reverse merger prior to theyi@al Maturity
Date, or the Second Maturity Date, if applicabie, holders of the 2010 Convertible Debentures haaption to
convert the 2010 Convertible Debentures into shaifesmmon stock of the surviving corporation at®®6per share
or be repaid in cash.

In addition, provided that there was not an evéntedault, if InspireMD Ltd. completed a financifg at least $3
million prior to the Second Maturity Date, the 2026nvertible Debentures would automatically conrex
ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. at a 15% discdorthe pricing of the new financing.

Finally, if an event of default had not occurreddany 2010 Convertible Debentures were still @uiging,
following the Second Maturity Date, such 2010 Catilse Debentures would automatically convert intdinary
shares of InspireMD Ltd. (i) if InspireMD Ltd. corgped a financing for at least $3 million priorttee one year
anniversary of the Second Maturity Date, at a 1%8éadint to the pricing of the new financing, oy @r if
InspireMD Ltd. did not complete a financing forl@ast $3 million prior to the one year anniversafrithe Second
Maturity Date, at $10 per ordinary share.

Upon an event of default under the 2010 Converti@bentures, the holders had the right to demapcheat of all
then unpaid principal and accrued but unpaid istawader the 2010 Convertible Debentures.

The Company elected to apply the fair value opteararding the 2010 Convertible Debentures in acure with
ASC 825 (i.e. the 2010 Convertible Debentures wesasured at each balance sheet date at fair vatLhe
changes in their fair value were recorded in prafitl loss). See Note 3.

The proceeds from the 2010 Convertible Debentua@Jaction were allocated to the 2010 Convertibleebtures at
their fair value with the residual proceeds asditmethe 2010 Warrants as follows:

e 2010 Debenture at fair value — $1,133 thousand; a
¢ 2010 Warrants — $447 thousand, net of $23 thaliginect transaction costs.

The issuance of the 2010 Warrants was recorddtkitdditional paid-in capital”, net of $23 thoushdirect
transaction costs allocated to the 2010 Warrants.

On March 31, 2011, holders of the 2010 Convertilibentures surrendered $667,596 of outstandingipahand
interest due under such debentures in exchanghéoes of common stock and warrants as part ctmepany’s
private placement on such date (the “Debt Convessjaas described in Note 10b.

As a result of the Debt Conversions, there was Hiomof unpaid principal outstanding remainingden the 2010
Convertible Debentures on March 31, 2011, which rgasid by the Company in May 2011, plus all acdruerest
thereon.

c. OnJanuary 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd. entered intomavertible loan agreement with its distributor sndel (the
“Lender”), in the amount of $100 thousand subjedhe following conditions:

¢ the convertible loan did not bear annual interest
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d.

« inthe event of a share exchange or similar #etizn, the Lender would have, at its sole disoretthe option to
convert the loan into either (i) shares of the Canmyps common stock at a price of $4.92 per shat® {#ior to
the Share Exchange), or (ii) the Company’s prodtiet price of 400 euro per unit (which represettednarket
price for the Lender);

¢ inthe event that the Company did not close aesbachange or similar transaction by June 1, 2011l ender
had the right to extend the loan and its termaifoto an additional 6 months (as noted in Notéd Hxchange
Agreement was closed on March 31, 2011); and

* in no event was cash required to be repaid byCtmapany.

On June 1, 2011 the Lender surrendered the $1@@ahd convertible loan in exchange for 20,290 shafre
common stock of the Company.

In April 2008 InspireMD Ltd. entered into a conibkle loan agreement with certain lenders. Undey #igreement, the
lenders were issued convertible notes in the aggeggrincipal amount of $720 thousand, bearing ahimterest of 10%
in exchange for $720 thousand. While the notesqdichave a maturity date, they were repayable omadel upon an
event of default. The notes were convertible, gttane, into ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. la¢toption of the
holders.

The notes were automatically convertible into oadynshares of InspireMD Ltd. if InspireMD Ltd. cofeted a
financing that resulted in at least $1 million (&jfied financing”), at the lower conversion priog (i) $5.92; or (ii)
a discount of 30% on the price per share in suelifted financing.

The notes were also automatically convertible orttinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. upon an initiabic offering
(“IPQ”) or upon a consolidation, merger or salebfassets or shares of InspireMD Ltd. (“exit tracteon”), at the
lower conversion price of: (i) $5.92; or (ii) a dint of 20% on the price per share in such eaitgaction.

In accordance with ASC 470-20, “Debt with Convensamd Other Options”, the Company determined tHBCE
existed at the issuance date of these notes,ngtdB08 thousand. Because these notes did nohsteted
redemption date (except on an event of default),culd be converted by the holder at any timeBG& was
recognized immediately on the issuance date urfelaahcial expenses (income)-net” in the Consolidate
Statements of Operations.

In March 2009 these convertible notes were fulyaid (principal and accrued interest) due to adired the
covenants by InspireMD Ltd. InspireMD Ltd. allocatine proceeds paid between the portion relatéeto
redemption of the beneficial conversion feature tad related to the convertible loan, based omgtlidance in ASC
470-20. The Company measured the portion allodatélte beneficial conversion feature based onrthvnsic value
of the conversion feature at the extinguishmerg,dahich amounted to $308 thousand (which equalstiginal
BCF since the price of InspireMD Ltd.’s shares loa issuance date and the redemption date wasri&.sa
Accordingly, the difference between the amountaated to the BCF plus the loan’s carrying amoumd, the cash
paid, was recognized as financial income in thesBbdated Statements of Operations.
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In January 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a loan agwer@ with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank. According to theegment,
InspireMD Ltd. was entitled to receive the followin

1. Aloan (the “First Loan") amounting to $750 tlsand, bearing annual interest (paid quarterly) keguide London
Interbank Offer Rate plus 4%. The loan was payabight quarterly installments beginning in A010.

2. An additional loan (the “Second Loaminounting to $750 thousand, to be received no tager August 3, 2009, subje
to certain terms. InspireMD Ltd. did not meet tpedfic terms and therefore was not able to rec#hieeSecond Loan.

3. A credit line amounting to $500 thousand for pepose of financing export shipments. The criéit was not utilized
by the Company.

In addition, InspireMD Ltd. was required to payaditional $250 thousand in the following events:
1. Aliquidity event of at least $100 million (apsilated in the agreement); or
2. An IPO in which the Company’s valuation wasegtst $100 million.

InspireMD Ltd. granted to the bank a floating lemall of its assets, as well as a fixed lien drogits intellectual property
and rights of future payments from the Companyisntt. InspireMD Ltd. also committed to maintairitsibank account a
minimum of $250 thousand in order to support ameged cash burn rate of three months of activitydal on average
monthly cash flow in the preceding three monthss Bimount was recorded in the Consolidated Bal&hests under
“Restricted cash.”

On February 2009 InspireMD Ltd. received the Hisan and in accordance with the loan agreemente&58,704
ordinary shares to the bank. Subsequently, Insgirékdi. estimated the fair value of the First Lotive Second Loan, the
credit line and the 58,704 ordinary shares issaedd bank using the following assumptions:

1. Discount rate of 25.13% per year calculated $iggiAltman-Z score model

2. Probability of realizing the Second Loan — 40%

3. Probability of realizing the credit line — 80%

The relative fair value of each component basethervaluation report was as follows:
1. The First Loan — $540 thousand

2. The Second Loan option — $20 thousand

3. The credit line — $59 thousand

4. The 58,704 ordinary shares issued to the bar$#i290 thousand

The First Loan was subsequently measured at aradrtiast on the basis of the effective interest otwetiver the loan
period.

The Second Loan option and the credit line have beeorded in the Consolidated Financial StatemiarifSinancial
expenses” during 2009.

The 58,704 ordinary shares were recorded as egoiyrding to their fair market value at the time.

Direct transaction costs of $41 thousand were oambas deferred debt issuance costs in the CoasadidBalance Sheet
and were amortized over the First Loan period.
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In November 2010, InspireMD Ltd. was asked by MigrBefahot Bank to grant it a fixed lien in the amo of $300
thousand that would replace the $250 thousandstrficted cash since the actual cash burn rate igaghthan the cash
amount maintained in the Company’s bank accourg.tfdnsaction was effectuated in January 2011.

On July 20, 2011, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approvedriiease of a fixed lien in the amount of $300 gand. Following the
approval, $300 thousand of restricted cash wasifiled to cash and cash equivalents.

In March 2012, following the complete repaymenttwf loan, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approved the reledgge floating
lien.

NOTE 8 — RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

a.

In January 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a sub-leageement with a company controlled by the Comany’
shareholders, for a period of 12.5 months, for atig rent payment of $1 thousand. In 2010, the peniod was
extended for an additional year, and the rent paysiacreased by 10%. In 2011, the rent periodexésnded for an
additional year, through February 2012. The subdesgreement was not renewed.

. On May 6, 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a cdtacy agreement (the “2008 Consultancy Agreemdot”)

marketing services with a member of the immediatailfy of the CEO. Pursuant to the 2008 Consultakgseement,
InspireMD Ltd. paid a fixed hourly fee of $45 (1B4S) in Israel and a fixed daily fee of $400 wheaveling abroad
with respect to the consulting services. On Seperib2011, effective April 1, 2011, the 2008 Cdtacy Agreement
was terminated and InspireMD Ltd. entered intoa nensultancy agreement (the “2011 Consultancy émient”)
pursuant to which the consultant was retained teesas the Company’s vice president of sales. Ratdo the
agreement, she was paid a monthly consultancyff®&2500 from April 1, 2011 through June 30, 2@hd a monthly
consultancy fee of $15,500 thereafter. On Julyod,2? effective August 1, 2012, the 2011 Consultahgseement was
termainated and InspireMD Ltd. entered into a newmsaltancy agreement (the “2012 Consultancy Agre¢hhpursuar
to which the consultant would be retained for salevices. Pursuant to the agreement, she wouldtlikd to a fixed fe
of $625 (2,500 NIS) for each full working day antd@nus fee up to $10,000 (40,000 NIS) upon 100%e&ement of st
objectives. The 2012 Consultancy Agreement haswination date of September 30, 2012, but can treitated
without cause by InspireMD Ltd. upon 7 dapstice, and may be terminated with cause by InMiré.td. immediately
upon the occurrence of certain events, such asachbrof fiduciary duties owed to the Company.

During 2007, InspireMD Ltd received a loan of $#i@usand from its controlling shareholders. Halfraf loan was paid
during 2009, and the second half was paid duririgl20

. On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into emymieent agreements with the Company’s presidentlaad t

Company’s CEO (both are directors and sharehold8ts)h employment agreements were subsequentlycsem
October 1, 2008 (in the case of the Compar§EO) and March 28, 2011 (in the case of botlptesident and the CE(
Pursuant to these employment agreements, as amendédrch 28, 2011, each officer was entitled toanthly gross
salary of $15,367. Each officer was also entitkedartain social and fringe benefits as set fartthe employment
agreements, which totaled 25% of their gross sa&yvell as a company car. Each officer was alsitledl to a
minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grosarggbayments based on achievement of objectivedaad of
directors’ approval. If such officer's employmerasvterminated with or without cause, he was edtitbeat least six
months’ prior notice, and would have been paidshiary and all social and fringe benefits in fultidg such notice
period.
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On April 1, 2011, the employment agreements with@ompany’s president and CEO were terminatedtand t
Company entered into consulting agreements witlCthmpany’s president and CEO for a monthly conauitdee

of $21,563 each.

At the request of the compensation committee, the@any’'s CEO and president agreed, effective &eoceémber
1, 2011, to be treated as employees for purpospaywfig their salary and benefits, rather thancasgltants under
their consulting agreements. In addition, the Comyf|aCEO and president agreed to formally termiriagdr
consulting agreement upon the execution of an eynmat agreement with the Company on substantiaélysame
terms as their consultancy agreements. A new emp@ay agreement, however, was never executed vitarei

party.

On June 1, 2012, the president of the Companymrredign connection with his resignation, effectivme 1, 2012,
he remains on the Company’s board of directorsohmection with the resignation, the Company aediesident
entered into a consulting agreement, pursuant fohwamong other things, the president agreeddvige the
Company with consulting services for a period &frabnths, terminating on November 30, 2012, in exgje for
payments by the Company of $20 thousand per month.

e. During the second half of 2008, InspireMD Ltd. d=sed the salaries for most of its employees dtleeteconomic
slowdown. InspireMD Ltd. also decreased the sadasfehe former president and the CEO. Their sedaniere decreas
25%, and an additional 25% was accrued and recond&tcounts payable-tradeThe accrued amounts were fully p

as of December 31, 2010.

In September 2009, the 25% decrease in salariesiloed above was cancelled.

f. InspireMD Ltd. entered into a license agreemenist® a unique stent design developed by an Amecizarpany owned
by a former director of InspireMD Ltd. (“MGuard Rre"). See Note 9b.

g. Certain directors of the Company were granted optio purchase shares of the Compsiegmmon stock. See Note

h. Balances with related parties:

Current liabilities:
Trade payable
Other accounts payable
Loans from shareholders

i. Transactions with related parties:

Expenses:
Share-based compensation
Salaries and related expenses
Consulting fees
Financial expenses

Rent income

December 31

June 30
2012 2011 2010
($ in thousands)

$ — 3 2 3 3

$ 4E $ 22 $ 121

$ — 3 — 3 20
6 month period Year ended December 31
ended June 30,

2012 2011 2010 2009

(% in thousands)

$ 1,36f $ 8,217 $ 23¢ $ —
$ 261 $ 147 $ 241 $ 152
$ 10¢ $ 44t $ 22¢ $ 194
$ 1
$ (2 $ (16 $ (19 $ (13
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a. Lease commitments:

1) The Company is a party to two lease agreemenissffacilities, which expire in March 2014 aneéd@mber
2014. The Company has the option, under both agretsnto extend the agreements for two additiomalytear
periods, for a total of four years each.

Rent expense included in the Consolidated Statenuér@®perations totaled approximately $167 fordixe
month period ended June 30, 2012, and $119 thou$aBd thousand and $126 thousand for the yeaedend
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

As of June 30, 2012, the aggregate future minimeasé obligations for office rent under non-candelab
operating lease agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands)

Year Ended June 30:

2013 $ 34¢
2014 32C
2015 12z

$ 787
2) The Company leases its motor vehicles undercameelable operating lease agreements.

As of June 30, 2012, the aggregate future minimeesé obligations for motor vehicles under non-dabte
operating lease agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands)

Year Ended June 30:

2013 $ 58
2014 46
2015 22

$ 12¢€

b. License Agreement:

In March 2010, the Company entered into a new fieeagreement to use MGuard Prime, a unique stsigrde
developed by an American company owned by a fodirector of InspireMD Ltd. According to the agreemehe
licensor is entitled to receive 7% royalties foleseoutside the U.S. and inside the U.S. as folld#s royalties for
the first $10 million of net sales and 10% royaltier net sales exceeding the first $10 milliony&tes accrued for
these sales are included in “Accounts payable aodials — Other.” Royalties expenses for the sixtngeriod
ended June 30, 2012 and the year ended Decemh20Bll amounted to $136 thousand and $39 thousand,
respectively.

c. Liens and pledges

1) The Company’s obligations under the 2012 CoilerDebentures (Note 6) are secured by a firstripyi
perfected security interest in all of the assetsnoperties of the Company and InspireMD Ltd.|uding the
stock of InspireMD Ltd. and InspireMD GmbH.

2) As of June 30, 2012, the Company had fixed liensuating to $37 thousand to Bank Mizrahi in conrettivith
the Company’s credit cards.
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NOTE 9 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES —  (continued)
d. Litigation:

The Company is a party to various claims arisinthaordinary course of its operations in the agate amount of
$10 thousand. The Company has not recorded an sxpeavision related to damages in connection thigse
matters because management, after consideringdtws of its legal counsel as well as other factisrsf the
opinion that a loss to the Company is neither pot#gaor in an amount or range of loss that is estie

In February 2011, representatives of a third paudicated that they intended to seek damages frenCompany in
connection with certain finders’ fees that theyirolare owed to them. The claimants’ demand wagpproximately
$1 million. The claimants’ most recent settlemesndnd, conveyed in April 2011, was for a total 5@ thousand
in cash and 62,500 shares of the Company commoh. sto date, no lawsuit has been filed and the Gomhas
not accrued a provision in connection with this terabecause the Company’s management, after coimgjdbe
views of its legal counsel as well as other factzrsf the opinion that a loss to the Companyeigher probable nor
in an amount or range of loss that is estimable.

In November 2010, a former senior employee subthételaim against the Company in the total amo@ %80
thousand and options to purchase 507,256 shathe @ompany’s common stock at an exercise pricdf04 per
share in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv, claigiunpaid back wages and commissions. The faievailthose
options was valued using the Black-Scholes valnatiodel at $2.5 million as of the period he clain@be entitled
to the options. In June 2012, the parties reactsadtement agreement for a payment of $88 thoubgride
Company to the plaintiff and following the a mutpetition filed by the parties, on July 6, 2012 tiaor Court
dismissed the claim. As of June 30, 2012, a prowisif $88 thousand was included in the CompanyissGlidated
Financial Statements.

In November 2010, an alleged founder and formeallagvisor of the Company submitted a claim agahest
Company for options to purchase 124,014 shardseo€ompany’s common stock at an exercise pric® @8 per
share in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv. Thé fealue of those options was estimated using tlaglBScholes
valuation model at $134 thousand as of the graet dtawas during 2005 and 2006 that the Compansy liiecame
aware of the events that gave rise to this litayatiAlso, during this time, the Company had dismrsswith the
plaintiffs on an informal basis. The Company’s ngeraent, after considering the views of its legainsel as well
as other factors, recorded a share-based compemsatpense of $134 thousand in 2006, in respesgrofces
allegedly provided in 2005 and 2006.

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted in the Magistrate’s Court in TelAgiclaim
against the Company in the total amount of $53¢had due to an alleged breach of employment promisas
during 2005 and 2006 that the Company first becawsze of the events that gave rise to this lit@atiAlso during
this time, the Company had discussions with thenpthon an informal basis. The Company’s managetnafter
considering the views of its legal counsel as waslbther factors, recorded a provision of $53 tandsn 2006.

With respect to the two claims against the Comparmymitted by an alleged founder and former legeisad of the
Company in November 2010, described above, follgwimediation held in January 2012, the partieshexthe
following settlement agreement: (i) the plaintiffadl be the owner of options to purchase 48,697eshaf common
stock of the Company and withdraw their claim fog temaining 75,318 options; and (ii) the Compaoybd
withdraw its counterclaim against the plaintiff.January 2012, the District Court in Tel Aviv apped the
settlement and a corresponding judgment was giyehécourt. Following the settlement agreemengfas
December 31, 2011, the provision in the amount&fthousand was reversed.
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In February 2011, a service provider submittedazntlagainst the Company in the amount of $327 twodisn the
Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a futuraccess fee and commission for assistance in fintlieg
Company’s distributor in Brazil. The Company’s mgement, after considering the views of its legalresel as well
as other factors, recorded a provision of $327¢had in the financial statements in the first qeraof 2011. The
related expense has been recorded to “Generaldmiuhistrative” within the Consolidated Statemerit©perations.
On October 5, 2011, the Company filed a counténcigainst the plaintiff in the amount of $29 thand.

In August 2011, a former senior employee submittetthe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim ags the
Company for (i) compensation of $118 thousand &hd (leclaratory ruling that he is entitled to eise 121,742
options to purchase shares of the Company’s constomk at an exercise price of $0.004 per sharerAfinsulting
with its legal advisor, the Company is unable teeas the probable outcome of this claim.

In November 2011, a previous service provider splreMD Ltd. submitted to the Magistrate Court iel Rviv a
claim against the Company, InspireMD Ltd. and tleenpany’s President and the Company’s CEO for aadatdry
ruling that it is entitled to convert options torpliase 13,650 of InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary sharearaexercise price
of $3.67 per share into options to purchase 27s8@@es of the Company’s common stock at an exegpdise of
$1.80 per share, and to convert options to purch#6 of InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares at aereise price of
$10 per share into options to purchase 9,772 sloditee Company’s common stock at an exercise mic.92 per
share. On July 30, 2012, the parties held a mediathich resulted in a settlement agreement acogrdi which the
Company paid $7 thousand plus value added taxide tplaintiff and the plaintiff waived all of hisaéms to any
options and agreed to the irrevocable dismisstie@fibove mentioned claim. On August 5, 2012, thetapproved
the settlement and dismissed the claim.

In December 2011, a statement of claim againsCtirapany was submitted by an alleged finder of tbmgany,
regarding 146,089 options to purchase the Compayises. The Company filed its defense in this caséarch
11, 2012. The Company and the plaintiff agreedferrthe case to mediation. A second hearing ;xa¢ase was set
for September 20, 2012. After consulting the viefvis legal counsel as well as other factors,Gbenpany is
unable to assess the probable outcome of this claim

In July 2012, a purported assignee of options apileMD Ltd. submitted a statement of claim agaihetCompany,
InspireMD Ltd., and the Company’s CEO and formersRient for a declaratory and enforcement orderitfea
entitled to options to purchase 83,637 shareseoCibmpany’s common stock at an exercise price ofedfer share.
The Company must file its defense to the aboveroret claim by September 30, 2012. After consultivegviews
of its legal counsel as well as other factors,Goenpany is unable to assess the probable outcothésaflaim.

NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
a. Share capital

As of June 30, 2012, the Company has authorizedd@8@00 shares of capital stock, par value $0.@&dkhare,
of which 125,000,000 are shares of common stocksg®@D,000 are shares of “blank check” preferredist

On October 31, 2011, the stockholders approveduti®orization of the board of directors, in itscdétion, to
amend the Amended and Restated Certificate of pazation of the Company to effect a reverse stptk of the
Company’s common stock at a ratio of one-for-twone-for-four, such ratio
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to be determined by the board of directors (thevéRge Stock Split”), which approval will allow tiheard of
directors to effect the Reverse Stock Split anyetjrior to the Company’s annual meeting of stoctterd in 2012.

As of June 30, 2012, the Company had yet to effecReverse Stock Split.
b. Share exchange and private placement agreemerasd share issuance

As noted in Note 1 above, in connection with thar8lExchange, the Company issued 12,666,666 sbhites
common stock in exchange for 6,242,754 ordinaryeshaf InspireMD Ltd., which represented all ofgimeMD
Ltd.’s outstanding shares, resulting in InspireMfd.Lbecame a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Comjpdstyassumed all of InspireMD Ltd.’s obligationglan
InspireMD Ltd.’s outstanding stock options. Immedig prior to the Share Exchange, InspireMD Ltdd ha
outstanding stock options to purchase an aggred&&7,256 ordinary shares, which outstanding ogtisecame
options to purchase an aggregate of 1,901,693 sb&ammmon stock of the Company after giving affeche
Share Exchange. In addition, three-year warranpsitohase up to 125,000 ordinary shares of Insiréidl. at an
exercise price of $10 per share were assumed b@dhgany and converted into warrants to purcha8¢625
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $4.92 per share.

In connection with the closing of the Share Excleanige Company sold 1,613,501 shares of its constank at a
purchase price of $6.00 per share and five-yearants to purchase up to 3,226,999 shares of constock at an
exercise price of $7.20 per share in a privateguieant to accredited investors (the “Private Placgihe

As part of the Private Placement, certain holdéth@2010 Convertible Debentures surrendered $6670f
outstanding principal and interest due under the02Z0Donvertible Debentures in exchange for 111,266es of
common stock and warrants to purchase an aggref&&283 shares of common stock. The number akshaf
common stock and warrants issued in connection thiétDebt Conversions are included in the aggrefigatees for
the Private Placement. As a result, the Comparsived aggregate cash proceeds of $9,013,404 iArthate
Placement.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Compdstyentered into a stock escrow agreement withicer
stockholders, pursuant to which these stockholdep®sited 253,906 shares of common stock helddip timd
warrants to purchase 208,125 shares of common sttickscrow. These shares and warrants were teléased to
the Company for cancellation or surrender to aityedéesignated by the Company should the Compang Ba0
million in consolidated revenue, as certified by ompany’s independent auditors, during the filsmonths
following the closing of the Private Placement, faét, after a good faith effort, to have the Comypa common
stock approved for listing on a national securiggshange. If the Company failed to record at I&a8tmillion in
consolidated revenue during the first 12 monthe¥ahg the closing of the Private Placement or higseommon
stock listed on a national securities exchangeiwit® months following the closing on the Privatad@ment, these
escrowed shares were to be released back to ttihstders.

As it appeared unlikely that the Company woulds$atihe revenue threshold set forth above, on Ndezri6,
2011, the Company’s board of directors approvedélease of the 253,906 shares of common stockvangnts to
purchase 208,125 shares of common stock then melsicrow in order to immediately increase the Caomgisa
public float.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Comjisued certain consultants five-year warrants tolmse up to
an aggregate of 625,000 shares of common stoak exexcise price of $6.00 per share in considardto
consulting services related to the Share Exchamieh warrants have a fair
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value of $1.5 million. The expenses related toissaance of the warrants are recorded as shard-basgensation
and treated as issuance costs.

In connection with the Private Placement, the Camggaaid placement agent fees of approximately $860sand
and issued five-year warrants to purchase 93,48teslof the Company’s common stock at an exercise pf
$7.20 per share to the placement agent. The faiewa the warrants is $212 thousand.

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to thea& Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. raised approxima$&90
thousand and issued approximately 200,873 ordistaayes through private placements.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 166,667 shafé@&s common stock and five-year warrants tacpase
83,333 shares of the Company’s common stock akertise price of $7.20 per share, for an aggrepgatehase
price of $1,000 thousand, in a private placement.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 70,834 shaifrés common stock and five-year term warrantpucchase
35,417 shares of the Company’s common stock akartise price of $7.20 per share, for an aggregatehase
price of $425 thousand, in a private placement.

In connection with the above-referenced transastfoom April 18, 2011, the Company paid placemeyera fees of

approximately $471 thousand, which were recordddsamnce costs, and five-year term warrants tohase 14,250
shares of the Company common stock at an exertise @f $7.20 per share to the placement agentfdihealue of

those warrants, amounting to $67 thousand, is agtignusing the Black-Scholes valuation model.

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 8,333 shaffés common stock, and five-year term warrantpuachase
4,167 shares of the Company’s common stock at arcise price of $7.20 per share, for an aggregatehpse price
of $50 thousand, in a private placement.

c. Share-Based Compensation

1. On March 28, 2011, the board of directors andks$tolders of the Company adopted and approved the
InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan (the “Umdla Plan”). Under the Umbrella Plan, the Company
reserved 2,367,025 shares of the Company’s comtogk as awards to the employees, consultants, emite
providers to the Company and its subsidiaries dfilchtes worldwide. At a special meeting of stocltlers of thi
Company held on October 31, 2011, the stockholalgpsoved an amendment to the Umbrella Plan to add a
additional 1,382,975 shares of common stock fata bf 3,750,000 shares.

The Umbrella Plan currently consists of three congpads, the primary plan document that governsvedirds
granted under the Umbrella Plan, and two append{gesppendix A, designated for the purpose ofriseof
stock options and restricted stock to Israeli erygés, consultants, officers and other service pergiand
other non-U.S. employees, consultants, and seprméders, and (ii) Appendix B, which is the 2018 U
Equity Incentive Plan, designated for the purpdsgrants of stock options and restricted stock aw&&o
U.S. employees, consultants, and service provisthsare subject to the U.S. income tax.

The Umbrella Plan is administered by the compeosatommittee of the board of directors. Unless
terminated earlier by the board of directors, tmebtella Plan will expire on March 27, 2021.

U.S. federal income tax consequences relatingegdrémsactions described under the Umbrella Plusetr
forth in Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Cofl&986, as amended (the “Code”) and treasury
regulations in 2004 to regulate all types of defércompensation. If the requirements of SectiorMd@the
Code are not satisfied, deferred compensation armdreys
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thereon will be subject to tax as it vests, plusnéerest charge at the underpayment rate plusrida£0%
penalty tax. Certain stock options and certain sygferestricted stock are subject to Section 40Dthe
Code.

Pursuant to the current Section 102 of the Ordieawhich came into effect on January 1, 2003, ogtimay
be granted through a trustee (i.e., Approved 10208%) or not through a trustee (i.e., Unapproved 1
Options).

2. OnJuly 11, 2011, the board of directors of@oenpany appointed Mr. Sol J. Barer as a new dirgtiirector
A"), with a term expiring at the Company’s 2012 aahmeeting of stockholders. In connection with his
appointment, Director A was granted an option tacpase 250,000 shares of the Company’s common atcak
exercise price of $6.00 per share (the “$6.00 @fjtiolhe $6.00 Option was exercisable immediatelgilu
September 30, 2011. In calculating the fair valtide $6.00 Option, the Company used the following
assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and expected ®fth11 years; expected volatility of 53%; andk+isee
interest rate of 0.17%.

In addition, in connection with his appointmentréaitor A was granted an option to purchase 125sb@@es
of common stock at an exercise price of $10.00shere, the closing price of the common stock ord#te
of grant (the “$10.00 Option”), subject to the terand conditions of the 2011 US Equity IncentivanPI
under the Umbrella Plan. The $10.00 Option vestskt@tomes exercisable in three equal annual instats
beginning on the one-year anniversary of the datgant, provided that in the event that Directois/ither
(i) not reelected as a director at the Companyk22dhnual meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not noated for
reelection as a director at the Company’s 2012 anmeeting of stockholders, the option vests arubires
exercisable on the date Director A fails to beaetd or nominated. The $10.00 Option has a terh® of
years from the date of grant. In calculating thievalue of the $10.00 Option, the Company used the
following assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and egfed term of 5.5 — 6 years; expected volatilitp2¥o —
63%; and risk-free interest rate of 1.67% — 1.85%.

The fair value of the options granted to DirectQuaing the Black-Scholes option pricing model, was
approximately $1.7 million.

On September 28, 2011, Director A exercised th@G@ption to purchase 250,000 shares of commoik,stoc
resulting in gross proceeds to the Company of ltbousand.

On November 16, 2011, the Company’s board of dirscpproved the appointment of Director A as the
chairman of the board of directors. In connectidgti\wis appointment as chairman of the board cfclors,
the Company issued Director A 725,000 shares offtcomstock and an option to purchase 725,000 sléres
common stock at an exercise price of $7.80 persltae closing price of the common stock on the dét
grant. The fair value of the granted shares is@pprately $5.7 million and was recorded as an egpén

the Consolidated Financial Statements ended DeaeBih@011. In calculating the fair value of these
options, the Company used the following assumptidividend yield of 0% and expected term of 5.5rgea
expected volatility of 61.6%; and risk-free intdregte of 1.07%. The options have terms of 10 y&ara the
date of grant, and the vesting terms are as folltnaache A vests and become exercisable in twienty
equal monthly installments, tranches B and C vedtteecome exercisable upon meeting certain perfucena
conditions. The fair value of the options, using Black-Scholes option-pricing model was approxethat
$3.1 million.

On June 18, 2012, the Company’s board of dire@pmoved the extension of the date by which the
conditions to the vesting of tranches B and C muastr. As of this date the performance conditiotrafiche
B was deemed probable and the performance condititanche C was

F-31




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INSPIREMD, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) — (continued )

3.

deemed not probable. The Company continues todeogrense related to tranche B, in accordancettdth
fair value that was caculated at the grant datendire C was treated as a new grant, and the Company
calculated the fair value of the new grant on thee @f the extension using the following assumption
dividend yield of 0% and expected term of 5 yeargected volatility of 66%; and risk-free intereste of
0.69%. The fair value using the Black-Scholes apficing model was approximately $192 thousand.

On August 5, 2011 and effective August 8, 2@hé& ,Board appointed another two new directors €Etior B”
and “Director C”). Director B was appointed forearh expiring at the Company’s 2012 annual meetfng o
stockholders and Director C was appointed for 1 texpiring at the Company’s 2013 annual meeting of
stockholder. In connection with their appointmehg directors were each granted an option to pseckhares of
common stock at an exercise price of $7.80 persltlae closing price of the common stock on the dagrant
(the “$7.80 Options”). The grant to Director B wias 25,000 shares and is subject to the terms anditions of
the 2011 US Equity Incentive Plan.

The grant to Director C was for 6,250 shares amdligect to the 2006 Employee Stock Option Plaula

plan of the Company’s 2011 Umbrella Option Plane $7.80 Options vests and become exercisable in two
equal annual installments beginning on the one-geaiversary of the date of grant. In the caseioéddor

B’s option, in the event that Director B is eitligmot reelected as a director at the Companyk22annual
meeting of stockholders, or (ii) not nominatedreelection as a director at the Company’s 2012 annu
meeting of stockholders, the option vests and bescemercisable on the date of Director B’s faitarbe
reelected or nominated. In the case of Directord@ton, in the event that Director C is requireddsign

from the board due to medical reasons, the optastsvand becomes exercisable on the date of Dir€tto
resignation for medical reasons. The $7.80 Optime terms of 10 years from the date of grant.

In calculating the fair value of the $7.80 Optiotiee Company used the following assumptions: divitle
yield of 0% and expected term of 3 — 4 years; etqueeolatility of 67% — 70%; and risk-free intereate of
0.45% — 0.78%.

The fair value of the options granted to the abmestioned new directors, using the Black-Scholdé®op
pricing model, is approximately $118 thousand.

On August 5, 2011, options to purchase 81,161 shEfreommon stock were granted to former direcapis casl
exercise price of $4.92 per share replacing optiomsirchase 81,161 shares of common stock hefdrbyer
directors that expired during the second quart@0dfL. The options had terms of five years. Inuating the
fair value of the options, the Company used thiefahg assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and expdderm o
3.5 years; expected volatility of 69%; and riskefiaterest rate of 0.62%.

The fair value of the options granted to the foriieectors, using the Black-Scholes option-priaingdel, is
approximately $424,000.

During 2011, the Company entered into investations consulting agreements with investor refeti
companies to provide investor relations servicessiant to the consulting agreements, in addibamanthly
fees in a range of $3,000 to $16,500, the Compssuyed to the investor relations companies:

a one-year warrant to purchase 20,290 sharesnomon stock of the Company at an exercise prié @2 per
share, valued at $21 thousand;
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12,500 restricted shares of the Company’s comshaek, valued at $62 thousand, and a five-yearaméito
purchase 12,500 shares of common stock of the Cayrgiiaan exercise price of $6.00 per share, vadti&30
thousand; and

6,250 shares of the Company’s common stock, dad&68.75 thousand.
The Company recorded share-based compensationsegen$181.75 thousand related to these issuances.

On January 30, 2012, the Company appointed adiveator (“Director D”) to its board of director
connection with his appointment, the Company isdbieelctor D an option to purchase 25,000 sharéts of
common stock, which will vest one-third annually2i@13, 2014 and 2015 on the anniversary of the afageant,
provided that if he is (i) not reelected as a dveat our 2014 annual meeting of stockholdergiipnot
nominated for reelection as a director at our 2&idual meeting of stockholders, the option vestteatomes
exercisable on the date of such failure to be cteteor nominated.

In calculating the fair value of these options, @@mpany used the following assumptions: divideiedtyof
0% and expected term of 5.5 — 6.5 years; expeattdility of 58 — 60%; and risk-free interest ratel.01 —
1.26%. The options have terms of 10 years frontd#ite of grant, and the fair value of the optiarssng the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model, was approxirya$106,000.

. OnJune 18, 2012 the Company’s board of direéssued Directors A, B, C and D options to pureh#3500

shares of common stock at an exercise price ob§3et share, the closing price of the common stocthe date
of grant. In calculating the fair value of thesdiops, the Company used the following assumptidisdend
yield of 0% and expected term of 5.5 — 6.5 yeaxpeeted volatility of 65% — 66%; and risk-free irgst rate of
0.78% — 0.97%. The options have terms of 10 years the date of grant, and become exercisablergetbqual
annual installments. The fair value of the optiarsing the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, was
approximately $23 thousand each.

. As of June 30, 2012, the Company had resen82P967 ordinary shares for issuance under thesglan

described above. The following table summarizesrinftion about warrants and share options to enapkay
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Year Ended December 31,

6 month period ended Jun¢

30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
Weighted Weighted Weighted Number of Weighted
Number of average Number of  average Numberof average warrants and average
warrants and  exercise warrantsand exercise warrants  exercise exercise
options price options price  and options  price options price

Outstanding —
beginning of perior 2,017,75 $ 5.6 87552« $ 2.7¢ 51435 $ 2.6 611,79 $ 2.1:2

Granted* 333,75( 3.5€ 1,573,10. 7.6¢ 446,38! 2.4&¢ 56,81 3.1€
Forfeited (30,42 6.3€ (180,87 6.7z (85,219 2.€ (39,56¢) 34
Exercised — —  (250,001) 6 — — (114,68) —

Outstanding — end o
period 2,321,08! 5.2¢ 2,017,75 $ 5.€ 87552 $ 2.7¢ 51435 $ 2.€

Exercisable at the er
of the period 904,10¢ $ 35z 717,11« $ 2.8¢ 551,13 $ 2.9¢ 258,53 $ 1.2

* Including 140,000 and 362,500 options with pemiance conditions in the period ended June 30, 26tiZhe year ended
December 31, 2011, respectively. See Note 2m.

The following table summarizes information aboutnaats and share options to non-employees:
Year Ended December 31,

6 month period ended June

30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
Weighted Weighted Weighted Number of Weighted
Number of average Number of  average  Number of  average warrants average
warrants and  exercise  warrants and exercise warrantsand exercise and exercise
options price options price options price options price

Outstanding —
beginning of perior 2,200,500 $ 3.9z 1,174,40. $ 1.5€¢ 93497t $ 0. 84553t $ 04

Granted* 132,86 49€¢ 990,83: 5.9z 269,86( 4.8¢ 89,44: 4.2¢
Forfeited (109,42) 2.3€ (64,72¢) 2.4¢ (30,43¢) — — —
Exercised — — — — — — — —

Outstanding — end o
period 2,12394. $ 3.8 2,100,500 $ 3.9z 1,17440. $ 15€¢ 93497t $ 0.8

Exercisable at the er
of the period 2,056,711 % 3.7¢ 2,04996! $ 3.8¢ 1,15889 $ 1€ 859,98t $ 0.4¢

* Including 19,479 and 24,349 options with perforroa conditions in the period ended June 30, 2082l year ended
December 31, 2011, respectively. See Note 2m.
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The following table provides additional informatiabout all warrants and options outstanding andoésable:
Outstanding as of June 30, 2012

Weighted average

Warrants and remaining Warrants and

options contractual options
Exercise price outstanding life (years) exercisable
0-0.004 976,53! 4.7z 925,80¢
0.732 51,25¢ 3.41 51,25¢
0.752 83,63" 3.7¢ 83,63¢
2.92 126,25( 9.92
3.16 97,50( 9.97
3.2 75,00( 9.¢
3.96 146,09( 5.7¢ 146,08¢
4.92 862,58: 4.5¢ 737,68:
6.00 784,80t 3.7¢ 679,83¢
6.9 3,652 6.5 3,652
7 20,29( 3.92 6,76¢
7.2 188,17¢ 4.2 188,17¢
7.72 53,75( 3.94 16,66
7.8 836,75( 9.3¢ 120,83
8.00 10,00( 4.1¢
8.4 2,50( 9.8
10.00 125,00( 9.04
10.4 1,25( 3.9¢ 41€

4,445,02 5.8t 2,960,81

The weighted average of the remaining contractfeadf total vested and exercisable warrants artibog as of June 30,
2012 is 4.46 years.

The aggregate intrinsic value of the total exeftdisavarrants and options as of June 30, 2012 ¥&$®4thousand.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised 890 thousand for the year ended December 31, 281 dbptions were
exercised during the six month period ended Jun@@2, and the years ended December 31, 2010 ecenfiber 31, 2009.

The weighted average fair value of warrants anéoptgranted was approximately $0.59 for the sixting@eriod ended
June 30, 2012, and $0.89, $0.82 and $0.96 forehesyended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, teghecThe
weighted average fair value of warrants and optgmasted was estimated using the Black-Scholesmptiicing model.
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9. The following table sets forth the assumptidrat tvere used in determining the fair value ofapigranted to
employees for the six month period ended June @02 ,2as well as the years ended December 31, 2010, an

2009:
Year ended December 31
6 months ended Jun
30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

55-6.E 0.17 -6.E 5.25-6 5.54 -6
Expected life year: year: year: year:
Risk-free interest rates 0.7% -1.2% 0.03% -2.7%  1.7% -2.6% 1.7% -2.4%
Volatility 58% -6€% 55% -7%% 79% -8C% 75% -7%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%

The following table sets forth the assumptions thate used in determining the fair value of warsaand options
granted to non-employees for the six month perimied June 30, 2012, as well as the years endedvibeces1, 2011,
2010 and 2009:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
9.7 -1C
Expected life 2 -10 year 1-10 year year: 9-10 year
1.02% 2.65%

Risk-free interest rates 0.3% -1.41% 3.3% 3.01% 3.4% -3.5%
Volatility 47% -65% 53% -62% 87% 86% -91%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%

The Company does not have sufficient historicat@ze data to provide a reasonable basis upon vibiebtimate
expected term. Accordingly, as to plain vanillaiops granted, the expected term was determined tisensimplified
method, which takes into consideration the opti@a'stractual life and the vesting periods (for manployees, the
expected term is equal to the option’s contradifegl

The Company estimates its forfeiture rate baseisa@mployment termination history, and will contato evaluate the
adequacy of the forfeiture rate based on analystsnployee turnover behavior and other factors iffam-employees the
forfeiture rate is nil). The annual risk-free ratee based on the yield rates of zero coupon ndexitinked U.S. Federal
Reserve treasury bonds as both the exercise pritéha share price are in dollar terms. The Comigaexpected
volatility is derived from a blended volatility, bad on its historical data and that of a peer gafypublic companies.

10. As of June 30, 2012, the total unrecognizedpsareation cost on employee and non-employee siutangs,
related to unvested stock-based compensation, aettmapproximately $2,745 thousand. This coskjsected
to be recognized over a weightaderage period of approximately 1.96 years. Thigeeted cost does not inclu
the impact of any future stock-based compensatiaras.

The following table summarizes the allocation détshare-based compensation expense in the Cdatali Statements
of Operations:

Year ended December 31

6 months ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Revenue $ 68 $ — $ — 3 =
Cost of revenues 35 35C 16C 49
Research and development 20¢€ 267 53€ 35€
Sales and marketing 181 431 55 92
General and administrative 1,45¢ 8,542 86¢ 65

$ 1942 $ 959C $ 162( $ 562
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The Company recorded $62 thousand of share-baseplestsation as part of Property, Plant and Equipinethie
year ended December 31, 2011

d. Acquisition and cancellation of shares

Following a settlement agreement signed on JuB@El, the Company issued 4,697 shares of commok.stbe
Company issued a stock certificate in the naméeptaintiff for such shares for the Company tadhaltrust
pending consummation of the settlement terms utigesettlement agreement. On June 10, 2012, bdikpagreed
to amend the settlement agreement to provide llea€ompany would pay $24 thousand rather than issushares.
Whereas the shares were never released to théifjlaind both parties agreed to cancel the shargficate
evidencing the shares, the Company cancelled treslkand recorded $21 thousand as a deductiorefyoity. The
difference was recorded as “General and adminiggralbased on the cash amount paid net of thevedire of the
cancelled shares as of the cancellation date.

e. On April 5, 2012, the Company issued the 2012 Cdible Debenture and 2012 Warrants to purchaseygregate of
835,866 shares of its common stock at an exercise pf $7.20 per share in a private placemenstetion. See Note

NOTE 11 — TAXES ON INCOME
a. Tax laws applicable to the Company and its suldiaries
Taxation in the United States
InspireMD, Inc. is taxed under U.S. tax laws.
Taxation in Israel
InspireMD Ltd. is taxed under the Israeli IncomexTrdinance.

On December 6, 2011, the “Tax Burden Distributi@wl Legislation Amendment (2011) was publishedhia t
Official Gazette. Under this law, the previouslypepved gradual decrease in the corporate tax ratecancelled.
The Corporate tax rate will increase to 25% begigri012.

Taxation in Germany

InspireMD GmbH is taxed according to the tax law§&iermany. Accordingly, the applicable tax ratescorporate
tax rate of 15.825% and trade tax rate of 12.075%.

b. Tax benefits under the Law for the Encouragemenof Capital Investments, 1959 (the “Law”):

1. InspireMD Ltd. has been granted a “Beneficiangdeprises” status under the Investment Law incigdAmendment No.
60 thereof, which became effective in April 2005.

The tax benefits derived from any such BeneficlEanyerprise relate only to taxable profits attriliéato the specific
program of investment to which the status was gdnt

The main benefit, to which InspireMD Ltd. is ergdl conditional upon the fulfilling of certain cdtidns stipulated
by the above law, is a two-year exemption and tiveight years of reduced tax rate of 10% to 258mftax on
income derived from their production facilitieslgrael. The tax benefit period is twelve years fiiv@ years of
implementation.

The tax-exempt income attributable to the “BenafigiEnterprises” can be distributed to shareholdétsout
imposing tax liability on the Company only upon twnplete liquidation of the Company. In the evefra
distribution of such tax-exempt income as a casfdend in a manner other than in the complete digtion of the
Company, the Company will be required to pay tathatrate of 10% to 25% on the amount distribubecddition,
these dividends will be subject to 15% withholdiag.
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Should InspireMD Ltd. derive income from sourcdseotthan the “Beneficiary Enterprises” during ttegipd of
benefits, such income shall be taxable at the eegurporate tax rate.

2. Conditions for entitlement to the benefits

The entitlement to the above benefits is conditiopan InspireMD Ltd. fulfilling the conditions gtillated by the
law, regulations published thereunder and theunsénts of approval for the specific investmentapproved assets.
In the event of failure to comply with these corudis, the benefits may be cancelled InspireMD htdy be

required to refund the amount of the benefits, ol® or in part, with the addition of interest.

3. Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement gfiadinvestments, 1959

The Israeli Law for Encouragement of Capital Inugstts, 1959 was amended as part of the EconomizyRa@w
for the years 2011 — 2012, which was passed iKitesset (the Israeli parliament) on December 2902The
amendment became effective as of January 1, 2011.

The amendment set alternative benefit tracks tottes then in place, as follows: (i) an investnggants track
designed for enterprises located in national depraknt zone A and (ii) two new tax benefits tradks preferred
enterprises and for special preferred enterprisdsh provide for application of a unified taxedb all preferred
income of the company, as defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the law, \asr®llows:

Development Other Areas in
Years Zone A Israel
“Preferred enterprise”
2011 - 2012 1C% 15%
2013 - 2014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafter 6% 12%
“Special Preferred Enterprise” commencing 2011 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterprisse w0 be unlimited in time, unlike the benefitarged to special
preferred enterprises, which were to be limitedafgeriod of 10 years. The benefits were to betgdato companies
that qualified under criteria set in the amendmmntthe most part, those criteria were similattte criteria that
were set in the law prior to its amendment.

Under the transitional provisions of the amendmentisraeli company was allowed to continue to ettje tax
benefits available under the law prior to its anreadt until the end of the period of benefits, aéngel in the law.
The company was allowed to set the “year of elettim later than tax year 2012, provided that theimum
qualifying investment commenced not later thanethé of 2010. On each year during the period of fisnéhe
company would have been able to opt for applicadiothe amendment, thereby making available tdfitee tax
rates above. Company’s opting for application ef2mendment was irrecoverable.

c. Carry forward tax losses

As of June 30, 2012, InspireMD Ltd. had a net céorward tax loss of approximately $18 million. Uardsraeli tax
laws, the carry forward tax losses can be utilinefinitely. InspireMD, Inc. had a net carry fomsldax loss of
approximately $10 million. Under U.S. tax laws,piteMD, Inc.’s tax losses can be utilized two ydaask and
twenty years forward. InspireMD, Inc.'s carry fordidax losses will begin to expire on June 30, 2031

d. Tax assessments

The Company and its subsidiaries have not beesssddéor tax purposes since incorporation.
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e. Loss before income taxes

The components of loss before income taxes arellasvé:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Profit (loss) before taxes on

income:

InspireMD, Inc. $ (2,226 $ (7,029 $ — $ —
InspireMD Ltd. (4,814 (7,636 (3,11% (2,629
InspireMD GmbH 9) 2 (25¢) (53

$ (7,049  $(1466) $ (3,379 $ (2,67))

Current taxes on income

Tax expenses in the amount of $32 thousand fosithmonth period ended June 30, 2012, and $2,i$¥sand and
$47 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively, are related to né&-U.
operations.

Following is a reconciliation of the theoreticak xpense, assuming all income were taxed at thdaetax rates
applicable to the Company in the U.S. (see c ab@re) the actual tax expense:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

(% in thousands)

Loss before taxes on income, as
reported in the statements of

operations $ 7,04¢ $14,66: $ 3,37 $ 2,677
Theoretical tax benefit (2,397) (4,98%) (1,149 (910)
Increase in tax benefit resulting frc

permanent differences 862 601 431 92

Increase (decrease) in taxes on
income resulting from the
computation of deferred taxes a
rate which is different from the

theoretical rate (11€) 62 24
Increase (decrease) in uncertain ti
positions — net (60) 30 30

Decrease in theoretical tax benefit
resulting from subsidiaries

different tax rate 434 1,38¢ 304 214

Change in corporate tax rates, set
above (54%) — 481
Change in valuation allowance 1,13¢ 3,72 367 11€
$ 32 $ 2 $ 471 3 47
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As of June 30, 2012, as well as December 31, 22010 and 2009, the Company determined that it ware ikely
than not that the benefit of the operating lossesl&vnot be realized and consequently, managenoeiciuded that
full valuation allowances should be establishedrdimg the Company’s deferred tax assets.

The changes in the valuation allowance for thersixth period ended June 30, 2012 and years endezhiber 31,
2011 and 2010 were as follows:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Balance at the beginning of the yi $ 6,91¢ $ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢ $ 2,71
Changes during the year 1,132 3,72 367 11€
Balance at the end of the year $ 805( $ 6,91¢ $ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢

f. Accounting for Uncertain Tax position

Following is a reconciliation of the total amounfshe Company’s unrecognized tax benefits durfrggdix month
period ended June 30, 2012, as well as the yedesdldDecember 31, 2011 and 2010:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of perioc $ = $ 60 $ 3¢ % 0

Increase in unrecognized tax
benefits as a result of tax
positions taken during the
year 3C 30

Decrease in unrecognized tax
benefits as a result of tax
positions taken during a pric
year (60)

Balance at end of period $ — $ — $ 60 $ 30

All of the above amounts of unrecognized tax bésefould affect the effective tax rate if recogmize

A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictispiesented below:

Jurisdiction Years

u.s. 2008 - 2011
Israel 2006 - 2011
Germany 2008 - 2011

The Company and its subsidiaries applied for a gbani fiscal year for its tax filings to end in &80, 2012 in the
different territories.
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g. Deferred income tax:

6 month period endec Year ended December 31

June 30, 2012 2011 2010

($ in thousands)

Short-term:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 54 $ 37 % 36
Provision for vacation and recreation pay 70 68 38
124 10€ 74
Long-term:
R&D expenses 74€ 522 531
Convertible debenture (1,257)
Non cash issuance costs 89
Share-based compensation 693 27¢€
Carry forward tax losses 7,631 6,00(C 2,582
Accrued severance pay, het 18 14 9
7,92¢ 6,81z 3,122
Less — valuation allowance (8,050) (6,91¢) (3,19¢)
$ — $ — $ —

NOTE 12 — SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORM ATION

Balance sheets:

a. Accounts receivable:

December 31,

June 30, 2012 2011 2010

($ in thousands)

1) Trade:
Open accounts $ 2,03¢ $ 2,42¢ $ 99¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts (21%) (142) (14¢€)
$ 1,82 $ 2,28 $ 852
2) Other:
Due from government institutions $ 124 $ 68 $ 56
Advance payments to suppliers 11€ 32
Fund in respect of employee right upon
retirement 8
Miscellaneous 22 18 11
$ 264 $ 11¢ $ 75
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The changes in “Allowance for doubtful accountstidg the six month period ended June 30, 2012 hag¢ars
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Balance at beginning of peric $ 142 $ 14¢ $ 6 $ 6
Additions during the period 78 14C

Exchange rate differences (5) (4)

Balance at end of period $ 21t $ 14z $ 14€  $ 6

b. Inventories:

December 31,

June 30, 2012 2011 2010

($ in thousands)

Finished goods $ 47¢ % 741 $ 957
Work in process 1,11¢ 1,04« 572
Raw materials and supplies 15C 27¢€ 174

$ 1,74¢  $ 2,061 % 1,70¢

As of June 30, 2012, the Company recorded a pavigr slow moving inventory in the amount of $4#8usand.

c. Inventory on consignment

The changes in inventory on consignment duringstkenonths ended June 30, 2012, as well as the yeated
December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

6 month period Year ended December 31,
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Balance at beginning of perioc $ 11C $ 371 $ 109 $ 1,42
Costs of revenues deferred

during the period 20 11C 32¢ 421
Costs of revenues recognized

during the period (67) (371) (1,049 (757)
Balance at end of period $ 63 $ 11C $ 371 $ 1,09t

As of June 30, 2012, December 31, 2011 and 20%@ntory on consignment included an amount of $6&sand, $110
thousand and $371 thousand, respectively, relatpdoducts sales for which product returns couldogoreliably
estimated, with the remainder relating to prodsetes for which returns were reliably estimated.
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d. Accounts payable and accruals — other:

December 31

June 30, 2012 2011 2010

(% in thousands)

Employees and employee institutions $ 43t $ 37¢ % 382
Accrued vacation and recreation pay 272 271 147
Accrued clinical trials expenses 607 124 35
Provision for sales commissions 194 218 36
Accrued expenses 1,197 93( 561
Due to government institutions 22 3 10C

Liability for employees rights upon
retirement 7
Provision for returns 13¢ 231 15C
Taxes payable 56 69 98
$ 292t % 2217 % 1,50¢

e. Deferred revenues

The changes in deferred revenues during the sixtmmmeriod ending June 30, 2012, and the years ebdedmber
31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Balance at beginning of perioc $ = $ 39¢ $ 197t $ 2,48
Revenue deferred during the

period 25 32C 61€
Revenue recognized during tk

period (15 (39¢) (1,897 (1,129
Balance at end of period $ 10 $ — $ 39¢ $ 1,97¢

Statements of Operation:

f. Financial expenses (income), net:

6 month period Year ended December 31
ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Bank commissions $ 30 $ 63 $ 83 $ 18
Interest income (©)] (36) Q) (0]
Exchange rate differences (40) 177 (33 30
Interest expense (including de

issuance costs) 1,23z 73C 10& 221
Change in fair value of warrar

and embedded derivatives (1,3279)

Redemption of beneficial
conversion feature of
convertible loan (30¢)

$ (109 $ 934 $ 154 $ (40
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The Company operates in one operating segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowodlews:
(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas bastxt docation of the customers. The following suaamary of revenues
by geographic areas:

6 month period Year ended December 31

ended
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Russia $ 45z $ 36C $ 12 % 203
Germany 28¢ 29¢ 507 191
India 12C 1,08: — —
Israel 6C 73C 11¢ —
Italy 17¢ 313 39C 66¢
Cyprus 1C 60 7 337
Pakistan — 5 19z 477
Poland 14C 26¢ 1,44¢ —
Other 82t 2,881 2,27¢ 1,53t
$ 2,077 $ 6,00¢ $ 494¢ % 3,411

By principal customers:

6 month period Year ended December 31

ended

June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
Customer A 22% 6% —% 6%
Customer B 14% 5% 10% 6%
Customer C 6% 18% —% —%
Customer D 3% 12% 2% —%
Customer E 9% 5% 8% 2%
Customer F —% 1% —% 1C%
Customer G —% —% 4% 14%
Customer H % 4% 2% —%

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&rae
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Six month period ended June 30,

2012 2011 (unaudited

($ in thousands)

Operating Data:

Revenues $ 2,071 $ 2,72¢
Cost of revenues 1,37 1,53¢
Gross Profit 694 1,187
Operating expenses:
Research and development 2,607 1,09:
Selling and marketing 1,24¢ 1,04¢

General and administrative (including $1,454 andé @9share-based
compensation for the six month periods ended JOn8@L2 and 2011,

respectively) 3,99¢ 2,391

Total operating expenses 7,852 4,52¢
Loss from operations (7,15¢) (3,349
Financial expenses (income), net (109) 787
Loss before income taxes (7,049 (4,129
Tax expenses 32 20
Net loss $ (7,080 $ (4,149
Net loss per shar basic and diluted $ 0.41) $ (0.29
Weighted average number of ordinary shares usednrputing net loss per

share — basic and diluted 17,044,22 14,328,23
Cash Flow Data:
Net cash used by operating activit $ (4369 $ (1,786
Net cash used by investing activit (200) (144
Net cash provided by financing activiti 9,75:¢ 9,35¢
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casiaémts 8
Net increase in cash and cash equival $ 519 $ 7,43¢

NOTE 15 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

On August 20, 2012, the Company announced thatlé-cemter randomized trial of its MGuaf#f' embolic protection stent
demonstrated a positive outcome in treating patisaffering heart attacks when compared to comegrepproved bare
metal or drug-eluting stents.

On August 1, 2012, the Company'’s board of direcssged a consultant options with certain perforreazonditions to
purchase 50,000 shares of common stock at an sgqrdce of $4.72 per share, the closing prick@ftommon stock on
the date of grant.

On August 27, 2012, the Company’s board of direcissued a member of the immediate family of th©@igtions to
purchase 60,871 shares of common stock at an egqrdce of $5.80 per share, the closing prick@ftommon stock on
the date of grant.

On August 27, 2012, the Company's board of direcpproved the extension of 30,435 options prelyayranted to a
member of the immediate family of the CEO. Follogvthe extension, the options can be exercised 8afitember 30,
2014.
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Note 16 — REVERSE STOCK SPLIT (Unaudited)

On December 19, 2012, the Company filed with ther&ary of State of the State of Delaware a Cedti& of Amendment of
the Company’s Amended and Restated Certificateadrporation to effect a one-for-four reverse steplit of its common
stock (the “Reverse Stock Split”), which decreagednumber of common shares issued and outstafrdimgapproximately
72.1 million shares to approximately 18.0 millidrases. The Company’s authorized common sharesne¢@fected by the
Reverse Stock Split. All related share and peresata have been retroactively applied to the @irzustatements and their
related notes for all periods presented.
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(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable:
Trade, net
Other
Prepaid expenses
Inventory:
On hand
On consignment
Total current assets

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance costs
Funds in respect of employees rights upon retirémen
Royalties buyout
Total other non-current assets

Total assets

December 31 June 30,
2012 2012
$ 543 $ 10,28«
93 37
1,27: 1,82¢
212 264
94 93
1,977 1,744
20 63
9,102 14,30¢
47¢ 462
77€ 961
33t 282
90¢

2,01¢€ 1,24:
$ 11590 $ 16,01«

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theondensed consolidated financial statements.
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December 31 June 30,
2012 2012
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accruals:

Trade $ 501 % 441

Other 2,37¢ 2,92¢
Advanced payment from customers 184 174
Deferred revenues 1C 1C
Convertible loan 6,461

Total current liabilities 9,53: 3,55(
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Liability for employees rights upon retirement 451 354
Convertible loan 5,01¢
Contingently redeemable warrants 1,41( 1,70¢
Total long-term liabilities 1,861 7,07¢
Total liabilities 11,39:¢ 10,62¢
EQUITY
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 125)00Ghares authorized;

18,026,680 and 17,040,040 shares issued and aditsgeat December 31,

2012 and June 30, 2012, respectively. 2 2
Additional paid-in capital 53,34¢ 49,10¢
Accumulated deficit (53,14)) (43,727

Total equity 204 5,38¢
Total liabilities and equity $ 11597 $ 16,01«

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theondensed consolidated financial statements.
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(Unaudited)
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except share and per ate data)

Three months ended December 31,

Six months ended
December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011

REVENUES $ 1,35 $ 1,29: $ 1,85¢ $ 3,27¢
COST OF REVENUES 547 671 7717 1,472
GROSS PROFIT 80z 621 1,082 1,80¢
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Royalties buyout expenses 91¢ 91¢

Other research and development expense: 2,17¢ 834 3,12( 1,381

Selling and marketing 1,20¢ 62€ 1,60¢ 92¢

General and administrative 1,78¢ 7,39¢ 4,001 9,88¢

Total operating expenses 5,16¢ 8,85¢ 8,72¢ 12,19:¢
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (4,366 (8,237 (7,647 (10,38
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net:

Expenses (income) related to revaluation ¢

Contingently redeemable warrants, net (3,569 (29¢)
Expenses related to interest on convertible
loan and other financial expenses 1,081 3¢ 2,02¢ 147

LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (1,87¢) (8,276 (9,377) (10,539
TAX EXPENSES 42 (43) 49 (18)
NET LOSS $ (1,920 $ (8,23) $ (9,42¢) $ (10,51¢)
NET LOSS PER SHARE - basic and diluted $ 0.1) $ 0.49 ¢ 059 $ (0.69
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF

SHARES OF COMMON STOCK USED IN

COMPUTING NET LOSS PER SHARE —

basic and diluted 17,727,81 16,674,35 17,401,02 16,374,63

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theondensed consolidated financial statements.
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(U.S. dollars in thousands)

6 months ended
December 31,

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (9,426 $ (10,519
Adjus_tr_n_ents required to reconcile net loss to mshaused in operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 95 51
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent 97 (12)
Financial expenses (income) 1,241 24¢
Royalties buyout 91¢
Share-based compensation expenses 1,431 8,611
Loss (gains) on amounts funded in respect of engg@aights upon retireme
net ©)] 5
Changes in operating asset and liability items:
Increase in prepaid expenses D (2)
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables 551 (1,670
Decrease in other receivables 52 53
Decrease (increase) in inventory on consignment 43 (28)
Increase in inventory on hand (233) (590)
Increase (decrease) in trade payables 60 (31
Decrease in other payables and advance paymentiistomers (6249 (339)
Net cash used in operating activities (5,799 (4,21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash (56) 252
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (87) (97)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 12
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uminement (50 (10
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (299 157
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Exercise of options and warrants 1,04¢ 1,50(C
Repayment of long-term loan (187
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,04¢ 1,313
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 92 (229
DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (4,85)) (2,976
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F
THE PERIOD 10,28¢ 8,07(
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE
PERIOD $ 543t $ 5,09¢
Purchasing of property, plant and equipment onitegdl in consideration of
share-based payment

Royalties buyout in consideration of shares and/rai $ 93

$ 62



The accompanying notes are an integral part of theondensed consolidated financial statements.

F-50




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INSPIREMD, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(UNAUDITED)
NOTE 1 — DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc. (formerly Saguaro Resources, Ine.Relaware corporation (the “Company”), was formead-ebruary 29,
2008. On March 28, 2011, the Company changed iteerta InspireMD, Inc. in connection with a sharetenge
transaction between the Company, InspireMD Ltdiméed company incorporated under the laws of$kegte of Israel in
April 2005, and the shareholders of InspireMD Ltd.

On December 19, 2012, the Company filed with ther@ary of State of the State of Delaware a Cedi& of Amendment
to the Company’s Amended and Restated CertificBliecorporation to effect a one-for-four reversecst split of its
common stock (the “Reverse Stock Split”), whichréesed the number of issued and outstanding sbacesnmon stock
from approximately 72.1 million shares to approxieta18.0 million shares. The Company’s authorigesthmon stock was
not affected by the Reverse Stock Split. All refiesbare and per share data have been retroactipplied to the financial
statements and their related notes for all penwdsented.

The Company has had recurring losses and negatsleftows from operating activities and has sigaffit future
commitments. For the six months ended Decembe2@112, the Company had losses of approximately $8llibn and
negative cash flows from operating activities gbregximately $5.8 million. The Company's managenteglieves that its
financial resources as of December 31, 2012 shenadble it to continue funding the negative caswdlérom operating
activities through the three months ended SepteB®e2013. Furthermore, commencing October 20ECthmpany’s
senior secured convertible debentures (the “201&/€ible Debentures”) are subject to a non-cortimigedemption
option that could require the Company to make arpat of $13.3 million, including accrued intereSince the Company
expects to continue incurring negative cash flowmfoperations and in light of the cash requirenieebnnection with the
2012 Convertible Debentures, there is substantiabtiabout the Company’s ability to continue ogarpas a going
concern. These financial statements include nosauents of the values of assets and liabilitiestaadlassification
thereof, if any, that will apply if the Companyugsable to continue operating as a going concern.

The Company will need to raise further capitalane future point in time, through the sale of aidd#l equity securities or
debt. The Company’s future capital requirementstaedadequacy of the Company’s available fundsdepiend on many
factors, including the Company’s ability to sucéalig commercialize the Company’s MGual¥ products, development of
future products, competing technological and madestlopments, and the need to enter into collaiooawith other
companies or acquire other companies or technadgienhance or complement the Company’s prodfetings.

However, the Company may be unable to raise sefftadditional capital when the Company needs\titit favorable
terms. The terms of any securities issued by thafgamy in future financings may be more favorabledw investors, and
may include preferences, superior voting rights twedssuance of warrants or other derivative sgesiywhich may have a
further dilutive effect on the holders of the Compa securities then outstanding. If the Companyniable to obtain
adequate funds on reasonable terms, the Compahyeeil to curtail operations significantly, incladipossibly postponing
or halting the Company’s Unites States of Amerit4$.”) Food and Drug Administration clinical treabr entering into
financing agreements with unattractive terms.

NOTE 2 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finant@éments have been prepared on the same bakis asrual
consolidated financial statements. In the opinibmanagement, the financial statements refleadjlistments, which
include only normal recurring adjustments, necgsgapresent fairly the financial position and s of operations of the
Company. These consolidated financial statememtsiates thereto are unaudited and should be rezmhjonction with
the Company’s audited financial statements foryésr ended June 30, 2012, as found in the Companysnded
Transition Report on Form 10-KT/A, filed
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(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION - (continued)

with the Securities and Exchange Commission onalgr®, 2013. The balance sheet for June 30, 20%Xerdved from the
Company’s audited financial statements for the yealed June 30, 2012. The results of operationthéosix months ended
December 31, 2012 are not necessarily indicativesilts that could be expected for the entireafigear.

NOTE 3 — EQUITY:

On August 1, 2012, the Company issued a consusatigns with certain market conditions to purcha8@®00 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $4.72 persliae closing price of the common stock on the dagrant.

On August 27, 2012, the Company issued optionsitohase 60,871 shares of common stock at an exgnite of $5.80
per share, the closing price of the common stoctherdate of grant, to a consultant who was an idiate family member
of the Company’s CEO at the time of grant.

On August 27, 2012, the Company extended the téam option to purchase 30,435 shares of commark gieviously
granted to a consultant who was an immediate faméynber of the Company’s CEO at the time of theresibn.
Following the extension, the options can be exettimtil September 30, 2014.

On October 20, 2012, the Company issued 215,00@sloh common stock to pursuant to an agreemehtanicensor (See
Note 9(a)).

During the six months ended December 31, 2012Cthmpany issued a total of 771,640 shares of constamk in
connection with the exercise of 771,640 optionswadants. The Company received aggregate caskegulecqual to
approximately $1 million in connection with sucheesises.

On December 21, 2012, the Company amended its UlaBtan to increase the total number of shareofmon stock
issuable under such plan by 1.25 million sharestaqermit the awarding of incentive stock optipossuant to the U.S.
portion of the plan.

NOTE 4 — EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computediviging the net loss for the period by the weaghaverage number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the gefiibe calculation of diluted net loss per shamedes potential shares
of common stock, as the effect is anti-dilutivetdPial shares of common stock are comprised oémental shares of
common stock issuable upon the exercise of stotikrop warrants and convertible loans.

For the six month periods ended December 31, 28d26@11, all shares of common stock underlyingtantiing options,
warrants and convertible loans have been excluaex the calculation of the diluted loss per shameestheir effect was
anti-dilutive. The total number of shares of comnstnok related to outstanding options, warrantsamertible loans that
were excluded from the calculations of diluted Ipss share were 7,362,598 and 5,406,613 for thmeixh periods ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

NOTE 5 — FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT:

a. Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at FaiValue.

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdaie measurements for financial assets and liesiliFair
value is based on the price that would be recetivesgll an asset or paid to transfer a liabilitgmorderly
transaction between market participants at the oreaent date.
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The accounting standard establishes a fair valerighy that prioritizes observable and unobseevadguts used to
measure fair value into three broad levels, whiehdescribed below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active ratgkhat are accessible at the measurement dasdets or
liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the Ihést priority to Level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on $npoit quoted on active markets, but corroboratechéisket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littlao market data is available. The fair valuedrehny gives the
lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.

The following table summarizes the balances fos¢hiinancial liabilities where fair value measuratseare
estimated utilizing Level 2 and Level 3 inputs:

December 31 June 30
Level 2012 2012

($ in thousands)
2012 Warrants at fair value 2 $ 141C $ 1,70¢
Embedded derivative 3 40 49
$ 1,45 $ 1,75¢

The following table summarizes the activity for sedinancial liabilities where fair value measureiseare
estimated utilizing Level 3 inputs:

Embedded

Derivative

($ in thousands)

Balance as of July 1, 2012 $ 49
Losses included in earnings — financial expensets, n 9)
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 40

Level 3 liabilities include an embedded derivatigtated to the Company’s 2012 Convertible Debesturae
Company values the Level 3 embedded derivativegusininternally developed valuation model, whogmiia
include recovery rates, credit spreads, stock priaad volatilities, as described below.

The fair value of the warrants included in Leveé$ 2stimated using the Black Scholes model. Inuatng the fair
value of warrants at December 31, 2012, the Compagad the following assumptions: expected term 26 4ears;
expected volatility of 70.64%; risk-free intereate of 0.59%; and dividend yield of 0%.

b. Financial Assets and Liabilities Not Measured aFair Value Method

The carrying amounts of financial instruments ideld in working capital approximate their fair vakigher because
these amounts are presented at fair value or dine teelatively short-term maturities of such iostents. If
measured at fair value in the financial statemehese financial instruments would be classifietlesel 3 in the

fair value hierarchy. The carrying amount of thex@pany’s other financial long-term assets approxentiaeir fair
value.

The fair value of the Company’s 2012 ConvertibldBtures approximates the carrying amount (aftesidering
the beneficial conversion feature). If measurefhiatvalue in the financial statements, these faannstruments
would be classified as Level 3 in the fair valuerarchy.
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December 31, June 30,
2012 2012
($ in thousands)
Finished goods $ 37¢ % 47¢
Work in process 1,48¢ 1,11¢
Raw materials and supplies 11E 15C

$ 1977 $ 1,744

NOTE 7 — ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS — OTHER:

December 31, June 30,
2012 2012

($ in thousands)

Employees and employee institutions $ 394 3 43¢
Accrued vacation and recreation pay 27¢ 272
Accrued clinical trial expenses 552 607
Provision for sales commissions 15E 194
Accrued expenses 841 1,197
Due to government institutions 22
Provision for returns 53 13¢
Taxes payable 10z 56

$ 2,37¢ % 2,928

NOTE 8 — FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), NET:

Three months ended Six months ended

December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
($ in thousands) (% in thousands)
Bank commissions $ 8 $ 8 17 $ 16
Interest income (6) (11) (15) (32
Exchange rate differences (82) 32 (75) 13¢
Interest expense (including debt issuance cost 1,12( 1C 2,10¢ 25

Change in fair value of warrants and embedde
derivatives (3,529 (30%)

$(2,48) $ 39 $1,73C  $ 147

NOTE 9 — RELATED PARTIES:

On July 2, 2012, effective August 1, 2012, Inspiizhd. (a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Compangjered into a
consultancy agreement (the “First Consultancy Agrea”) with a member of the immediate family of thempany’s
former CEO at the time, pursuant to which the ctiastiwas to provide sales consulting servicesstant to the
agreement, the consultant was entitled to a fieedof $625 (2,500 NIS) for each full working daylanbonus of up to
$10,000 (40,000 NIS) upon the achievement of sgotibes. The First Consultancy Agreement was teataid on
September 30, 2012.

On August 27, 2012, InspireMD Ltd. entered int@®gised consultancy agreement (the “Second Consyltagreement”)
with this consultant, pursuant to which the coretlis entitled to options to purchase 60,871 shafeommon stock at an
exercise price of $5.80 per share. The reviseceageat
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also extended the term of options to purchase 30s#ares of common stock that were scheduled tioeempon the
termination of the First Consultancy Agreement épt®mber 2014.

NOTE 10 — COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
a. Commitment

In March 2010, the Company entered into a licelggeaanent to use a stent design (“MGuard Prithg). Pursuant
to the agreement, the licensor is entitled to recedyalty payments of 7% of net sales outsiddthiged States and,
for sales within the United States, royalty payrseat follows: 7% of net sales for the first $10,000 of net sales
and 10% of net sales for net sales exceeding $2M00.

On October 20, 2012, the Company, InspireMD Ltdl #re licensor entered into the First Amendmentitense
Agreement, which amended the license agreementibded@above. Pursuant to the amendment, amongst oth
things, the licensor agreed to reduce the royaitgcbwith respect to sales of MGuard Priffeto 2.9% of all net
sales both inside and outside the U.S. in exchéorg@ InspireMD Ltd. waiving $85,000 in regulagofees for the
CE Mark that are owed by the licensor to InspireMB., (ii) InspireMD Ltd. making full payment of yalties in the
amount of $205,587 due to the licensor as of Sepe®0, 2012 and (jii) 215,000 shares of the Compisasommon
stock, that were valued at the closing price ofdtvamon stock on October 19, 2012 at $8.20 peesfide total
amount paid to the licensor was valued at $1,848,B@lusive of the shares issued as well as t15088 waiver,
and was allocated as follows: $930,000 was allactteoyalties buyout and $918,000 was allocatedesearch
and development” expenses based on the MGuard PMmegistration status in the various territories. Tinalties
buyout will be amortized over the estimated usk¥els of the royalties buyout to “Cost of Revenuesthe
Consolidated Statements of Operations.

b. Litigation

In February 2011, a third party threatened to skekages from the Company in connection with ceftaders’
fees that it claimed were owed. The claimant ikisgeapproximately $1 million. To date, no lawshiés been filed
and the Company has not accrued an expense ina@mwith this matter because the Company’s mamag,
after considering the views of its legal counselvai as other factors, believes that a loss taQbmpany is neither
probable nor in an amount or range of loss thasisnable.

In February 2011, a service provider filed a claigainst the Company for $327,000 in the MagistsaB®urt in Tel
Aviv, claiming a future success fee and commis$iorassistance in finding the Company’s distributoBrazil. The
Company’s management, after considering the vidhits tegal counsel as well as other factors, rdedra provision
of $327,000 in the financial statements in the figgarter of 2011. The related expense has beendett to “General
and administrative” within the Consolidated Statateef Operations. On October 5, 2011, the Comfitery a
counter claim against the plaintiff in the amoufh$29,000. Following the first court evidence hagrheld on
January 2@, 2013, the parties reached a settlement agreeméch provides that in consideration of the mutual
waiver by the parties of all their claims agairstie other and their shareholders, officers and eyegls, the
Company shall pay to the plaintiff $50,000. Accogly, as of December 31, 2012, the provision wadifieal to
$50,000.

In August 2011, a former senior employee submitbetthe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim ags the
Company for (i) compensation of $118,000 and (idealaratory ruling that he is entitled to exerci2d,742 options
to purchase shares of the Company’s common stoak exercise price of
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$0.004 per share, of which, 20,290 options weredisguted by the Company. On October 21, 201 2faimeer
senior employee exercised 20,290 options. Aftesiclaming the views of its legal counsel as welbter factors,
the Company’s management believes that a loset€timpany is neither probable nor in an amounage of loss
that is estimable.

In November 2011, a former service provider of Ired@dD Ltd. filed a claim with the Magistrate Count Tel Aviv
against the Company, InspireMD Ltd. and the Comfsafoymer President and former CEO for a declasataling
that it is entitled to convert options to purch&8¢550 of InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares at aereise price of
$3.67 per share into options to purchase 27,69 sl the Company’s common stock at an exercise pf $1.80
per share, and to convert options to purchase 48BlrGpireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares at an exergsee of $10
per share into options to purchase 9,772 sharedfompany’'s common stock at an exercise prigt &2 per
share. On July 30, 2012, the parties held a mediathich resulted in a settlement agreement, patdoavhich the
Company paid $7,000 plus value added taxes tol#etiff and the plaintiff waived all of his claints any options
and agreed to the irrevocable dismissal of the amoentioned claim. On August 5, 2012, the courtaygyd the
settlement and dismissed the claim.

In December 2011, a statement of claim againsCtirapany was submitted by an alleged finder of tbmgany,
regarding options to purchase 146,089 shares dt¢imepany’s common stock. The Company filed its dedein this
case on March 11, 2012. Mediation procedures hatveesulted in a settlement agreement betweenattep. A
court hearing to hear the evidences in this casetifor February 27, 2013. After considering theaws of its legal
counsel as well as other factors, the Company’sagement believes that a loss to the Company ikergirobable
nor in an amount or range of loss that is estimable

In July 2012, a purported assignee of options apileMD Ltd. submitted a statement of claim agaihetCompany,
InspireMD Ltd., and the Company'’s former CEO anahfer President for a declaratory and enforcemeterdahat it
is entitled to options to purchase 83,637 sharglseoCompany’s common stock at an exercise pricaf6 per
share. A first hearing of this claim was set fobfegry 21, 2013. After considering the views ofi@gal counsel as
well as other factors, the Company’s managemeigves that a loss to the Company is neither prebabt in an
amount or range of loss that is estimable.

In December 2012, a former service provider of 9D GmbH filed a claim with the Labor Court in Boos
Aires, Argentina in the amount of $193,378 plugiiast (6% in dollars or 18.5% in pesos), sociakfies) legal
expenses and fees (25% of the award) against &MpirLtd. and InspireMD GmbH. The Company’s manageme
after considering the views of its legal counselvali as other factors, recorded a provision ofG§280 in the
financial statements for the quarter ended Dece®beP012. The related expense has been record€eteral
and administrative” within the Consolidated Statataef Operations. The Company’s management estgihat
the ultimate resolution of this matter could resuila loss of up to $80,000 in excess of the amaunatued.

In December 2012, the State of Israel issued aimainsomplaint to InspireMD Ltd., the Company'srfar CEO,
former President, and Vice President of ReseardiDavelopment, alleging that the Company failedperate its
production facilities under an appropriate businesgnse. On January 31, 2013, the Company receéhestusiness
license and is currently seeking a dismissal ottirainal complaint. The Company does not expeat this action
by the State of Israel will result in any matefiability to either the Company or the named indivals.
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c. Liens and pledges

As of December 31, 2012, the Company had fixedsleygregating $93,000 to bank Mizrahi and bank Liéam
connection with the Company’s credit cards.

The Company'’s obligations under the 2012 Convextibdbentures are secured by a first priority péefsecurity
interest in all of the assets and properties ofdbmpany and InspireMD Ltd., including the stockrpireMD Ltd.
and InspireMD GmbH.

NOTE 11 — ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURE:
The Company operates in one reportable segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowodiews:
(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas bastxt docation of the customers. The following suaamary of revenues
by geographic areas:

3 months ended 6 months ended Decemb
December 31, 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011

($ in thousands) ($ in thousands)
India $ 27z $ 27z
Spain 18¢ 38 28¢ 27C
Brazil 17¢ 194 181 39¢
Russia 98 231 12t 36(
Israel 4C 251 11t 35¢&
Poland 3 194 3 194
Other 57¢ 384 874 1,701

$ 1,35C $ 1,292 $ 1,85¢ $ 3,27¢

The following is a summary of revenues by principastomers:

3 months ended 6 months ended Decembt
December 31, 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011
Customer A 20% 15%
Customer B j% _3% ?% _8%
Customer C ?% F% m% ?%
Customer D _7% E% _7% T%
Customer E _3% T% _6% 1%
Customer F T ?% T _6%

All tangible long-lived assets are located in l&rae
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NOTE 12 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

1) On January 3, 2013, the Company's CEO at the tasigned as CEO (the “Former CEQ”). The FormeDQ#|
continue to serve as a member of the Company’dafadirectors. In accordance with the terms oepa8ation Agreement
and Release, the Company will continue to pay tivenér CEO $21,563 for six months.

On January 3, 2013 and in connection with the Fo@t#0’s resignation, the Company appointed a ne@ CE

In connection with the appointment of the new CH®,Company entered into an Employment Agreemaet (t
“Employment Agreement”) with the new CEO. The Enyphent Agreement has an initial term that ends onds 1, 2016
and will automatically renew for additional one-ygariods on January 1, 2016 and on each Januferdafter unless
either party gives the other party written noti€é&®election not to extend such employment astie& months prior to the
next January 1 renewal date. If a change in conttolirs when less than two full years remain inititeal term or during
any renewal term, the Employment Agreement wilbauatically be extended for two years from the clegimgcontrol date
and will terminate on the second anniversary ofcti@nge in control date.

Under the Employment Agreement, the new CEO idledtio an annual base salary of at least $450806h amount may
be reduced only as part of an overall cost redngiirogram that affects all senior executives ofGoenpany and does not
disproportionately affect him, so long as such otidas do not reduce the base salary to a ratédteds than 90% of the
amount set forth above (or 90% of the amount tachvitihas been increased). The base salary wikktiewed annually by
the board for increase as part of its annual cosggémn review. The new CEO is also eligible to ree@n annual bonus of
at least $275,000 upon the achievement of reasenatget objectives and performance goals, to trméed by the board
of directors. In accordance with the Employmenteggnent, on January 3, 2013, the Company grantetetheCEO a
nonqualified stock option to purchase 525,927 shafé¢he Company’s common stock, made pursuaniNoregualified
Stock Option Agreement, an incentive stock optmpurchase 74,073 shares of the Company’s commook, shade
pursuant to an Incentive Stock Option Agreemend, 400,000 shares of restricted stock, which argestibo forfeiture until
the vesting of such shares, made pursuant to aietedtStock Award Agreement. The options havexarase price of
$4.05, which was the fair market value of the Conymcommon stock on the date of grant. Both théoop and the
restricted stock are subject to a three-year vggtériod subject to the new CEO's continued semwitlethe Company, with
one-thirty-sixth ( 1/36") of such awards vesting each month. On or befeeeBber 31 of each calendar year, the new
CEO will be eligible to receive an additional grafiequity awards equal, in the aggregate, to Up3&o of the Company’s
actual outstanding shares of common stock on tteeafayrant, provided that the actual amount ofgrant will be based on
his achievement of certain performance objectigesstablished by the board, in its reasonableetiscr, for each such
calendar year.

If, during the term of the Employment Agreemeng tlew CEQO's employment is terminated upon certilitions as
stipulated in the agreement, the new CEO will bitled to receive, in addition to other unpaid amisuowed to him (e.g.,
for base salary and accrued vacation): (i) theragt@ amount of any bonus for the fiscal year ohsiecmination (assuming
full achievement of all applicable goals underloaus plan) that he would have received had hid@mpent not been
terminated; (ii) a one-time lump sum severance payraqual to 200% of his base salary; (iii) vestifig0% of all
unvested stock options, restricted stock, stockesgation rights or similar stock based rights, &apse of any forfeiture
included in such restricted or other stock grait3;an extension of the term of any outstandirgrktoptions or stock
appreciation rights until the earlier of (a) twq {2ars from the date of termination, or (b) thedadate that each stock
option or stock appreciation right would otherwésgire by its original terms; (v) to the fullesttest permitted by the
Company’s then-current benefit plans, continuatibhealth, dental,
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vision and life insurance coverage; and (vi) a gafment of $35,000, which the new CEO may useXecutive
outplacement services or an education program.

In addition, the new CEO has no specific rightetiortinate the Employment Agreement or right to aeesance payments
or other benefits solely as a result of a changmirirol. However, if within 24 months followingchange in control, (a) the
new CEO terminates his employment for good reasio(h) the Company terminates his employment witlvawse, the
lump sum severance payment to which he is entitiée increased from 200% of his base salaryd09% of his base
salary and all stock options, restricted stockgjrstock appreciation rights or similar stock-basghits granted to him will
vest in full and be immediately exercisable and isly of forfeiture included in restricted or othetock grants previously
made to him will immediately lapse.

In calculating the fair value of the above optitims Company used the following assumptions: dividgeld of 0% and
expected term of 5.04 — 6.5 years; expected vibyatif 68.5% — 70.3%; and risk-free interest rat®.32% — 1.07%.

The fair value of the above 525,927 and 74,07 30ptiusing the Black-Scholes option-pricing models approximately
$1.47 million.

The fair value of the above 400,000 restricted eharas approximately $1.62 million.

2) On January 8, 2013, due to the failure of then@ny’s common stock to be listed on a nationalisiées exchange on or
before December 31, 2012, the Company issued 198@&es of common stock to the purchasers, ardbsignees, under
a Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Mdrck011 as amended, between the Company and ittleagers
thereunder. Pursuant to the Securities Purchaseefggnts, in the event that the Company’s commak stas not listed

on a national securities exchange on or before mbee 31, 2012, the Company was required to issu@uhchasers under
the Securities Purchase Agreement additional stedireemmon stock equal to 10% of the number ofeshaf common
stock originally acquired by each such purchaseeuthe Securities Purchase Agreement.
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